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UNITED STATES
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION
Washington, D.C. 20549

| ES%EQ Form 1-A / @

Amendment No. 3

% 1%“\\ REGULATION A OFFERING STATEMENT
S

g‘;\‘ UNDER THE SECURITIES ACT OF 1933 -
' DAKOTA REAL ESTATE INVESTMENT TRUST

{Exact name of issuer as specified in its charter)

North Dakota CQ(/_{___‘ /ﬂd é.f

(State or other jurisdiction of incorporation or organization)

3002 32™ Avenue SW, Suite 280, Fargo, North Dakota 58103, phone 701-239-6879
(Address, including ZIP code, and telephone number,
including area code of issuer’s principai executive office)

Vogel, Weir, Hunke & McCormick, 1td., 218 NP Avenue, Fargo, North Dakota 58102, phone 701-237-6983
(Name, address, including ZIP code, and telephone number,
including area code, of agent for service)

91-6441971
(Primary Standard Industrial (1.R.S. Employer Identification Number)
Classification Code Number)

This Amendment shall only be qualified upon order of the Commission, unless a subsequent amendment is filed
indicating the intention to become qualified by operation of the terms of Regulation A.

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS
I Eligibility Requirements for Use of Form 1-A.

This form is to be used for securities offerings made pursuant to Regulation A, 17 CFR 230.251 er seq.
Careful attention should be directed to the terms, conditions and requirements of the regulation, especially Rule 251,
inasmuch as the exemption is not available to all issuers or to every type of securities transaction. Further, the
aggregate offering amount of securities, which may be sold in any 12-month period, is strictly limited to $5 million.

I1. Preparation and Filing of the Offering Statement.

: An offering statement shall be prepared by all persons seeking exemption pursuant to the provisions of

Regulation A. Parts I, II and 111 shall be addressed by all issuers. Part 11 of the form, which relates to the content of the
required offering circular provides several altemnate formats depending upon the nature and/or business of the issuer;
only one format needs to be followed and provided in the offering statement. General information regarding the
preparation, format, content of, and where to file the offering statement is contained in Rule 252. Requirements
relating to the offering circular are contained in Rules 253 and 255. The offering statement may be printed,
mimeographed, lithographed, or typewritten or prepared by any similar process, which will result in clearly legible
copies. The Commission will attempt to process the offering statement at the place of filing. However, due to
workload or other special considerations, the Commission may refer processing to a different office. -



‘lll. Supplemental Information.

The following information shall be furnished to the Commission as supplemental information:

A statement as to whether or not the amount of compensation to be a]lowed or paxd to the underwriter has been cleared

with the NASD.

A no objection letter has been received from the NASD. It is attached hereto as Exhibit 10.

Any engineering, management or similar report referenced in the offering circular.

None.

Such other information as requested by the staff in support of statements, representations, and other assertions

contained in the offering statement.

Issuer will be pleased to provide any additional information requested.

PART I - NOTIFICATION

The information requested shall be provided in the order, which follows specifying each item number; the text

of each item as presenled in this form may be omitted. All items shall be addressed and negative respornses should be

‘included.

ITEM 1. Significant Parties.

List the full names and business and residential addresses, as applicable, for the following persons:

The issuer’s Board of Trustees.

Name

Business Address

Residential Address

Ray J. Braun

Bradley C. Fay

George A. Gaukler
Roger Swenson

Brion J. Henderson

Gorman H. King, Jr.

Roy Alan Sheppard

Kevin Christianson

Clarice Liechty

Stan Johnson

P.O. Box 845

Valley City, ND 58072
1121 Westrac Drive
Suite 108

Fargo, ND 58103

1330 West Main Street
Valley City, ND 58072
2422 Madison Sq. Road
Fargo, ND 58104

2730 130" R Avenue SE
Tower City, ND 58071
4510 Dalton Rd.

Chevy Chase, MD 20815
308 Second Street NW
P.O. Box 608
Jamestown, ND 58402
4620 Amber Valley
Parkway

Fargo, ND 58104

{511 8" Street SW

Jamestown, ND 58402
1112 Nodak Drive SW
Fargo, ND 58103

1123 Chautauqua Blvd.
Valley City, ND 58072
2522 Henry Street
Bismarck, ND 58501

965 Tenth Avenue NE
Valley City, ND 58072
2422 Madrson Sq. Road
Fargo, ND 58104

2730 130™ Avenue SE
Tower City, ND 58071
4510 Dalton Road
Chevy Chase, MD 20815
1510 Ninth Avenue SE
P.O. Box 1007
Jamestown, ND 58402
2207 Centennial Rose
Drive South

Fargo, ND 58104

511 8™ Street SW
Jamestown, ND 58402
3619 21 Street South
Fargo, ND 58104



The issuer’s officers.

Business Address

Name Office - Residential Address
George Gaukler President and 1330 West Main Street 965 Tenth Avenue NE
COO Valley City, ND 58072 Valley City, ND 58072
Gorman H. King, Jr. | Chairman 4510 Dalton Rd. 4510 Dalton Road
Chevy Chase, MD 20815  Chevy Chase, MD 20815
Brion J. Henderson Vice 2730 130" R Avenue SE 2730 130" Avenue SE
Chairman Tower City, ND 58071 Tower City, ND 58071
Bradley C. Fay Secretary 1121 Westrac Drive = 2522 Henry Street
Suite 108 Bismarck, ND 58501
. Fargo, ND 58103
Ray J. Braun Treasurer P.O. Box 845 1123 Chautauqua Blvd.
Valley City, ND 58072 Valley City, ND 58072
James P. Knutson Executive 1330 West Main Street 1350 4" Ave. NE
' Vice Valley City, ND 58072 Valley City, ND 58072
| President o

The issuer’s general partners.

Not Applicable.

Record owners of 5 percent or more of any class of the issuer’s equity securities.

None.

Beneficial owners of 5 percent or more of any class of the issuer’s equity securities.

Promoters of the issuer.

Bradley C. Fay
George A. Gaukler
Roger Swenson
Brion J. Henderson

Gorman H. King, Jr.

Roy Alan Sheppard

James P. Knutson

Kevin Christianson

Clarice Liechty

Valley City, ND 58072
2522 Henry Street
Bismarck, ND 58501
1330 West Main Street
Valley City, ND'58072
2422 Madison Sq. Road
Fargo, ND 58104
2730 130" Avenue SE
Tower City, ND 58071
1121 Westrac Drive #106
Fargo, ND 58103

308 Second Street NW
P.O. Box 608
Jamestown, ND 58402
1330 West Main Street
Valley City, ND 58072
4620 Amber Valley
Parkway

Fargo, ND 58104

511 8" Street SW
Jamestown, ND 58402

None.
Name Business Address Residential Address
Ray J. Braun 117 NW Third Street 1123 Chautauqua Blvd.

Valley City, ND 58072
2522 Henry Street
Bismarck, ND 58501
965 Tenth Avenue NE
Valley City, ND 58072
2422 Madison Sq. Road
Fargo, ND 58104

2730 130™ Avenue SE
Tower City, ND 58071
4510 Dalton Road
Chevy Chase, MD 20815
1510 Ninth Avenue SE
P.O. Box 1007
Jamestown, ND 58402
1350 Fourth Avenue NE

Valley City, ND 58072

2207 Centennial Rose Dr.
South

Fargo, ND 58104

511 8" Street SW
Jamestown, ND 58402



Affiliates of the issuer.

Stan Johnson 1112 Nodak Drive SW
Fargo, ND 58103

Bison Capital, Inc.
1121 Westrac Drive, Suite 108
Fargo, ND 58103

Valley Rental Service, Inc.
1330 West Main Street
Valley City, ND 58072

George A. Gaukler
1330 West Main Street
Valley City, ND 58072

Dakota REIT Management, Inc.
1121 Westrac Drive
Fargo, ND 58103

Valley Realty, Inc.
1330 West Main Street
P.O. Box 446

Valley City, ND 58072

Hi-Line Construction Inc.
1330 West Main Street
P.O. Box 446

Valley City, ND 58072

Valley Electric

1330 West Main Street
P.O. Box 446

Valley City, ND 58072

Valley Lumber
1417 Main Street East
Valley City, ND 58072

JSM Cabinet
268 Main Avenue East
West Fargo, ND 58078

3619 21% Street South
Fargo, ND 58104 .



Counsel to the issuer with respect to the proposed offering.

Sidney J. Spaeth

Vogel, Weir, Hunke & McCormick, Ltd.
218 NP Avenue

Fargo, ND 58102

Michael J. Smith
Larkin, Hoffman, Daly & Lindgren, Ltd.
1500 Wells Fargo Plaza
7900 Xerxes Avenue South
Minneapolis, MN 55431
Each underwriter with respéct to the proposed offering.
Capital Financial Services, Inc.
The underwriter’s directors.
Capital Financial Services, Inc.
Robeﬁ E. Walstad
Vance C. Castleman

Jacqueline L. Case
Heather B. Ackerman

The underwriter’s officers.

Capital Financial Sérvices, Inc.

President Robert E. Walstad
Treasurer Heather B. Ackerman
Vice President Jacqueline L. Case
Secretary John R. Carlson

The underwriter’s general partners.
Not Applicable.

Counsel to the underwriter.

Not Applicable.
ITEM 2. Application of Rule 262.
(a) State whether any of the persons identified in response to Item 1 are subject to any of the

disqualification provisions set forth in Rule 262.

None.
(b) If any such person is subject to these provisions, provide a full description including pertinent names,

dates and other details, as well as whether or not an application has been made pursuant to Rule 262
for a waiver of such disqualification and whether or not such application has been granted or denied.

Not Applicable.



ITEM 3.

Affiliate Sales.

If any part of the proposed offering invoives the resale of securities by affiliates of the issuer, confirm that the
following description does not apply to the issuer. :

The issuer has not had a net income from operations of the character in which the issuer intends to engage for
at Jeast one of its last two fiscal years.

ITEM 4.

The above description does not apply to the issuer.

Jurisdictions in Which Securities Are to be Offered.

List the jurisdiction in which the securities are to be offered by underwriters, dealers or salespersons.

North Dakota and Minnesota.

List the jurisdictions in - which the securities are to be offered other than by underwriters, dealers or salesmen -
and state the method by which such securities are to be offered. ‘

ITEM 5.

(a)

Unregistered Securities 1ssued or Sold Within One Year.

As to any unregistered securities issued by the issuer or any of its predecessors or affiliated

issuers within one year prior to the filing of this Form 1-A, state:

M

(2)

(3

The name of such issuer.

Dakota Real Estate Investment Trust.

The title and amount of securities issued.

14,785.50 units of beneficial interest (shares) of Dakota Real Estate Investment Trust
were sold pursuant to a Regulation A Offering qualified on October 22, 2002.
10,821.46 shares were sold at 125 per unit. Additionally, 3,964.04 shares were
purchased by current shareholders at 90 percent of the offering cost ($112.50)
pursuant to Dakota REIT’s dividend reinvestment plan. Total proceeds of this
offering were $1,798,638. Net proceeds to the Issuer totaled $1,690,423.

The aggregate offering price or other consideration for which they were issued and basis for

computing the amount thereof.

(4)

The aggregate offering price was determined by the Board of Trustees to be $125,
although current shareholders were eligible to reinvest dividends and purchase new
shares at 90 percent of the offering price ($112.50). The price is set by the board
after the board calculates the net asset market value. The board applies a
capitalization rate to operations of the Trust’s properties over the prior twelve
months, and divides that capitalization rate by the number of shares outstanding. The
board then uses this figure and its discretion to set the share price.

The names and identities of the persons to whom the securities were issued.

See attached Exhibit 3(a).



(b)

(©)

ITEM 6.

As to any unregistered securities of the issuer or any of its predecessors or affiliated issuers
which were sold within one year prior to the filing of this Form 1-A by or for the account of any
person who at the time was a director, officer, promoter or principal security holder of the issuer of
such securities, or was an underwriter of any securities of such issuer, furnish the information
specified in subsections (1) through (4) of paragraph (a). :

None.

Indicate the section of the Securities Act or Commission rule or regulation relied upon for
exemption from the registration requirements of such Act and state briefly the facts relied upon for
such exemption.

N/A.

Other Present or Proposed Offerings.

* State whether or not the issuer or any of its affiliates is currently offering or contemplating the offering of any
securities in addition to those covered by this Form 1-A. If so, describe fully the present or proposed offering.

ITEM 7.

Dakota UPREIT Limited Parinership, an affiliate of Dakota REIT, sold 15,625 Units of Limited
Partnership pursuant to a Regulation D offering under the Securities Act of 1933. That offering
concluded on July 2, 2002 and produced total proceeds to Dakota UPREIT of $1,875,000. In return
for the Units of Limited Partnership, UPREIT received a 24-Unit apartment building in- Fargo, N.D.,
in one exchange, a commercial office building in Fargo, N.D. in a second exchange, and a strip mall in
West Fargo, N.D,, in a third exchange., All three properties were within UPREIT’s investment
criteria. Pursuant to this offering under Rule 506 of Regulation D, offers and sales of UPREIT units
were made only to accredited investors who agreed to transfer eligible real estate in exchanoe for
units. There was no public offering or advemsmg of these units.

Dakota UPREIT concluded an offering pursuant to a Regulation D on December 31, 2003. The
offering commenced in the fall of 2002.. UPREIT issued 9,544 Units ($1,193,005) in exchange for
the Amber Fields Apartment Complex, 3,600 Units ($450,000) for Westlake Townhomes and 6,774
Units($846,687) for Central Park Apartments. All properties are in Fargo, ND. The total value of
these 19,918 units issued in these exchanges was $2,489,692. Units of Dakota UPREIT and shares
of Dakota REIT carry the same valuation. '

Dakota UPREIT is contemplating an offering of 428,571 Units of Limited Partnership ($3,000,000) to
be commenced in the Spring of 2004. This offering will be conducted pursuant to Rule 506 of
Regulation D. Offers would be made only to accredited investors or persons represented by qualified
investor representatives. Offers will be made only to persons who agree to transfer eligible real estate
in exchange for units. There will be no public offering or general advertising of these units.

Marketing Arrangements.

Briefly describe any arrangement known to the issuer or to any person named in response to Item 1 above or to any
selling security holder in the offering covered by this Form 1-A for any of the following purposes:

N To limit or restrict the sale of other securities of the same class as those to be offered for the
period of distribution.

Not Applicable.

2) To stabilize the market for any of the securities to be offered.



Not Applicable.

3) For withholding commissions, or otherwise to hold each underwriter or dealer responsible for
the distribution of its participation.

Not Applicable.

Identify any underwriter that intends to confirm sales to any accounts over which it exercises discretionary authority
and include an estimate of the amount of securities so intended to be confirmed.

None.
ITEMS8. . Relationship with Issuer of Experts Named in Offering Statement.
If any expert named in the offering statement as having prepared or certified any part thereof was employed for
such purpose on a contingent basis or, at the time of such preparation or certification or at any time thereafter, had a
material interest in the issuer or any of its parents or subsidiaries or was connected with the issuer or any of its

subsidiaries as a promoter, underwriter, voting trustee, director, officer or employee fumlsh a bnef statement of the
nature of such contingent basis, interest or connection. -

None on a contingent basis.
"ITEM 9. Use of a Solicitation of Interest Document.

Indicate whether or not a publication authorized by Rule 254 was used prior to the filing of this notification. If
so, indicate the date(s) of publication and of the last communication with prospective purchasers.

None.



Part 11 - Offering Circular



Dakota Real Estate Investment Trust
Maximum Offering: 428,571 Units of Beneficial Interest (Shares) at $7.00 per Share
Minimum Offering: None / Minimum Purchase: 285 Shares ($2,000.00)
The Dakota Real Estate Investment Trust (“the Trust”) is a business trust organized in North Dakota on May 20, 1997. Our
principal place of business is 3002 32" Avenué SW, Suite 280, Fargo, North Dakota 58103 and our telephone number is (701)
239-6879. The Trust’s assets consist of a controlling interest in Dakota UPREIT, a North Dakota Limited Partnership
(“UPREIT”). UPREIT utilizes its assets to invest in real estate properties. The Trust is the General Partner and manager of
UPREIT. The proceeds of this offering will be invested in UPREIT, which will use the proceeds to add to the UPREIT’s
working capital to be used for construction or acquisition of real estate properties. .

PUBLIC OFFERING PURSUANT TO REGULATION “A”
Price to Sales Commissions Proceeds to
Public Issuer
Per Share $7.00 $.63 $6.37
Total Offering (428,571 Shares) |. $3,000,000.00 $270,000.00 $2,730,000.00

Investment in these shares involves material risk and there is no guarantee investors will make money or even receive
the return of their investment. (See “Risk Factors™) Among the risk factors are the following: :

The estimated book value of the shares after this offering will be $4.74. Therefore, a purchaser paying $7.00 per share will
incur an immediate book value dilution of $2.26 per share.

Economic conditions, which the trust cannot predict or control may have a negative impact on the value of the Trust’s assets.
There is no public market for these shares and no assurance can be made that a market will develop. Purchasers may have to
sell their shares at a loss. The price of these shares has been arbitrarily determined. The Trust will be taxed as a corporation if
it fails to qualify as a REIT. The General Partner, Advisor, and its Affiliates are or may be involved in activities, which create
a conflict of interest with the Trust.

THE UNITED STATES SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION DOES NOT PASS UPON THE MERITS
OF OR GIVE ITS APPROVAL TO ANY SECURITIES OFFERED OR THE TERMS OF THE OFFERING, NOR
DOES IT PASS UPON THE ACCURACY OR COMPLETENESS OF THIS OFFERING CIRCULAR OR OTHER
SELLING LITERATURE. THESE SECURITIES ARE OFFERED PURSUANT TO AN EXEMPTION FROM
REGISTRATION WITH THE COMMISSION; HOWEVER, THE COMMISSION HAS NOT MADE AN
INDEPENDENT DETERMINATION THAT THE SECURITIES OFFERED HEREUNDER ARE EXEMPT FROM

REGISTRATION.

These Securities have not been approved or disapproved by the Securities Commissioner of any state nor have they
passed upon the accuracy or adequacy of this Offering Circular. Any representation to the contrary is a criminal offense. The
shares will be offered on a best-efforts basis by our Underwriter Capital Financial Services, Inc., which will be paid a
commission of 9% of sales and which may pay a subcommission of 7% of sales to registered broker/dealers who procure sales
of these units.

The date of this Offering Circular is

! Proceeds of the Offering will differ in the case of purchase by current shareholders and UPREIT unitholders. Current shareholders are
eligible to reinvest their distributions and purchase shares for $6.30. These purchases would reduce proceedsto the Trust by $.70 per share. Certain
holders of UPREIT units are eligible to exchange those units for Trust shares. Currently, 575,700 UPREIT units are eligible for exchange. No
commissions or fees will be incurred on those transactions so the Trust will receive units valued at $7.00 for those shares. Depending on the number
of shares purchased under the distribution reinvestment plan and through UPREIT conversions, proceeds to the Trust could range from $0 to
$3,000,000 if all units are sold. 1f all eligible UPREIT units were converted, the proceeds to the Trust would consist of $0 in cash and $3,000000 in

increased equity in UPREIT.



WHO MAY INVEST

This offering is available to residents of the states of North Dakota and Minnesota who have either (i) a minimum
annual gross income of at least $45,000 and a minimum net worth (exclusive of home, home fumishings and automobiles) of
$45,000; or (ii) a net worth (determined with the foregoing exclusions) of at least $150,000. Assets included in the
computation of net worth may be valued at fair market value. Gross annual income is based upon actual i income an investor
had during the last tax year, or is estimated to have during the current tax year.

For North Dakota residents only, this suitability standard shall not apply to purchases of less than $25,000 of Shares
in cases where such subscription does not exceed ten percent (10%) of the Subscriber’s net worth, which in all cases shall be

calculated exclusive of home, furnishings, and personal automobiles.

- No Subscription Agreemems may be accepted by the Trust until at least S business days after the subscriber receives
this Offering Circular.

i
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SUMMARY OF THE OFFERING

The following summary is qualified in its entirety by the detailed information appearing elsewhere in this Offering
Circular.

This Offering Circular does not constitute an offer to sell or a solicitation of an offer to buy any securities
offered hereby in any jurisdiction where, or to any person to whom, it is unlawful to make such an offer.

The Shares are offered subject to acceptance of orders, prior sale and withdrawal or cancellation of the
offering at any time without prior notice. '

The Trust offers for sale to qualified purchasers who reside in the states of North Dakota or Minnesota up to
428,571 shares of the Trust at $7.00 per share. Current shareholders are eligible to reinvest their distributions in exchange
for Trust shares at 90 percent of the selling price. (See Distribution Reinvestment Plan). Additionally, holders of units of
limited partnership of Dakota UPREIT may exchange those units for Trust shares after a one-year holding period. Asa
- consequence, fewer than 428,571 shares will be available for purchase by new shareholders. There is no minimum number
of sales required by the Trust in this Offering. Purchasers must purchase a minimum of 285 shares, a $2,000 investment.

As of December 31, 2003, there were 1,009,620 shares outstanding. Depending on the number of shares sold
pursuant to this Offering, the number of shares outstanding will be as follows:

If 10% sold: 1,052,477
1f 50% sold: 1,223,905
If 100% sold: 1,438,191

Current shareholders are eligible to reinvest their cash distribution in additional shares of the Trust at 90 percent of
the then-current offering price. A shareholder may elect at any time to join the Distribution Reinvestment Plan. No
brokerage fees or administration fees are charged in connection with the Distribution Reinvestment Plan.

The Trust’s assets consist entirely of a General Partnership interest in Dakota UPREIT, a North Dakota Limited
Partnership (“UPREIT”). UPREIT utilizes its assets to invest in real estate properties. The Trust is the General Partner and
manager of UPREIT. The proceeds of this offering will be used 1o increase the Trust’s investment in UPREIT, which will
use the proceeds to add to UPREIT’s working capital to be used for construction or acquisition of real estate properties.

(See “Use of Proceeds.”)

Summary of Risk Factor. This offering involves significant risks. A more detailed listing of risk factors is set out in
the section entitled “Risk Factors”.

e Asof October 1, 2000, all of The Trust’s assets have been transferred into a general partnership interest of
UPREIT. UPREIT was formed as a North Dakota limited partnership on February 2, 2000 to serve as the
operating partnership for all assets of The Trust. The Trust serves as the general partner of UPREIT, is
responsible for management of UPREIT, and is responsible for the investment decisions made by UPREIT.
Under federal and state law and pursuant to the terms of the UPREIT Limited Partnership Agreement, '
UPREIT is authorized to accept real estate as an investment in return for units of limited partnership. After
the close of this offering, UPREIT will continue to seek investments from other investors. UPREIT will
seek to exchange units of limited partnership in exchange for eligible real estate property from accredited
investors under offerings conducted under Rule 506 of Regulation D of the Securities Act. Additionally,
The Trust will continue to seek additional investors. The Trust will seek investment either through
Regulation A offerings or pursuant to a Registration Statement filed with the SEC. These additional
investments will dilute the percentage ownership interests of current investors of The Trust and investors in
this offering. Additionally, Trust investments in UPREIT will dilute the percentage ownership of limited
partners of UPREIT. See “Book Value Dilution.”



o There is no public trading market for the Trust's Shares. Shareholders may only be able to liquidate their
Shares at a discount from the offering price. The price of these Shares has been arbitrarily determined by
-the Board of Trustees. The estimated book value of the Shares after this offering will be $4.74. Therefore,
- a purchaser paying $7.00 per share will incur an immediate book value dilution of $2.26 per share.

o The Advisor and its Affiliates will receive various fees for performing property management and other
services, and the determination of such compensation has been made without the benefit of arms'-length
negotiations with the Board of Trustees. See “Compensation of Advisor and Affiliates.”

o The Advisor and its Affiliates are subject to conflicts of interest in respect to their relanonshlps and
" agreements with the Trust See "Conflicts of Interest.”

. There is no guarantee that the shareholders will receive cash distributions for their investments,

o - Investors should carefully read the Offering Circular. The Trust reserves the right to limit the sale of
Shares to any one entity or person.

s Economic conditions, which the Trust cannot predict or control, :nay have a negative impact on the value
- of the Trust’s assets.

o The Trust will be taxed as a corporation if it fails to qualify as a REIT.

The T rust. The Trust was organized on May 20, 1997, and began business operanons on October 1, 1997. As of
December 31, 2003, there were 1,009,620 shares outstandmg .

The Trust is an unincorporated but registered business trust and has been formed under North Dakota law. The
Trust believes it qualifies as a Real Estate Investment Trust but, to date, has not received confirmation of its qualification
from the Internal Revenue Service. The Trust has a term of existence consistent with North Dakota law. The Trust’s assets,
including the proceeds of this offering, consist of a general partnership interest in UPREIT, the entity that acquires and owns
the real estate assets and other assets of the Trust. The Trust is the general partner of UPREIT and makes all of the
investment decisions of UPREIT. The Trust will invest in properties that the Board of Trustees considers suitable
investments. Properties can and may include commercial properties and multi-family units, such as apartment buildings.
The Trust's principal office is located at 3003 32"™ Avenue SW, Suite 280, Fargo, North Dakota 58103, telephone 701-239-

6879.

The Trust is registered as required by the laws of North Dakota and is structured to comply with the requirements
under Internal Revenue Code Section 856 of a real estate investment trust. Internal Revenue Code Section 856 requires that
75% of the assets of a real estate investment trust must consist of real estate assets and that 75% of its gross income must be
derived from real estate. The net income of the Trust is allocated in accordance with the Share ownership in the same ‘

fashion as a regular corporation.

Sponsor and Advisor. The Sponsor and Advisor of the Trust is Dakota REIT Management, Inc., which was
specifically formed for such purpose.

Management of the Trust. The Advisor will manage the affairs of the Trust, subject to the review and overall
control of the Board of Trustees, who may remove the Advisor without cause.



- The Properties. As of the date of this offering circular, UPREIT has invested in thirteen residential apartment
buildings comprising a total of 424 residential apartment units. UPREIT has invested in an office/warehouse commercial
building, a commercial office building, and a retail strip mall. In addition, UPREIT has invested in separate limited
parmerships that own the Richard P. Stadter Psychiatric Hospital in Grand Forks, N.D., the PRACS pharmaceutical research
facility in Fargo, N.D, and the 32nd Center strip mall in Fargo, N.D. UPREIT has also entered into a purchase contract to
acquire the First Center South strip mall in Fargo, ND. UPREIT may decide to acquire properties elsewhere that the Board
of Trustees of the Trust considers as suitable investments, UPREIT may invest in any combination of residential and
commercial real estate properties. (The investments are set forth below in a chart entitled Property owned by UPREIT.)

The Trust has had no prior programs.

Investment Objectives. The Trust's investment objectives are (i) to preserve, protect and return Shareholder’s
capital, (ii) provide cash distributions on a quarterly basis in the Trustee's discretion, a portion of which (due to depreciation)
may not constitute current taxable income, and (iii) provide growth of capital investment through potential appreciation in
the value of the Trust's properties. There is no assurance that such objectives will be atiained.

Conflicts of Interest. The relationships among the Trust, its Board of Trustees, the Advisor and its Affiliates do and
will result in conflicts of interest including (a) agreements between the Trust and its Advisor and Affiliates, including those
relating to compensation and those pertaining to actual ahd potential purchases or sales of property, which are not the resuit
of arms'-length negotiations; (b) the Advisor and Affiliates will devote only so much of their time to the business of the
Trust as they determine, and will allocate their time, as they determine, among existing and future programs in which they
are involved; (c) the Advisor and Affiliates may form future investment programs that may be in competition with the Trust
for properties and tenants; and (d) the Trust, its Board of Trustees, the Advisor and Affiliates are not represemed by separate
mdependem legal counsel. See "Conflicts of Interest."

Compensation of Advisor and Affiliates. Compensation to the Advisor and Affiliates has not been subject to arms'-
length negotiations with the Trust. See "Information About Advisor and Affiliates" for the various types of compensation,
fees, profits, reimbursements and distributions including (a) sales commissions to Bison Capital, an Affiliate.of the Advisor;
(b) acquisition fees to the Advisor and Affiliates; (c) advisory fee to the Advisor; (d) property management fee to the
Advisor's related property management company, Valley Rental Service, Inc.; and (e) real estate brokerage commission to
an Affiliate, Valley Realty, Inc., which may or may not be involved in either acquisitions or dispositions of Trust properties.
An advisory management fee and operating costs of .8% (eight-tenths of one percent) of "net invested assets” is expected to
be incurred for administrative services provided for the management of the Trust. The Advisor's property management
Affiliate, Valley Rental Service, Inc., receives an annual property management fee for management of some of the
properties acquired by the Trust. The annual property management fee currently is 4% of rental revenue. This fee is capped
at 4% on each property acquired by the Trust from Affiliate George Gaukler for the first five years after the acquisition of
that property by the Trust. Subsequent to five years, the Board of Trustees may approve an increase in the management fee
based upon prevailing market rates, but not to exceed 5% of rental revenue. The annual property management fee paid on
other properties is negotiated between the Trust and the property manager, which in most cases is Valley Rental Service,
Inc., an Affiliate of the Advisar.

The following chart sets forth compensation to affiliates. An explanation of these fees is set forth in the
“Compensation to Affiliates” section of this Offering Circular.



Type of Fee

Purpose of Fee

Paid To

Amount of Fee

Selling Commissions

Commissions to the
Underwriter and
subcommissions to
registered broker/dealers for
selling these shares

Capital Financial Services,
Inc., our underwriter, who
will be paid 9% of all sales,
and who will pay 7% to
registered broker/dealers,
potentially including Bison
Capital, Inc., an affiliate of
George Gaukler, President
of the Trust, who procure
sales.

9% of sales ($270,000)

Advisor’s Management Fee

Management of the Trust’s
daily operations

Dakota REIT Management,
Inc., an affiliate of George
Gaukler, President of the
Trust

.8 of 1% (eight-tenths of
one percent) of the net
invested assets of the Trust

Property Management Fee

Property management

Valley Rental Service, Inc.,
an affiliate of George
Gaukler, President of the
Trust

4% 10 5% of rents .

Trustee Fees

Compensation for attending
Board of Trustee and '
Committee Meetings

Trustees, except George
Gaukler

$250 per meeting

Acquisition and Disposition
Fees

Due diligence for
acquisition or disposition of
properties

Dakota REIT Management,
Inc.

Acquisition fee: Up to one-
half of 1% of sales price,
but not to exceed $12,500.

Disposition fee: 3% of
gross selling price.

Limitations on the Transferability of Shares. No public market for the Shares presently exists, and there can be no
assurance that a market ever will develop or that the Shares will ever be listed on any national or regional exchange. The
Trustees presently do not intend to list the Shares on such an exchange. Under certain circumstances the Trust may prevent
the accumulation or transfer of Shares in order to protect the tax status of the Trust as a REIT. See "Summary of Amended
and Restated Declaration of Trust—Limit on the Amount of Shares Owned,” and "—Certain Transfer Restrictions-:

Redemptions."

Duration of the Trust. The Trust will continue 1o exist, unless sooner terminated.by a majority vote of the

Shareholders, until the expiration of twenty-one (21) years after the death of the last survivor of the original members of the
Board of Trustees, each of whom has signed the original Declaration of Trust. However, the Trustees expect that they will
begin an orderly process to sell the Trust's properties and distribute the sale proceeds (after provision for payment of the
Trust's liabilities) to Shareholders on a time schedule and in a manner that, in the Trustee's business judgment will provide
the best return to the Shareholders. In all events, this Trust shall terminate when and if required in accordance with North
Dakota law and shall be unaffected by any rule against perpetuities.



Dakota UPREIT. As of October 1, 2000, all of The Trust’s assets have been transferred into a general partnership
interest in UPREIT. UPREIT was formed as a North Dakota limited partnership on February 2, 2000, to serve as the
investment vehicle for all assets of The Trust. The Trust serves as the general partner of UPREIT, is responsible for
management of UPREIT, and is responsible for the investment decisions made by UPREIT. As of December 31, 2003, the
Trust owned 1,009,620 shares of UPREIT, which interest constitutes a 59.5 percent interest in UPREIT. Limited partners
have no authority in their capacity as limited partners to transact business for, or participate in the management of, the

himited partnership.

The Underwriter. These shares will be offered on a best-efforts basis by our Underwriter Capital Financial
Services, Inc., which will be paid a commission of 9% of sales and which may pay a subcommission of 7% of sales to
registered broker/dealers who procure sales of these units. Capital Financial Services, Inc., is a broker/dealer registered with
the National Association of Securities Dealers and is based in Minot, N.D. Capital Financial Services, Inc., will only enter
into subcommission agreements with broker/dealers who are registered with the NASD and either the state of North Dakota
or the state of Minnesota. Those broker/dealers likely will include Bison Capital, Inc., which is affiliated with George
Gaukler, President of the Trust. : : .
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USE OF PROCEEDS

On February 13, 2004, Dakota UPREIT Limited Partnership entered into-a purchase contract to acquire the First
Center South strip mall located at 32" Avenue West and 25" Street South, Fargo, ND. The purchase price is $8,750,000.00.
UPREIT intends to mortgage the property with Merrill Lynch Mortgage Lending, Inc., in the amount of $7,000,000.00.
Terms of the mortgage include a 30 year amortization, ten year balloon, with the interest rate of 1.25% above the ten year
treasury note, at the time of closing. The contract calls for a sixty day closing date. Equity needed to purchase this property
will come from this public offering and a potential 1031 exchange of a property currently being sold by UPREIT. Dakota
REIT will use its line of credit with First International Bank to close on the property until additional shares are approved and
sold.

The Trust offers its shareholders the opportunity to reinvest their cash distribution in additional shares of the Trust.
Shareholders that reinvest their dividends in the Trust may purchase shares from this offering. The Shareholdér will be able
to purchase shares at 90% of the offering price, or $6.30.. The discount reflects the fact that a commission is not paid by
either the shareholder or the Trust for these shares. A shareholder may elect at any time to join the Distribution
Reinvestment Plan. A copy of the Distribution Reinvestment Plan is attached as an Exhibit to this Offering Circular.

Additional properties for acquisition by UPREIT will be identified, analyzed, and selected by the Board of Trustees
of The Trust, the general partner of UPREIT, according to the investment criteria set forth below. (See Criteria for Selecting .
UPREIT properties). All proceeds of this Offering will be used to increase the Trust’s investment in UPREIT. UPREIT will
utilize its investment proceeds as follows:

The remainder of this page has been left blank intentionally.



(1) | RS

If 1f Portion Sold 1f Portion Sold If Portion Sold Projected Projected 1f Maximum
Mini- 10% 50% (A) 50% (B) If Maximum Sold (A) " Sold (B) ‘
mum
Sold
0%
Total 50 $300,000 100%  $£1,500,000 100% $1,500,000 100%  $3,000,000 100% 8 100%
Proceeds
Uses of
Proceeds
Offering
Costs ‘ )
Commissions $0 - $27,000 9.0% $135,000 9.0% $135,000 9.0% $270,000 9.0% $270,600 9.0%
and Finders
Fees(2)
Legal/Filing $0 $25,000 8.3%  $25,000 1.7% $25,000 1.7% $25,000 8% $25,000 8%
Copying and $0 ' $5.000 1.7%  $5,000 3% 5,000 3% . $5.000 2% - 5.000 2%
Advertising )
Total $0(3) $57,000 19%(3)  $165,000 11%  $165,000 11% $300,000 10% $300,000 10%
Offering
Costs
Investments
o o $0
First Céenter 5985,000 66% $1 .840.000 61%
South $0
Distribution $350.000  23% § 350000 12%
reinvestment ‘ $0
plan
(4) UPREIT $0 $243,000 81% $0 ' $1,335,000 89% $0 $2,700,000 90%
Conversions )
(5) Net $0 $0 $0 50 % $ 510,000 17% $0
Investments
Tota) uses of S0 $30 ) _100%  $1,500,000 100%  $1,500,000_100%  $3,000,000 100.0% $3.000,000 100.0%
Proceeds .

(A) These columns represent use of proceeds if there are no UPREIT conversions,

(B) These columns represent use of proceeds if all eligible UPREIT units are converted.

(1) There is no minimum amount of proceeds that must be raised before the Trust may use the proceeds of the offering.

(2) Proceeds of the Offering will differ in the case of purchase by current shareholders. Current shareholders are eligible to reinvest their
distributions and purchase shares for $6.0756.30. These purchases would reduce proceeds to the Trust by §.70 per share. However, no commission fees
would be paid on these purchases by existing shareholders. '

(3) Total offering costs charged to the Trust will not exceed 15 percent of the proceeds raised. To the extent offering costs actually exceed 15
percent of the total raised, those costs will be paid by the Advisor,

(4) Certain holders of UPREIT units are eligible, although none have expressed an intention, to exchange those units for Trust shares.
Currently, 575,500 UPREIT units are eligible for exchange. No commissions or fees will be incurred on those transactions so the Trust will receive units
valued at $7.00 for those shares. Depending on the number of shares purchased under the distribution reinvestment plan and through UPREIT
conversions, proceeds to the Trust could range from $0 to $2,700,000if all units are sold. 1f all eligible UPREIT units were converted, the $3,000,000 in
proceeds to the Trust would consist off $0 in cash and $3,00,000 in increased equity in UPREIT. :

(5) The proceeds invested in real estate projects may include acquisition fees not to exceed 6% of the contract price of the property acquired.
Any acquisition fee paid to an affiliate will not exceed one-half of 1% of the contract priceup to $12, 500 The proceeds will not be used to dlscharge
current indebtedness with the exception of the related offering costs as summarized above.



SUMMARY OF THE RIGHTS OF SHAREHOLDERS

The rights of Shareholders are summarized below. Such limited description is qualified in its entirety by specific
reference to the Amended and Restated Declaration of Trust, which is included as an Exhibit to this Offering Circular.

Distribution Policy

The Trust intends to declare and pay distributions quarterly or on a more frequent basis as the Trustees may decide.
The Trustees determine and declare the amount of distributions, taking into consideration Trust operations, cash flow, REIT
taxation qualification requirements and the financial condition of the Trust. Distributions have been declared and paid to
Shareholders each quarter since the Trust’s inception. The distributions declared and paid are set forth below.

Distributions Declared

Distributions

Year Period Offering Distribution. | Total Percentage of
Price Per Share Distributi | Reinvested at Distribution
(Per Share) on 90% of Taxable as
Offering Price | Ordinary
(Current
Income)
1998 1" Quarter | $100.00 $1.50 $9,375 $8,625
2" Quarter | $100.00 $1.50 - $11,647 $10,485
39 Quarter | $100.00 $1.50 $21,019 $18,769
4" Quarter - | $100.00 $1.50 $24,902 | $2,652
Annual $6.00 $66,943 $60,531 0%
Total '
1999 1" Quarter | $100.00 $1.50 $28,925 $26,675
2" Quarter | $120.00 $1.75 $36,515 $33,890
3 Quarter | $120.00 $1.80 $39,304 $36,604
4™ Quarter | $120.00 $1.85 $41,437 $36,677
Annual $6.90 $146,181 | $133,846 23%
Total
2000 19 Quarter | $120.00 $1.90 $44,760 $39,872
2" Quarter | $120.00 $1.95 $47.436 $42.560
39 Quarter | $120.00 $2.00 $50,084 $45,080
4™ Quarter | $120.00 $2.05 $53,847 $48,720
Annual -$7.90 $196,127 | $176,232 26%
Total




2001 1" Quarter | $120.00 $2.10 $59,797 | $53,945

27 Quarter | $120.00 | 82.15 567,310 | 561,013

@ Quarter | $120.00 $2.20 $73,268 | $66,506

4th Quarter | $120.00 $2.25 $78,488 | $67,307
Annual $8.70 $278,863 | $248,771 7%
Total
2002 1 Quarter [ $125.00 . | $2.275 $95,855 $70,406

2% Quarter | $125.00 $2.275 $97.307 | 69,947

9 Quarter | $125.00 $2275 | 98,750 | $72,768

4th Quarter | $125.00 $2.275 $125,300 | $80,690
Annual | $9.10 5417212 | 5293811 | 17%
Total :
3003 Ist Quarter | $125 $2.188/.1094 | 5147,512 | 588,187

2nd Quarter | $135/$6.75* | $1.69/$.0845 | $116,513 | $70,206

3"° Quarter | $135/$6.75* | $1.87/$.0937 | $142,008 $79,dd5

4" Quarter | $135/46.75% | $1.94/$.097 | $145477 | $81,354
Annual | '$7.69/5.3846 | 5551,510 | $318,752 32%
Total .

*A 20-for-1 stock split occurred in the second quarter of 2003. For comparison purposes, we have listed dollar
amounts before the split and after the split. :

Distributions That May be Return of Capital. Due primarily to depreciation deductions, the Trust's cash flow from
operations is expected to exceed its taxable income, and to the extent such cash flow in excess of taxable income is
distributed to Shareholders as distributions, it is expected that a portion of the distributions to Shareholders from Cash From
Operations will be deemed to be a return of capital. A return of capital is applied to reduce the Shareholder's tax basis in his
or her Shares and is nontaxable until the basis has been reduced to zero. Thereafter, such return of capital would be a
taxable gain. Trust liquidation proceeds, if any, received by a Shareholder, which exceeds the Shareholder’s basis, will be
taxed as gain at the time of receipt. :

Distribution Reinvestment Plan. The Trust offers its shareholders the opportunity to reinvest their cash distribution
in additional shares of The Trust. Shares purchased under this plan will be discounted from the most recent public offering
by 10%. The Shares issued will be qualified as part of the then current offering. A shareholder may elect at any time to join
the Distribution Reinvestment Plan. A copy-of the Distribution Reinvestment Plan is attached as an Exhibit to this Offering
Circular. Shareholders will pay no brokerage fees and The Trust will not charge a fee in administering the distribution
reinvestment plan. '



Distributions of cash from sale or financing of properties

UPREIT expects to hold its properties for varying and indefinite periods. 1t may sell them and distribute the
proceeds on a property-by-property basis in the following order of priority:

First, to senior debtholders, if any, in an amount equal to 100% of their borrowed
capital (on a property-by-property basis); second, to Shareholders on a per-share
basis for the remainder of the assets to be distributed.

Distributions to Shareholders of Cash From Sale or Financing of Properties are subject to prior payment of secured
and unsecured debt, which has priority. To the extent that proceeds from the sale of properties are not sufficient to meet the .
obligations created by such debt, then Shareholders would suffer loss of their investment.

Voting

Each Share is entitled to one vote on all matters, and cumulative voting is allowed in the election of members to the
Board of Trustees.

Share redemption program

Our shares are currently not listed on a national securities exchange, or included for quotation in a national
securities market, and we currently do not intend to list our shares. In order to provide shareholders (Dakota REIT
Shareholders and Dakota UPREIT Limited Partners) with liquidity, shareholders who have held their shares for at least one
year may redeem up to $25,000.00 of their shares per year, in accordance with the procedures outlined herein. At that time,
we may, subject to the conditions and limitations described below, redeem the shares for cash to the extent that the company
has sufficient funds available to fund such redemption. '

The Company may use any available cash flow not otherwise dedicated to a particular use to meet these.redemption
needs, including cash proceeds generated from the dividend reinvestment plan, new offerings, operating cash flow not
intended for dividends, borrowings and capital transactions.

All redeemed Shares will be subject to a discount of 10%. Said discount is to be deducted from the amount paid
based upon the then current public offering price, or if there is no public offering currently in effect, then as established from
time to time by resolution of the Board of Trustees.

Our board of trustees reserves the absolute right to reject any request for redemption of shares. Additionally, our
board may terminate, suspend or amend the share redemption program at any time without shareholder approval if the .
trustees believe such action 1s in the best interest of the Trust or if they determine the funds otherwise available to fund our
share redemption are needed for other purposes. In the event of a redemption request after the death of a shareholder, the
Trust may waive the one-year holding period requirement.

Consideration by the Board of share-redemption offers will generally be made on a first-come, first-served basis.
The Trust cannot guarantee that it will have sufficient available cash flow to accommodate all requests when made. If the
Trust does not have such sufficient funds available, at the time when redemption is requested, the redeeming shareholder can
(i) withdraw their request for redemption or (ii) ask that the Trust honor their request at such time, if any, when sufficient
funds become available. Such pending requests will generally be honored on a first-come, first-served basis.



RISK FACTORS

The purchase of Shares involves various risks. Prospective investors should carefully consider the following risks,
among others, before making a decision to purchase Shares and become investors in this Trust. An investment in these
securities 1s speculative and involves a-high degree of risk, and should be considered only by persons who can afford the loss
of their entire investment. S

Conflicts of Interest among the Trust and affiliated entities produce agreements and relationships, which do
not have the benefit of having been negotiated between unrelated parties.

Various conflicts of interest exist — and will arise in the future — among the Trust, its Board of Trustees, the Advisor
and its Affiliates. These conflicts present the risk to shareholders that the contracts entered into between the Trust and
Affiliates have not been negotiated at arm’s length. As a consequence, agreements between related parties do not carry the
indicia of fairness that a transaction negotiated between unrelated parties would have, and bear closer scrutiny by investors
and Independent Trustees who were not involved in the transactions. These conflicts also present the risk that shareholders
will have a more difficult time removing management companies they are dissatisfied with than if those management
companies were unrelated. The Trust’s accountants, attorneys and other advisors represent The Trust, and not individual
investors. As a result, investors must consult their own professional advisors for investment, legal, tax, financial or other
advice. Because advisors represent the Trust and not individual investors, investors would need to hire and consult their

own advisors in the event a dispute arises.

The Trust’s assets are not diversified and consist entirely of investments in real estate.

All real property investments are subject to some degree of risk. Equity real estate investments tend to limit the
ability of the Trust to vary its portfolio promptly in response to changing economic, financial and investment conditions.
Such investments will be subject to risks such as adverse changes in general and local economic conditions, or local
conditions such as excessive building resulting in an oversupply of existing space or a decrease in employment reducing the
demand for space or tenants. Such investments will also be subject to other factors affecting real estate values, including (i)
possible federal, state or local regulations and controls affecting rents, price of goods, fuel and energy consumption and
prices, water, and environmental restrictions affecting new construction, (ii) increasing labor and material costs, (iii) the
attractiveness of the property to tenants in the neighborhood, and (iv) state and federal income tax liability. Economic
conditions, which the Trust cannot predict or control, may have a negative impact on the value of UPREIT’s assets.

Real Estate investments are illiquid and cannot be disposed of quickly.

Shareholders may not be able to liquidate their investment in the event of an emergency. There can be no assurance
that the Shares will ever be listed on a national or regional exchange, or if so listed, that a public trading market will
develop. Without the benefit of an established public trading market, the Shares may remain illiquid and not readily
accepted as loan collateral. Consequently, the purchase of Shares should be considered only as a long-term investment.
Furthermore, even if a market for the sale of Shares were to develop, no assurance can be given as to the value, which a
Shareholder could receive for his or her Shares.

The Trust may limit ownership of shares in order to remain qualified as a REIT.

In order for the Trust to qualify as a REIT, no more than 50% of the outstanding Shares may be owned, directly or
indirectly, by five or fewer individuals at any time during the last half of the Trust's taxable year. To ensure that the Trust
will not fail to qualify as a REIT under this test, the Amended and Restated Declaration of Trust authorizes the Trustees to
take such actions as may be required to preserve its qualification as a REIT, and limit any person to direct or indirect
ownership of no more than a limited percentage of the outstanding Shares of the Trust. While these restrictions are designed
to prevent any five individuals from owning more than 50% of the Shares, they would also make v1rtua]1y impossible a
change of contro] of the Trust. The restrictions and provisions may also (i) deter individuals and entities from making tender



offers for Shares, which offers may be attractive to Shareholders, or (ii) limit the opportunity for Shareholders to receive a
premium for their Shares in the event an investor is making purchases of Shares in order to acquire a block of Shares.

UPREIT has not identified properties it will acquire in the future.

The Trust intends to use the proceeds of this Offering to pay off a loan used to finance the acquisition of the First
Center South strip mall in Fargo (See Use of Proceeds). However, future properties to be acquired by UPREIT have yet
been determined. Because future acquisitions have not been identified, the prospective investor has no information to assist
in his or her investment decision as to the identification or location of, or as to the operating histories of, or other relevant
economic and financial data pertaining 10, the properties to be purchased by UPREIT, and must rely entirely on the
investment judgment of the Advisor and the Board of Trustees. ‘

The imposition of rent controls in some cities would affect UPREIT s ability to generate rental revenue.

Some cities impose controls and restrictions on rental charges for personal living facilities. Accordingly, some of
UPREIT's properties may be or become subject to rent controls. Such controls could limit the operating profitability of
UPREIT's properties and the Trust because they would limit the amount of revenue a property could achieve.

Overall general economic conditions, which the Trust cannot predict, may limit the ability of UPREIT to
purchase properties or of tenants to pay rent when due.

Periods of tight credit and high interest rates may adversely affect the ability of UPREIT to acquire properties. The
inability of UPREIT to acquire new properties further constrains The Trust’s diversification and growth. On the other hand,
during times of economic recession the ability of tenants to rent spaces from UPREIT and timely pay rent when due may be
adversely affected. This would limit the income available to UPREIT for distribution to its Unitholders and, consequently,
limit The Trust’s ability to allocate distributions to its shareholders.. There may be future shortages or increased costs of
fuel, natural gas, water, or electric power, or allocations thereof by suppliers or governmental regulatory bodies in the areas
where property purchased by UPREIT islocated. In the event that any such shortages, price increases or allocations occur,
the financial condition of tenants of UPREIT may be adversely affected. The Trust is unable to predict the extent, if any, to
which such shortages, increased prices or allocations would influence the ability of tenants to make rent payments and the
Trust to make cash distributions to Shareholders. '

Real estate investments of UPREIT face competition from other real estate properties.

The results of operation of the Trust will depend upon the availability of suitable opportunities for investment of its
funds by UPREIT, and on the yields available from time to time on real estate and other investments, which, in tum,
‘depends to a large extent on the type of investment involved, the condition of the money markets, the nature and geographic
location of the property, and competition and other factors, none of which can be predicted with certainty. Even though the
Advisor and its Affiliates have years of experience of acquiring properties suitable for UPREIT's investment, UPREIT will
be competing for acceptable investments with private investors and other real estate investment programs. Many of these
competitors have greater experience and resources than UPREIT.

Ownership of real estate carries risk of uninsured losses and environmental liabilities.

The Trust intends to maintain what it believes to be adequate property damage, fire loss and liability insurance.
However, there are certain types of losses (generally of a catastrophic nature), which may be either uninsurable or not
economically insurable. Such excluded risks may include war, earthquake, hurricane, terrorism, certain environmental
hazards and floods. Should such events occur, (i) UPREIT and the Trust might suffer a loss of capital invested, (i1) tenants
of spaces may suffer losses and may be unable to pay rent for the spaces, and (111) UPREIT and the trust may suffer loss of
profits which might be anticipated from one or more properties.



Federal law (and the laws of some states in which UPREIT may acquire properties) imposes liability on a
landowner for the presence on the premises of hazardous substances or wastes (as defined by present and future federal and
state laws and regulations). This liability is without regard to fault or knowledge of the presence of such substances and may
be imposed jointly and severally upon all succeeding landowners. 1f such hazardous substances are discovered on a property
acquired by UPREIT, UPREIT could incur liability for the removal of the substances and the cleanup of the property. There
can be no assurance that UPREIT would have effective remedies against prior owners of the property. In addition, UPREIT
may be liable to tenants and may find it difficult or impossible to sell the property either prior to or following any such
cleanup.

Shareholders cannot manage the Trust and must rely on management to act on their behalf.

The Trustees are accountable to the Trust as fiduciaries and must exercise good faith and integrity in handling Trust
affairs. The Trustees have the authority to approve or disapprove all investments recommended to UPREIT by the Advisor.
The Trustees will have ultimate control over the management of the Trust and the conduct of Trust affairs, including
management of UPREIT and the acquisition and disposition of UPREIT's assets. However, shareholders have no right or
power to take part in the direct management of the Trust or UPREIT and the success of the Trust and UPREIT will depend,
to a large extent, on the services and performance of the Advisor. : .

Subject to some conditions and limitations, the Amended and Restated Declaration of Trust limits the liability of,
and provides for the Trust 10 indemnify, the Trustees, the Advisor and their Affiliates, and to provide insurance coverage and
pay for all premiums thereon to protect the Board of Trustees while acting for and on behalf of the Trust. See "Summary of
Amended and Restated Declaration of Trust—Limited Liability of Trustees," and "—Indemnification of Trustees and

Affiliates."”

There is no minimum amount of money required to be received in this Offering. Sales of fewer than all of the
Shares will limit UPREIT’s ability to invest in new properties. :

There is no assurance that the Trust will sell the maximum amount of Shares it is intending on selling at the present
time. The failure to raise adequate funding could jeopardize the potential profitability of the Trust and its ability to diversify
UPREIT’s acquisitions, both geographically and by size of properties purchased. Diversification of UPREIT’s assets
provides a measure of safety, because in the event certain investments become unprofitable, UPREIT may be able to rely on
other properties to avoid operating losses. Additionally, there may be delay in the time an investor makes his or her
investment and the time UPREIT is able to identify and purchase a suitable investment. This delay may hinder the ability of
UPREIT to achieve income from a property during the time of the delay.

There is no assurance that shareholders will receive cash distributions or property appreciation.
There is no assurance as to when or whether cash will be available for distribution to Shareholders. There is no

assurance that the Trust will operate at a profit or that any properties acquired by UPREIT will appreciate in value or can
ever be sold at a profit. The value and marketability of UPREIT s properties will depend upon many factors beyond the

- control of the Trust or UPREIT, and there is no assurance that there will be a ready market for the properties owned by

 UPREIT since investments in real property are generally non-liquid.

Operating expenses of the Trust, including certain compensation to the Advisor and its Affiliates and the
Independent Trustees, will be incurred and must be paid irrespective of the Trust's profitability.

Investments in the Trust are subject to immediate dilution of share value.

The estimated book value of the Shares after this offering will be $4.74. Therefore, a purchaser paying $7.00 per
share will incur an immediate book value dilution of $2.26per share. In addition, because this is a best-efforts offering, the
shares will be subject to varying levels of dilution depending upon the number of shares sold in this Offering. The following



chart sets forth the Book Value Dilution of Shares based upon scenarios where 100 percent, 50 percent, or 10 percent of the
shares are sold in this Offering.

Book Value Dilution

Per Share
% Sold Offering Directors Before After Value of
Price o Price * Distribution Distribution Dilution
100% $7.00/Share $6.30/Share - 4.05 4.74 ' .69
50% $7.00/Share $6.30/Share 405 . 4.45 40
10% $7.00/Share $6.30/Share 4.05 4.14 .09 .

*The initial board of directors, and initial shareholders of $100,000 or more (there are only two), have the option to
purchase up to an additional $100,000 of shares of beneficial interest at 90% of the price being paid by a new subscriber for
a period not to exceed ten years. The trust will not pay a sales commission on the shares purchased under this program.

Investments in the Trust are subject to dilution by future sales of securities by both the Trust and
UPREIT. '

As of October 1, 2000, all of the Trust’s assets have been transferred into a general partnership interest in UPREIT.
UPREIT was formed as a North Dakota limited partnership on February 2, 2000, to serve as the investment vehicle for all
assets of the Trust. The Trust serves as the general partner of UPREIT, is responsible for management of UPREIT, and is
responsible for the investment decisions made by UPREIT. Under federal and state law. and pursuant to the terms of the
UPREIT Limited Partnership Agreement, UPREIT is authorized to accept real estate as an investment in return for shares of
limited partnership. After the close of this offering, UPREIT will continue to seek investments from other investors, both in
the form of cash and property. Additionally, the Trust may, and probably will, continue to seek additional investors
pursuant to a subsequent securities offerings. These additional investments will dilute the percentage ownership interests of
current investors of the Trust arid investors in this offering.

If the Trust fails to qualify as a Real Estate Investment Trust, the Trust and investors may suffer adverse tax
consequences. The Trust and investors may also suffer adverse tax consequences from other unanticipated events.

Although management believes that the Trust, since January 1, 2000, has been organized and operated to qualify as
a REIT under the Code, no assurance can be given that the Trust has in fact operated or will be able to continue to operate in
a manner to qualify or remain so qualified. Qualification as a REIT involves the application of highly technical and
complex Code provisions for which there are only limited judicial or administrative interpretations, and the determination of
various factual matters and circumstances not entirely within the Trust’s control. For example, in order to qualify as a REIT,
at least 95% of the Trust’s taxable gross income in any year must be derived from qualifying sources and the Trust must
make distributions to shareholders aggregating annually at least 90% of its REIT taxable income (excluding net capital
gains). Thus, to the extent revenues from non-qualifying sources are more than 5% of the Trust’s gross income in any
taxable year, the Trust will not satisfy the 95% income test and may fail to qualify as a REIT, unless certain relief provisions
apply, and, even if those relief provisions apply, a tax would be imposed with respect to excess net income, any of which
could have a material adverse effect on the Trust and its ability to make distributions to you and to pay amounts due on its
debt. Additionally, to the extent UPREIT was determined to be taxable as a corporation, the Trust would not qualify as a
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REIT, which could have a material adverse effect on the Trust and its ability to make distributions to you and to pay
amounts due on its debt. Finally, no assurance can be given that new legislation, new regulations, administrative
interpretations or court decisions will not change the tax laws with respect to qualification as a REIT or the federal income

tax consequences of such qualification.

If the Trust fails to qualify as a REIT, it will be subject to federal income tax (including any applicable alternative
minimum tax) on its taxable income at corporate rates, which would likely have a material adverse effect on the Trust and its
ability to make distributions to you and to pay amounts due on its debt. In addition, unless entitled to relief under certain
statutory provisions, the Trust would also be disqualified from treatment as a REIT for the four taxable years following the
year during which qualification is lost. This treatment would reduce funds available for investment or distributions to you
because of the additional tax liability to the Trust for the year or years involved. In addition, the Trust would no Jonger be
required to make distributions to you. To the extent that distributions to you would have been made in anticipation of
qualifying as a REIT, the Trust might be required to borrow funds or to liquidate certain investments to pay the applicable
tax.

For a further discussion of income tax issues, see “Material U.S. Federal Income Tax Conseqﬁences.” :
THE TRUST

Description of Business. The Trust began operations in October 1997. The Trust is the general partner of UPREIT,
whose primary goal is to acquire income-producing real state properties and operate them in a manner that will provide cash
flow for the payment of distributions to its shareholders and capital appreciation to the Trust’s assets. The Trust intends to
invest in the upper Midwest region, but as the date of this offering, all properties are Jocated in North Dakota. The Trust was
organized for the purposes for which it now operates and has had no prior programs.

The Trust operates its assets through UPREIT, which holds title to the properties and.for which it is the general
partner. All management and investment decisions are made by The Trust. '

Property acquired by UPREIT may be leveraged up to 75% of its value. Currently, The Trust has borrowed 70.71%
of the current properties’ investment value. ,

The Trust attempts to diversify UPREIT s real estate holding at about 70% residential multifamily and 30%
commercial, however, the Board of Trustees may consider, on occasion, the acquisition of commercial property of up to
40% of our real estate holding. Currently, UPREIT’s properties are 77% residential and 23% commercial. The residential
properties are primarily managed by Valley Rental Service, Inc., an Affiliate of George Gaukler. The contracts call for a 4%
management fee and may be terminated by either party upon 30-days notice.

The Trust has no employees. The Trust has an advisory contract with Dakota REIT Management, Inc., which is
responsible for the daily operation of The Trust. Dakota REIT Management, Inc., receives a fee of .8% (eight-tenths of one
percent) of net invested assets, and an acquisition fee that will not exceed one-half of 1% of up to $2,500,000 of sales

price of real estate involved (812,500), for the cost of due diligence property review.

Investment Policies of the Trust. Property to be purchased for investment will be approved by the board of Trustees.
UPREIT intends to invest in the upper Midwest region and more particularly in North Dakota, Minnesota, and South
Dakota. Communities within this area will be considered if they show a stable market for a particular investment.

The primary emphasis of UPREIT’s investments will be multi-family apartments (approximately 70% of the
investment portfolio) and the balance commercial property (approximately 30% office, retail and warehouse space).
UPREIT intends to leverage up to 75% of the acquisition cost, initially in short term commercial Joans and then converting

- to long-term real estate mortgages. :



UPREIT does not intend to invest in real estate mortgages. UPREIT will, however consider investing in securities
(i.e. Limited Partnerships, Real Estate Investment Trusts) that have, as a basis for income, single asset real estate entities that
meet the above described criteria.

The Properties owned by UPREIT are set forth below:

Name/Location Property Type Ownership Original Balance Size Year #of Occupancy Lease Plans
Acquired Units (2003)

Wheatland Place 1 Muli-Family Fee Simple $1,115,000 $735,687 (1) = . 28,460 09/97 24 93.36% (5)  None

3302 3ist Ave. SW (Residential)*

Fargo, ND 58103

Wheatland Place 11 Multi-Family Fee Simple $1,115,000 $ 735,687 (1) 28,460 04/98 24 93.36% (5) None

3322 31st Ave. SW (Residential) )

Fargo, ND 58103

Wheatland Place 111 .

3342 31st Ave. SW Multi-Family Fee Simple $1,115000 $735,687 (1) 28,460 '07/98 24 93.36% 5} None

Fargo, ND 58103 (Residential) )

Wheatland Townhomes | ' _

3301-3337 31st Ave. SW Multi-Family Fee Simple $740,000 $473,599 (1) 14,100 07/98 10 $0.37% (5) None

Fargo, ND 58103 (Residential) .

Westlake Townhomes o

3120-3130 32nd St. SW Mulii-Family Fee Simple $840,000 $537,971. (1) 15,880 07/98 12 98.09% (5) None .

Fargo, ND 58103 (Residential)

Wheatland Place 1V )

3063 34th St SW Multi-Family Fee Simple $1,165,000 $758,677 (1) 28,460 10/98 24 94.35% (5) None

Fargo, ND 58103 (Residential)

‘Wheatland Townhomes 11

3040-3078 34th St. SW Multi-Family ~ Fee Simple 51,350,000' $978,581 (2) 28,620 07/99 i8 9346% ° (5) None
Fargo, ND 58103 (Residential)

‘Wheatland Place V

3501 30th Ave. SW Multi-Family  Fee Simple $1,210,000 $978,581 (2) - 28,460 04/00 24 93.27% (5) None
Fargo, ND 58103 (Residential) )
Wheatland Place V1

3511 30th Ave. SW Multi-Family  Fee Simple $1,210,000 $978,581 (2) 28,460 04/00 24 91.12% (5)  None
Fargo, ND 58103 ’ (Residential)

Richard P. Stadter Psychiatric Hosp.

4400 S. Washington St. Hospital Ltd. $270,000 . None N/A 01/01 N/A  100.0% (6) None
Grand Forks, ND {Commercial)  Partnership

PRACS Institute Ltd.

4801 Amber Valley Pkwy. Office/Research Ltd. $200,000  None N/A 01/01 100% (7) (7)  None
Fargo, ND Center Partnership .

(Commercial)

Wheatland Place V111

3531 30th Ave. SW Multi-Family Fee Simple $1,250,000 $978,58] (2) 28,460 07/01 24 96.19% (5) None
Fargo, ND 58103 . (Residential)

Wheatland Place V11 : .

3521 30th Ave. SW Multi-Family  Fee Simple $1,250,000 $978,58] (2) 28,460 08/0] 24 93.17% (5) None
Fargo, ND 58103 (Residential) )
Coldwell Banker Building

2731 12th Ave. SW Office Fee Simple $1,425,063 $867,475 (4) 18,320 12/01 N/A  100% (8) None
Fargo, ND 58103 (Commercial)

Pioneer Center

13% Ave. S. & 9" St Shopping Mall  Fee Simple $4,970,453 $3,518,585 ° (9) 48,860 06/02 N/A  84.58% (8) (10)

West Fargo, ND (Commercial)

16



Amber Fields )
5000 21% Ave. SW Multi-Family ~ Fee Simple $5,700,000 $4,251,985 (12) 118,080 06/02 108 91.56% (5) None

Fargo, ND (Residential) o
Westlake Townhomes 1} Multi-Family Fee Simple  $2,250,000  $798,002 (3) 38,42012/02 24 95.97% (5) -None

3140-70 32" S1. S
. Fargo, ND

32% Center LLLP Strip Mall Ltd. Pmrshp  $400,000 None N/A  05/03 NA  (13) (8) None
3003 32" Ave. SW
Fargo, ND

Central Park Multi-Family Fee‘Simple $3,800,000 $2,813,855 (14) 70,860 12/03 60 NA(11)  (5) None
5101-31 Amber Valley Parkway : .
Fargo, ND

(1) Mortgage note payable, at 7.1% fixed rate, due in monthly installments of $30,845 fully amortized over the
life of the loan, which matures in 2024. Personal limited guaranty of George Gaukler. A prepayment penalty wili apply
during the first 180 months of the loan.

(2) Mortgage note payable, at 7.25% fixed rate, due in monthly installments of $34,074, amortized over 30 years
and matures September 1, 2011. Balance at maturity estimated at $4,310,685. Prepaymem allowed followmg a two-year
lockout after securitization by providing a defeasance security. .

(3) Mortgage note payable, at 6.5% fixed until 12/31/07, adjusts every 5 years thereafter, due in monthly
installments of 11,394, and matures on January 1, 2028 The morigage was structured to allow for multiple advances up to a
total of $1 670,000.

(4) Mortgage note payable at 5.25%, variable rate at .5% over the Bremer Financial Reference Rate, subject to
daily change and a maximum interest rate adjustment of 8%. Monthly installments of $6,284. Payments will adjust
annually to maintain a 20-year amortization schedule. The note matures January 10, 2007 with a balance due estimated at

$715,451. There is no prepayment penalty.

(5) Residential leases are typically leased under the following term:

a. Initial term of 6 months to 12 months.
b. Month-to-month occupancy after initial term.
c. Subleasing is not allowed.

(6) UPREIT owns 13.5 units of South Washington Real Estate Investment Limited Partnership, which in turn owns
28.1% interest in the Richard P. Stadter Psychiatric Hospital in Grand Forks, North Dakota. The Richard P. Stadter
Psychiatric Center LLC has leased the hospital through 2014 on a triple net basis.

N UPREIT owns 4 units of PRE Limited Liability Limited Partnership. PRE owns and leases a company
headquarters and pharmaceutical research facility in Fargo, North Dakota for PRACS Institute, Ltd. PRACS has entered

"+ into a 20-year triple net lease.

(8) Commercial leases are typically leased under the following terms:

a. Terms of no less than one year and up to 20 years with options for renewal.

b. Tenants pay all expenses of operations i.e., taxes, insurance, maintenance, repair.
c. Subleasing is not allowed without the Trust’s approval.

d. If the property is sold, the leases may be assigned without tenants’ approval.

(9) Mortgage note payable at prime rate (4.75% today) with a maximum of 8.5 %. Monthly payment at 8.5% of

. $32,109 ($23,910 at 4.75%) amortized over 20 years and maturing in June 2007. Balance at maturity estimated at
$3,259,700 assuming an 8.5% rate for the term. 1% prepayment fee applies.
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(10) The property includes an 84,000-square-foot lot that will be developed with an additional retail building.
(11) This property was acquired in 2003 and thus has no occupancy hlstory

(12) Dakota REIT assumed a mortgage note payable, at 7.29% fixed rate, due in monthly installments of $29,792
amortized over 30 years and maturing on June 1, 2011. Balance at maturity estimated at $3,754,000. Prepayment a]lowed
following a two-year lockout after securitization by providing a defeasance security.

(13) UPREIT owns 8 units (30.77%) of 32nd Center Limited L:abxhty Limited Partnership, a strip mall in south
Fargo, ND, that was completed in the spring of 2004.

(14) Dakota UPREIT assumed a $2,813,855 mortgage note payable, at 6.125% fixed until the mortgage balloons in -
September 2008 with a balance then of $2,549,616. There is a prepayment penalty of 6% of the balance the first year and
decreases to 2% of the principal balance the final year. Monthly mortgage payments are $18,450.

BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE TRUST

The Trust is Managed by a Board of Trustees, which currently consists of 10 members who are elected for three-
year terms. The only compensation received by the Trustees is a $250 stipend for each Board of Trustees or committee
meeting. The Trustees determine the investment policy of UPREIT, approve each acquisition or disposition of property,
review the performance of the Advisor and Affiliates who perform work for the Trust or UPREIT, and approve all financing.

The Trust's Amended and Restated Declaration of Trust provides that a majority of Trustees must be Independent
Trustees as to any given question that is presented for determination and that a majority of each commitiee of Trustees
likewise be Independent Trustees.

The Board of Trustees has appointed three Trustees to serve on its Finance Committee to review and analyze
proposed investment opportunities. After their due diligence review and analysis, this committee makes a formal
presentation to the Trustees for investment consideration. The members of the Finance Committee are:

Kevin Christianson
Bradley Fay
Gorman King, Jr.

The business experience over the last five years of each Trustee is set forth below:

Name Trust Title Principal Activity last § years Age  First Term

. Elected Ends
George Gaukler  CEO Hi-Line Construction, 6/77 to present; CEO 67 1997 6/30/06
(President) Valley Realty, Inc., 1/64 to present; CEO

Tri W G Manufacturing, 12/67 to present; President
Dakota REIT Management, Inc., 5/97 to present;
Real estate developer.

Gorman King Jr.* O’Gorman Law Office, 4/80 to 1/87 and 1/89 to present; 51 1997 6/30/05
(Chairman) Legal Counsel to Sen. Kent Conrad, 1/87 to 1/89;

President, Provi-Dent, a managed care dental health

services company, 9/96 to present; Publisher, Hillsboro

Banner, 9/96 to present.
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Brion Henderson* Président, Evergreen Graih Co., 7/76 to present. 50 1997 6/30/06
(Vice Chair) v

Bradley Fay Agricultural Business Consultant, 3/93 to present; 44 1997 6/30/04
(Secretary) Securities Investigator, ND Securities Dep’t., 11/92 to ‘
3/93; Registered Representative, Bison Capital, Inc.,
10/97 to present.
Ray Braun Managing Partner-Ludvigson & Braun accountants, 66 1997 6/30/05
(Treasurer) 9/72 to present; Public Accountant, Ludvigson & Braun, ‘ ‘
6/59 to 9/72.

Kevin Chnistianson* Preside_nt, Viking Home Improvement, 1/84 1o 2/93; 42 1999 6/30/06
(Trustee) President, Paces Lodging Corp., 2/93 to present;
: President Property Resources Group, 1/01 to present.

Roy Sheppard* President and General Manager, CSI Cable, 6/72 - 53 1998 - 6/30/05
(Trustee) to present.

Clarice Liechty*  Vice President, Rueben Liechty & Co./GMAC, 63 2002 6/30/04
(Trustee) 1/73 to present; Partner, Rueben Liechty and Clarice -

M. Liechty Farm Partnership, 4/60 to present.

Roger Swenson*  Vice President of Development, Concordia College, 73 2003 06/30/04
1960 - 73, Fairview Community Hospital, 73 — 78,
Director of Foundation, American Lutheran Church,
78 — 85, Ann Carlson Center for Children, 1990 — 1998,
Independent Consultant, 1985 — Present.

Stan Johnson* President, Heartland Insurance Associates, 1/84 to 50 2002 6/30/04
(Trustee) present; Sales Representative, Midwest Marketing, -

11/82 to 1/84; Manager, Wick Construction, 1/79

to 11/82.

* Denotes a Trustee deemed to be Independent by the Trust.

Significant Employee of the Advisor
James Knutson

Executive Vice President, Dakota REIT
Vice President, Dakota REIT Management, Inc. 5/97 to present;
Vice President, Valley Realty, Inc., 4/75 to present.

Mr. Knutson graduated from Valley City State University in 1970 with a BS in Business Education. Mr. Knutson
has been with Valley Realty, Inc., since 1975 and currently serves as Vice President. His real estate experience
encompasses leasing, property management, finance, development and construction of multi-family apartments and
commercial properties. As the Vice President of Valley Realty, Inc. he manages 2,500 rental units and supervises
investments for 150 investors. He has been integral in Valley Realty Inc.’s development and construction of 3,000 multi-
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family units and 200,000 square feet of commercial real estate thrbughout North Dakota. He also prepares due diligence
financial reviews of prospective investment properties for the Trust. Mr. Knutson is a licensed real estate broker in North
Dakota and personally invests in multi-family housing. :

OBLIGATIONS OF THE TRUSTEES

The Trustees are accountable to the Trust as-fiduciaries and must exercise good faith and integrity in handling Trust
affairs. The Trustees have the authority to approve or disapprove all investment decisions recommended to the Trust by the
Advisor. The Trustees will have ultimate control over the management of the Trust and the conduct of Trust affairs,
including the acquisition and disposition of UPREIT's assets. The Trustees are charged with the responsibility for
monitoring the relationship between and among the Trust, UPREIT and the Advisor and its Affiliates. Financial statements
and various other reports will be provided to the Trustees to aid them in the performance of their duties. The Trustees will
spend such time on Trust affairs as their duties may require, and will meet quarterly or more frequently, as required. 1t is
contemplated that the Trustees will not devote any substantial portion of their timeto the performance of their duties as

Trustees.

Trustees are elected by the Shareholders. Officers serve at the pleasure of the Trustees. There are no famiily
relationships among the Trustees and the officers. Vacancies in the Board of Trustees may be filled on an interim basis
(between annual meetings) by the remaining Board of Trustees members. Independent Trustees will be nominated by the

other independent Trustees.

Any Trustee may resign at any time and may be removed by holders of at least a majority of the outstanding Shares
entitled to vote (with or without cause) or by all of the Trustees (only for cause). Vacancies on the Board of Trustees
occurring as a result of removal of a Trustee by Shareholders shall be filled by the Shareholders. Vacancies created by the
death, resignation or incapacity of a Trustee (or other reason except removal by Shareholders) may be filled by the Trustees

then in office.

The Board of Trustees is required to make an annual determination that the Advisor's compensation is reasonable
and that total fees and expenses of the Trust are reasonable.

Certain transactions between the Trust and the Advisor and its Affiliates require the approval of the majority of the
Trustees, including a majority of the Trustees who are not parties to the transaction or affiliates of any person (other than the
Trust) who is a party to the transaction. See "Summary of Amended and Restated Declaration of Trust—Transactions with

Affiliates."

Trustees, the Advisor and their Affiliates have.certain limited liability protections and are entitled to certain
indemnity rights under the Trust's Amended and Restated Declaration of Trust. See "Summary of Amended and Restated

Declaration of Trust—Limited Liability of Trustees; and —Indemnification of Trustees and Affiliates."

The Trust pays each Trustee $250 (except those who are owners of the Advisor, Dakota REIT Management, Inc.)
for each meeting of Trustees attended by him/her in person and reimburses all Trustees for their travel expenses and other
out-of-pocket expenses incurred in connection with attending meetings and for carrying on the business of the Trust.
Trustees, except the Advisor, will receive additional compensation (and expense reimbursements) for on-site review of
prospective property acquisitions. Trustees and officers who are affiliated with the Advisor will receive no compensation
from the Trust for their services as Trustees and officers. Such Trustees and officers will, however, be compensated
indirectly by their relationship with the Advisor and its Affiliates, and they will be reimbursed for their expenses in attending

meetings of Trustees and for carrying on the business of the Trust.

The Amended and Restated Declaration of Trust provides that Trustees and the Trust's officers, employees and
other agents may engage with or for others in business activities of the types conducted by the Trust or UPREIT and that
they will not have an obligation to present to the Trust or UPREIT any investment opportunities which come to them other
than in their capacities as Trustee, regardless of whether those opportunities are within UPREIT's investment policies. Each
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Trustee is required to disclose any interest he/she has, and any interest known to him/her of any person of which he/she Is an
Affiliate, in any investment opportunity presented to UPREIT.

Sécurity Ownership by ofﬁcers, directors and significant shareholders. The following chart depicts the security
ownership of officers and directors of The Trust and other significant Unitholders of UPREIT.

Security Ownership of Board of Trustees

and Significant Investors (1) as of

December 31, 2003 _
Shares of Units of Total Percent
Beneficial UPREIT (2) Shares of
Interest Trust
Gorman King Jr. 25,782 0o 25,782 2:52%
Trustee & Chairman ‘
Brion Henderson ’ 27,209 0 27,209 2.66%
Vice Chairman - Trustee : ' o
Bradley Fay 27,391 0 - 27,391 2.67%
Secretary - Trustee ' ‘
Ray Braun 27,741 0 27,74} 2.49%
Treasurer - Trustee -
George Gaukler 30,458 1 30,459 2.98%
Trustee - President .
" Roger Swenson , 0 ‘ 67,942 T 67,942 5.78% (4)
Trustee (3) '
Roy Sheppard 29,775 0 29,775 2.91%
Trustee .
Kevin Christianson 27,005 0 27,005 2.64%
Trustee .
Stan Johnson 17,940 0 17,940 1.75%
Trustee
Clarice Liechty 0 : 84,041 84,041 7.15%(4)
Trustee (3)
Total Officer and Directors 213,301 151,984 - 365,285 33.55%(4)

1) The Trust requires that all Trustees either have a minimum investment in the Trust of $100,000 or a
minimum investment in UPREIT of $200,000. A maximum of two Board of Trustees members may be
UPREIT unitholders, who do not also qualify as a REIT investor of $100,000 or more,

2) The units of Limited Partnership do not have voting rights but may be exchanged for shares
of beneficial interest at the option of the unit holder.

3) Clarice and Reuben Liechty own 84,041 Units of UPREIT and Roger Swenson owns 67,942 units of .
UPREIT. Under UPREIT’s Operating Partnership Agreement, they are eligible to convert units of UPREIT
into shares of the Trust. However, both the Operating Partnership Agreement and the Trust’s Amended and
Restated Declaration of Trust preclude them from holding more than 9.8 percent of the outstanding shares of
the Trust.
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4) The percentage is based upon the number of shares that would be outstanding (1,175,002) if Clarice and
Reuben Liechty and Roger Swenson converted their UPREIT units to Trust shares. Officers and directors
currently own 21.12 percent of outstanding Trust shares.

DAKOTA UPREIT

As of October 1, 2000, all of The Trust’s assets have been transferred into a general partnership interest in UPREIT.
UPREIT was formed as a North Dakota limited partnership on February 2, 2000, 1o serve as the investment vehicle for all
assets of The Trust. The Trust serves as the genera) partner of UPREIT, is responsible for management of UPREIT, and is
responsible for the investment decisions made by UPREIT.

v The Board of Trustees calculated the book value of all of the assets and liabilities of The Trust as of October 1,
2000 to determine the net book value thereof. The net book value was used to determine the value of the general partnership
interest received by The Trust. The ownership interest received by The Trust equaled the number of outstanding shares of
The Trust as of October 1, 2000. The share value and cash distributions payable on a Unit of UPREIT is the same as a Share
of The Trust. ‘

The creation of UPREIT enabled the Trust to acquire real estate properties in exchange for Units of Limited
Partnership without the purchaser of the units of Limited Partnership (i.e., the seller of real estate) incurring a taxable event.
Under the Internal Revenue Code, when a person transfers real estate 10 a REIT, the seller may incur a taxable event.
However, through the creation of an umbrella partnership real estate investment trust, or UPREIT, in the form of a limited
partnership, the regulations to the Internal Revenue Code allow a person to sell real estate to the limited partnership in
exchange for units of limited partnership without incurring a taxable event. The new limited partner would not be taxed on
any increase in value until he or she transferred the Units of Limited Partnership into Shares of the Trust.

INFORMATION ABOUT ADVISOR AND AFFILIATES

Dakota REIT Management, Inc.

The Trust is managed by Dakota REIT Management, Inc., the Advisor to the Trust. George Gaukler is Chairman
and Chief Executive Officer and Jim Knutson is Vice-President/Secretary.

Duties of the Advisor The Advisor conducts the daily operations of the Trust, maintains Trust records, prepares
annual reports, disburses distributions, prepares Trustee reports as needed, and advised the Trustees as to investment

decisions.

Compensation The Advisor is paid an annual fee equal to .8 of 1% (eight-tenths of one percent) of net invested
assets for management of the Trust. Net Invested assets are defined as total assets at cost less cash and less total liabilities.

Acquisition and Disposition Fees The Board of Trustees has set the following terms for future acquisition and
disposition fees payable to the Advisor or its Affiliates. Any acquisition fee paid to the Advisor or its Affiliates will not
exceed one-half of 1% of up to $2,500,000 of sales price of real estate involved ($12,500). Any disposition fee paid to the
Adbvisor or its Affiliates will not exceed 3% of the gross selling price. Said fees will not exceed what is the prevailing
market rate at the time of the acquisition or disposition and wiil be approved by a majority of independent trustees.
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Valley Rental Service, Inc.

Property Management Most of UPREIT s properties are managed by Valley Rental Service, Inc. Valley Rental
Service, Inc., is headquartered in Valley City, N.D with an office in Fargo, N.D. UPREIT properties are maintained with
on-site management. Valley Rental Service, Inc., currently manages over 2,000 apartment units throughout North Dakota
and South Dakota, including the properties owned by UPREIT. George Gaukler is the principal owner of Valley Rental

Service, Inc.

Property Management Fee The annual property management fee currently is 4% of rental revenue. This fee is
capped at 4% on each property acquired by the Trust from George Gaukler for the first five years after the acquisition of that
property by the Trust. Subsequent to five years, the Board of Trustees may approve an increase in the management fee
based upon prevailing market rates, but not to exceed 5% of rental revenue. The management fee for other properties is
negotiated between the Trust and the property manager.

FIDUCIARY DUTY OF BOARD OF TRUSTEES AND THE ADV]SORV

The Board of Trustees and the Advisor are both accountable to the Trust and UPREIT, as fiduciaries and,
consequently, are required to exercise good faith and integrity in all of their dealings with respect to the Trust's and
UPREIT’s business and other affairs. This is a rapidly developing and changing area of the law and Shareholders who have
questions concerning the duties of the Advisor and the Trustees should consult with their counsel.

The Advisor and the Trustees may not be liable to the Trust or Shareholders for errors in judgment or other acts or
omissions not amounting to willful misconduct or negligence, since provision has been made in the Amended and Restated
_ Declaration of Trust for exculpation the Board of Trustees and the Advisor. Therefore, purchasers of Shares have a more
limited right of action than they would have absent the limitation in the Amended and Restated Declaration of Trust.

The Amended and Restated Declaration of Trust provides for indemnification of the Trustees and Affiliates by the
Trust for liabilities they incur in dealings with third parties on behalf of the Trust. To the extent that the indemnification
provisions purport to include indemnification for liabilities arising under the Securities Act of 1933, in the opinion of the
Securities and Exchange Commission, such indemnification is contrary to the public policy and therefore unenforceable.

CONFLICTS OF INTEREST

Some members of the Board of Trustees are subject to various conflicts of interest arising out of their relationships
with the Advisor and its Affiliates, including conflicts relating to how and at what levels the Advisor will be compensated by
the Trust, as well as possible conflicts involving Shareholders. Because the Trust was organized by and will be directed by
the Board of Trustees but managed and operated day to day by the Advisor, these conflicts involving the Advisor will not
always be resolved through arms'-length negotiations but through the exercise of the Board of Trustees' and Advisor's
judgment, consistent with their fiduciary responsibility to the Shareholders and the Trust's investment objectives and

policies. These conflicts include, but are not limited to, the following:

The Trust has entered into transactions with entities, which are owned or controlled by members of the Board
of Trustees. Similar arrangements will arise in the future. These agreements present a risk to investors because the
contracts have not been negotiated at arm’s length between parties who have no economic stake in the contract. These
conflicts also present the risk that shareholders will have a more difficult time removing management companies they
are dissatisfied with than if those management companies were unrelated. The Trust has purchased properties from
Affiliates and it has entered into contracts for management of the Trust and management of UPREIT s properties with

Affiliated companies.

Conflicts of interest include (a) agreements between the Trust and its Advisor and Affiliates, including those
relating to compensation and those pertaining to actual and potential purchases or sales of property, which are not the
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result of arms'-length negotiations; (b) the Advisor and Affiliates will devote only so much of their time to the business
of the Trust as they determine, and will allocate their time, as they determine, among existing and future programs in
which they are involved; (c) the Advisor and Affiliates may form future investment programs that may be in
competition with the Trust for properties and tenants; and (d) the Trust, its Board of Trustees, the Advisor and
Affiliates are not represented by separate independent legal counsel.

In order to deal with these conflicts, the Trust's Amended and Restated Declaration of Trust provides that the
Independent Trustees must approve all transactions with the Advisor and its Affiliates or any transaction with a Trustee,
officer or employee of the Trust. The Trust's annual report must include the material terms and circumstances of any such

transactions.

Agreements with Affiliates: The Trust has entered into various agreements with affiliated companies,
pursuant 1o which the Trust pays money to affiliated companies. These agreements were not entered into between
unrelated parties in arm’s-length negotiations. Generally, these arrangements consist of (a) sales commissions paid to
Bison Capital, an Affiliate of the Advisor, for sales of Trust shares; (b) acquisition fees to the Advisor and Affiliates;
(c) advisory fee to the Advisor; (d) property management fee to the Advisor's related property management company,
Valley Rental Service, Inc.; and (e) real estate brokerage commission to an Affiliate, Valley Realty, Inc., which may or
may not be involved in either acquisitions or dispositions of Trust properties. An advisory management fee and ’
operating costs of .8% (eight-tenths of one percent) of "net invested assets"” is expected to be incurred for
administrative services provided for the management of the Trust. The Advisor's property management Affiliate,
Valley Rental Service, Inc., receives an annual property management fee for management of some of the properties
acquired by the Trust. The annual property management fee currently is 4% of rental revenue. This fee is capped at
4% on each property acquired by the Trust from Affiliate George Gaukler for the first five years after the acquisition of
that property by the Trust. Subsequent to five years, the Board of Trustees may approve an increase in the
management fee based upon prevailing market rates, but not to exceed 5% of rental revenue. The annual property
" management fee paid on other properties is negotiated between the Trust and the property manager, which in most
cases is Valley Rental Service, Inc., an Affiliate of the Advisor.

The following diagram depicts the relationship of various Affiliates of the Issuer.
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The Trust will engage in transactions with Affiliates only if the transaction has been approved by a majority of the
Independent Trustees who do not have an interest in the transaction, and: (1) The transaction is fair and reasonable to the
Trust and its Shareholders; (2) The terms of such transaction are at least as favorable as the terms of any comparable
transactions made on an arms'-length basis; (3) The total consideration 1s not in excess of the appraised value of the property
being acquired, if an acquisition is involved, as determined by the Board of Trustees; (4) Payments to Dakota REIT
Management, Inc., its Affiliates and the Trustees for services rendered in a capacity other than that as'a manager or Trustee
may only be made upon a determination by the Independent Trustees that: (a) The compensation is not in excess of their
compensation paid for any comparable services; and (b) The compensation is not greater than the charges for comparable
services available from others who are competent and not affiliated with any of the parties involved.

Purchase of Property from Affiliates: UPREIT owns properties that were purchased from Affiliates. Although each
of these investments has been approved by a majority of Trustees who did not have an involvement in the transaction, these
transactions should not be viewed as arm’s-length transactions between disinterested parties. The Properties Acquired and
Transactions with Affiliates are set forth in the section entitled “Properties Acquired and Transactions with Affiliates” and
are listed on an Exhibit to this Offering Circular.

The Trust shall not purchase property from any Affiliate unless a majority of the Trustees (including a majority of
the Independent Trustees) not otherwise interested in such transaction approve the transaction as being fair and reasonable to
the Trust and at a price to the Trust no greater than the purchase price or development cost of the asset to such Affiliate, or if
the price to the Trust is in excess of such value as determined by the Board of Trustees, that substantial justification for such

‘excess exists and such excess is reasonable.

Acquisition and Disposition Fees Paid to Affiliates: Each acquisition of property by UPREIT is independently
reviewed by the members of the Board of Trustees. Only those Trustees who have no direct financial interest in the outcome
of a proposed property acquisition will vote on the acquisition. Any portion of acquisition or disposition fees payable to the
Advisor or its Affiliates in future acquisitions by UPREIT will be judged on the same basis as stated herein, taking into
consideration current market conditions at that time. Any acquisition fee paid to the Advisor or Affiliates will not exceed
one-half of 1% of up to $2,500,000 of sales price of real estate involved ($12,500). Any disposition fee paid to the Advisor
or its Affiliates will not exceed 3% of the gross selling price. Offering costs of 10% of offering proceeds will be paid.

These offering costs include a 9% commission to the underwriter, who may keep 2% and pay 7% to registered securities
broker/dealers, including Bison Capital, Inc., an Affiliate of the Advisor. '

Sale of Property to Affiliates: UPREIT has never sold property to an Affiliate. UPREIT will not sell property to an
Affiliate without the approval of a majority of the Trustees (including a majority of the Independent Trustees).

Loans from Affiliates: The Trust may obtain loans from an Affiliate only with the approval of a majority of the
Trustees (including a majority of the Independent Trustees) not otherwise interested in such transaction as long as they
approve the transaction as being fair, competitive, and commercially reasonable and no less favorable to the Trust than loans

between unaffiliated lenders and borrowers under the same circumstances.

Joint Ventures with Affiliates: The Trust will not invest in joint ventures with an Affiliate unless a majority of
Trustees (including a majority of the Independent Trustees) not otherwise interested in such transaction approve the
transaction as being fair and reasonable to the Trust and as being on substantially the same terms and conditions as those

received by the other joint ventures.

Other business activities of Trustees: The Amended and Restated Declaration of Trust provides that Trustees and
the Trust's officers, employees and other agents may engage with or for others in business activities of the types conducted
by the Trust or UPREIT and that'they will not have an obligation to present to the Trust or UPREIT any investment
opportunities which come to them other than in their capacities as Trustee, regardless of whether those opportunities are
within UPREIT's investment policies. Each Trustee is required to disclose any interest he/she has, and any interest known to
him/her of any person of which he/she is an Affiliate, in any investment opportunity presented to UPREIT.
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The Advisor and its Affiliates have organized and served as general partner of other entities, including limited
partnerships, which may have investment objectives similar to those of UPREIT. The Advisor and its Affiliates have legal
and financial obligations with respect to these limited partnerships, which are similar to their obligations owed to the Trust,
As Advisors, they have contingent liabilities for the obligations of such limited partnership as well as those of the Trust.

Adjacent Properties: Although it is not expected to occur, if Affiliates of the Advisor acquire properties that are
adjacent to UPREIT properties, such properties may be enhanced by the interests of UPREIT; and it is possible that such
properties could be in competition with UPREIT properties for prospective tenants. However, the Advisor and its Affiliates
will not acquire properties which are adjacent to or in close proximity to properties owned by UPREIT unless UPREIT is
first given the opportunity to purchase the properties and the opportunity has been rejected by a majority of the Independent
Trustees. ' '

Time Commitments of the Advisor and Trustees: - As a result of their possible future interests in other business
activities, including limited partnerships or other entities, and the fact that they have also engaged and will continue to
engage in other business activities, the Advisor and its Affiliates will have conflicts of interest in allocating their time
between this Trust and other activities in which they are involved. However, the Advisor believes that it and its Affiliates
have sufficient personnel to discharge fully their responsibilities to all of the ventures of which they are a part or in which
they are involved.

Future Programs by the Advisor: The Advisor is not affiliated with any other public real estate programs.
However, certain Trustees have been and continue to be involved with other real estate programs. In addition, the Advisor
and its Affiliates to engage in businesses and invest in properties, which may be competitive with UPREIT, may in the
future form various investor programs. The Advisor will not form any future public program with investment objectives
similar to UPREIT until this offering has been concluded, and the Advisor will not purchase property for any other public
investor program with investment objectives similar to UPREIT until substantially all the funds of UPREIT have been fully
invested or committed for investment. However, the Advisor may form future public or private investor programs that
invest in similar properties on a leveraged, or mortgaged, basis; and such programs will not be deemed to have investment
objectives similar to UPREIT. '

In the event the Advisor or an Affiliate of the Advisor is presented with a potential investment which might be made
by more than one investment entity which it advises or manages, the decision as to the suitability of the property for
investment by a particular entity will be based upon a review of the investment portfolio of each entity and upon factors such
as cash flow, the effect of the acquisition on diversification of each entity's portfolio, the estimated income tax effects of the
purchase on each entity, the policies of each entity relating to leverage, the funds of each entity available for investment and
the length of time such funds have been available for investment. To the extent that a particular property might be
determined to be suitable for more than one public entity, priority will generally be given to the public entity having
uninvested funds for the longest period of time. If a property is found to be inappropriate for any public entity, or if no such
public entity has funds available for investment, then it may be considered for private placement. If after completing a
review and consideration of the above factors, the Advisor or an Affiliate of the Advisor designates a particular property(ies)
for private placement, then such private placement may proceed to consummation irrespective of whether a public entity
thereafter raises equity funds that could be available for such investment. Nothing herein shall be deemed to diminish the
Advisor's overriding fiduciary obligation to the Trust or as a waiver of any right or remedy the Trust may have in the event
" of a breach by the Advisor of such obligation.

Inconsistent Interests between Shareholders and the Advisor: The interests of the Shareholders may be inconsistent
in some respects with the interests of the Advisor. The Advisor and certain of its Affiliates, by reasons of their interests in
the Trust, their receipt of fees from the Trust, and, in some instances, their ongoing business relationship(s) with each other
or with one or more members of the Board of Trustees, have and will produce conflicts of interest in conjunction with their
performance of certain activities, including, particularly, payment and negotiation of the purchase price and interest thereon
of the various investment opportunities presented for consideration by UPREIT.
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An Affiliate of the Advisor, Valley Rental Service, Inc., is expected to be engaged as the property manaoer on
behalf of the Trust. Such engagement will provide for a payment of a property management fee. Conflicts may arise
between the interests of the Advisor on the one hand and the interests of the Trust on the other when, for example, the
termination of the manager and engagement of a non-affiliated manager would appear to result in a profit or savings to the
Trust through increased or more cost-efficient property services. It will be the responsibility of the Board of Trustees
particularly the Independent Trustees, to monitor each transaction and make sure each is based on fair and reasonable terms.

In addition, a transaction such as a sale of a given property may produce profits for the Advisor and/or its Affiliates
at a time when it otherwise produces adverse tax consequences for the Shareholders. A continuation of business by the
Trust may be advantageous to the Advisor and/or its Affiliates even though it may be disadvantageous to the Shareholders.

Use of Affiliated Contractors and Suppliers: Many of the investments made by the Trust and UPREIT have been
made in properties, which were built wholly or in part by contractors, subcontractors, and suppliers, which are affiliated with
the Trust’s Advisor or other members of the Board of Trustees. Investors should not consider that the contracts entered into
with such contractors, subcontractors and suppliers were arm’s-length transactions between disinterested parties.
Additionally, contractual arrangements with affiliated suppliers, contractors or management companies may make it more
difficult to terminate the relationship with the affiliated supplier than it would be with an unrelated third party.

Affiliated Securities Dealer: Bison Capital, Inc., a registered and licensed NASD securities dealer, is an Affiliate of
the Advisor. It was formed to serve, and substantially all its business consists of serving as a registered securities dealer of
real estate programs sponsored by the Advisor or its Affiliates. This registered securities dealer may experience conflicts of
interest in performing its obligations to exercise due diligence with respect to the disclosures and information contained in
this Offering Circular; however, Bison Capital, Inc., believes that such due diligence has in fact been exercised.

Lack of Separate Professional Representation: The Trust, its Advisor and Affiliates are not represented by separate
professional representation. The lawyers, accountants, and other experts who have been or will be called upon to perform
services for the Trust may also perform services for the Advisor and/or its Affiliates. It is important to point out that such
separate professional advisors do not represent the interests of Shareholders. You are required to retain your own
accountants, lawyers or other advisors in connection with your investment and your relationship with the Trust. In the event
a dispute arises between you and the Trust, you will be required 1o retain your own separate counsel. Additionally, should
any conflicts arise between or among the Trust and its Advisor or Affiliates, each involved entity would be required to retain
separate professional representation in that matter.

Prior Relationships with Contractors and Vendors: The Trust intends to utilize the services of certain parties, such
as builders, contractors, vendors, and other suppliers of goods and services, that have previously provided, or are in the
process of providing, services or goods to the Advisor or its Affiliates in connection with prior entities organized by the
Advisor and/or its Affiliates. In this regard, they have previously sold and/or developed, and are in the process of
developing, projects for Affiliates of the Advisor. Some of these contractors and suppliers are — or have been -- Affi liates of
the Advisor or of members of the Board of Trustees. While other such providers are unaffiliated with the Advisor, the
existence of pre-existing business relationships may affect the ability of the Advisor to independently represent the interests
of the Trust with respect to such providers in light of their other business relationship. While the Advisor believes that it has
and will continue to represent the interests of the Trust and believes that there are benefits to utilizing the services of parties
with whom the Advisor has experience, investors who are concerned about such potential conflict should request further
information from the Advisor and should independently evaluate the relationship of the Advisor with such providers of

goods and services.

Specific Disclosures.

The following persons may be deemed to have a conflict which will require separate resolutions by the Board of
Trustees because of their relationship in providing goods, services, and legal and accounting advice to the Trust and Trust

properties:
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George Gaukler is the principal owner of Valley Realty, Inc., and Valley Rental Service, Inc., which are deemed
Affiliates of Dakota REIT Management, Inc., the Trust's Advisor, as well as deemed to be Affiliates of Mr. Gaukler. He
continues to be actively involved in land development, construction, real estate sales, and property management. In
addition, Mr. Gaukler is President and CEO of Tri W-G, Inc., a manufacturing company supplying the medical, chiropractic
and physical therapy fields with mechanized tables and equipment. Mr. Gaukler is the principal owner of Valley Electric,
Valley Lumber, JSM Cabinet and Bison Capital.

Ray Braun is a principal of Ludvigson, Braun & Co., accounting firm. His firm has George Gaukler and some of
the other Affiliates of the Advisor as clients, and may also provide services to other members of the Board of Trustees. His

firm does not anticipate providing services to the Trust on an ongoing basis. He will, however, provide temporary
accounting services should the need arise. (i.e. During the interim while the position of financial officer for the Trust is

vacant.) -~ Mr. Braun is also a member of the Board of Directors of Tri W-G, Inc.

Peter Gugisberg, an employee of the Advisor, is manager of Bison Capital, Inc., and Bradley C. Fay is a registered
representative of Bison Capital. They are eligible to receive a 7% selling commission.on sales of Trust shares and up to a
6% commission on sales of UPREIT Units procured by them.

The Advisor's property management Affiliate, Valley Rental Service, Inc., receives an annual property management
fee for management of properties acquired by the Trust. The annual property management fee currently is 4% of rental
revenue. This fee is capped at 4% on each property acquired by the Trust from George Gaukler for the first five years after
the acquisition of that property by the Trust. Subsequent to five years, the Board of Trustees may approve an increase in the
management fee based upon prevailing market rates, but not to exceed 5% of rental revenue. The management fee for other
properties is negotiated between the Trust and the property manager.

Two construction companies affiliated with George Gaukler, Valley Realty Inc. and Hi-Line Construction Inc., have
been awarded construction contracts on many of the projects, which have been acquired by the Trust.

Certain subcontractors and suppliers, which are affiliated with the Advisor or other members of the Board of
Trustees, have been awarded contracts in connection with the construction of many of the projects acquired by the Trust,
These include: : .

Valley Electric: An electrical contractor affiliated with George Gaukler.
Valley Lumber: A lumber and materials supplier affiliated with George Gaukler.
JSM Cabinet: A materials supplier affiliated with George Gaukler.

Bison Capital: A registered securities broker/dealer affiliated with George Gaukler, which has been authorized to
sell these Shares and be paid a subcommission from the underwriter of 7 percent for those sales.

Paces Lodging Corporation: A company affiliated with Kevin Christianson.
SPECIFIC TRANSACTIONS WITH THE SPONSOR AND AFFILIATES
Certain Acquisitions from Affiliates In January 2001, the Trust purchased 13.5 units of a limited partnership that
owns an interest in the Richard P. Stadter Psychiatric Hospital in Grand Forks, ND. The Trust paid cash of $170,000 and

signed a note payable for $100,000. The note payable with interest of $1,136 was paid off during 2001. The general partner
of the limited partnership is Grand Forks Land Company, of which Kevin Christianson, a Trustee, is President.
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In June 2002, the Trust purchased an apartment building for approximately $5,900,000 from a group of individuals,
including Kevin Christianson, a Trustee. The Trust paid $196,483 in cash, issued 9,544 Dakota UPREIT Limited
Partnership units (valued at $1,193,007), assumed the special assessments, and assumed the mortgage on the apartment

building.

In December 2002, the Trust purchased an apartment building for a total of $2,250,000 from a company in which
George Gaukler, advisor to and President of the Board of Trustee, is an owner. The Trust paid $1,800,000 in cash to George
Gaukler and issued 3,600 Dakota UPREIT Limited Partnership units (valued at $450,000) to the unrelated parties.

In January 2001, the Trust paid $200,000 for 4 units of a limited partnership that owns and lleases a company
headquarters and pharmaceutical research facility in Fargo, ND for PRACS Institute, Ltd. One of the general partners of the
limited partnership is George Gaukler, advisor to and President of the Board of Trustees.

In August 2001, the Trust f)urchased an apartment building, in which George Gaukler owned an interest, for
$1,250,000. The Trust paid $61,388 in cash to Gaukler, issued 2,405 UPREIT Units (valued at $288,612) to the other
unrelated parties, and assumed the mortgage on the apartment building. The building was subsequently refinanced.

In July 2001, the Trust purchased an apartment building from George Gaukler for $1,250,000. The Trust paid
$250,000 in cash, and entered in to a contract for deed for $1,000,000. The contract for deed was subsequently paid off with

the proceeds from a mortgage.

~ During 2000, the Trust purchased two apartment buildings for a total of $2,420,000 from George Gaukler. The
Trust paid $250,000 in cash, signed a note payable of $250,000, and assumed the two mortgages on the apartment buildings.
During 2001, the Trust paid off the $250,000 note payable and the two mortgages with proceeds from a mortgage.

In May 2003, UPREIT purchased 8 units (30.77%) of 32nd Center Limited Liability Limited Partnership for
$400,000. George Gaukler is the General Partner and developer of 32nd Center Limited Liability Limited Partnership.

In December 2003, UPREIT exchanged and purchased a 60-unit apartment complex in two buildings located in
Fargo, ND for $3,800,000. Five individuals owned the project as tenants-in-common. Four of them converted their equity
($856,687) to limited partnership units of UPREIT. The four individuals include Roger Swenson, a Trustee, who received
32 Units of UPREIT valued at $200,099. In addition, George Gaukler, Advisor and President of the Trust, was given a note
payable in the amount of $126,710 for his 12.72% interest. UPREIT assumed a mortgage of approximately $2,830,000.

Property Management Fee During 2003 and 2002, the Trust incurred a property management fee of 4 percent of
rents to Valley Rental Service. For the years ended December 31, 2003 and 2002, Dakota REIT paid management fees of

$83,852 and $73,350, respectively.

During 2003 and 2002, the Trust incurred property management fees of 4 percent of rents to Property Resources
Group, and entity in which Kevin Christianson is a principal. The Trust paid management fees of $31,156 and $5,401 for
the years ended December 31, 2003 and 2002.

Advisory Management Fee Dakota REIT incurred advisory management fees of $70,115 and $42,875 in 2003 and
2002, respectively, to Dakota REIT Management, Inc., an entity controlled by George Gaukler. As of December 31, 2002,
Dakota REIT owed the related party $2,248, respectively, for these fees.

Commissions During 2003 and 2002, Dakota REIT paid commissions on the sale of shares of beneficial interest to
Bison Capital, Inc., an entity controlled by George Gaukler. For the years ended December 31, 2003 and 2002, Dakota
REIT paid commissions of $11,480 and $39,810, respectively.
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Acquisition Fees During 2002, the Trust paid $ $25,000 to Dakota REIT Management, Inc. for acquisition fees.
These fees are for performing due diligence on properties acquired from unrelated parties.

Rent Up Income During 2003, the Trust received rent up income of $54,085 from Valley Realty, Inc.

Compensation to Affiliates

The following chart sets forth the Compensation to Affiliates.

Management Fee

daily operations of the Trust which
includes: Providing office space
and staff, maintaining Trust
Records, preparing annual reports,
disbursing distributions, preparing
Trustee reports as needed, and
advising Trustees as 10 investment
decisions.

Inc., an entity controlled by
George Gaukler, President of
the Trust and Board of
Trustee Member

Type of Fee Purpose of Fee Paid To Amount of Fee
Selling Compensation to underwriter for|{Capital Financial Services, |A total 9% commission will be
Commissions and | selling Trust shares (up to 9%). Inc.. the best-efforts { paid to the Underwriter. For
Administration ' Underwriter, which will pay a |sales procured by other broker
Fees 7 percent commission 1o |dealers, the Underwriter will
registered broker/dealers who |retain 2% and pay 7% 10 the
procure sales. These may |procuring broker/dealer.
include Bison Capital, Inc., a 4
broker/dealer affiliated with
George Gaukler. :
Advisor’s Compensation for carrying out thejDakota REIT Management,|Based on .8 of 1% (eight-

tenths of one percent) of net
invested assets (total assets at

cost less total liabilities
currently). To be paid,
monthly.
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Property
Management Fee

for
which

Compensation
management
collecting rent, processing
payments, providing quarterly
financial statements and overseeing
the  advertising,  maintenance,
cleaning and general operations of
the building.

property
includes:

Valley Rental Service, Inc.,
an entity controlled by
George Gaukler, President of
the Trust and Board of
Trustee Member.

Property Resource Group, an
entity controlled by Kevin
Christianson, Board of
Trustee member.

Capped at 4% of rents. To be
paid monthly. This fee is
capped at 4% on each property
acquired by the Trust from
George Gaukler and Kevin
Christianson for the first five
years after the acquisition of
that property by the Trust.
Subsequent to five years, the
Board of Trustees may approve| -
an increase in the management |
fee based upon prevailing
market rates, but not to exceed
5% of rental revenue. The
management fee for other
properties is negotiated
between the Trust and the
property manager, which in
most cases is Valley Rental
Service, Inc., an Affiliate of
George Gaukler.

Trustee Fees

Compensation for attending Board
of Trustee meetings.

Board of Trustee Members in
attendance, with exception of
George Gaukler, who does
not receive a Trustee Fee,
because of his affiliation with
the Trust.

$250 per Board of Trustee
meeting. To be paid within 30
days after meeting.

Acquisition and
Disposition Fees

Compensation for due diligence
review of acquired properties.

Dakota REIT Management,
Inc. ,

Any acquisition fee paid to the
Advisor or its Affiliates will
not exceed one-half of 1% of
up to $2,500,000 of sales price
of real estate involved
($12,500). Any disposition fee
paid to the Advisor or its
Affiliates will not exceed 3%
of the gross selling price. Said
fees will not exceed what is the
prevailing market rate at the
time of the acquisition or
disposition and will be
approved by a majority of
independent trustees.

The Amended and Restated Declaration of Trust provides that, subject to certain conditions, the Total Operating
Expenses of the Trust shall not exceed in any fiscal year the greater of 2% of the Average Invested Assets during the fiscal
year or 25% of the Trust’s Net Income during such fiscal year. For the year ended December 31, 2003, the Trust’s Total
Operating Expenses were $102,869 or 3.4% (/100 of 1 percent) of the Average Invested Assets and 10.65 percent of the Net

Income.
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~ Remuneration of Directors and Management

‘The Trust has no employees but contracts with the Advisor, Dakota REIT Management, Inc. to provide
management and acquisition investigation services. Neither Dakota REIT Management, Inc., nor any other Affiliate pays a
salary to Trustees or Management. However, certain Trustees and key management personnel have ownership interests in
the Advisor and other affiliates and may benefit from increased value of those investments. In addition, the Trust is
responsible for expenses such as insurarnce, regulatory expenses and specific letterhead, forms, reports and postage. The
Trust also pays a stipend to the Board of Directors, except for George Gaukler, for their attendance at the board meeting.
The Board of Trustees meet quarterly and the stipend amounts to $250.00 per meeting.

Year Ended 2003 2002 | 2001 2000 1999

Advisor Management ‘ $70,115 $42,875 | $£27,759 $20,134 $15,780
Advisor Investigatli:sﬁ fO- $25,000 $9,325. none none
Trustee Compensatli::rex $9,000 $7,500 » $8,000 $8,750 $6,000
ther Administration $23.754 $22.316 $19.218 - $22.257 $5.101
TOTAL Coste $102,869 $97,691 - §64,302 $51,141 | $26,881

Properties Acquired from Affiliates

“Date Property . " | - - Description - " Purchase | - " Affiliate
~ Purchased | Investment. e Price(7) . | .~~~
09/30/97 Wheatland Place 24 Unit $1,115,000 Valley Realty, Inc.
: Apartments 1 Residential Apartment 0]
Fargo, North Dakota
04/01/98 Wheatland Place 24 Unit $1,115,000 Valley Realty, Inc.
Apartments 2 Residential Apartment )
: Fargo, North Dakota
07/01/98 Wheatland Place 24 Unit $1,115,000 Valley Realty, Inc.
Apartments 3 Residential Apartment (N
Fargo, North Dakota
07/01/98 ‘Wheatland Townhomes 1 | 10 Unit $740,000 Ryan Gaukler LLP
Residential Townhome ‘ 2)
Fargo, North Dakota
07/01/98 Westlake Townhomes 12 Unit $840,000 Ryan Gaukler LLP
' Residential Townhome 2)
Fargo, North Dakota
10/01/98 Wheatland Place 24 Unit $1,165,000 - Valley Realty, Inc.
Apartments 4 Residential Apartment (1
Fargo, North Dakota
07/01/99 Wheatland Townhomes 2 | 18 Unit $1,135,000 Valley Realty, Inc.
Residential Townhome N
Fargo, North Dakota
04/01/00 Wheatland Place 24 Unit $1,210,000 George Gaukler
Apartments 5 Residential Apartment
Fargo, North Dakota
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04/01/00 Wheatland Place 24 Unit $1,210,000 . George Gaukler
Apartments 6 Residential Apartment '
‘ Fargo, North Dakota :
01/08/01 Limited Partner Interest in | SWREILP owns an interest in $270,000 SWREILP
South Washington the Richard P. Stadter (3)
Real Estate Investment Psychiatric Hospital in Grand ’
Limited Partnership Forks, North Dakota
(SWREILP)
01/19/01 PRE Limited Liability PRE LLLP is the owner of a $200,000 Pre LLLP
Limited Partnership pharmaceutical research )]
(Pre LLLP) facility being leased to
PRACS Institute, Ltd. in
Fargo, ND
07/01/01 Wheatland Place 24 Unit $1,250,000 George Gaukler
Apartments 8 Residential Apartment : :
: Fargo, North Dakota
08/01/01 Wheatland Place 24 Unit $1,250,000 Wheatland
Apartments 7 Residential Apartment : Apartments VII
Fargo, North Dakota (%)
05/28/02 Amber Fields Apartments | 108 Unit Residential $5,7000,000 Amber Fields
‘ Apartment Fargo, Investment LLC
North Dakota (6)
12/31/02 Westlake Townhomes I1 | 24 Unit $2,250,000 George Gaukler
Residential Townhomes
Fargo, ND
05/03/03 32" Center LLLP Strip Mall $400,000 32" Center LLLP
.| Fargo, ND -~ ®
12/21/03 Central Park Apartments . | 60 Unit Residential $3,800,000 Trustees George Gaukler
Fargo, ND and Roger Swenson were
: among the five owners
(9).
(1) Valley Realty, Inc. George Gaukler, President of the Trust and Trustee, is President
and substantial owner.
(2) Ryan Gaukler Partnership is owned by George Gaukler, Trustee, and Stan Ryan, a
former Trustee.
3) SWREILP Kevin Christianson, Trustee, is President of the General Partner,
Grand Forks Land Co.
4) PRELLP George Gaukler, President of the Trust and Trustee, is a General
Partner
(5) Wheatland Apt. VII George Gaukler, President of the Trust and Trustee, is an owner
(6) Amber Fields Investments, LLC  Kevin Christianson, Trustee, is the General Partner.
) The purchase price reflects the total amount paid by the Trust to the identified Affiliate. The named

affiliate may have paid portions of this total to various subcontractors, including other Affiliates.
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8) 32™ Center LLLP A George Gaukler, President of the Trust and Trustee, is the
. - General Partner.

9 Five individuals owned the project as tenants-in-common. Four of them converted their equity ($856,687)
1o limited partnership units of UPREIT. The four individuals include Roger Swenson, a Trustee, who
received 32,016 Units of UPREIT valued at $200,099. In addition, George Gaukler, Advisor and President
of the Trust, received a note payable for $123 313 for his 12.72% interest. UPREIT assumed a mortgage
for $2,830,000.

INVESTMENT OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES

_ The investment objectives of the Trust are 10 provide to its Shareholders (i) preservation, protection and eventual
return of the Shareholder's investment; (ii) annual cash distributions of cash from operations, a portion of which (due to

depreciation) may be a retumn of capita) for tax purposes rather than taxable income; and (iii) realization of long-term

appreciation in value of the properties acquired by the Trust. There is no assurance that such objectives will be attained.

Investments in real estate or interests in real estate

The Board of Trustees must approve all acquisitions of property by UPREIT. UPREIT intends to invest in
the upper Midwest region and more particularly in North Dakota, Minnesota, and South Dakota However, UPREIT may
invest anywhere in the United States.

- UPREIT may invest in any type of real estate. Its emphasis will be multi-family apartments and town homes
(approximately 70% of UPREIT’s portfolio, however, the Board of Trustees may consider reducing to 60% on occasion)
and the balance in office buildings, shopping centers, industrial properties, special purpose buildings, and undeveloped
acreage. No more than 10% of UPREIT’s assets will be invested in unimproved real estate, except for property where
development will commence within one year.

Property acquired will be professionally managed by real estate management companies. The Board of Trustees
will approve all management contracts and make all major operating decisions.

UPREIT intends to leverage up 10 75% of the acquisition cost of its investments. Initially, UPREIT may use short-
term commercial loans and then convert to long-term real estate mortgages. UPREIT may not incur any indebtedness that
would result in an aggregate amount of indebtedness in excess of 300% of the UPREIT’s net worth. Any excess in
borrowing over the 300% level must be approved by a majority of the independent trustees and disclosed to the shareholders
in the next quarterly report, along with justification for such excess. There is no ]1m11 on the number of morigages on any
one piece of property.

UPREIT’s primary focus will be to invest in properties that yield a desirable cash flow and then manage the
properties in a manner that will provide long-term capital gain upon resale.

UPREIT has no restriction on the amount or percentage of assets that may be invested in any specific property.
UPREIT’s goal is to diversify holdings by property type and geographical region, in order to provide the Unitholders with a
hedge against economic swings.

Investment in real estate morigages

UPREIT has not invested in real estate mortgages to date, but it is not restricted from doing so. Should an
opportunity be presented to the Board of Trustees, a decision would be made based on the benefit to UPREIT and the

security of the investment.

Investments in th_e securities of, or interest in, entities primarily engaged in real estate activities
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UPREIT is permitted to invest in the securities of other entities engaged in the ownership and operation of real
estate. Currently, UPREIT has invested in three limited partnerships that own and operate real estate investments.. The
underlying property of a security investment must meet UPREIT s investment criteria for real estate and provide a cash flow
similar to other investments. S

EXPECTED NATURE OF OPERATIONS AND ORGANIZATION

Dakota Real Estate Investment Trust is an unincorporated registered business trust under the laws of North Dakota
and is set up to meet the requirements under Internal Revenue Code Section 856 as a real estate investment trust. Intemal
Revenue Code Section 856 requires that 75% of the assets of a real estate investment trust, either directly or indirectly, must
consist of real estate assets and that 75% of its gross income must be derived from real estate. The net income of the Trust
will be allocated in accordance with the Share ownership in the same manner as a for-profit business corporation.

CRITERIA FOR SELECTING UPREIT PROPERTIES
When considering properties to be included in its portfolio, UPREIT uses the following criteria for selection.

Income Producing Capaciry. A property must produce adequate income and cash flow to allow for attractive -
dividend payments. UPREIT looks to properties, which have historical vacancy rates no greater than 5% for multi-family
properties, and 5-10% for commercial properties. UPREIT also considers operating expenses such as property management,
replacement reserves, and accounting.

Demographzc Data. The property must be in an area of a stable or growing market for the type of property under
consideration.

Potential For Appreciation. Although the first consideration of UPREIT is income production for the payment of
dividends, the long-term goal of asset appreciation and capital gain will be considered. A property located in a market of
demand will be able 1o increase rents to allow for continued asset appreciation.

Condition of Property. UPREIT evaluates the condition of the property. 1t prefers either new property or older
property that is in good condition. UPREIT may, however, consider properties that need to be refurbished provided the

expectation for considerable asset appreciation is possible.

Vacancy Rates, Housing Starts, Building Permits. Before investing in a community, UPREIT will consider the
historical vacancy for the type of properties under consideration, the number of potential new properties that have been.
permitted, and the amount of property under construction.

Diversity as to Size and Location. UPREIT will consider size of property, primarily from a management view.
Larger complexes are easier to manage, although a singie property in close proximity to property UPREIT already owns
would be considered. Location will be considered as it relates to distance from services, transportation, and the market it

_ intends to serve.

Availability of Purchase Price Discount. UPREIT will consider the actual purchase price of the property after
taking into consideration any rebates or other discounts available for the purchase, as well as associated costs such as
acquisition fees, appraisals, Phase 1 environmental reports, title insurance and loan costs.

Afier properties have been acquired, the Trust is permitted to mortgage its properties. A list of UPREIT’s current
Investments is available from the Advisor. v

UPREIT is authorized to purchase properties from Affiliates in certain circumstances (see "Summary of Operating
Partnership Agreement-Conflicts of Interest and Investment Restrictions").
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UPREIT presently expects to sell its properties; however, the sale of the properties will depend on national, regional
and local business and economic conditions, availability of mortgage financing, interest rates and similar factors. It is
possible that a prospective purchaser of UPREIT's properties may wish to acquire UPREIT's properties with the intention of
reselling them. ‘

SOURCES OF FUNDS

This offering of 428,571 Shares will constitute an estimated $3,000,000 public offering, providing all Shares offered
are actually sold. The actual proceeds to the Trust will vary between $0 and $3 million because of different values received
for different sales. For instance, public salesat $7.00 will raise $2,730,000 for the Trust after deduction of the 9-percent
underwriter’s commission. Current shareholders are eligible to reinvest their distributions in exchange for Trust shares at 90
percent of the selling price. (See Distribution Reinvestment Plan). However, no sales commissions will be paid on these
sales so the amount raised by the Trust will be $6.30 per share for those sales. Finally, holders of units of limited
partnership of Dakota UPREIT may exchange those units for Trust shares after a one-year holding period. No commissions
will be paid on those sales so the value of the amount raised by the Trust will be units of UPREIT valued at $7.00 per unit.
Depending on the number of shares purchased under the distribution reinvestment plan and through UPREIT conversions,
proceeds to the Trust could range from $0 to $3 million if all units are sold. If all eligible UPREIT units. were converted, the
proceeds to the Trust would consist of $0 in cash and $3 million in increased equity in UPREIT.

Because of the potential sales to current shareholders and UPREIT unitholders, fewer than all shares will be
available for purchase by new shareholders. This public offering includes a selling commission of 9%, in addition to costs
and expenses of the offering, which will not exceed one percent (1%).

USE OF PROCEEDS

The net proceeds of this Offering will be invested by the TRUST in UPREIT. UPREIT’s use of proceeds is set
forth in a table in the Summary of Offering section of this Offering Circular.

DESCRIPTION OF SHARES

All issued and outstanding Shares are, and the Shares being offered hereby (when sold, paid for and issued as
provided in this Offering Circular), will be validly issued, fully paid and nonassessable. Said Shares are equal in every and
all respects except that those Shares sold and issued to the initial organizing Board of Trustees and also to those Stage Two
investors who invest $100,000 or more carry with them rights consisting of a right, warrant and option allowing the then
‘owners or holders thereof to purchase up to an equal number of additional Shares at ninety percent (90%) of the price being
paid at the time of exercise by new subscribers during a period of ten (10) years from the commencement of business by the

issuer (May 20, 1997).

‘ Limitations on the Transferability of Shares. There is little likelihood — and no guarantee — that a public market
will ever develop for these shares. Additionally, investors who wish to resell these shares will be unable to sell to investors
who do not meet the following investment criteria for investment in a Real Estate Investment Trust: either (i) a minimum
annual gross income of at least $45,000 and a minimum net worth {exclusive of home, home furnishings and automobiles)
of $45,000; or (ii) a net worth (determined with the foregoing exclusions) of at least $150,000. For North Dakota investors
only, this suitability standard would not apply to purchases of less than $25,000 worth of shares in cases where such
subscription does not exceed ten percent (10%) of the Subscriber’s net worth, which in all cases shall be calculated exclusive
of home, furnishings, and personal automobiles. Assets included in the computation of net worth may be valued at fair
market value. Gross annual income is based upon actual income an investor had during the last tax year, or is estimated to
have during the current tax year. Investors who wish to sell their shares to residents of other states may be restricted by the
Blue Sky laws of those states in making sales.
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Under certain circumstances the Trust may prevent the accumulation or transfer of Shares in order to protect the tax
status of the Trust as a REIT. The Trust’s Amended and Restated Declaration of Trust authorizes the Trustees to prevent
transfer of shares in small lots to prevent the need to establish and maintain small Shareholder accounts. :

Voting Rights. Each Share will be entitled to one (1) vote thereon all matters submitted to the Shareholders for
such vote. Cumulative voting is allowed for the election of members to the Board of Trustees.

Life of Trust. The Trust was organized as an unincorporated, but registered, trust under North Dakota law. The
Amended and Restated Declaration of Trust provides that unless earlier terminated by at least a majonty vote of the
Shareholders, it will continue until the expiration of twenty-one (21) years after the death of the last survivor of the original
Board of Trustees. The existence of the Trust may be extended indefinitely by action of the Trustees, providing that the
same is approved by the Shareholders holding at least fifty percent (50%) or more of the outstanding Shares.

Shareholder Meetings. The governing provisions of the Trust require the holding of annual meeting. The first of
such meetings took place on June 25, 1998. It is the policy of the Board of Trustees that an annual meeting will be held
during the month of June of each given year. All shareholders shall be given not less than fifteen (15) days' prior written
notice thereof, at which time they will also be provided with financial statements, appropriate portions of tax returns, and a
report from the Board of Trustees and the Advisor as to all of the activities of the Trust during the immediate calendar year.

Transfer. The Shares are tradeable and freely transferable without restriction upon the books and records of the
Trust provided that the Board of Trustees has the right to limit transfers so as not to violate the previously established
policies of the Trust regarding maximum ownership of Shares, which may not to exceed 9.8% of all Shares issued and
outstanding at any given time.

Undertakings. The Trust undertakes (a) to file any prospectus required by Section 10(a)(3) of the Securities Act as
post-effective amendments to this Offering Circular, (b) that for the purpose of determining any liability under the Act each
such post-effective amendment may be deemed to be a new registration statement relating to the securities offered therein
and the offering of such securities at that time may be deemed to be the initial bona fide offering thereof, (c) that all post-
effective amendments will comply with the applicable forms, rules and regulations of the Securities and Exchange
Commission in effect at the ime such post-effective amendments are filed, and (d) to remove from registration by means of
a post-effective amendment any of the securities being registered which remain at the termination of the offering.

The Trust undertakes to send to each shareholder at least on an annual basis a detailed statement of any transactions
with the Advisor, Trustees or Affiliates, and of fees, commissions, compensation and other benefits paid, or accrued to the
Advisor, Trustees or affiliates for the fiscal year completed, showing the amount paid or accrued to each recipient and the
services performed. The Trust undertakes to provide to the shareholders audited financial statements on an annual basis.

The Trust undertakes to file a sticker supplement pursuant to Rule 424(c) under the Act during the distribution
period describing each property not identified in the Offering Circular at such time as there arises a reasonable probability
that such property will be acquired by UPREIT and to consolidate all such stickers into a post-effective amendment filed at
least once every three months, with the information contained in such amendment provided simultaneously to the existing
- shareholders. Each Sticker supplement should disclose all compensation and fees received by the General Partner and its
" Affiliates in connection with any such acquisition. The post-effective amendment shall include audited financial statements
meeting the requirements of Rule 3-14 of Regulation S-X only for properties acquired during the distribution period.

PLAN OF DISTRIBUTION
This offering will end on the earlier of one year from the effective date or when all the shares have been sold.
These shares will be offered on a best-efforts basis by our Underwriter Capital Financial Services, Inc., which will

be paid a commission of 9% of sales and which may pay a subcommission of 7% of sales to registered broker/dealers who
procure sales of these units. Capital Financial Services, Inc., is a broker/dealer registered with the National Association of
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Securities Dealers and is based in Minot, N.D. Capital Financial Services, Inc., will only enter into subcommission
agreements with broker/dealers who are registered with the NASD and either the state of North Dakota or the state of
Minnesota. Those broker/dealers likely will include Bison Capital, Inc., which is affiliated with George Gaukler.
Additionally, Peter Gugisberg, an employee of the Advisor, is the firm’s registered prmCJpal and Trustee Bradley Fay is a
registered representatlve of the firm. :

The minimum investment amount is $2,000. In addition, an investor may purchase Shares with a pre-determined
plan that automatically makes payments for those Shares.

Shares may also be issued to current shareholders pursuant to the Distribution Reinvestment Plan. The Distribution
Reinvestment Plan gives current shareholders the opportunity to receive additional shares in the Trust in lieu of a cash
distribution. Shares issued pursuant to the Distribution Reinvestment Plan are sold at a 10 percent discount off the Offering
Price. (See Distribution Reinvestment Plan) The Distribution Reinvestment Plan is set forth in an Exhibit to this Offering
Circular. Shares sold pursuant to the Distribution Reinvestment Plan will be issued as part of this Offering. The
Underwriter will not receive a commission on shares issued through the Distribution Reinvestment Plan.

There is no minimum amount of proceeds that must be raised before the Company may use the proceeds of the
offering. Proceeds may be used or invested immediately by the Trust and will not be placed in an escrow account.

SUMMARY OF AMENDED AND RESTATED DECLARATION OF TRUST

The Trust's Amended and Restated Declaration of Trust governs its operations, and it has been reviewed and
unanimously approved by the Trustees. The following is a summary of certain provisions of the Amended and
Restated Declaration of Trust not described elsewhere in this Offering Circular and this summary is qualified by
reference to the Amended and Restated Declaration of Trust itself, which is attached as an Exhibit to this Offering
Circular.

Shareholder Meetings. Annual meetings will be held by June 30 in each year immediately following the
close of the last calendar year beginning in 1998. The Trust may provide a proxy statement in connection with the
annual meeting. Special meetings of the Shareholders may be called by the Chairman of the Trustees, by a majority of
the Trustees or by a majority of the Independent Trustees, and shall be called by an officer of the Trust upon written
request of Shareholders holding in the aggregate not less than 10% of the outstanding Shares of the Trust entitled to
vote at such meeting. Upon receipt of a written request, either in person or by mail, stating the purpose(s) of the
meeting, the Sponsor shall provide all Shareholders within ten days after receipt of said request, written notice, either
in person or by mail, of a meeting and the purpose of such meeting to be held on a date not less than fifteen nor more
" than sixty days after the distribution of such notice, at a time and place specified in the request, or if none is specified,
at a time and place convenient to Shareholders. At any meeting, a Shareholder is entitled to one vote for each Share
owned upon all matters submitted to the Shareholders for a vote.

Reports to Shareholders. The Trust shall cause to be prepared and mailed or delivered to each Shareholder
as of a record date after the end of the fiscal year and each holder of other publicly held securities of the Trust within
120 days after the end of the fiscal year to which it relates an annual report for each fiscal year ending after the initial
public offering of its securities which shall include: (a) financial statements prepared in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles which are audited and reported on by independent certified public accountants; (b) the
ratio of the costs of raising capital during the period to the capital raised; (c) the aggregate amount of advisory fees and
the aggregate amount of other fees paid 1o the Advisor and any Affiliate of the Advisor by the Trust and including fees
or charges paid to the Advisor and any Affiliate of the Advisor by third parties doing business with the Trust; (d) the
total operating expenses of the Trust, stated as a percentage of average invested assets and as a percentage of its net
income; (e) a report from the independent trustees that the policies being followed by the Trust are in the best interests
of its Shareholders and the basis for such determination; and (f) separately stated, full disclosure of all material terms,
factors, and circumstances surrounding any and all transactions involving the Trust, Trustees, Advisors, Sponsors and



any Affiliates thereof occurring in the year for which the annual report is made. Independent Trustees shall be
specifically charged with a duty to examine and comment in the report on the fairness of such transactions.

Transactions with Affiliates. The Trustees occupy a fiduciary relationship with respect to transactions
entered into with the Trust. The Trust will riot engage in transactions with any Trustee, officer, sponsor, or any '
Affiliates of such persons, except to the extent that each such transaction has, after disclosure of such affiliation, been
approved by the affirmative vote of a majority of the Independent Trustees not affiliated with a person who is a party
to the transaction, and: (1) The transaction is fair and reasonable to the Trust and its Shareholders; (2) The terms of
such transaction are at least as favorable as the terms of any comparable transactions made on an arms'-length basis;
(3) The total consideration is not in excess of the value of the property being acquired, if an acquisition is involved, as
determined by the Board of Trustees; (4) Payments to the Advisor, or Affiliates and Trustees, for services rendered in a
capacity other than for contracted management services or as a Trustee may only be made upon a determination by the
Independent Trustees that: (a) The compensation is not in excess of the compensation paid for any comparable
services; and (b) The compensation is not greater than the charges for comparable services available from others who
are competent and not affiliated with any of the parties involved. In addition, the following limitations shall apply:

A.  The Trust shall not purchase property from the Advisor, any Trustee or Affiliates thereof unless a
majority of the Trustees (including a majority of the Independent Trustees) not otherwise interested in such transaction
approve the transaction as being fair and reasonable to the Trust and at a price 1o the Trust no greater than the purchase
price or development cost of the asset to such Sponsor, Trustee or Affiliate thereof, or if the price to the Trust is in
excess of such value as determined by the Board of Trustees, that substantial justification for such excess exists and
such excess is reasonable. In no event shall the purchase price exceed the appraised value.

B.  The Trust shall not sell property to a Sponsor, or any Trustee or Affiliates thereof, without the approval
of a majority of the Trustees (including a majority of the Independent Trustees). The Board of Trustees, including a
majority of the Independent Trustees, must determine that the transaction is fair and reasonable to the Trust.

C.  The Trust may obtain loans from a Sponsor, or any Trustee or Affiliates thereof, with the approval of a
majority of the Trustees (including a majority of the Independent Trustees) not otherwise interested in such transaction
as long as they approve the transaction as being fair, competitive, and commercially reasonable and no less favorable
to the Trust than loans between unaffiliated lenders and borrowers under the same circumstances.

D. The Trust will not invest in joint ventures with a Sponsor, or any Trustee, or Affiliates thereof, unless a
majority of Trustees (including a majority of the Independent Trustees) not otherwise interested in such transaction
- approve the transaction as being fair and reasonable to the Trust and as being on substantially the same terms and
conditions as those received by the other joint venturers.

E.  When a Sponsor, or any Trustee or Affiliates thereof have sponsored other investment programs with
similar investment objectives which have investment funds available at the same time as the Trust, the Trust's
Prospectus shall describe a reasonable method by which properties are allocated to the competing investment entities.
" It shall be the duty of the Trustees (including the Independent Trustees) to assure such method is applied fairly to the

Trust.

F.  All other transactions between the Trust and a Sponsor, or any Trustee or Affiliates thereof, shall require
approval by a majority of the Trustees (including a majority of the Independent Trustees) not otherwise interested in
such transaction as being fair and reasonable to the Trust and on the terms and conditions not less favorablc to the
Trust than those available from unaffiliated third parties.

Investment and Other Restrictions. The Trust will not engage in any of the following investment practices
or activities: (1) invest in commodities or commodity future contracts; (2) invest more than ten percent (10%) of its
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total assets in unimproved real property or indebtedness secured by a real estate mortgage loan on unimproved real
property; "unimproved property" means property which has the following characteristics (i) an equity interest in
property which was not acquired for the purpose of producing rental or other operating income, (ii) has no
development or construction in process on such land, and (iii) no development or construction on such land is planned
in good faith to commence within one year; (3) engage in any short sale; (4) borrow on an unsecured basis if such
borrowings will result in an asset coverage of less than three hundred percent (300%); "asset coverage," means the
ratio which the value of the total assets of the Trust, less all liabilities and indebtedness except indebtedness for
unsecured borrowings, reserve for depreciation and amortization, bears to the aggregate amount of all unsecured
borrowings of the Trust; (5) engage in trading as compared with investment activities; (6) acquire securities in any
company holding investments or engaging in activities prohibited by these restrictions; (7) engage in underwriting or
the agency distribution of securities issued by others; (8) issue equity securities redeemable at the option of the holder;
or (9) issue debt securities unless the historical debt service coverage (in the most recently completed fiscal year) as
adjusted for known changes is sufficient to properly service the higher level of debt. In addition, the Trust may not
incur any indebtedness, which would result in an aggregate amount of indebtedness in excess of three hundred percent
(300%) of the Trust's adjusted net worth. -Any excess in borrowing over such 300% level shall be approved bya
majority of the Independent Trustees and disclosed to Shareholders in the next quarterly report of the Trust, along with
justification for such excess. 'Adjusted net worth,' means the amount obtained by subtracting the Trust's total liabilities
from its total assets as adjusted, but not to include its reserve for depreciation and amortization, and based on figures _
shown on the Trust's books in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. The aggregate borrowings, if
any, of the Trust, secured and unsecured, shall be reasonable in relation to the net assets of the Trust and shal] be
reviewed by the Trustees at least annually. ‘

Limited Liability of Trustees. The Amended and Restated Declaration of Trust provides that Trustees and
Affiliates shall have no hability for any loss suffered by the Trust which arises from the action or inaction of them, if they, in
good faith determined that their conduct was in the best interest of the Trust and such conduct did not constitute negligence

or misconduct.

Indemnification of Trustees and Affiliates. The Amended and Restated Declaration of Trust provides that the
Trust shall indemnify the Trustee and Affiliates with respect to actions, suits or proceedings or against whom a claim or
liability is asserted by reason that he was or is a Trustee or Affiliate. However, indemnification by the Trust will be
provided only if all of the following are met: (1) The Trustee has determined, in good faith, that the course of conduct
which caused the loss or liability was in the best interests of the Trust; (2) such liability or loss was not the result of
negligence or misconduct by the Trustee or Affiliate; and (3) such indemnification or agreement to hold harmless is
recoverable only out of the assets of the Trust and not from the Shareholders. Indemnification will not be allowed for any
liability imposed by judgment, and costs associated therewith, including attorney's fees, arising from or out of a violation of
state or federal securities laws associated with the offer and sale of Shares. Indemnification will be allowed for settlements
and related expenses of lawsuits alleging securities law violations, and for expenses incurred in successfully defending such
lawsuits, provided that a court either: (1) approves the settiement and finds that indemnification of the settlement and
related costs should be made; or (2) approves indemnification of litigation costs if a successful defense is made. Any
agreement of the Trust providing indemnification of a Trustee or Affiliate must be approved by a majority of the Trustees
(including a majority of Independent Trustees) not otherwise interested therein as being fair and reasonable to the Trust. In
the opinion of the Securities and Exchange Commission, indemnification for liabilities arising out of the Securities Act of
1933 is against public policy and therefore unenforceable.

Possible Shareholder Liability. The Trust is an unincorporated business trust organized and registered under
North Dakota law. No individual Shareholder is to be personally liable as such for any liabilities, debts or obligations of, or
claim against, the "real estate investment trust," wherever arising, and whether arising before or after such Shareowner
became the owner or holder of shares thereof. No Shareholder shall be held to any personal liability whatsoever in
connection with the affairs of the Trust, and all persons shall look solely to the Trust for satisfaction of claims of any nature
and the Trust shall be solely liable therefore and resort shall be had solely to the Trust for the payment. In respect to tort
claims, contract claims where Shareholder liability is not negated, claims for taxes and certain statutory habilities, it is
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possible that Shareholders may, in jurisdictions other than North Dakota, be held personally liable to the extent that such
claims are not satisfied by the Trust. This is because some other jurisdictions (wWhere the Trust may acquire property) have
not, by specific legislation or case law, granted limited liability to Shareholders (beneficiaries) of a business trust. In any
such event, however, the Shareholder would be entitled to reimbursement (and indemnity) from the general assets of the
Trust. Under the terms of the Amended and Restated Declaration of Trust, the Shares being offered hereby will not be
subject to further calls or assessments by the Trust. All agreements of the Trust expressly will include a provision that
Shareholders have no personal liability thereunder. The Trust does not believe that Shareholders are exposed to any
significant risk, however because (i) the Trust's assets are expected to be adequate to meet its obligations, (ii) all contract
claims will be negated as described in the preceding sentence, (iii) Trust mortgages, if any, will be non-recourse; and (iv) the
Trust will carry insurance which the Trust considers adequate to cover probable tort claims. In addition, if the Trust or its
counsel believe there is a question of liability in any state where the Trust may acquire property, the Trust will likely acquire
~ such property through a wholly-owned real estate investment trust subsidiary corporation or limited liability company, and
this would further limit or eliminate any such possible Shareholder liability.

Limit on the Amount of Shares Owned. The Amended and Restated Declaration of Trust provides that one
Shareholder may not, after the initial public offering of Shares, own in excess of 9.8% of the outstanding Shares. The
Trustees may prohibit transfer of any Shares that would violate this provision, and/or redeem offending Shares following the
redemption provisions next described. The Trustees may in their discretion issue Shares and other securities for cash,
property or other consideration on such terms, as they may deem advisable. The Trustees are not authorized to issue more
than one class of equity securities, which are herewith designated Shares. '

Certain Transfer Restrictions-Redemptions. For the Trust to qualify as a real estate investment trust under the
Internal Revenue Code in any taxable year, not more than fifty percent (50%) of its outstanding Shares may be owned
directly or indirectly by five or fewer individuals (determined with the application of certain attribution rules) at any time
during the last half of any taxable year. In order that the Trust will meet these requirements and to preserve the Trust's tax
- slatus as a real estate investment trust, the Trustees have the power under the Trust's Amended and Restated Declaration of
Trust to prohibit the transfer of and/or redeem a sufficient number of Shares, selected in a manner deemed appropriate by the
Trustees to maintain or bring the ownership of Shares into conformity with such requirements. The redemption price will be
the fair market value as reflected in the latest market quotations, or, if no quotations are available, as determined in good
faith by the Trustees. The holder of Shares called for redemption shall cease to be entitled to distributions, voting rights and
other benefits with respect such Shares except the right to the payment of the purchase price for the Shares. The effect of
these requirements is 10 limit ownership of the Shares by each of the five largest Shareholders to no more than 9.8% of the
outstanding Shares per holder including certain family members and other persons under applicable Code attribution
provisions. To prevent the establishment and maintenance of small Shareholder accounts that would be uneconomical for
the Trust to service and maintain, the Trustees may restrict transfers into (following the transfer prohibition and redemption
provisions above described), or redeem the Shares held in, small lot (initially four Shares or less) and fractional share

accounts.

Duration of Trust. The Amended and Restated Declaration of Trust provides for the termination of the Trust on
the expiration of twenty-one (21) years after the death of the last survivor of the original members of the Board of Trustees
who have signed the Declaration of Trust. However, the Trustees expect that they will begin an orderly process to sell the
Trust's properties and distribute the sale proceeds (after provision for payment of the Trust's liabilities) to Shareholders on a
time schedule and in a manner that, in the Trustee's business judgment will provide the best return to the Shareholders. In all
events, the Trust shall terminate when and if required in accordance with North Dakota law and shall be unaffected by any

rule against perpetuities.

Shareholders may, at any time, by a vote of Shareholders holding at least a majority of the outstanding Shares elect
to terminate the Trust and direct the Trustees to wind up and settle the Trust's affairs, liquidate the Trust's assets and
distribute the net proceeds to the Shareholders of record.

Amendments. The Amended and Restated Declaration of Trust may be amended by an affirmative vote of
- Shareholders holding a majority of the outstanding Shares. In addition, a majority of the Trustees (including a majority of
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the Independent Trustees) may, without the approval of the Shareholders, adopt an amendment to the Amended and Restated
Declaration of Trust which the Trustees determine in good faith to be necessary to conform to the requirements of the
federal tax law provisions for real estate investment trusts, or any requlremems 1mposed by any state securities regulator and
any other applicable laws or regulations.

Limitation on Total Operating Expenses. The Amended and Restated Declaration of Trust provides that, subject
1o the conditions described in the following paragraph, the Total Operating Expenses of the Trust shall not exceed in any
fiscal year the greater of two percent (2%) of the Average Invested Assets of the Trust during such fiscal year or twenty-five
percent (25%) of the Trust’s Net Income during such fiscal year.

The Independent Trustees may determine that a higher level of Total Operating Expenses is justified for such
period. Within sixty (60) days after the end of any fiscal quarter of the Trust for which Total Operating Expenses (for
twelve (12) months then ended) exceed both two percent (2%) of Average Invested Assets and twenty-five percent (25%) of
Net Income as described above, the Amended and Restated Declaration of Trust hereby provides that there shall be sent to
the Shareholders a written disclosure of such fact including an explanation of the conclusions of the Board of Trustees. In
the event the Total Operating Expenses exceed the limitations described above and if the Trustees are unable to conclude
that such excess was justified then, within sixty (60) days after the end of the Trust's fiscal year, Dakota REIT Management,
Inc., shall reimburse the Trust the amount by which the Total Operating Expenses paid or incurred by the Trust exceed the
limitation.

Access to Records. Any Shareholder and any designated representative thereof shall be permitted access to all
records of the Trust at all reasonable times, and may inspect and copy any of them. Inspection of the Trust books and
records-by the administrator shall be provided upon reasonable notice and during normal business hours. An alphabetical
list of the names, addresses, and telephone numbers of the Shareholders of the Trust along with the number of Shares held
by each of them (the **Shareholder List™) shall be maintained as part of the books and records of the Trust and shall be
available for inspection by any Shareholder or the Shareholder’s designated agent at the home office of the Trust upon the
request of the Shareholder. The Shareholder List shall be updated at least quarterly to reflect changes in the information
contained therein. A copy of the Shareholder List shall be mailed to any Shareholder requesting the Shareholder List within
ten days of the request. The copy of the Shareholder List shall be printed in alphabetical order, on white paper, and in a
readily readable type size (in no event smaller than 10- pomt type). A reasonable charge for copy work may be charged by
the Trust.

Voting of Shares Owned by Trustees and Dakota REIT Mahagement, Inc. Dakota REIT Management, Inc.,
the Trustees and their Affiliates may not vote or comment on matters submitted to Shareholders regarding removal of
Dakota REIT Management, Inc., the Trustees or their Affiliates, or regarding any transaction between the Trust and any of

“them.
SUMMARY OF UPREIT OPERATING PARTNERSHIP AGREEMENT

The Trust is the General Partner of UPREIT. As of December 31, 2002, the Trust owned 993,528 Units of the
Partnership, or 63.3 percent of the outstanding Units.. Limited Partners owned 575,589 Units, or 36.7 percent of UPREIT.

The following is a summary of the material terms of the Operating Partnership Agreement. Any descriptions are

qualified in their entirety by reference to the Operating Partnership Agreement. A copy of the Operating Partnership
Agreement can be made available by contacting the General Partner during normal business hours at 701/239-6879.
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Management

The Dakota UPREIT Limited Partnership has been organized as a North Dakota limited partnership pursuant to the
Limited Partnership Agreement of UPREIT (“the Operating Partnership Agreement”). The general partner is the Trust. As
the sole general partner of the limited partnership, the Trust has the full, complete and exclusive discretion to manage and
control the business of the limited partnership, and the limited partners have no authority in their capacity as limited partners
to transact business for, or participate in the management of, the limited partnership.

Capital Contributions and Accounts

Capital Contributions. The Trust, as General Partner, shall contribute to the capital of the Partnership all of its
assets, subJect 1o all of its liabilities. The Limited Partners shall contribute to the capital of the Partnership the personal or
rea] property in such amounts and under the terms and conditions as set forth in a subscription agreement signed by the

Limited Partner.

Although not stated in the Limited Partnership Agreement, the Trustees have established criteria for the property
that will be accepted in exchange for UPREIT Units. UPREIT may invest in any type of real estate; however, its emphasis
will be multi-family apartments and town homes (approximately 70% of UPREIT’s portfolio) and the balance in office
buildings, shopping centers, industrial properties, special purpose buildings, and undeveloped acreage. No more than 10%
of UPREIT’s assets will be invested in unimproved rea] estate, except for property where development will commence
within one year.

UPREIT has not invested in real estate mortgages to date, but it is not restricted from doing so. UPREIT is
permitted to invest in the securities of other entities engaged in the ownership and operation of real estate: Currently,
UPREIT has invested in three limited partnerships that own and operate real estate investments. The underlying property of
a security investment must meet UPREIT’s investment criteria for real estate and provide a cash flow similar to other
investments. UPREIT is not prohibited from investing in entities engaged in real estate activities, however it has not done
so and does not intend to do so. (See Investment Objectives and Policies, above. )

Additional Capital Contributions and Issuances of Additional Partnership Interest. Except as provided in the
Operating Partnership Agreement, the Partners shall have no right or obligation to make any additional Capital
Contributions or loans to the Partnership. The General Partner may contribute additional capital to the Partnership, from
time to time, and receive additional Partnership Interests in return.

Issuance of Additional Partnership Interests. The General Partner is authorized to cause the Partnership to issue
such additional Partnership Interests in the form of Partnership Units for any Partnership purpose at any time or from time to
time, to the Partners (including the General Partner) or to other Persons for such consideration and on such terms and
conditions as shall be established by the General Partner in its sole and absolute discretion, all without the approval of any
Limited Partners. However, no additional Partnership Interests shall be issued to the General Partner unless it complies with

the provisions set forth in the Operating Partnership Agreement.
 Additional Funding. If the General Partner determines that it is in the best interests of the Partnership to provide for
additional Partnership funds (“Additional Funds”) for any Partnership purpose, the General Partner may (i) cause the

Partnership 10 obtain such funds from outside borrowings, or (ii) elect to have the Trust provide such Additional Funds to
the Partnership through loans or otherwise.

Capital Accounts. A separate capital account (a “Capital Account”) shall be established and maintained for each
Partner in accordance with Regulation Section 1.704-1(b)(2)(iv) of the Internal Revenue Code.

No Interest on Contributions. No Partner shall be entitied to interest on its Capital Contribution.
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Return of Capital Contributions. No Partner shall be entitled to withdraw any part of its Capital Contribution or its
Capital Account or to receive any distribution from the Partnership, except as specifically provided in the Operating
Partnership Agreement. Except as otherwise provided herein, there shall be no obligation to return to any Partner or
withdrawn Partner any part of such Partner’s Capital Contribution for so long as the Partnership continues in existence.

Profits, Losses and Distributions

Allocation of Profit and Loss. Profit and Loss of the Partnership for each fiscal year of the?armership shall be
allocated among the Partners in accordance with their respective Percentage Interests.

Capital Account Deficits. Loss shall not be allocated to a Limited Partner to the extent that such allocation would
cause a deficit in such Partner’s Capital Account.

Allocations Between Transferor and Transferee. If a Partner transfers any part or all of its Partnership Interest, the
distributive shares of the various items of Profit and Loss allocable among the Partners during such fiscal year of the
Partnership shall be allocated between the transferor and the transferee Partner either (i) as if the Partnership’s fiscal year.
had ended on the date of the transfer, or (ii) based on the number of days of such fiscal year that each was a Partner without
regard to the results of Partnership activities in-the respective portions of such fiscal year in which the transferor and the
transferee were Partners. The General Partner, in its sole discretion, shall determine which method shall be used to allocate
the distributive shares of the various items of Profit and Loss between the transferor and the transferee Partner. ‘

Definition of Profit and Loss. “Profit” and “Loss” and any items of income, gain, expense, or loss referred to in this
Agreement shall be determined in accordance with federal income tax accounting principles, as modified by Regulations '
Section 1.704-1(b)(2)(iv), except that Profit and Loss shall not include items of income, gain and expense that are specially
allocated pursuant to Section 5 of the Operating Partnership Agreement.

Distribution of Cash. The Partnership shall distribute cash on a quarterly (or, at the election of the General Partner,
more frequent) basis, in an amount determined by the General Partner in its sole discretion, to the Partners who are Partners
on the Partnership Record Date with respect to such quarter (or other distribution period) in accordance with their respective
Percentage Interests on the Partnership Record Date; provided, however, that if a new or existing Partner acquires an
additional Partnership Interest in exchange for a Capital Contribution on any date other than a Partnership Record Date, the
cash distribution attributable to such additional Partnership Interest relating to the Partnership Record Date next following
the issuance of such additional Partnership Interest shall be reduced in the proportion that the number of days that such
additional Partnership Interest is held by such Partner bears to the number of days between such Partnership Record Date

and the immediately preceding Partnership Record Date.

Trust Distribution Requirements. The General Partner shall use its reasonable efforts to cause the Partnership to
distribute amounts sufficient to enable it to pay shareholder distributions that will allow it to (i) meet its distribution
reqmrement for quahﬁcauon as a REIT as set forth in Section 857(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code; and (ii) avoid any
federal income or excise tax 11ab111ty imposed by the Code.

Limitations on Return of Capital Contributions. Notwithstanding any of the provisions of Article V of the
Operating Partnership Agreement, no Partner shall have the right to receive and the General Partner shall not have the right
to make, a distribution that includes a return of all or part of a Partner’s Capital Contribution, unless afier giving effect to the
return of a Capital Contribution, the sum of all Partnership liabilities, other than the liabilities to a Partner for the return of
his Capital Contribution, does not exceed the fair market value of the Partnership’s assets.

Distributions Upon Ligquidation. Upon liquidation of the Partnership, after payment of, or adequate provision for,
debts and obligations of the Partnership, including any Partner loans, any remaining assets of the Partnership shall be
distributed to all Partners with positive Capital Accounts in accordance with their respective positive Capital Account
balances. For purposes of the preceding sentence, the Capital Account of each Partner shall be determined after all
adjustments made in accordance with Sections 5.1 and 5.2 of the Operating Partnership Agreement resulting from
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Partnership operations and from all sales and dispositions of all or any part of the Partnership’s assets. To the extent deemed
advisable by the General Partner, appropriate arrangements (including the use of a liquidating trust) may be made to assure
that adequate funds are available to pay any contingent debts or obligations. ‘

If the General Partner has a negative balance in its Capital Account following a liquidation of the Partnership, as
determined after taking into account all Capital Account adjustments in accordance with Sections 5.1 and 5.2 of the
Operating Partnership Agreement resulting from Partnership operations and from all sales and dispositions of all or any part
of the Partnership’s assets, the General Partner shall contribute to the Partnership an amount of cash equal to the negative
balance in its Capital Account and such cash shall be paid or distributed by the Partnership to creditors, if any, and then to
the Limited Partners in accordance with Section 5.6(a) of the Operating Pannership Agreement. Such contribution by the
General Partner shall be made by the end of the Partnerships taxable year in whlch the liquidation occurs (or, if later, within
90 days after the date of the liquidation).

Rights, Obligations and Powers of the General Partner

Conflicts of Interest and Investment Restrictions. The Partnership shall not purchase any property, sell or lease any
property, borrow or loan any money nor invest in any joint ventures with any trustee, director, employee, Advisor or
Affiliate of the Trust, except in connection with a transaction approved by a majority of the Independent Trustees of the
Trust who are not themselves in any way involved in the transaction, as being a fair, competitive and commercially
reasonable transaction which is no less favorable to the Partnership than a similar transaction between unaffiliated parties
under the same circumstances:

General Parter Participation. The General Partner agrees that all business activities of the General Partner,
including activities pertaining to the acquisition, development or ownership of office or industrial property or other property,
shall be conducted through the Partnership or one or more Subsidiary Partnerships; provided, however, that the Trust is
allowed to make a direct acquisition, but if and only if, such acquisition is made in connection with the issuance of
Additional Securities, which direct acquisition and issuance have been approved and determined to be in the best mterests of
the Trust and the Partnership by a majority of the Independent Trustees.

Title to Partnership Assets. Title to Partnership assets, whether real, personal or mixed and whether tangible or
intangible, shall be deemed to be owned by the Partnership as an entity, and no Partner, individually or collectively, shall
have any ownership interest in such Partnership assets or any portion thereof. Title to any or all of the Partnership assets
may be held in the name of the Partnership, the General Partner, the Trust, or one or more nominees, as the General Partner
may determine, including Affiliates of the General Partner. All Partnership assets shall be recorded as the property of the
Partnership in its books and records, irrespective of the name in which legal title to such Partnership assets is held.

Miscellaneous. In the event the Trust redeems any Trust Shares, then the General Partner shall cause the
Partnership to purchase from the Trust a number of Partnership Units as determined based on the application of the
Conversion Factor on the same terms that the Trust exchanged such Trust Shares. Moreover, if the Trust makes a cash
tender offer or other offer to acquire Trust Shares, then the General Partner shall cause the Partnership 10 make a
. corresponding offer to the Trust to acquire an equal number of Partnership Units held by the Trust. In the event any Trust

Shares are exchanged by the Trust pursuant to such offer, the Partnership shall redeem an equivalent number of Partnership
* Units for an equivalent purchase price based on the application of the Conversion Factor.

Changes in General Partner

Transfer of the General Pariner’s Partership Interest.. The General Partner shall not transfer its General
Partnership Interest except in connection with a transaction described in Section 7.1(c) or Section 7.1(d) of the Operating iv.

Any Transfer in contravention of any of the provisions of Article IX of the Operating Partnership Agreement shall

be void and ineffectual and shall not be binding upon, or recognized by, the Partnership. The General Partner agrees that it
will at all times own in the aggregate at least 20% of the Partnership.
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Admission of a Substitute or Additional General Partner. A Person shall be admitted as a substitute or additional
General Partner of the Partnership only if the following terms and conditions are satisfied:

a) a majority in interest of the Limited Partners (other than the Trust) shall have consented in writing to
the admission of the substitute or additional General Partner, which consent may be withheld in the sole
discretion of such Limited Partners;

b) the Person to be admitted as a substitute or additional General Partner shall have accepted and
agreed to be bound by all the terms and provisions of this Agreement by executing a
counterpart thereof and such other documents or instruments as may be required or appropriate in
order to effect the admission of such Person as a General Partner, and a certificate evidencing the
admission of such Person as a General Partner shall have been filed for recordation and all other
actions required-by Section 2.5 of the Operating Partnership Agreement in connection with such
admission shall have been performed; ’

c) if the Person to be admitted as a substitute or additional General Partner is a corporation or a
partnership it shall have provided the Partnership with evidence satisfactory to counsel for the
Partnership of such Person’s authority to become a General Partner and to be bound by the terms
and provisions of this Agreement; and

d) counsel for the Partnership shall have rendered an opinion (relying on such opinions, from other
counsel and the state or any other jurisdiction as may be necessary) that the admission of the Person
to be admitted as a substitute or additional General Partner is in conformity with the Act, that none
of the actions taken in connection with the admission of such Person as a substitute or additional
General Partner will cause (i) the Partnership to be classified other than as a partnership for federal
income tax purposes, or (ii) the loss of any Limited Partner’s limited liability.

Rights and Obligations of Limited Partners .

Limitation on Liability of Limited Partners. No Limited Partner shall be liable for any debts, liabilities, contracts or
obligations of the Partnership. A Limited Partner shall be liable to the Partnership only 10 make payments of its Capital
Contribution, if any, as and when due hereunder. After its Capital Contribution is fully paid, no Limited Partner shall,
except as otherwise required by the Act, be required to make any further Capital Contributions or other payments or lend
any funds to the Partnership.

Exchange Righi. After owning shares for one year and subject to certain limitations in the Operating Partnership
Agreement, each Limited Partner, other than the Trust, shall have the right (the “Exchange Right”) to require the Partnership
to redeem all or a portion of the Partnership Units held by such Limited Partner. The Exchange Right shall be exercised
pursuant to a Notice of Exchange delivered to the General Partner. However, the Partnership shall not be obligated to satisfy
such Exchange Right if the Trust elects to purchase the Partnership Units. No Limited Partner may deliver more than two
Notices of Exchange during each calendar year. A Limited Partner may not exercise the Exchange Right for less than one
hundred (100) Partnership Units or, if such Limited Partner holds less than one hundred (100) Partnership Units, all of the
Partnership Units held by such Partner. The Exchanging Partner shall have no right, with respect to any Partnership Units so
exchanged, to receive any distribution paid with respect to Partnership Units if the record date for such distribution is on or
after the Specified Exchange Date.

The Trust shall have the option to purchase any Units offered by a Limited Partner.
A Limited Partner may not exercise its exchange right if it would cause the Trust to violate Ownership Limitations

set forth in the Amended and Restated Declaration of Trust, or cause the acquisition of Trust Shares by such Partner to be -
“integrated” with any other distribution of Trust Shares for purposes of complying with the registration provisions of the
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Securities Act of 1 933, as amended (the “Securities Act”), or cause the acquisition of the Trust Shares to be made in
violation of any of the provisions relating to exemption from registration or registration of the Securities Act.

Any Trust Shares acquired pursuant to the Exchange Right shall be “restricted shares™ issued pursuant to an
exemption from registration under the Securities Act and will be subject to significant limitations on resale and transfer. The
Trust Shares have not been, and will not be registered under the Securities Act or the Securities Exchange Act of 1934,

Transfers of Limited Partnership Interests

Restrictions on Transfer of Limited Parmership Interests. Subject to certain provisions of the Operating Partnership
Agreement, a Limited Partner may transfer all or any portion of his or her Limited Partnership Interest with or without the
consent of the General Partner. The General Partner may require, as a condition of any Transfer, that the transferor assume
all costs incurred by the Partnership in connection therewith.

1. No Limited Partner may affect a Transfer of its Limited Partnership Interest, in whole or in part, if,
in the opinion of legal counsel for the Partnership, such proposed Transfer would require the
registration of the Limited Partnership Interest under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, or
would otherwise violate any applicable federal or state securities or blue sky law (including
investment suitability standards).

1i. No transfer by a Limited Partner of his or her Partnership Units, in whole or in part may be made to
any Person if (i) in the opinion of legal counsel for the Partnership, the transfer would result in the
Partnership’s being treated as an association taxable as a corporation (other than a qualified REIT
subsidiary within the meaning of Section 856(i) of the Code), (ii) in the opinion of legal counsel for
the Partnership, it would adversely affect the ability of the Trust to qualify as a REIT or subject the
Trust to any additional taxes under Section 857 or section 4981 of the Code, or (iii) such transfer is
effectuated through an “established securities market” or a “secondary market (or the substantial
equivalent thereof)” within the meaning of Section 7704 of the Code.

i1i. No transfer of any Partnership Units may be made to a lender to the Partnership or any Person who
is related (within the meaning of Regulations Section 1.752-4(b)) to any lender to the Partnership
whose Joan constitutes a nonrecourse liability (within the meaning of Regulations Section
1.752-1(a)(2)), without the consent of the General Partner, which may be withheld in its sole and
absolute discretion, provided that as a condition to such consent the lender will be required to enter
into an arrangement with the Partnership and the General Partner to exchange or redeem for the
Cash Amount any Partnership Units in which a security interest is held simultaneously with the time
at which such lender would be deemed to be a partner in the Partnership for purposes of allocating
liabilities to such lender under Section 752 of the Code.

iv. Any Transfer in contravention of any of the provisions of Article IX of the Operating Partnership
Agreement shall be void and ineffectual and shall not be binding upon, or recognized by, the
Partnership. -
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MATERIAL U.S. FEDERAL INCOME TAX CONSEQUENCES

General

The following discussion describes the material U.S. federal income tax consequences relating to:
» the taxation of the Trust as a Real Estate Invesment Trust (“REIT"); and

o the ownership and disposition of Trust shares.

Because this is a summary that is intended to address only federal income tax consequences relating to the
ownership and disposition of shares that will apply generally to all holders, it may not contain all the information that may
be important to your specific circumstances. As you review this discussion, you should keep in mind that:

» the tax consequences to you may vary depending on your particular tax situation;
s special rules may apply to you that are not discussed below if, for example, you are:

- a tax-exempt organization;

- a broker-dealer;

- anon-U. S. person;

- a trust;

- an estate;

- a regulated investment company;

- a bank;

- a pension fund;

- a person that has a functional currency other than the U.S. dollar;
- - aninsurance company; or

- otherwise subject to special tax treatment under the Internal Revenue Code;

o this summary does not address state, local or foreign tax considerations;

o this summary deals only with the beneficial owner of Trust shares that will hold their shares as ‘‘capital
assets,” within the meaning of Section 1221 of the Internal Revenue Code;

e this summary does not address all aspects of taxation that may be relevant to persons who are not citizens
or residents of the United States; and

o this discussion is not intended to be, and should not be construed as, tax advice.

You are urged both to review the following discussion and to consult with your own tax advisor to determine the
effect of ownership and disposition of Trust shares on your individual tax situation, including any state, local or non-U.S. tax

consequences.

The information in this section is based on the current Internal Revenue Code, current, temporary and proposed
Treasury Regulations, the legislative history of the Internal Revenue Code, current administrative interpretations and
practices of the Internal Revenue Service, including its practices and policies as endorsed in private letter rulings, which are
not binding on the Internal Revenue Service, and existing court decisions. Future legislation, regulations, administrative
interpretations and court decisions could change current law or adversely affect existing interpretations of current law. Any
change could apply retroactively. Neither UPREIT nor the Trust has requested any rulings from the Internal Revenue
Service concerning the tax treatment of the matters discussed below.
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, Thus, it is possible that the Internal Revenue Service could challenge the statements in this discussion, which do not
bind the Internal Revenue Service or the courts, and that a court could agree with the Internal Revenue Service.

As used in this discussion, the term “U.S. shareholder” means a beneficial owner of a Trust share that is for United
States federal income tax purposes: ' '

e acitizen or resident, as defined in Section 7701 (b) of the Intenal Revenue Code,v of the United States;

e acorporation or partnership, or other entity treated as a corporation or partnership for federal income tax
purposes, created or organized under the laws of the United States, any state or the District of Columbia;

e an estate, the income of which is subject 10 United States federal income taxation regardless of its source; '
or-’

e in general, a trust subject to the primary supervision of a United States court and the control of one or more
United States persons.

Generally, in the case of a partership that holds Trust shares, any partner that would be a U.S. shareholder if it held
-Trust shares directly is also a U.S. shareholder. A “non-U.S. shareholder” is a holder, including any partner in a partnership

that holds Trust shares, that is not a U.S. shareholder.

REIT Qualification

Beginning with its tax year ending December 31, 2000, the Trust has elected to be taxed as a REIT under Sections
856 through 860 of the Internal Revenue Code. A REIT generally is not subject to federal income tax on the income that it
distributes to shareholders if it meets the applicable REIT dividend requirements and other requirements for qualification.

Beginning with its tax year ending December 31, 2000, the Trust believes that it is organized and has operated, and
the Trust intends to continue to operate, in a manner to qualify as a REIT, but there can be no assurance that the Trust will
qualify or remain qualified as a REIT. Qualification and taxation as a REIT depend upon the Trust’s ability to meet, through
actual annual operating results, requirements relating to asset ownership, dividend levels and diversity of share ownership,
and the various other REIT qualification requirements imposed under the Internal Revenue Code. Given the complex nature
of the REIT qualification requirements, the ongoing importance of factual determinations and the possibility of future
changes in the circumstances of the Trust, the Trust cannot provide any assurance that its actual operating results for any
particular taxable year will satisfy the requirements for taxation as a REIT under the Internal Revenue Code.

It is the opinion of the law firm of Larkin, Hoffman, Daly & Lindgren, Ltd., assuming that the actions described in
this Section have been completed on a timely basis and the Trust timely filed the requisite elections, that the Trust,
commencing with its tax year ending December 31, 2000, has been organized in conformity with the requirements for
gualification and the Trust's current and proposed method of operation (as described in this Offering Circular) will enable it
to continue 1o satisfy the applicable requirements under federal income tax laws. The opinion is based and conditioned, in

- part, on various assumptions and certain representations made to Larkin, Hoffman, Daly & Lindgren, Ltd. by the Trust and
its officers. The Trust's qualification and federal income taxation as a RE]IT depends upon its ability to meet, through
operation of the properties it acquires and its investment in other assets, the applicable requirements under federal income
tax laws. Larkin, Hoffman, Daly & Lindgren, Ltd. has not reviewed these operating results for compliance with the
applicable requirements under federal income tax laws in any taxable year. Therefore, no assurance can be given that the
Trust's actual operating results will allow it to satisfy the applicable requirements under federal income tax laws in any
taxable year. In addition, this opinion represents Larkin, Hoffman, Daly & Lindgren, Ltd.'s legal judgment and is not
binding on the Internal Revenue Service. '
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Taxation of the Trust as a REIT

General. So long as the Trust qualifies for taxation as a REIT, it generally will not be subject to federal corporate
income tax on its net income that is distributed currently to its shareholders. This treatment substantially eliminates double
taxation at both the corporate and shareholder levels that generally resuits from an investment in a regular corporation.
However, the Trust will be subject to federal income tax as follows:

The Trust will be taxed at regular corporate rates on any undistributed “REIT taxable income.” REIT
taxable income is the taxable income of the REIT subject to specified adjustments, including a deduction

for dividends paid;

Under some circumstances, the Trust may be subject to the “alternative minimum tax” on its items of tax
preference; : :

If the Trust has net income from the sale or other disposition of “foreclosure property” that is held
primarily for sale to customers in the ordinary course of business, or other nonqualifying income from
foreclosure property, it will be subject to tax at the highest corporate rate on-this income;

The Trust’s net income from “prohibited transactions” will be subject to a 100% tax. In .general, prohibited
transactions are sales or other dispositions of property held primarily for sale to customers in the ordinary
course of business other than foreclosure property;

If the Trust fails to satisfy either the 75% gross income test or the 95% gross income test discussed below,
but nonetheless maintains its qualification as a REIT because other requirements are met, it will be subject
to a tax equal to the gross income attributable to the greater of the amount by which The Trust fails either

the 75% or 95% test, multiplied by a fraction intended to reflect its profitability; and

The Trust will be subject to a 4% excise tax on the excess of the required dividend over the sum of amounts
actually distributed and amounts retained for which federal income tax was paid, if the Trust fails to
distribute during each calendar year at least the sum of:

- -85% of its REIT ordinary income for the year;
- 95% of its REIT capital gain net income for the year; and
- any undistributed taxable income from prior taxable years.

In addition, if the Trust acquires any asset from a taxable “C” corporation in'a carry-over basis transaction, it could
be liable for specified tax liabilities inherited from that “C” corporation. To its knowledge, the Trust has not acquired any
assets from a “C” corporation in a carry-over basis transaction.

Requirements for Qualification as a REIT. The Internal Revenue Code defines a REIT as a corporation, trust or

association:

(1)
)

3)

that is managed by one or more trustees or directors;

the beneficial ownership of which is evidenced by transferable shares, or by transferable certificates of
beneficial interest;

that would be taxable as a domestic corporation, but for Sections 856 through 860 of the Internal Revenue
Code, which provide the rules applicable to REITs;
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4) that is neither a financial institution-nor an insurance company subject to applicable provisions of the
Internal Revenue Code; ‘

(5) the beneficial ownership of which is held by 100 or more persons;

(6) during the last half of each taxable year not more than 50% in value of the outstanding shares of which is
owned directly or indirectly by five or fewer individuals, as defined in the Internal Revenue Code to
include specified entities; '

7 that makes an election to be taxable as a REIT, or has made this election for a previous taxable year which
has not been revoked or terminated, and satisfies all relevant filing and other administrative requirements
established by the Internal Revenue Service that must be met to elect and maintain REIT status;

) that uses a calendar year for federal income tax purposes and complies with the recordkeeping requirements
' of the Internal Revenue Code and regulations promulgated thereunder; and

9 that meets other applicable tests, described below, regarding the nature of its income and assets and the
amount of its dividends. '

Conditions (1), (2), (3) and (4) above must be met during the entire taxable year and condition (5) above must be
met during at least 335 days of a taxable year of 12 months, or during a proportionate part of a taxable year of less than 12
months, For purposes of determining stock ownership under condition (6) above, a supplemental unemployment
compensation benefits plan, a private foundation or a portion of a trust permanently set aside or used exclusively for
charitable purposes generally is considered an individual. However, a trust that is a qualified trust under Internal Revenue
Code Section 401 (a) generally is not considered an individual, and beneficiaries of a qualified trust are treated as holding
shares of a REIT in proportion to their actuarial interests in the trust for purposes of condition (6) above.

Beginning with its tax year ending December 31, 2000, the Trust believes that it has issued sufficient shares of
beneficial interest with sufficient diversity of ownership to allow it to satisfy conditions (5) and (6) above. The Trust, which
was established on October 1, 1997, initially filed it federal income tax returns as a REIT for its tax years ending December
31, 1997 and December 31, 1998. Subsequently, the Trust, upon realizing that it had not met condition (5) above requiring
that the beneficial interests of the Trust are to be held by one hundred (100) or more persons, filed amended federal income
tax returns for its tax years ending December 31, 1997 and December 31, 1998 on which it elected to be taxed as a C
corporation for those tax years. The Trust also filed its federal income tax return for its tax year ending December 31, 1999

as a C corporation.

1t is the Trust's position that following the amendment of its 1997 and 1998 federal income tax returns, that it had
not made an election to be taxed as a REIT on such tax returns. The Internal Revenue Service could disagree with the
Trust's position and assert that the Trust had made a REIT tax election on its originally filed tax return for its tax year ending
December 31, 1997, and such election was thereafter terminated or revoked. 1f this were the case, Code Section 856(g)(3)
provides that once an entity makes a REIT tax election and it is thereafter terminated or revoked, the entity cannot make
another REIT tax election for any taxable year prior 10 the fifth taxable year which begins after the first taxable year for
which such termination or revocation is effective, unless a good faith exception set forth in Code Section 856(g)(4) applies.

The Trust believes that, if necessary, it would qualify under the good faith exception set forth in Code Section
856(g)(4) which provides that an entity can re-elect to be taxed as a REIT prior to the end of the five (5) year period if (i) the
entity has not willfully failed to file a timely income tax return for the taxable year with respect to which the termination of
the election occurred, (ii) the inclusion of any incorrect information on such return was not due to fraud with intent 1o evade
tax, and (iii) the entity establishes to the satisfaction of the Internal Revenue Service that its failure to qualify as a REIT was
due to reasonable cause and not willful neglect. The Trust believes that all of its income tax returns have been filed timely
and any incorrect information on such returns was included in good faith and not with an intent to evade tax; that no tax
liability was due either on the originally filed returns or on the amended returns for 1997 and 1998; and that it reasonably

<N



believed that it had three (3) years in order to satisfy the one hundred (100) person beneficial ownership requirement set
forth in Code Section 856(a)(5), as opposed to the actual one (1) year waiver of this condition provided in Code Section
856(h)(2). Therefore, the Trust believes it would, if necessary, meet the requirements set forth in Code Section 856( 2)(4)
and its election to be taxed as a REIT beginning January 1, 2001 is effective as of that date.

The Intemal Revenue Service has not ruled on any issues regarding the timing or effectiveness of the Trust’s
election to be taxed as a REIT. In the event that it was determined that Code Section 856(g)(3) applied to the Trust, and that
the exception provided in Code Section 856(g)(4) was not applicable to the Trust, the Trust would not be eligible to re-elect
to be taxed as a REIT until its tax year beginning January 1, 2003, and would be taxed as a C corporation for its tax years
ending prior to January 1, 2003. However, the Trust believes that taxation of the Trust as a C Corporation for the years
through December 31, 2002, would not affect the amount of the Trust's 1axes for those years.

The Trust’s declaration of trust contains restrictions regarding the transfer of shares of beneficial interest that are

~ intended 1o assist the Trust in continuing to satisfy the share ownership requirements described in condition (6) above.
These restrictions, however, may not ensure that the Trust will be able to satisfy such share ownership requirements. If the
Trust fails to satisfy such share ownership requirements, it will fail to qualify as a REIT. To monitor its compliance with
condition (6) above, a.REIT is required to send annual letters to its shareholders requesting information regarding the actual
ownership of its shares. ‘If the Trust complies with the annual letters requirement and it does not know or, exercising
reasonable diligence, would not have known of its fallure to meet condition (6) above, then it will be treated as having met

~ condition (6) above.

To qualify as a REIT, the Trust cannot have at the end of any taxable year any undistributed earnings and profits
that are attributable to a non-REIT taxable year. The Trust does not have any undistributed non-REIT earnings and profits.

Ownership of Partnership Interests by a REIT. A REIT that is a partner in a partnership will be deemed to own its
proportionate share of the assets of the partnership and will be deemed to eam its proportionate share of the partnership’s
income. In addition, the assets and gross income of the partnership retain the same character in the hands of the REIT for
purposes of the gross income and asset tests applicable to a REIT as described below. Thus, the Trust’s proportionate share
of the assets and items of income of UPREIT are treated as assets and items of income of the Trust for purposes of applying
the asset and income tests. The Trust has control over UPREIT and intends to operate it in a manner that is consistent with
the requirements for qualification of the Trust as a REIT.

Income Tests Applicable 1o REITs. To qualify as a REIT, the Trust must satisfy two gross income tests. First, at
least 75% of the Trust’s gross income, excluding gross income from prohibited transactions, for each taxable year must be
derived directly or indirectly from investments relating to real property or mortgages on real property, including “rents from
real property,” gains on the disposition of real estate, dividends paid by another REIT and interest on obligations secured by
mortgages on real property or on interests in real property, or from some types of temporary investments.  Second, at least
95% of the Trust’s gross income, excluding gross income from prohibited transactions, for each taxable year must be
derived from any combination of income qualifying under the 75% test and dividends, interest, some payments under
hedging instruments and gain from the sale or disposition of stock or securities and some hedging instruments.

Rents received by the Trust will qualify as rents from real property in satisfying the gross income requirements for a
REIT described above only if several conditions are met. First, the amount of rent must not be based in whole or in part on
the income or profits of any person. However, an amount received or accrued generally will not be excluded from the term
rents from real property solely by reason of being based on a fixed percentage or percentages of receipts or sales. Second,
rents received from a “related party tenant” will not qualify as rents from real property in satisfying the gross income tests
unless the tenant is a taxable REIT subsidiary and certain applicable conditions are met. A tenant 1s a related party tenant if
the REIT, or an actual or constructive owner of 10% or more of the REIT, actually or constructively owns 10% or more of
the tenant. Third, if rent attributable to personal property, leased in connection with a lease of real property, is greater than
15% of the total rent received under the lease, then the portion of rent attributable to the personal propeny will not qualify as

rents from real property.
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Generally, for rents to qualify as rents from real property for the purpose of satisfying the gross income tests, the’
Trust is only allowed to provide services that are “usually or customarily rendered” in connection with the rental of real
property and not otherwise considered “rendered to the occupant.” Accordingly, the Trust may not provide “impermissible
services” to the tenants except through an independent contractor that bears the expenses of providing the services and from
whom the Trust derives no revenue. The Trust, however, may provide some impermissible services directly if the
“impermissible tenant service income” at any particular property for any taxable year does not exceed 1% of the Trust’s total
income from that property. Impermissible tenant service income is deemed to be at least 150% of the Trust’s direct cost of
providing the service. If the total amount of impermissible tenant service income from a property does not exceed 1% of the
Trust’s total income from the property, the services will not cause the rent paid by tenants of that property to fail to qualify
as rents from real property, but the impermissible tenant service income will not qualify as rents from real property. If the
impermissible tenant service income exceeds 1% of the Trust’s total income from a property, then all of the income from
that property will fail to qualify as rents from real property. ‘

The Trust does not and does not intend to dovany of the following:

o charge rent for any property that is based in whole or in part on the income or profits of any person, except
by reason of being based on a fixed percentage or percentages of receipts or sales, as described above,
unless the Trust determines that the rent received from a particular tenant under this type of arranoemem is

- not material and will not jeopardize the Trust’s status as a REIT;

e rent any property to a related party tenaht, unless the Trust determines that the rent received from the
related party tenant that results in non-qualifying income is not material and will not jeopardize the Trust’s
status as a REIT;

e derive rental income attributable to personal property other than personal property leased in connection
with the lease of real property, the amount of which is less than 15% of the total rent received under the
lease, unless the rental income is not material and will not jeopardize the Trust’s status as a REIT; or

e perform services considered to be noncustomary or-rendered to the occupant of the property, other than
through an independent contractor from whom the Trust derives no revenue, except where the
impermissible tenant service income would not exceed the 1% limit described above.

The Trust provides services and access to third-party service providers at some or all of its properties. However,
based upon the Trust’s experience in the office rental markets where the properties are located, the Trust believes that all
access to service providers and services provided to tenants by the Trust either are usually or customarily rendered in
connection with the rental of real property and not otherwise considered rendered to the occupant, or, if considered
impermissible services, will not result in impermissible tenant service income with respect to any property in excess of the
1% limit. However, the Trust cannot provide any assurance that the Internal Revenue Service will agree with these
positions. The Trust monitors the activities at its properties and believes that the 1% limit has not been exceeded at any
property and intends to continue to monitor the application of the 1% limit at each of its properties.

If the Trust fails 1o satisfy one or both of the 75% or 95% gross income tests for any taxable year, it may
nevertheless qualify as a REIT for that year if it is entitled to relief under the Internal Revenue Code. These relief provisions
generally will be available if the Trust’s failure to meet the tests is due to reasonable cause and not due to willful neglect. It
is not possible to state whether the Trust would be entitled to the benefit of these relief provisions. For example, if the Trust
fails to satisfy the gross income tests because nonqualifying income that the Trust intentionally incurs exceeds the limits on
nonqualifying income, the Internal Revenue Service could conclude that the failure to satisfy the tests was not due to
reasonable cause. If these relief provisions are inapplicable to a particular set of circumstances involving the Trust, the Trust

will fail to qualify as a REIT.

Any gain realized by the Trust on the sale of any property held as inventory or other property held primarily for sale
to customers in the ordinary course of business, including the Trust’s share of this type of gain realized by UPREIT, will be
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treated as income from a prohibited transaction that is subject to a 100% penalty tax. Under existing law, whether property
is held as inventory or primarily for sale to customers in the ordinary course of a trade or business is a question of fact that
depends on all the facts and circumstances of a particular transaction. UPREIT intends to hold its properties for investment
with a view to long-term appreciation, to engage in the business of acquiring, developing, owning and operating properties,
and to make occasional sales of its properties as are consistent with UPREIT’s investment objectives. The Trust cannot
provide any assurance, however, that the Internal Revenue Service might not contend that one or more of these sales is

subject to the 100% penalty tax.

Asset Tests Applicable to REITs. At the close of each quarter of its taxable year, the Trust must satisfy six tests
relating to the nature of its assets:

m at least 75% of the value of the Trust’s total assets xﬁust be represented by real estate assets. The
Trust’s real estate assets include, for this purpose, its allocable share of real estate assets held by UPREIT, as well as stock
or debt instruments held for less than one year purchased with the proceeds of an offering of shares of the Trust, cash, cash

items and government securities;

(2)  not more than 25% of the Trust’s total assets may be represented by securities, other than those
securities includable under the 75% asset class; '

3) not more than 20% of the Trust’s total assets may be represented by securities of one or more
taxable REIT subsidiaries;

4 not more than 5% of the Trust’s total assets may consist of securities of any one issuer (other than
those of a taxable REIT subsidiary and securities includable under the 75% asset test);

(5) the Trust may not own more than 10% of the total voting power of the outstanding securities of = B
any one issuer (other than those of a taxable REIT subsidiary and securities includable under the 75% asset test); and

(6) the Trust may not own more than 10% of the total value of the outstanding securities of any one
issuer (other than those of a taxable REIT subsidiary and securities includable under the 75% asset test).

After initially meeting the asset tests at the close of any quarter, the Trust will not lose its status as a REIT if it fails
to satisfy the asset tests at the end of a later quarter solely by reason of changes in the relative values of its assets. 1f the
failure to satisfy the asset tests results from an acquisition of securities or other property during a quarter, the failure can be
cured by disposition of sufficient nonqualifying assets within 30 days after the close of that quarter. An acquisition of
securities could include the Trust increasing its interest in UPREIT as a result of a merger, the exercise by limited partners of
their redemption right relating to units in UPREIT, or an additional capital contribution of proceeds of an offering of shares
of beneficial interest by the Trust. The Trust intends to maintain adequate records of the value of its assets to ensure
compliance with the asset tests and to take any available actions within 30 days after the close of any quarter as may be
required to cure any noncompliance with the asset tests. If the Trust were to fail to cure noncompliance with the asset tests
within this time period, the Trust would cease to qualify as a REIT. '

Annual Dividend Requirements Applicable to REITs. To qualify as a REIT, the Trust is required to distribute
dividends, other than capital gain dividends, to its shareholders in an amount at least equal to (1) the sum of (a) 90% of the
Trust’s REIT taxable income, computed without regard to the dividends paid deduction and its net capital gain, and (b) 90%
of the net income, after tax, from foreclosure property, minus (2) the sum of certain specified items of noncash income.

In addition, if the Trust recognizes any built-in gain, the Trust will be required, under Treasury Regulations, to
distribute at least 90% of the built-in gain, after tax, recognized on the disposition of the applicable asset. These
distributions must be paid either in the taxable year to which they relate, or in the following taxable year if declared before
the Trust timely files its tax return for the prior year and if paid with or before the first regular dividend payment date after

the declaration is made.
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The Trust intends to make timely distributions sufficient to satisfy its annual distribution requirements. In this
regard, the partnership agreement of UPREIT authorizes the Trust, as general partner, to take steps as may be necessary to
cause UPREIT to distribute to its partners an amount sufficient to permit the Trust to meet these distribution requirements.
It is expected that the Trust’s REIT taxable income generally will be less than its cash flow due to the allowance of
depreciation and other noncash charges in computing REIT taxable income. Accordingly, the Trust anticipates that it
generally will have sufficient cash or liquid assets to enable it to satisfy the distribution requirements described above. It is
possible, however, that the Trust, from time to time, may not have sufficient cash or other liquid assets to meet these
distribution requirements. In this event, the Trust may find it necessary to arrange for short-term, or possibly long-term,
borrowings to fund required distributions or to pay dividends in the form of taxable stock dividends.

~ Under some circumstances, the Trust may be able to rectify a failure to meet the distribution requirement for a year
by paying deficiency dividends'to shareholders in a later year, which may be included in the Trust’s deduction for dividends
paid for the earlier year. Thus, the Trust may be able to avoid being taxed on amounts distributed as deficiency dividends;
however, the Trust will be required to pay interest based upon the amount of any deduction taken for deficiency dividends.

To the extent that the Trust does not distribute all of its net capital gain or distributes at least 90%, but less than
100%, of its REIT taxable income, as adjusted, it is subject to tax on these amounts at regular corporate tax rates.

The Trust will be subject to a 4%.excise tax on the excess of the required distribution over the sum of amounts
actually distributed and amounts retained for which federal income tax was paid, if the Trust fails to distribute during each
calendar year at least the sum'of:

e ' 85% of its REIT ordinary income for the year;
e 95% of its REIT capital gain net income for the year; and
e any undistributed taxable income from prior taxable years.

A REIT may elect to retain rather than distribute all or a portion of its net capital gains and pay the tax on the gains.
In that case, a REIT may elect to have its shareholders include their proportionate share of the undistributed net capital gains
in income as long-term capital gains and receive a credit for their share of the tax paid by the REIT. For purposes of the 4%
excise tax described above, any retained amounts would be treated as having been distributed.

Recordkeeping Requirements. Under applicable Treasury Regulations, the Trust must comply with applicable
recordkeeping requirements to qualify for taxation as a REIT.

Failure of The Trust to Quality as a REIT. If the Trust fails to qualify for taxation as a REIT in any taxable year,
and if relief provisions do not apply, the Trust will be subject to tax, including any applicable alternative minimum tax, on
its taxable income at regular corporate rates. If the Trust fails to qualify as a REIT, the Trust will not be required to make
any distributions to shareholders and any distributions that are made to shareholders will not be deductible by the Trust. As
a result, the Trust’s failure to qualify as a REIT would significantly reduce the cash available for distributions by the Trust to
its shareholders. In-addition, if the Trust fails to qualify as a REIT, all distributions to shareholders will be taxable as
ordinary income to the extent of the Trust’s current and accumulated earnings and profits, whether or not attributable to
capital gains of the Trust, and corporate shareholders may be eligible for the dividends received deduction. Unless entitled
to relief under specific statutory provisions, the Trust also will be disqualified from taxation as a REIT for the four taxable
years following the year during which qualification was lost. There can be no assurance that the Trust would be entitled to

any statutory relief.
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Taxation of U.S. Shareholders

Distributions by the Trust. So long as the Trust qualifies as a REIT, distributions to U.S. shareholders out of its
current or accumulated earnings and profits, that are not designated as capital gain dividends, will be taxable as ordinary
~ income and will not be eligible for the dividends received deduction generally available for corporations. Distributions in

excess of its current and accumulated earnings and profits will reduce the adjusted tax basis of the shareholder’s shares.

Distributions that exceed the U.S. shareholder’s adjusted basis in its shares will be taxable as capital gains if the shares are
held as a capital asset. If the Trust declares a dividend in October, November, or December of any year with a record date in
one of these months and pays the dividend on or before January 30 of the following year, the Trust will be treated as having
paid the dividend, and the shareholder will be treated as having received the dividend, on December 31 of the year in which -
the dividend was declared.

The Trust may elect to designate distributions of its net capital gain as “‘capital gain dividends.” Capital gain
dividends are taxed to shareholders as gain from the sale or exchange of a capital asset held for more than one year, without
regard to how long the U.S. shareholder has held its shares. If the Trust designates any portion of a dividend as a capital
gain dividend, a U.S. shareholder will receive an Internal Revenue Service Form 1099-DIV indicating the amount that will
be taxable 1o the shareholder as capital gain. Corporate shareholders, however, may be required to treat up to 20% of capital
gain dividends as ordinary income. C e e - —

Instead of paying capital gain dividends, the Trust may designate all or part of its net capital gain as “undistributed
capital gain.” The Trust will be subject to tax at regular corporate rates on any undistributed capital gain. A U.S,
shareholder will be required to include its share of this gain in income as long-term capital gain. However, the U.S.
shareholder will also be treated as having paid its share of the tax paid by the Trust with respect to the gain. Accordingly,
U.S. shareholders will be able to claim a refund or a credit to the extent that the tax paid by the Trust exceeds the
shareholders’ tax 11ab1]1ty on the undistributed capital gain. The U.S. shareholder’s basis in its shares would be increased by
its share of this gain and decreased by its share of applicable tax.

The Trust will classify portions of any designated capital gain dividend as either;

e a 15% rate gain distribution, which would be taxable to non-corporate U.S. shareholders at a maximum rate
of 15% (for taxable years ending on or after May 6, 2003 and before January 1, 2009); or

e an “unrecaptured Section 1250 gain” distribution, which would be taxable to non-corporate U.S.
shareholders at a maximum rate of 25%.

The Trust must determine the maximum amounts that it may designate as 15% and 25% rate capital gain dividends
by performing the computation required by the Internal Revenue Code as if the REIT were an individual whose ordinary
income were subject to a marginal tax rate of at least 28%. Designations made by the Trust only will be effective to the
extent that they comply with Revenue Ruling 89-91, which requires that distributions made to different classes of shares be

composed proportionately of dividends of a particular type.

Distributions made by the Trust and gain arising from the sale or exchange by a U.S. shareholder of shares will not
" be treated-as passive activity income, and as a result, U.S. shareholders generally will not be able to apply any “passive
losses” against this income or gain. In addition, taxable distributions from the Trust generally will be treated as investment
income for purposes of the investment interest limitations. A U.S. shareholder may elect to treat capital gain dividends and
capital gains from the disposition of shares as investment income for purposes of the investment interest limitation, in which
case the applicable capital gains will be taxed at ordinary income rates. The Trust will notify shareholders regarding the '
portions of distributions for each year that constitute ordinary income, return of capital and capital gain. U.S. shareholders
may not include in their individual income tax returns any net operating losses or capital losses of the Trust. The Trust’s
operating or capital losses would be carried over by the Trust for potential offset against future income, subject to applicable

limitations.
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Sales of Shares. Upon any taxable sale or other disposition of shares, a U.S. shareho]der will recognize gain or loss
for federal income tax purposes in an amount equal to the difference between:

¢ the amount of cash and the fair market value of any property received on the sale or other disposition; and

e the holder’s adjusted basis in the shares for tax purposes.

This gain or loss will be a capital gain or loss if the shares have been held by the U.S. shareholder as a capital asset.
Generally, a non-corporate U.S. shareholder who has held Trust shares for more than one year will be taxable on capital gain
~ at a maximum rate of 15% (for taxable years endmg on or after May 6, 2003 and before January 1, 2009. However, a
maximum rate of 25% will apply 10 capital gain that is treated as “unrecaptured Section 1250 gain” for individuals, trusts
and estates. The Internal Revenue Service has the authority to prescribe, but has not yet prescribed, regulations on how the
capital gain rates will apply to sales of shares in REITs. Shareholders are urged to consult with their own tax advisors with
respect to their capital gain tax liability. A corporate U.S. shareholder will be subject to tax at a maximum rate of 35% on
capital gain from the sale of Trust shares held for more than 12 months. In general, any loss recognized by a
U.S. shareholder upon the sale or other disposition of shares that have been held for six months or less, after applying the
holding period rules, will be treated as a long-term capital loss, to the extent of distributions received by the U.S. shareholder
from the Trust that were required to be treated as long-term capital gains.

Taxation of Tax-Exempt Shareholders

Provided that a tax-exempt shareholder has not held its common shares as “debt financed property” within the
meaning of the Internal Revenue Code, the dividend income from the Trust will not be unrelated business taxable income,
referred to as UBTI, to a tax-exempt shareholder. Similarly, income from the sale of shares will not constitute UBTI unless
the tax-exempt shareholder has held its shares as debt financed property within the meaning of the Internal Revenue Code or
has used the shares in a trade or business.

However, for tax-exempt shareholders that are social clubs, voluntary employee benefit associations, supplemental
unemployment benefit trusts and qualified group legal services plans exempt from federal income taxation under
Sections 501 (¢)(7), (c)(9), (c)(17) and (c)(20) of the Internal Revenue Code, respectively, income from an investment in the
Trust will constitute UBTI unless the organization is able to properly deduct amounts set aside or placed in reserve for
applicable purposes to offset the income generated by its investment in the Trust. These tax-exempt shareholders should
consult their own tax advisors concerning these “set aside” and reserve requirements.

Tax Aspects of the Trust’s Ownership of Interests in UPREIT

General. All of the Trust’s investments are held indirectly through UPREIT. In general, partnerships are
pass -through” entities that are not subject to federal income tax at the partnership level. However, a partner is allocated its
proportionate share of the items of income, gain, loss, deduction and credit of a partnership, and is required to include these
items in calculating its tax liability, without regard to whether it receives a distribution from the partnership. The Trust
includes its proportionate share of these partnership items in its income for purposes of the various REIT income tests and
the computation of its REIT taxable income. Moreover, for purposes of the REIT asset tests, the Trust includes its
proportionate share of assets held through UPREIT.

Entity Classification. The Trust believes that UPREIT will be treated as a partnership for federal income tax
purposes and will not be taxable as a coporation. If UPREIT were treated as a corporation, it would be subject to an entity
level tax on its income and the Trust could fail 1o meet the REIT income and asset tests.

It is the opinion of the law firm of Larkin, Hoffman, Daly & Lindgren, Ltd., assuming the actions described in this
Section have been completed on a timely basis, that UPREIT, commencing with its tax year ending December 31, 2000, has
been organized in conformity with the requirements for qualification as a partnership, and UPREIT's current and proposed
method of operations (as described in this Offering Circular) will enable it to continue to satisfy the applicable requirements
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under federal income tax laws. The opinion is based and conditioned, in part, on various assumptions and certa.in.
representations made to Larkin, Hoffman, Daly & Lindgren, Ltd. by UPREIT, the Trust and.its officers. In addition, this
opinion represents Larkin, Hoffman, Daly & Lindgren, Ltd.'s legal judgment and is not binding on the Internal Revenue
Service.

A partnership is a “publicly traded partnership” under Section 7704 of the Internal Revenue Code if:
» interests in the partnership are traded on an established securities market; or

» interests in the partnership are readily tradeable on a “secondary market™ or the “substantial equivalent” of. y
a secondary market. oy s
. ot
Under the relevant Treasury Regulations, interests in a partnership will not be considered readily tradeable on a
secondary market or on the substantial equivalent of a secondary market if the partnership qualifies for specified “safe
harbors,” which are based on the specific facts and circumstances relating to the partnership. .

UPREIT currently takes the reporting position for federal income tax purposes that it is not a publicly traded
partnership:- There is a significant risk, however, that the right of a holder of UPREIT units to redeem the UPREIT units for
the Trust shares could cause UPREIT units to be considered readily tradeable on the substantial equivalent of a secondary
market. Moreover, if UPREIT units were considered to be tradeable on the substantial equivalent of a secondary market,
either now or in the future, UPREIT cannot provide any assurance that it would qualify for any of the safe harbors
mentioned above, or that, if it currently qualifies for a safe harbor, UPREIT will continue to qualify for any of the safe
harbors in the future. ’

If UPREIT is a publicly traded partnership, it will be taxed as a corporation unless at least 90% of its gross income
consists of “qualifying income” under Section 7704 of the Internal Revenue Code. Qualifying income is generally real
property rents and, other types of passive income. The Trust believes that UPREIT will have sufficient qualifying income so
that it will be taxed as a partnership, even if it were a publicly traded partnership. The income requirements applicable to the
Trust in order for it to qualify as a REIT under the Internal Revenue Code and the definition of qualifying income under the
publicly traded partnership rules are very similar. Although a difference exists between these two income tests regarding
whether rent is considered from a related tenant, the Trust does not believe that this difference would cause UPREIT not to
satisfy the 90% gross income test applicable to publicly traded partnerships.

Final anti-abuse Treasury regulations have been issued under the partnership provisions of the Internal Revenue
Code that authorize the Internal Revenue Service, in some abusive transactions involving partnerships, to disregard the form
of a tranaction and recast it as it deems appropriate. The anti-abuse regulations apply where a partnership is utilized in
connection with a transaction (or series of related transactions) with a principal purpose of substantially reducing the present
value of the partners' aggregate federal tax liability in a manner inconsistent with the intent of the partnership provisions.
The anti-abuse regulations contain an example in which a REIT contributes the proceeds of a public offering to a pamtership
in exchange for a general partnership interest. The limited partners contribute real property assets to the partnership, subject
. to liabilities that exceed their respective aggregate bases in such property. Some limited partners have the right, beginning
two years after the formation of the partneship, to require the redemption of their limited partnership interests in exchange
for cash or REIT stock. The example concludes that the use of the partnership is not inconsistent with the intent of the
partnership provisions and, thus, cannot be recast by the Internal Revenue Service. However, redemption rights associated
with certain UPREIT limited partnership interests will not conform in all respects with the redemption rights in the
foregoing example. Moreover, the anti-abuse regulations are extraordinarily broad in scope and are applied based on an
analysis of all the facts and circumstances. As a result, the Trust cannot assure that the Internal Revenue Service will not
attempt to apply the anti-abuse regulations to it. Any such action could potentially jeopardize the Trust's status as a REIT
and materially affect the tax consequences and economic return resulting from an investment in the Trust.

Allocations of Parmership Income, Gain, Loss, Deduction and Credit. A partnership agreement will generally
determine the allocation of income and loss among partners. However, those allocations will be disregarded for tax
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purposes if they do not ‘comply with the provisions of Section 704(b) of the Internal Revenue Code and the applicable
Treasury Regulations, which generally require that partnership allocations reéspect the economic arrangement of the partners.

If an allocation is not recognized for federal income tax purposes, the item subject to the allocation will be
reallocated in accordance with the partners’ interests in the partnership, which will be determined by taking into account all
of the facts and circumstances relating to the economic arrangement of the partners with respect to the item. The allocations
of taxable income and loss provided for in the partnership agreement of UPREIT are intended to comply with the
requirements of Section 704(b) of the Internal Revenue Code and the Treasury Regulations promulgated thereunder.

Tax Allocations with Respect 1o the Properties. Under Section 704(c) of the Intemal Revenue Code, income, gain,
loss, deduction and credit attributable to a property that is contributed to a partnership in exchange for an interest in the
partnership must be allocated in a manner such that the contributing partner is charged with, or benefits from, as applicable,
the difference between the adjusted tax basis and the fair market value of property at the time of contribution. The
difference is known as a book-tax difference. Section 704(c) allocations are for federal income tax purposes only and do not
affect the book capital accounts or other economic or legal arrangements among the partners. Under Treasury Regulations
promulgated under Section 704(c) of the Internal Revenue Code, similar rules apply when a partnership elects to “revalue”
its assets in limited situations, such as when a contribution of property is made to a partnership by a new partner.

The partnership agreement of UPREIT requires that these allocations be made in a manner consistent with
Section 704(c) of the Internal Revenue Code. Treasury Regulations under Section 704(c) of the Internal Revenue Code
provide partnerships with a choice of several methods of accounting for book-tax differences, including retention of the
“traditional method” or the election of alternative methods which would permit any distortions caused by a book-tax
difference 10 be entirely rectified on an annual basis or with respect to a specific taxable transaction such as a sale. UPREIT
and the Trust have determined to use the traditional method of accounting for book-tax differences with respect to the
properties initially contributed to UPREIT on its formation or subsequently acquired by merger or contribution.

In general, if any asset contributed to or revalued by UPREIT is determined to have a fair market value that is

greater than its adjusted tax basis, partners who have contributed those assets, including possibly the Trust, will be allocated

- lower amounts of depreciation deductions as to specific properties for tax purposes by UPREIT and increased taxable
income and gain on sale. Thus, the Trust, as a partner of UPREIT, may be allocated lower depreciation and other
deductions, and possibly greater amounts of taxable income in the event of a sale of contributed assets. These amounts may
be in excess of the economic or book income allocated to it as a result of the sale and, as a result, the allocation might cause
the Trust, as a partner of UPREIT, to recognize taxable income in excess of the cash distribution received. This excess
taxable income is sometimes referred to as “‘phantom income.” Because the Trust relies on cash distributions from UPREIT
to meet its REIT distribution requirements, which are specified percentages of its REIT taxable income, the recognition of
this phantom income might adversely affect the Trust’s ability to comply with those requirements. In this regard, it should
be noted that as the general partner of UPREIT, the Trust will determine, taking into account the tax consequences to it,

when and whether to sell any given property.
Other Tax Consequences for the Trust and Its Shareholders

The Trust and its shareholders are subject to state or local taxation in various state or local jurisdictions, including
those in which it or they transact business or reside. The state and local tax treatment of the Trust and its shareholders may
not conform to the federal income tax consequences discussed above. Consequently, prospective shareholders of the Trust
should consult their own tax advisors regarding the effect of state and local tax laws on an investment in Trust shares.

LEGAL MATTERS

The validity and legality of the Shares offered hereby will be passed upon for the Trust by the law firm of
Vogel Weir, Hunke & McCormick, Ltd., , Fargo, North Dakota. Tax matters have been passed upon for the Trust by the

law firm of Larkin, Hoffman, Daly & Lindgren, Ltd
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EXPERTS

The audited financial statement included in this Offering Circular have been audited by Eide Bailly LLP,
independent certified public accountants.
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Part F/S

See audited financial statements of Dakota Real Estate Investment Trust, to include
Balance Sheets dated December 31, 2003 and December 31, 2002. (Attached)

.See unaudited financial statements for First Ceﬁter South for the year ended December
31,2003. (Attached)

See Combined Pro Forma financial statements (unaudited) as of December 31, 2003.
(Attached) :
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

Board of Trustees
Dakota Real Estate lnvestment Trust
Fargo, North Dakota

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Dakota Real Estate Investment Trust as of
December 31, 2003 and 2002, and the related consolidated statements of operations, beneficial interest, and cash flows
for the years then ended. These consolidated financial statements are the responsibility of the Trust's management. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with audiling standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis,
evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the
accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of Dakota Real Estate Investment Trust as of December 31, 2003 and 2002, and the results of its
operations and its cash flows for the years then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in

the United States of America.

Our audits were made for the purpose of forming an opinion on the basic financijal statements taken as a whole.
The accompanying supplementary information is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a
required part of the basic financial statements. Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures
applied in the audits of the basic consolidated financial statements and, in our opinion, is fairly stated in all
material respects in relation to the basic financial statements taken as a whole.

M .

Fargo, North Dakota
March 2, 2004

FS-3



DAKOTA REAL ESTATE INVESTMENT TRUST
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

DECEMBER 31, 2003 AND 2002
2003 2002
ASSETS
REAL ESTATE INVESTMENTS
Property and equipment, at cost, less accumulated depreciation $ 28,774,911 $ 26,129,298
Investments in partnerships 835,407 443,418
Total real estate investments 29,610,318 26,572,716
CASH 99,519 99,630
'RESTRICTED DEPOSITS 993,831 679,700
ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE
Tenant, less allowance Vfor doubtful
accounts of $7,995 in 2003 and $2,385 in 2002 - 83,234 68,856
Other 95,062 6,347
Related party 26,426 35,664
PREPAID EXPENSES 75,643 66,867
FINANCING COSTS, less accumulated
amortization of $32,717 in 2003 and $14,802 in 2002 128,846 145,235
$ 31,112,879 $ 27,675,015

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
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LIABILITIES
MORTGAGE NOTES PAYABLE
SHORT-TERM NOTES PAYABLE
SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS PAYABLE
'DUE TO RELATED PARTY
TENANT SECURITY DEPOSITS PAYABLE
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
ACCRUED EXPENSES
Real estate taxes
Interest
Total liabilities
MINORITY INTEREST OF :
UNITHOLDERS IN OPERATING PARTNERSHIP
BENEFICIAL INTEREST
SHARES OF BENEFICIAL INTEREST

ACCUMULATED DEFICIT

SYNDICATION COSTS
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2003 2002
$ 21,120,114 $ 18,725,249
470,000 500,000
281,456 299,831
126,710 .
151,832 137,512
88,150 67,551
550,353 491,934
110,680 102,754
22,899,295 20,324,831
4,125,518 3,489,594
5,582,150 5,100,731
(997,423) (790,067)
(496,661) (450,074)
4,088,066 3,860,590
$ 31,112,879 $ 27,675,015




DAKOTA REAL ESTATE INVESTMENT TRUST
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2003 AND 2002

INCOME
Income from rental operations
Interest income
. Income from investments
Other income

Loss on disposal of property and equipment -

EXPENSES
Expenses from rental operations

Interest expense
Depreciation and amortization
Real estate taxes
Utilities
Maintenance and payroll
Property management fees
Administrative
Insurance

Administration of REIT
Advisory management fees
Directors fees
Administration
Insurance
Professional fees

Total expenses

INCOME BEFORE MINORITY INTEREST

MINORITY INTEREST

NET INCOME

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
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2003 2002
$ 3,821,139 $ 2,546,156
20,913 16,351
56,902 132,351
9,473 - -
(16,815) ' -
3,891,612 2,594,858
1,241,932 871,034
779,536, 517,097
523,494 370,641
333,868 214,930
242,398 183,495
139,453 94,313
172,144 117,662
89,874 46,940
3,522,699 2,416,112
70,115 42,875
9,000 7,500
3,129 10,210
12,684 7,299
7,941 4,807
102,869 72,691
3,625,568 2,488,803
266,044 106,055
(96,546) (21,751)
$ 169,498 $ 84,304




DAKOTA REAL ESTATE INVESTMENT TRUST
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF BENEFICIAL INTEREST
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2003 AND 2002

BALANCE,
DECEMBER 31, 2001

Shares of beneficial
interest issued

Dividends

Dividends reinvested

Syndication costs

20 to 1 stock split -

Net income

‘BALANCE,
DECEMBER 31, 2002

Shares of beneficial
interest issued

Repurchase of shares

Dividends

Dividends reinvested

Syndication costs

Net income

BALANCE,
DECEMBER 31, 2003

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Accumulated

Shares of Beneficial Interest Syndication
Shares Amount (Deficit) Costs Total
34910 § 3,687,882 $ (549,230) $ (228,072) § 2,910,580
9,084 1,135,771 . . 1,135,771
- - (325,141) - (325,141)
2,463 277,078 - - 277,078
‘ - - - (222,002) (222,002)
882,692
- - 84,304 - 84,304
929,149 5,100,731 (790,067) (450,074) 3,860,590 -
34,950 218,348 - . 218,348
(9,008) . (55,015) - - (35,013)
- - (376,854) - (376,854)
54,529 318,086 - - 318,086
- - - (46,587) (46,587)
- - 169,498 - 169,498
1,009,620 §$ 5,582,150 § (997,423) § (496,661) $ 4,088,066
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DAKOTA REAL ESTATE INVESTMENT TRUST
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2003 AND 2002

OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net income
Charges and credits to net
income not affecting cash
Depreciation and amortization
Noncash portion of income from equity investments
Minority interest
~ Loss on disposal of property and equipment
Changes in assets and liabilities
Due from related party
Accounts receivable
Prepaid expenses e
Tenant security deposits
Real estate tax and insurance escrows
Accounts payable
Accrued expenses
Tenant security deposits payable

NET CASH FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

INVESTING ACTIVITIES B
Purchase of property and equipment
Proceeds from the sale of property and equipment
Net deposits to replacement reserve
Purchase of investments in partnerships
Distributions received from partnership investments

NET CASH USED FOR INVESTING ACTIVITIES

FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from (payments on) short-term debt
Payments for financing costs
Principal payments on special assessments payable
Proceeds from long-term debt borrowing
Principal payments on Jong-term debt
Proceeds from issuance of shares of beneficial interest
Dividends/distributions paid
Repurchase of shares and minority interest units
Payment of syndication costs

NET CASH FROM (USED FOR) FINANCING ACTIVITIES

(continued on next page)
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2003 2002
$ 169,498 84,304
779,536 517,097
(31,9085 » (17,768)
96,546 21,750
16,815 -
9,238 - Q ,662‘)
(103,093) (55,736)
(8,776) . (41,677) .
(26,304) (46,760)
(69,391) (137,481)
20,599 38,074
53,596 296,145
14,320 31,795
920,682 708,081
(38,863) 3 ,964,727)
413,288 -
(218,436) (78,228)
(400,000) -
39,913 16,810
(204,098) (6,026,143)
(30,000) 500,000
- (67,916)
(18,375) (28,184)
- 4,571,950
(418,989) (520,857)
218,348 1,135,771
(213,244) (94,333)
(207,848) -
(46,587) (222,002)
(716,695) 5,274,429




'CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS - page 2

2003 2002
NET CHANGE IN CASH : , ' $ (111) $ (43,635)
CASH AT BEGINNING OF PERIOD i 99,630 143,265
CASH AT END OF PERIOD o $ 99,519 $ 99,630
SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE
OF CASH FLOW INFORMATION .
Cash payments for interest _ ' $ 1,234,006 $ 826,589
'SUPPLEMENTAL SCHEDULE OF NONCASH
- FINANCING AND INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Acquisition of assets in exchange for the ' _
issuance of minority interest shares in UPREIT : $ 846,687 $ . 2,720,779
Acquisition of assets in exchange for assumption ‘
of long-term debt and issuance of related party payable $ 2953313 $ 4,297,242
Acquisition of assets in exchange for
assumption of special assessments payable $ - 3 317,211
Increase in land improvements due to
increase in special assessments payable $ - $ 10,804
Dividends declared $ 376,854 $ 325,141
Dividends reinvested (318,086) (277,078)
Dividends paid 1o shareholders , 58,768 48,063
Distributions declared to minority interest in UPREIT 154,476 50,704
Distributions reinvested by minority interest _ - {4,434)
Total dividends/distributions paid ' $ 213,244 $ 94,333
See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 6
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DAKOTA REAL ESTATE INVESTMENT TRUST
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2003 AND 2002

NOTE1- ORGANIZATION

Dakota Real Estate Investment Trust (the Trust) is organized as a real estate investment trust (REIT) incorporated
under the laws of North Dakota. Internal Revenue Code Section 856 requires that 75 percent of the assets of a
real estate investment trust must consist of real estate assets and that 75 percent of its gross income must be
derived from real estate. The net income of the REIT is allocated in.accordance with the stock ownership in the
same fashion as a regular corporation. ‘ ;

‘ ke '
Dakota Real Estate Investment Trust is the general pariner in Dakota UPREIT, a North Dakota limited
partnership, with ownership of approximately 64% and 77% as of December 31, 2003 and 2002, respectively.
Dakota UPREIT is the 100% owner of Amber Fields Apartments, LLC.

NOTE 2- PRINCIPAL ACTIVITY AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Principles of Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of Dakota REIT, and its operating partnership, Dakota
UPREIT. All significant intercompany transactions and balances have been eliminated in consolidation.

Principal Business Activity

Dakota REIT has a general partner interest in Dakota UPREIT, which owns and operates the following ﬁropeny
in Fargo: o .

Residential Property
Eight 24-plex apartments, two 30-plex apartments, two 6-plex townhomes, one 10-plex
townhome, one 18-plex townhome, and one 24-plex townhome.

Commercial Property
A 12,240 square foot office/warehouse building placed in service in August 2001.

An 18,320 square foot office building purchased in December 2001 and placed in service on
January 1, 2002. '

A 48,860 square foot shopping mall placed in service in July 2002.
Dakota UPREIT is the 100% owner of Amber Fields Apartments, LLC, which owns a 108-unit apartment project.
In addition Dakota UPREIT owns the following limited partnership interests:
Thirteen and one half (13.5) limited partner units of South Washingion Real Estate Investment
Limited Partnership (SWREILP). SWREILP owns an interest in the Richard P. Stadter Psychiatric
Hospital in Grand Forks, ND. Under the terms of the partnership agreement, the Trust is allocated
approximately 47% of the net gains and losses.
Four (4) limited partner units (approximately 18%) of PRE Limited Liability Limited Partnership -

(PRE). PRE developed, owns, and leases a company headquarters and pharmaceutical research
facility in Fargo, ND for PRACS Institute, Ltd.

{continued on next page) ' _ 7
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Eight (8) limited partner units (approximately 30%) of 32™ Center Limited Liability Limited
Partnership. 32™ Center Limited Liability lened Partnership developed, owns, and leases a strip
mall in Fargo, ND.

As general partner of Dakota UPREIT, Dakota REIT has full and excluswe management
responsibility for the properties. he]d by the UPREIT.

Concentration of Credit Risk

The Trust's cash balances are maintained in various bank deposit accounts. The deposit accounts may exceed.
federally insured limits at various times throughout the year. :

Estimates

“The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States
of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and
liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported
amounts of revenue and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment is stated at cost. Depreciation is computed using the straight-line and declining-balance
methods over the following estimated useful lives:

Land improvements ' 20 years
Buildings and improvements . 20-40 years
Furniture and fixtures o 7-12 years

Investmenis in Parinerships

Investments consist of limited partnership interests in entities owning real estate. Investments of limited
partnership interests of more than 20 percent are accounted for under the equity method. Investments are stated at
cost, plus the company’s equity in net earnings since acquisition, less any distributions received.

Less than 20 percent-owned companies are stated at cost. Dividends received are recorded as other income in the
statements of operations.

Financing Costs

Financing costs incurred in connection with financing have been capitalized and are being amortized over the life
of the financing using the straight-line method.

(continued on next page) 8

FS-11



NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Income Taxes

Dakota REIT is organized as a rea) estate investment trust (REIT), which calculates taxable income similar to
other domestic corporations, with the major difference being that a REIT is entitled to a deduction for dividends
paid. A REIT is generally required to distribute each year at least 90 percent of its taxable income. If it chooses to
retain the remaining 10 percent of taxable income, it may do so, but it will be subject t0 a corporate tax on such
income. REIT shareholders are taxed on REIT distributions of ordinary income in the same manner as they are
taxed on other corporate distributions. :

The Trust inteénds to continue to qualify as a real estate investment trust as defined by the Internal Revenue Code
and, as such, will not be taxed on the portion of the income that is distributed to the shareholders. In addition, the
Trust intends to distribute all of its taxable income, therefore, no provision or liability for income taxes have been
recorded in the financial statements..

Dakota UPREIT is organized as a limited partnership. Income or loss of the UPREIT is allocated to the partners
in accordance with the provisions of the Internal Revenue Code 704(c). UPREIT status allows non-recognition of
gain by an owner of appreciated real estate if that owner contributes the real estate to a partnership in exchange
for partnership interest. The conversion of partnership interest to shares of beneficial interest in the REIT will be

a taxable event to the limited partner.

Revenue recognition

Housing units are rented under short-term lease agreements. Commercial space is rented under long-term lease
agreements. Rent income from tenants is recognized in the month in which it is earned rather than received.

Advertising

Costs incurred for advertising are expensed as incurred.

NOTE 3 - RESTRICTED DEPOSITS

2003 2002
Tenant security deposits $ 160,652 $ 134,348
Real estate tax and insurance escrows 436,647 367,256
Replacement reserves 396,532 178,096

$ 993,831 3 679,700

Tenant Security Deposits

Pursuant to management policy, the Trust has set aside funds to repay tenant security deposits upon tenant move-out.

(continued on next page) : . 9
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Real Esiate Tax and Insurance Escrows

Pursuant to the terms of certain mortgages and management policy, the Trust established and maintains a real
estate tax escrow and insurance escrow to pay real estate taxes and insurance. The Trust is to contribute to the

account monthly an amount equal to 1/12 of the estimated real estate taxes and insurance premijums.

- Replacement Reserves

Pursuant to the terms of certain mortgages and Board policy, the Trust established and maintains several
replacement reserve accounts. The Trust makes monthly deposits into the replacement reserve accounts to be
used for repairs and replacements on the property. Certain replacement reserve accounts require authorization

from the mortgage company for withdrawals.

NOTE 4- PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

Property and cquipmcm as of December 31, 2003 is as follows:

Residential Commercial Total
Land and land improvements $ 2,880,500 $ 2,575,788 $ 5,456,288
Building 15,915,584 3,855,674 19,771,258
Fumiture and fixtures 1,770,134 166,666 1,936,800
Construction in progress S L 3,801,500 . 3,801,500
v ‘ 24,367,718 6,598,128 . 30,965,846
Less accumulated depreciation (1,988,528) (202,407) (2,190,93%5)
$ 22,379,190 $ 6,395,721 $ 28,774,911
Property and equipment as of December 31, 2002 is as follows:
Residential Commercial Total
Land and land improvements $ 2,567,500 $ 2,677,327 $ 5,244,827
Building 14,102,317 3,966,768 18,069,085
Fumniture and fixtures 1,617,772 156,665 1,774,437
Construction in progress ‘ 2,251,267 230,906 2,482,173
: 20,538,856 7,031,666 27,570,522
Less accumulated depreciation (1,355,531) (85,693) (1,441,224)
$ 19,183,325 $ 6,945973 - § 26,129,298

(continued on next page)
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 5- INVESTMENTS IN PARTNERSHIPS

The Trust’s investments in partnerships as of December 31, 2003 and 2002 consists of the following:

2003 2002
South Washington Real Estate Investment Limited Partnership $ 235,407 $ 243 418
32nd Center Limited Liability Limited Partnership . 400,000 N -
PRE Limited Liability Limited Partnership ‘ | 200,000 200,000

$ 835,407 $ 443418

NOTE 6 - SHORT-TERM NOTES PAYABLE

Short-term notes payable consists of:

2003 2002
v$250,000 variable rate line of credit (5.0% at December 31,
2003), due November 2004, unsecured $ 250,000 $ 250,000
$250,000 variable rate line of credit (5.0% at December 31, '
2003), due April 2004, unsecured 220,000 250,000

$ 470,000 $ 500,000

NOTE 7- RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Due from Relaied Party

At December 31, 2003 and 2002, the Trust has operating cash surpluses of $26,426 and $35,664, respectively,
that is being held by Valley Rental Service, an entity controlled by George Gaukler, advisor to and a member of
the Board of Directors, to pay operating payables, which is due on demand.

Investments

In December 2003, the Trust purchased two apartment buildings for a total of $3,800,000 from a company in_
which George Gaukler is an owner. The Trust assumed the mortgage on the building, issued 135,470 Dakota
UPREIT Limited Partnership units (valued at $846,687), and issued a related party payable for $126,710 to
George Gaukler. The apartments buildings were appraised at $3,800,000 by a certified independent appraiser.

(continued on next page) ‘ 11
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

In May 2003, the Trust paid $400,000 for 8 units of a limited partnership, which developed, owns, and leases a
strip mall in Fargo, ND. One of the general partners of the limited partnership is George Gaukler.

In December 2002, the Trust purchased an apartment building for a total of $2,250,000 from a company in which
George Gaukler is an owner. The Trust paid $1,800,000 in cash to George Gaukler and issued 3,600 Dakota
UPREIT Limited Partnership units (valued at $450,000) to the unrelated parties. The apartment building was
appraised at $2,250,000 by a certified independent appraiser.

In June 2002, the Trust purchased an apartment building for approximately $5,900,000 from a group of
individuals, including Kevin Christianson, a member of the Board of Directors of the Trust. The Trust paid.
$196,483 in cash, issued 9,544 Dakota UPREIT Limited Partnership units (valued at $1,193,007), assumed the
special assessments, and assumed the mortgage on the apartment building.

Property Management Fee

During 2003 and 2002, the Trust incurred property management fees of 4 percent of rents to Valley Rental -

Service. For the years ended December 31, 2003 and 2002, the Trust paid management fees of $83,852 and
$73,350, respectively. :

During 2003 and 2002, the Trust incurred property management fees of 4 percent of rents to Property Resources
Group, an entity in which Kevin Christianson is a principal. The Trust paid management fees of $31,156 and
$5,401 for the years ended December 31, 2003 and 2002.

The Trust pays property managemem fees of 4 percent of rents on propertiecs managed by un-related
management companies.

Advisory Management Fee

The Trust incurred advisory management fees of $70,115 and $42,875 in 2003 and 2002, respectively, to Dakota
REIT Management, Inc., an entity controlled by George Gaukler. At December 31, 2002, the Trust owed the
related party $2,248 for these fees. .

Commissions

During 2003 and 2002, the Trust paid $11,480 and $39,810, respectively, to Bison Capital, Inc., an entity
controlled by George Gaukler, for commissions on the sale of shares of beneficial interest and UPREIT interest.

Acquisition Fees

During 2002, the Trust paid $25,000, respectively, to Dakota REIT Management, Inc. for acquxsmon fees. These
fees are for performing due diligence on properties acquired from unrelated parties.

Rent Up Income

During 2003, the Trust received rent up income of $54,085 from George Gaukler.

(continued on next page) 12
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 8 - MORTGAGE NOTES PAYABLE

Mortgage notes payable consists of:

~ 7.1% mortgage note payable, due in monthly installments of
$30,845, unpaid principal balance and interest due April 2024, -
secured by a mortgage on property and equipment and
personal limited guaranty of George Gaukler

7.25% mortgage note payable, due in monthly installments of
$34,075, unpaid principal balance and interest due September
2011, secured by a mortgage on property and equipment, the
replacement reserve, an assignment of rents, and a personal
limited guaranty of George Gaukler

7.29% mortgage note payable, due in monthly installments of
$29,793, unpaid principal balance and interest due June
2011, secured by a morigage on property and equipment,
accounts receivable, the replacement reserve, and a personal
limited guaranty of George Gaukler

Variable rate mortgage note payable, (4.25% at December 31,
2003) due in monthly installments of $24,042, adjusted annually,
unpaid principal and interest 'due June 2007, secured by a
mortgage on property and equipment and an assignment of
rents - see note (A)

Mortgage note payable at 6.5% until 2007, then variable, due

" in monthly installments of $11,394, unpaid principal balance
balance and interest due January 2028, secured by a mortgage
on property and equipment - see (B)

Variable rate mortgage note payable, (5.25% at December 31,
2003) due in monthly installments of $6,284, adjusted annually,
unpaid principal and interest due January 2007, secured by a
mortgage on property and equipment and an assignment of
rents - see note (C)

Variable rate mortgage note payable, (6.125% at December 31,
2003) due in monthly installments of $18,451 adjusted annually,
unpaid principal and interest due August 2028, secured by a
mortgage on property and equipment and an assignment of rents

(A) - Maximum rate of 8.5%.
(B) - $1,670,000 available to borrow. -
(C) - Maximum rate of 8%.

(continued on next page)
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2003 2002
$ 3,977,303‘ $ 4,061,772
4,892,904 4,940,250
4,251,985 4,293,555
3,518,585 3,656,426
798,002 871,950
867,475 901,296
2,813,855 ]

$ 21,120,114

$ 18,725,249
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Long-term debt maturities are as follows:

Years ending December 31, " Amount
2004 . $ 416,686
2005 ‘ : 443,160
2006 ' ‘ 471,371
2007 4,223,552
2008 346,815
Thereafter : ‘ 15,218,530

$ 21,120,114

The Trust has loan agreements containing certain covenants related to, among other matters, the maintenance of
debt coverage ratios. ' : '
NOTE 9. RENTALS UNDER OPERATING LEASES

‘Commercial space is rented under long-term Jease agreements. Minimum future rentals on noncancelable
operating leases as of December 31 are as follows: ‘

Years ending December 31, ' : Amount
2004 : $ 468,183
2005 402,239
2006 ' 315,005
2007 ‘ 204,449
2008 ' 156,305
Thereafter 346,712

$ 1,892,893

NOTE 10 - STOCK SPLIT
On June 1, 2003, the Trust’s Board of Directors declared a 20 to 1 stock split thereby increasing the Trust’s
authorized shares of beneficial interest from 50,000 shares to 10,000,000 shares and the outstanding shares by

882,692. All references in the accompanying financial statements to the number of shares of beneficial interest
and per share amounts for 2002 have been restated to reflect the stock split.

(continued on next page) 14
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE ‘ll - BUSINESS COMBINATIONS

In December 2003, the Trust purchased Central Park Apartments, two 30-unit apartment buildings for
approximately $3,800,000. The trust assumed the mortgage on the buildings, issued 135,470 Dakota UPREIT
Limited Partnership units (valued at $846,687), and issued a related party payable to George Gaukler.

In December 2002, the Trust purchased Westlake Townhomes 11, a 24-plex townhome apanmént building for
$2,250,000. The Trust paid $1,800,000 in cash and issued 3,600 Dakota UPREIT Limiped Partnership units

(valued at $450,000). . '

In July 2002, the Trust purchased Pioneer Center, a 48,860 square foot shopping mall for approximately
$5,100,000. The Trust paid cash of $3,881,937, issued 9,544 Dakota UPREIT Limited Partnership units (valued
at $1,077,772), and assumed $145,549 in special assessments on the apartment building.

In June 2002, Amber Fields Apartments, LLC, a 100% owned subsidiary of Dakota UPREIT, purchased all of the
assets of Amber Fields Investments, LLC, which owned a 108-unit apartment building, for approximately
$5,900,000. Amber Fields paid $196,483 in cash, issued 9,544 Dakota UPREIT Limited Partnership units (valued
at $1,193,007), assumed $171,662 in special assessments, and assumed the $4,297,242 morigage on the
apartment building. '

NOTE 12 - SUBSEQUENT EVENT
Subsequent to year-end, the Trust entered into a purchase contract to acquire the First Center South strib mall
located in Fargo, North Dakota at a purchase price of $8,750,000. The Trust intends to finance the project with a

$7,120,000 mortgage, the issuance of additional equity, and an exchange of the Coldwell Banker building
currently owned by the Trust.

15
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‘DAKOTA REAL ESTATE INVESTMENT TRUST
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DAKOTA REAL ESTATE INVESTMENT TRUST
CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULES OF FUNDS FROM OPERATIONS
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2003 AND 2002

2003 2002
FUNDS FROM OPERATIONS *
Net income before minority interest $ 266,044 $ 106,055
Plus depreciation and amortization : ' 779,536 517,097
Plus distributions from investment partnerships 39,913 - 16,810
Plus loss on disposal from sale of property and equipment 16,815 -
Less noncash portion of income from equity investments (31,902) (17,768)
FUNDS FROM OPERATIONS (FFO) . , $ 1,070,406 $ 622,194 .
FFO per UPREIT share (on annual basis) $ 0.69 $ 0.62
Price ($6.75) / FFO Ratio (on annual basis) $ 9.83 $ 10.92
WEIGHTED AVERAGE SHARES 1,558,141 1,006,640

* Funds from operations (FFO) is a supplemental non-GAAP financial measurement used as a standard in the
real estate industry to measure and compare the operating performance of real estate companies. The
Price/FFO Ratio is similar to the Price-Earnings (P-E) ratio.

16
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First Center South .

Financial Statements for the Year Ended Deceﬁ]ber 31,2003

Balance Sheets (Unaudited)
Income Statements (Unaudited)

Notes to Financial Statements
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First Center South
Balance Sheet (Unaudited)
" December 31, 2003

Assets

Current Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Accounts Receivable
Notes Receivable
Deferred Expenses
Prepaid Expenses and Other Assets
Total Current Assets

Property and Equipment
Developed Land '
Property and Improvements

Total Property and Equipment

Total Assets

Liabilities and Capital

Current Liabilities
Accrued Expenses
Other Liabilities

Total Current Liabilities

Long-Term Liabilities
Mortgage Payable
Total Long-Term Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Capital _
Owner's Capital
Retained Earnings
Current Earnihgs (Losses)
Total Capital

Total Liabilities and Capital

FS-22

12/31/2003

174,655
{1,500)

24,987
164,705

118,145
480,992

1,458,857

5,692,243

7,161,100

7,632,092

135,219
23,371

158,590

5,314,151

5,314,151

5,472,741

1,581,106
557,568

20,677

2,159,351

7,632,092



First Center South
‘Income Statement (Unaudited)
December 31, 2003

 12/31/2003

Income _
Base Rent" C 745,798
Additional Rent - Current 209,548
Escalation Revenue Accrual 3,855
Prior Year Escalation ' . (399)
Percentage Rent _ 11,540
Termination Fee . _ 3,394
Late Fees - ‘ : 2,340
Miscellaneous Income - ‘ 3,000
Total Income 978,776
Expenses .
Window Cleaning ‘ 15
Electricity ‘ ‘ 10,849
Gas o : 8,572
Water/Sewer 7,689
HVAC Maintenance - 1,420
Electrical Maintenance ’ 2,439
Building Labor 9,458
Landscaping ‘ 10,629
Snow Removal 17,368
Parking Lot/Garage . 14,105
General Building | ' _ 2,288
Roof Repairs o . 2,898
Plumbing ' 1,026
Signs 550
Management Fees 48,437
Insurance - Property : 23,556
 Real Estate Taxes : 101,315
Total Expense 262,614
Net Income (Loss) before Depreciation 716,162
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- First Center' South

Notes to Financia) Statements

NOTE 1 - NATURE OF BUSINESS

First Center South is a 103,860 square foot community shopping center comprised of 22 retail suites
anchored by a 56,200 square foot grocery store. The operations of First Center South consists of leasing
retail suites to various tenants

NOTE 2 - BASIS OF PRESENTATION

Dal_(o_ta REIT he}s entered into a purchase agreement 1o acquire the property upon obtaining financing. The
anticipated closing date is Apnl 15, 2004. The historical financial statements have been prepared for the

- purpose of complying with Regulation A of the Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC), which

requires certain information with respect to real estate operations to be acquired to be included with certain
filings with the SEC. The financial statements include the historical balance sheet and income-and- -
operating expenses of First Center South. The financial statements do not include a provision for
depreciation, which will differ significantly under proposed future operations.

NOTE 3 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

. The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles

requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts-ef-assets and-
liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities as of the date of the financial statements and the
reported amounts of revenues and expenses dunng Lhe reporting period. Actual results could differ from .

those estimates.

. NOTE 4 - PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

Generally agcepted accounting principles require assets to be listed at historical cost. The property is listed
at the historical costs to the original owners. Historical cost is not a reflection of current market values,

NOTE 5 - REVENUES AND EXPENSES
Operations for the year ending December 31, 2003 may not be typical of future operating results.

Management fees are based of 5 percent of effective gross revenue. Under proposed future operations,
management fees will be based on 5 percent of net operating income.

" Except for the anchor tenant, whose lease 1s extended to July 20]3, mitial Jeases are typically 5 years in
length with options to extend.
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DAKOTA REAL ESTATE INVESTMENT TRUST
PROFORMA BALANCE SHEETS (UNAUDITED)

DECEMBER 31, 2003

12/31/2003

ASSETS

Real Estate Investments
(less accumulated depreciation)

Minority Interests in Real Estate Partnerships

Cash
Restricted Deposits
Accounts Réceivable
Prepaid Expenses
Financing Costs
(less accumulated amortization)
LIABILITIES
Morigage Notes Payable
Short-term Notes Payable
Special Assessments Payable
Due to Related Party
Tenant Security Deposits Payable
Accounts Payable
. Accrued Expenses

Total Liabilities
Minority Interest in Subsidiary

OWNERS EQUITY

04/15/2004 02/01/2004 Resuit of
Dakota Disposition of  Purchase of Disposition/
REIT Property. Property Acquisition
$28,774 911 (1,422,869) 8,75.0,000‘ $36,102,042
835,407 835,407
99,519 605,025 704,544
993,831 993,831
204,722 204,722
75,643 75,643
128,846 128,846
$31,112,879 (817,844) 8,750,000 $39,045,035
$21,120,114 (867,475) 7,120,000‘ $27,372,639
470,000 470,000
281,456 (8,946) 272,510
126,710 126,710
151,832 151,832
88,150 88,150
661,033 .661,033
22,899,295 (876,421) 7,120,000 29,142,874
4,125,518 | 4,125,518
- 4,088,066 58,577 1,630,000 5,776,643
$31,112,879 (817,844) — 8,750,000 $39,045,035
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DAKOTA REAL ESTATE INVESTMENT TRUST
COMBINED PROFORMA STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS (UNAUDITED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2003

INCOME

Income from Rental Operations

Interest Income _ ‘

Income from Investments

Other income

Loss on Disposai of Property
Total Income

EXPENSES

Expenses from Rental Operations
Interest Expense
Depreciation and Amortization
Real Estate Taxes '
Utilities
‘Maintenance and Payroll
Property Management Fees
Administrative
Insurance

Administration of REIT
Advisory Management Fees
Directors Fees
Administration
Insurance
Professional Fees

Total Expenses
Income Before Minority Interest

Minorify Interest

Net Income

' Dakota

Projected
Result of
Dispositions/

Discontinued New Acquisitions
REIT Operations Operations  on Operations
$3,821,139 (263,356) 1,056,655  $4,614,438
20,913 0 : 0 20,913
56,902 0 0 56,902
9,473 0 0 9,473
(16,815) 0 0 (16,815)
3,891,612 {263,356) 1,056,655 4,684,911
1,241,932 (42,046) 371,407 1,671,293
779,636 (30,154) 179,760 929,142
523,494 (36,054) 103,056 580,496
333,868 (21,101) 34,720 347,487
242,398 (23,695) 76,706 295409
139,453 (6,867) 52,833 185,419
172,144 (6,442) 0 165,702
- 89,874 (4,169) 27,000 112,705
3,622,699 (170,528) 845,482 4,197,653
70,115 (5,027) 13,040 78,128
9,000 0 0 9,000
3,129 0 0 3,129
12,684 0 0 12,684
7,941 0 0 7,941
102,869 (5,027) 13,040 110,882 -
3,625,568 (175,555) 858,622 4,308,535
266,044 (87,801) 198,133 376,376
(96,546) 31,608 (54,883) (119,821)
$169,498 (§56,193) $143,250 $256,555
2
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Dakota Real Estate Investment Trust
Notes to Pro Forma Financial Statements

The purpose of this pro forma is to present, to the best of management's knowledge and belief, the
Trust's expected change in financial position resulting from the April 15, 2004 disposition of the Coldwell
Banker office building in Fargo, North Dakota and the February 1, 2004 acquisition of the First Center
South strip mall in Fargo, North Dakota.

NOTE 1 - PROPERTY ACQUIRED
First Center South strip mall

On February 1, 2004, Dakota UPREIT Limited Partnership entered into a purchase contract to acquire
the First Center South strip mall located at 32nd Avenue West and 25th Street South, Fargo, ND.

The purchase price is $8,750,000. UPREIT intends to mortgage the property in the amount of
$7,120,000. Terms of the mortgage include a 30 year amortization, ten year balloon, with the interest
rate at 1.25% spread over the ten year treasury, at the time of closing. The contract calls for a sixty day
closing date. Equity needed to purchase this property will come from a new public offering and a
potential 1031 exchange of the office building currently being sold by UPREIT. Dakota REIT will use
their line of credit with First international Bank to ciose on the property until additional shares are
approved and sold. »

NOTE 2 - PROPERTY DISPOSITIONS

Coldwell Banker Office Building

On April 15, 2004 the Trust sold the Coldwell Banker office building in Fargo, ND.
The sale price is $1,481,446. The sale resulted in net cash proceeds of
$605,025 and a capital gain of approximately $58,577.
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BEST-EFFORTS UNDERWRITING AGREEMENT '

Thls Best-Efforts Underwriting Agreement (the “Agreement”) is made this 2 _;_/_ day of

‘ ' , 2004, between Dakota Real Estate Investment Trust, a North Dakota Business

" Trust wrth its. prmc1pa1 office at 3002 32™ Avenue SW, Suite 280, Fargo, North Dakota, 58103
(the “Trust”), and Capital Financial Services, Inc., a registered securities broker/dealer with its -
principal office at 1 North Main Street, Minot, North Dakota 58703 (“Underwriter™). .

' ~ Whereas, the Trust intends to file a Form 1-A Registration Statement with the Securities |
- and Exchange Commission (the “Commission”) to register for sale to the public- 428 571 shares
of its Units of Beneﬁmal Interest (hereinafter “Shares”) and,

o Whereas, Underwriter is a Broker-Dealer registered with the National Association of
Securities Dealers (the “NASD”) and is also registered as a securities broker/dealer in the' states
- of North Dakota and Minnesota in which shares will also be registered for sale by the Trust.

NOW, THEREFORE in consideration of the mutual covenants herein contained, it is
greed as follows: : ‘

1. - The Trust represents and warrants to Underwriter that:

’ (a) The Trust will use its best efforts to file with the Commission a registration statement

on Form 1-A for the registration of the Shares and may have filed one or more amendments
‘thereof. Before such registration statement becomes effective, the Trust may file with the
Commission a further amendment thereof, copies of which will be delivered to Underwriter.
The Registration Statement and any amendments will be submitted to Underwriter prior to ﬁhng
and will be subJect to approva.l by Underwriter and Underwriter’s counsel.

~ (b) When the Registration Statement becomes effective and at all subsequent times
~ during which the Registration Statement is effective, the Registration Statement (and any post-
effective amendment thereof) will fully comply with the provisions of the Securities Act of 1933
and the Rules under the Act (“the Act”) and will not contain any untrue statement of a material
fact and will not omit to state any material fact required to be stated therein or necessary in order
to make the statements therein not misleading, however, the Trust makes no representations or
- warranties as to the information contained in or omitted from the Registration Statement or any
‘amendment in reliance upon and in conformity with information furnished in writing to the

Trust by or on behalf of the Underwriter.

(c) During the term of this Agreement, all corporate proceedings and legal matters
undertaken by the Trust related to the Offering will be saﬂsfactory in all matenal respects to

Underwriter.
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(d) The Underwriter may terminate this Agreement if, between the date of this
‘Agreement and the effective date of the Registration Statement, (1) there has been a material
adverse change in the Trust’s business or financial condition or future prospects; (2) market
conditions, in the sole judgment of Underwriter, will not justify the proposed Offering; or (3) the
financial or business condition or future prospects of the Trust are not as represented to the
Underwriter prior to the date of this Agreement, or are such that they will not justify an offering
* of the type discussed in this Agreement. The Trust will notify Underwriter promptly of any
material change in the Trust’s affairs, financial condition or future prospects actually lmown to

the Trust

(e) Etde Baﬂly LLP is an independent accountant w1th respect to the Trust as requlred by
the Act and the Rules under the Act. , o

(f) The financial statements filed with or as part of the Registration Statement present
fairly the financial position, results of operations and changes in financial position of the Trust at
the respective dates and for the respective periods indicated, all in conforrmty with generally -
accepted accounting principles applied on a consistent basis throughout the periods involved.
The Trust has no material contmgent obligation that is not disclosed in the Reglstratlon

Statement.

(g) The Shares conform to the description contained in the Reglstratlon Statement and are
duly and validly authorized by the Trust.

(h) The Trust is a duly orgamzed and validly ex1st1ng business trust in good standmg
under the laws of the state of North Dakota

2. The Trust 'hereby appoints Underwriter as its exclusive agent to be the principal
underwriter, on a best effort basis, to offer said Shares to the public for sale for $7.00 per Share
with a minimum purchase of 285 Shares by each individual investor. The Trust retains, in its
sole and absolute discretion, the right to control the allocation of shares that may be offered for

sale, or sold, at any given time by Underwriter.

3. The Underwnter agrees, represents and warrants to the Trust as follows:

(a) Underwriter agrees, solely on a best efforts basis, to conduct a sales and marketing
effort necessary to market the Shares in accordance with the terms and conditions of this
Agreement. This Agreement will become effective only upon a declaration by the Commission
that the Registration Statement is effective and by the approval of the sale of the shares by the
applicable state Securities Commissioners. This Agreement will terminate on the earliest of (i)
notice of termination by either party to the other party, (ii) the termination or completion of the
offering made pursuant to the Registration Statement or (iii) if the Registration Statement is no’

longer effectxve under the Act or applicable state securmes laws;
Exhibit 1-2
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' (b) Underwriter and all of its agents are vahdly reglstered with the National Assocmhon |
.of Securities Dealers, and with either the state of North Dakota or Minnesota, and are authorrzed
'under ex1st1ng federal and state law to offer these shares for sale to the public; -

. (c) In marketmg and selling these shares, Underwnter will make no statements in
contradiction to the information in the Registration Statement, will fully comply with the
provisions of the Act, and will not make any untrue statement of a material fact and will not
‘omit to state any material fact required to be stated therein or necessary in order to make the

statements therein not misleading;

(d) Underwnter will not offer for sale, or sell, these shares to anyone to whom it would
be illegal to offer or. sell these shares; _ , ‘

: (e)-Underwriter, will _obtain, and provide to the Trust, a “no objection” letter from the
‘NASD in connection with the offering contemplated by the Registration Statement and will
obtain, and provide to the Trust, a copy of all clearances required for a broker/dealer or
underwriter to offer these shares for sale in Mirmesota and North Dakota.

4. The Trust will provide Underwriter with prornpt written notification of the
effectiveness of the Registration Statement under the Act and approval by all applicable state

securities commissioners.

5. Underwriter will provide the Trust with prompt written notification of the “
objection” letter from the NASD in connection with the offering contemplated by the
Registration Statement and all clearances obtained in cormection with filings made under state
securities laws regarding the regulatron of broker/dealers or underwriters. :

6. The parties will promptly advise the other party and confirm in wrmng the happenmg
of any event, or the threat or initiation of any action or proceeding, that would impair or prevent
~ the Offering of the securities hereunder, including any stop orders, suspension or other

regulatory orders. The parties agree that they will not settle or conclude any regulatory action

without first consultmg with the other party in good faith.

7. The Trust will be responsible for paying all costs and expenses relating to the
registration of the Shares, including the preparation, printing and filing of the Registration
‘Statements and the prospectus contained therein (the “Prospectus”) and all amendments and
exhibits thereto, all filing and registration fees and costs under federal or state securities laws,

and all legal, accounting, printing and filing fee expenses in connection therewith.

8. Underwriter will be responsible for paying all solicitation costs and expenses in

- connection with the offering of Shares, including travel, telephone, and other expenses incurred
by its salespersons. - Underwriter will be responsible for all its internal costs and expenses in
connection with review by the NASD and any broker/dealer or underwrlter regulations of the

C:‘\.TEMP\Unda Writer Agreementv. S(revised).doc 3
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states of Minnesota and North Dakota, including electronic filings. Underwriter will be’ -
responsible for payment of the registration fees to NASD Corporate Finance. The costs of -
completing any changes to the registration statement required by NASD Corporate Finance
- and/or any state securities commission will be the responsibility of the Trust. The Trust will be .
responsible for payment of blue sky registration of the Shares with the States of Minnesota and
North Dakota as well as any other states in which the Shares are to be sold. |

9 As a compensation for its services hereunder, Underwnter will receive payment
totaling 9% of the proceeds of all sales actually subscribed and fully paid for. This payment will
consist of a 7% commission and a 2% nonaccountable allowance. All payments to the .

Underwriter will be rounded down to the nearest penny.

: 10. Underwriter may,‘ in its discretion enter into agreements with other Broker-Dealers

- registered with the National Association of Securities Dealers to sell Shares in accordance with |
selling group agreements (Selected Dealer Agreement). Under such Selected Dealer
Agreements, Underwriter will negotiate any-subcommissions that will be paid to the selling
broker by Underwriter. The Trust will not be responsible for any commissions paid to selling

" brokers. Selling brokers are to be paid entirely by Underwriter from the proceeds of .
- Underwriter’s 9% payment. Underwriter represents and warrants that any selling arrangements
pursuant to Selected Dealer Agreements will comply in all respects with NASD regulations and
any applicable state laws. Underwriter represents that any broker who enters into a Selected =
Dealer Agreement with Underwriter will be validly registered with the NASD and with either |
the state of North Dakota or Minnesota. Notwithstanding anything in this Agreement to the
contrary, the Trust retains the right, in its sole and absolute dlSCI'CthI] to approve or dlsapprove

any and all Selected Dealer Agreements.

11. Upon reasonable request by Underwriter, the Trust will provide'to Underwriter and
Underwriter’s counsel all documents and information related to the Trust’s affairs, including but
not limited to property reports, asset valuations, financial reports, news releases Board of

Trustees and Unitholder meeting minutes, and material contracts.

, - 12. All officers, directors, prmcrpal umtholders and promoters of the Trust w111 provide
to Underwriter responses to Underwriter’s Questronnalre attached hereto as Exhlblt A. '

o 13. Underwriter, and any of its agents, will cornply in all respects with a11 applicable
NASD Conduct Rules, including but not limited to Rule 2110-1, 2420-2710(c)(7)(A), 2730,
2740, and 2750 of the NASD Conduct Rules, and with all applicable regulations of the states of

North Dakota and anesota regarding the sale of these Shares.

14. Any notice to be given under this Agreement will be deemed properly given three
days after the same is deposited postage prepaid with the United States Postal Servrce for First

Class or Prlorlty Dehvery to the following:
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" If to the Trust: If to Underwriter:

Rdbert Walstad

- George Gaukler '
Dakota REIT Management, Inc. - ND Capital, Inc.
13002 32" Avenue SW, Suite 280 1 North Main Street
Fargo, ND 58103 _ - Mimot, ND 58703
Telephone: (701) 239-6879 N Telephone: (701) 852-5292

Fax: (701) 838-4902

- 15. The Trust hereby indemnifies and holds Underwriter harmless from all claims,
demands, liabilities and expenses arising out of or based on any of the representations,
warranties or agreements made by the Trust herein or arising out of or based upon any untrue
statement or alleged statement of any material facts contained in the Registration Statement, the

- Prospectus, .or any amendment or supplement thereto, or arising out of or based upon the
omission or alleged omission to state a material fact required to be stated therein~or riecessary to -
make the statements therein not misleading. The Trust will reimburse Underwriter for any legal
‘or other expenses reasonably incurred in connection with investigation or defending any such -
loss, claim, demand, damage, liability or action as such expenses are incurred. ‘

16. Underwriter hereby indemnifies and holds the Trust harmless from all claims,
demands, liabilities and expenses arising out of or based on any of the representations,
warranties or agreements made by the Underwriter herein or arising out of or based upon any -
untrue statement or alleged statement of any material facts made by the Underwriter, or any of -
its agents, or arising out of or based upon the omission or alleged omission to state a matérial
fact required to be stated therein or necessary to make the statements therein not misleading.
Underwriter will reimburse the Trust for any legal or other expenses reasonably incurred in
connection with investigation or defending any such loss, claim, demand, damage, liability or
action as such expenses are incurred. o ‘ .

17. The parties represent and agree that no person has acted as a finder in connection
with this Agreement and each will indemnify the other party with respect to any claim for a

finder’s fee in connection herewith.

: 18. This agreement will be binding upon and will inure to the benefit of the parties, their
successors and assigns, however it may not be assigned by either party without the written
consent of the other party. This Agreement will be governed by and construed in accordance
with the laws of the State of North Dakota. It may not be changed or modified except by means

of a writing signed by both parties.
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above.

C:\TEMP\.Under Writer Agreementv. 5(revised).doc

in witness, the parties have executed this Agreement as of the day and year first written

Capital Financial Services, Inc. -

By%ﬁ ML

Its. | oMl £F Lompufwe ofFicel

6
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DAKOTA REAL ESTATE INVESTMENT TRUST
: The Dakota REIT

AMENDED AND RESTATED
- DECLARATION OF TRUST

The Dakota Real Estate Investment Trust ("Trust") is a registered and unincorporated business

trust organized in North Dakota pursuant to Titles 10 (House Bill No. 1392), 47, S9 and Chapter 30.1-32
of the North Dakota Century Code. The Trust intends to qualify as a real estate investment trust ("REIT")
for federal income tax purposes. Dakota REIT Management, Inc., is the Adviser and Trustor of the Trust,
and the individuals who have each separately signed and executed this Declaration of Trust at the end’
hereof shall act and are hereby identified as the TRUSTEES and shall for all Trust purposes be at all
times hercinafter identified and known as either "TRUSTEES" or "BOARD OF TRUSTEES."
Investors who. purchase and pay for transferrable Units of Beneficial Interest will be sometimes
hereinafter identified as "INVESTORS,” "SHAREHOLDERS," - "UNIT OWNERS,"
"UNITHOLDERS" and/or "BENEFICIARIES." '

This Real Estate Investment Trust will acquire eligible real estate and hold, manage, administer,
control, and invest or dispose of said real estate by the Trustees empowered to do so for the benefit and
profit of any person who may become a Unit Owner by purchasing Shares which are the equivalent of
transferable Units of Beneficial Interest in this Real Estate Investment Trust, and will acquire interest in
other REITs or UPREITS as the Trustees so determine.

This Real Estate Investment Trust shall have the following powers as conferred by North Dakota
law:

1. Unless the Declaration of Trust provides otherwise, have perpetual existence
unaffected by any rule against perpetuities.

2. Sue be sued, complain, and defend in all courts.

3. Transact its business, carry on its operations, and exercise the powers granted by
this title in any state, territory, district, or possession of the United States and in
any foreign country.

4. Make contracts, incur liabilities, and borrow money.

5. Sell, mortgage, lease, pledge, exchange, convey, transfer, and otherwise dispose

of all or any part of its assets.

6. Issue bonds, notes, and other obligations and secure them by mortgage or deed of
trust of all or any part of its assets. v

7. Acquife by purchase or in any other manner and take, receive, own, hold title in
the name of the Trust, use, employ, improve, encumber, and otherwise deal with
any interest in real and personal property, wherever located.
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10.

11.

13.

, The Trust intends to invest in permissible properties and hold at least seventy-five percent (75%)
of the value of its assets, either directly or indirectly through UPREIT investments, in real estate assets,
government securities, cash, and cash items, including receivables.
properties irrespective of their location as long as permitted by local law, which is intended to include
commercial properties, multi-family dwellings, to include apartment buildings, and such properues as

Purchase, take, receive, subscribe for, or otherwise acquire, own, hold, vote, use,
employ, sell, mortgage, loan, pledge, or otherwise chspose of and deal in and
with: .

a. Securities, shares, and other interests in any obligations of
domestic and foreign corporations, other real estate investment
trusts, umbrella partnership real estate investment trusts, -
associations, partnerships, and individuals; and

b. - Direct and indirect obligations of the United States, any other
government, state, territory, government district, and
municipality, and any instrumentality of them.

Elect or appoint trustees, officers, and agents of the trust for the period of time
the Declaration of Trust or bylaws provide, deﬁne their duties, and determine
their compensation.

Adopt and implement employee and officer benefit plans.

Make and alter bylaws not inconsistent with law or with its Declaration of Trust
to regulate the government of the real estate investment trust and the

: admmlstranon of its affairs.

Exercise these powers, mcludmg the power to take, hold, and dispose of the title
to property in the name of the Trust or in the name of its Trustees, without the
filing of any bond. ' :

Generally exercise the powers set forth in its Declaration of Trust which are not
inconsistent with law and are appropriate to promote and attain the purposes set

" forth in its Declaration of Trust.

acquxred may be purchased for cash or thh mortgage financing or leverage.

The Trustor hereby designates the following named persons as the original Board of Trustees and
beneficiaries under this Trust and specifies the Units of Beneficial Interest that each is to receive upon the

payment of the required consideration by them as being:

The Trustees serve three-year terms, with four Trustees appointed to each term. The Trustees

George Gaukler Duane Huber
Ray Braun Gorman King, Jr.
Bradley C. Fay Stan Ryan

Brian Henderson Kermit E. Bye

shall serve the following initial terms:
1-year terms :

Brad Fay
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Duane Huber
~ Jeff Schlossman
An as-yet named replacement for Kermit Bye

2-year terms
Ray Braun
Gorman King, Jr.
Roy Sheppard

~ Peter Gugisberg

. 3-year terms
Brion Henderson
Stan Ryan
Kevin Christianson
‘George Gaukler

After the conclusion of each of the above-stated terms, the Trustees shall be elected to three-year
terms. The number of Trustees may be increased or decreased by a majority of the Trustees, but shall be
no fewer than seven (7) nor more than twelve (12) at any time. '

Within the above limits, the number of trustees may be changed from time to time by a majority
vote of the Trustees then in office. Vacancies resulting from the death, resignation or incompetence of a
Trustee, when any are so created, or created by an increase in the number of Trustees, may be filled by
appointment by a maJority of the then remaining Trustees. Independent Trustees shall nominate
replacements for vacancies among the Independent Trustees positions. Trustees may be removed by the
affirmative vote of a .majority of the outstanding Units of Beneficial Interest entitled to vote; any
vacancies so created may be filled by the Unitholders, and if not done so within thirty (30) days of
removal, then by appointment by a majority of the remaining Trustees.

The Trustees also are empowered to select a registered ageht, appoint committees, including an
executive committee, or to authorize any one or more Trustees, officers, agents, committees of Trustees
or the Trustor to exercise such powers of the Trustees as do not require a vote of the majority of the
Trustees. '

Ttis éxpressly agreed and understood that Trustor may designate itself as beneficiary entitled to -
purchase Units of Beneficial Interest when paid for by Trustor hereunder.

The total number of Units of Beneficial Interest (Shares) representing the entire beneficial interest
in this real estate investment trust as described herein shall be Fifty Thousand (50,000). An arbitrary
initial price has been established at $100.00 per Unit of Beneficial Interest (Share).

The Units of Beneficial Interest (Shares) of the Trust are of one class without par value. There is
a limit (50,000 Shares) on the number of Shares that may be issued. All Shares participate equally in
dividends and distributions when and as declared by the Trustees and in net assets upon liquidation. The
Units of Beneficial Interest offered hereby will be fully paid and non-assessable by the Trust upon
issuance and will have no preference, conversion, exchange, pre-emptwe or redemption rights other than

disclosed in the Prospectus.

The Units of Beneficial Interest are transferable in the same manner as are shares of a North
Dakota business corporation and shall be subject to the same rights, privileges, obligations, and duties as
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_ are shares of common capital stock of a North Dakota domestic business corporation formed under
Chapter 10-19.1 of the North Dakota Century Code to every reasonable and practicable extent.

With respect to the election of Trustees, the Shares have cumulative voting rights which allow
each Unitholder or Beneficiary one vote in person or by written proxy for each Unit registered in their
name for as many persons as there are Trustees to be elected. ‘ '

It is further expressly agreed and understood that any of the foregoing beneficiaries may sell,
transfer, assign, or give any Units of Beneficial Interest he, she or it may hold, and this power and right
may also be exercised by subsequent beneficiaries, and the Trustees agree to issue an acknowledgment
letter reflecting all such transactions as they occur. ‘ . : .

It is understood and agreed between the parties hereto, and by the investors, beneficiaries or any
other person or persons who may become entitled to any interest under this real estate investment trust,
that the interest of any beneficiary hereunder shall consist solely of a power of direction to deal with the
title to said property and to assign management and control of said Trust property to its lawfully elected
and/or appointed Board of Trustees as hereinafter provided, and the right to receive the proceeds from
rental and from mortgages, sales or other disposition of said premises, and that such right in the avails of

 said property shall be deemed to be personal property and may be readily assigned and freely transferred
as such; that in case of the death of any beneficiary hereunder during the existence of this Trust, his, her,
or their rights and interests hereunder shall, except as herein otherwise specifically provided, pass to his,
her, or their personal representatives and not to his, her or their heirs-at-law; and that no beneficiary now
has, and that no beneficiary hereunder at any time shall have, any right, title, or interest in or to any
portion of said real estate as such, either legal or equitable, but only a beneficial interest in'the earnings,
avails and proceeds as aforesaid. The death of any beneficiary hereunder shall not terminate the Trust nor
in any manner affect the powers of the Trustees hereunder. No assignment of any beneficial interest
hereunder shall be binding on the Trustees until the original of a valid and previously authenticated
duplicate thereof shall be filed with and accepted by the Trustees and all assignments not filed with and
accepted by the Trustees shall be void as to all subsequent assignees or purchasers without notice.

This agreement shall be construed as not imposing any direct obligation on the Trusteesbut rather
upon the Advisor to file any and all income, profit or other tax reports or schedules, it being expressly -
understood that the beneficiaries from time to time will individually also make their required reports and
pay any and all.taxes required with respect to the earnings, rents, avails and proceeds of said real estate or
growing out of their interest under this trust agreement, similar to the investor/beneficiaries.

Specific Trust Provisions and Conditions

This Declaration of Trust governs its operations, and it has been reviewed and unanimously
approved by the Trustees as is evidenced by their attesting hereto with and affixing their signatures

hereto. : .

Registered Office and Agent. This Real Estate Investment Trust will not engage in any business
until it has established a registered office and a registered agent for service of process as follows:

a. A registered office, which need not be the same as the principal place of business
or the principal executive office of the real estate investment trust.

b. An agent for service of process on the real estate investment trust. The agent
must be an individual resident of this state, a domestic corporation, 2 domestic
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limited liability company, a foreign corporation, or a forelgn limited liability
company authorized to do business in this state.

This Real Estate Investment Trust shall also register with the North Dakota Secretary"bf State by
submitting an application signed by one of the Trustees so as to comply with Title 10 of the North Dakota
Century Code relating to real estate investment trusts.

* Unitholder Meetings. Annual meetings will be held by June 30 in each year immediately
following the close of the last calendar year beginning in 1998. The Trust may provide a proxy statement
in connection with the annual meeting. Special meetings may be called by the Chairman of the Trustees
or by a majority of the Trustees or upon written request of Unitholders holding not less than ten percent
(10%) of the issued and outstanding Units. Upon receipt of a written request, either in person or by mail,
stating the purpose(s) of the meeting, the Sponsor shall provide all Unitholders within ten days after
receipt of said rquest, written notice, either in person or by mail, of a meeting and the purpose of such
meeting to be held on a date not less than fifteen nor more than sixty days after the distribution of such
notice, at a time and place specified in the quest, or if none is specified, at a time and place convenient to
Unitholders. At any meeting, a Unitholder is entitled to one vote for each Unit of Beneﬁc1al Interest
owned upon all matters submitted to the Unitholders for a vote. :

Reports to Unitholders. The Trust shall cause to be prepared and mailed or delivered to each
Unitholder as of a record date after the end of the fiscal year and each holder of other publicly held
securities of the Trust within 120 days after the end of the fiscal year to which it relates an annual report
for each fiscal year ending after the initial public offering of its securities which shall include: (a)
financial statements prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles which are
audited and reported on by independent certified public accountants; (b) the ratio of the costs of raising
capital during the period to the capital raised; (c) the aggregate amount of advisory fees and the aggregate
amount of other fees paid to the Advisor and any affiliate of the Advisor by the Trust and including fees
or charges paid to the Advisor and any affiliate of the Advisor by third parties doing business with the
Trust; (d) the total operating expenses of the Trust, stated as a percentage of average invested assets and
as a percentage of its net income; (¢) a report from the independent trustees that the policies being
followed by the Trust are in the best interests of its Unitholders and the basis for such determination; and
(f) separately stated, full disclosure of all material terms, factors, and circumstances surrounding any and
all transactions involving the Trust, Trustees, Advisors, Sponsors and any Affiliates thereof occurring in
the year for which the annual report is made. Independent Trustees shall be specifically charged with a
duty to examine and comrnent in the report on the faimess of such transactions. ‘

Appraisal of Real Property. The consideration paid for real property acquired by the Trust shall
ordinarily be based on the fair market value of the property as determinied by a majority of the Trustees.
In cases in which a majority of Independent Trustees so determine, and in all cases in which assets are
acquired from the Advisors, Trustees, Sponsors or Affiliates thereof, such fair market value shall be as

determined by an Independent Expert selected by the Independent Trustees,

Transactions with Affiliates. The Trustees occupy a fiduciary relationship with respect to
transactions entered into with the Trust. The Trust will not engage in transactions with any Trustee,
officer, sponsor, Trustor, or any affiliates of such persons, except to the extent that each such transaction
has, after disclosure of such affiliation, been approved by the affirmative vote of a majority of the
Independent Trustees not affiliated with a person who is a party to the transaction, and: (1) The
transaction is fair and reasonable to the Trust and its Unitholders; (2) The terms of such transaction are at
least as favorable as the terms of any comparable transactions made on an arms'-length (3) The total
consideration is not in excess of the appraised value of the property being acquired, if an acquisition is
involved, as determined by the Board of Trustees; (4) Payments to the Trustor, its affiliates and the
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Trustees for services rendered in a capacity other than that as Trustor or Trustee may only be made upon a
determination by the Independent Trustees that: (a) The compensation is not in excess of their
compensation paid for any comparable services; and (b) The compensation. is not greater than the charges
for comparable services available from others who are competent and not affiliated with any of the parties
involved. In addition, the following limitations shall apply:

A. The Trust shall not purchase property from the Sponsor, Trustor, any Trustee or affiliates
thereof unless a majority of the Trustees (including a majority of the Independent Trustees) not otherwise
interested in such transaction approve the transaction as being fair and reasonable to the Trust and at a
price to the Trust no greater than the purchase price or development cost of the asset to such Sponsor,
Trustor, Trustee or Affiliate thereof, or if the price to the Trust is in excess of such value as determined by
the Board of Trustees, that substantial justification for such excess exists and such excess is reasonable.

B.  The Trust shall not sell property to a Sponsor, Trustor, any Trustee or affiliates thereof,
without the approval of a majority of the Trustees (including a majority of the Independent Trustees).

. C. The Trust may obtain loans from a Sponsor, Trustor, any Trustee or affiliates thereof,
-with the approval of a majority of the Trustees (including a majority of the Independent Trustees) not
otherwise interested in such transaction as long as they approve the transaction as being fair, competitive,
and commercially reasonable and no less favorable to the Trust than loans between unaffiliated lenders
and borrowers under the same circumstances.

D. The Trust will not invest in joint ventures with a Sponsor, Trustor, any Trustee, or
affiliates thereof, unless a majority of Trustees _(including a majority of the Independent Trustees) not
otherwise interested in such transaction approve the transaction as being fair and reasonable to the Trust

. and as being on substantially the same terms and conditions as those received by the other joint venturers.

E. When a Sponsor, Trustor, any Trustee or affiliates thereof have sponsored other
investment programs with similar investment objectives which have investment funds available at the
same time as the Trust, the Trust's Prospectus shall describe a reasonable method by which properties are
allocated to the competing investment entities. It shall be the duty of the Trustees (including the
Independent Trustees) to assure such method is applied fairly to the Trust.

F.” . All other transactions between the Trust and a Sponsor, Trustor, any Trustee or affiliates
thereof, shall require approval by a majority of the Trustees (including a majority of the Independent
Trustees) not otherwise interested in such transaction as being fair and reasonable to the Trust and on the
terms and conditions not less favorable to the Trust than those available from unaffiliated third parties.

Investment and Other Restrictions. The Trust will not engage in any of the following
investment practices or activities: (1) invest in commodities or commodity future contracts; (2) invest
more than ten percent (10%) of its total assets in unimproved real property or indebtedness secured by a
real estate mortgage loan on unimproved real property; "unimproved property” means property which has
the following characteristics (i) an equity interest in property which was not acquired for the purpose of
producing rental or other operating income, (ii) has no development or construction in process on such
land, and (iii) no development or construction on such land is planned in good faith to commence within
one year; (3) engage in any short sale; (4) borrow on an unsecured basis if such borrowings will result in
an asset coverage of less than three hundred percent (300%); "asset coverage,” means the ratio which the
value of the total assets of the Trust, less all liabilities and indebtedness except indebtedness for
unsecured borrowings, reserve for depreciation and amortization, bears to the aggregate amount of all
unsecured borrowings of the Trust; (5) engage in trading as compared with investment activities; (6)
acquire securities in any company holding investments or engaging in activities prohibited by these
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restrictions; (7) engage in underwriting or the agency distribution of securities issued by others; (8) issue
equity securities redeemable at the option of the holder; (9) issue debt securities unless the historical debt
service coverage (in the most recently completed fiscal year) as adjusted for known changes is sufficient
to properly service the higher level of debt. In addition, the Trust may not incur any indebtedness which
would result in an aggregate amount of indebtedness in excess of three hundred percent (300%) of the
Trust's adjusted net worth. Any excess borrowing over such 300 % level shall be approved by a majority
of the Independent Trustees and disclosed to Unitholders in the next quarterly report of the REIT, along
with justification for such excess. 'Adjusted net worth,’ means the amount obtained by subtracting the
Trust's total liabilities from its total assets as adjusted, but not to include its reserve for depreciation and
amortization, and based on figures shown on the Trust's books in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles. The aggregate borrowings, if any, of the trust, secured and unsecured, shall be
reasonable in relation to the net assets of the Trust and shall be reviewed by the Trustees at least annually.

Limited Liability of Trustees. Trustees and affiliates shall have no liability for any loss suffered
by the Trust which anses from the action or inaction of them, if they, in good faith determined that their
conduct was in the best. 1ntcrest of the Trust and such conduct did not constltute neghgencc or
misconduct. :

Responsibility of Trustees, Officers and Agents. No Trustee, officer or agent of the Trust is
liable to the Trust or to a Unitholder, nor is any Trustee, officer or agent liable to any- third persons in
connection with the affairs of the Trust, except as such liability may arise from his, her or its-own
misfeasance or negligence, or failure to have acted in good faith in the reasonable belief that his, her or its
‘action was in the best interests of the Trust. All third persons shall look solely to the Trust property for
satisfaction of claims ansmg in connection with the affairs of the Trust. With the exceptions stated, a
Trustee, officer or agent is entitled to be indémnified against all liability in connection with the affairs of
the Trust, as is more fully described below.

Indemnification of Trustees and Affiliates. The Trust shall indemnify the Trustee and affiliates
with respect to actions, suits or proceedings or against whom a claim or liability is asserted by reason that
he was or is a Trustee or Affiliate. However, indemnification by the Trust will be provided only if all of
the following are met: (1) The Trustee has determined, in good faith, that the course of conduct which
caused the loss or liability was in the best interests of the Trust; (2) such liability or loss was not the result
of neghgence or misconduct by the Trustee or affiliate; and (3) such identification or agreement to hold
harmless is recoverable only out of the assets of the Trust and not from the Unitholders. Indemmification
will not be allowed for any liability imposed by judgment, and costs associated therewith, mcludmg
attorney's fees, arising from or out of a violation of state or federal securities laws associated with the
offer and sale of Units of Beneficial Interest (Shares). Indemnification will be allowed for settlements
and related expenses of lawsuits alleging securities law violations, and for expenses incurred in
successfully defending such lawsuits, provided that a court either: (1) approves the settlement and finds
that indemnification of the settlement and related costs should be made; or (2) approves indemnification
of litigation costs if a successful defense is made. Any agreement of the Trust providing indemnification
of a Trustee or Affiliate must be approved by a majority of the Trustees (including a majority of
Independent Trustees) not otherwise interested therein as being fair and reasonable to the Trust. In the
opinion of the Securities and Exchange Commission, indemnification for liabilities arising out of the
Securities Act of 1933 is against public policy and therefore unenforceable. :

Possible Unitholder Liability. The Trust is an unincorporated business trust organized and
registered under North Dakota law. No individual Unitholder is to be personally liable as such for any
liabilities, debts or obligations of, or claim against, the "real estate investment trust,” wherever arising,
and whether arising before or after such Shareowner became the owner or holder of shares thereof. No
Unitholder shall be held to any personal liability whatsoever in connection with the affairs of the Trust,
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and that all persons shall look solely to the Trust estate for satisfaction of claims of any nature and that the
trust shall be solely liable therefore and resort shall be had solely to the Trust estate for the payment. In
respect to tort claims, contract claims where Unitholder liability is not negated, claims for taxes and
© certain statutory liabilities, it is possible that Unitholders may, in jurisdictions other than North Dakota,
be held personally liable to the extent that such claims are not satisfied by the Trust. This is because
some other jurisdictions (where the Trust may acquire property) have not, by specific legislation or case

law, granted limited liability to Unitholders (beneficiaries) of a business trust. In any such event,

however, the Unitholder would be entitled to reimbursement (and indemnity) from the general assets of
the Trust. Under the terms of the Declaration of Trust, the Units of Beneficial Interest being offered
hereby will not be subject to further calls or assessments by the Trust. All agreements of the Trust
expressly will inciude a provision that Unitholders have no personal liability thereunder. The Trust does
not believe that Unitholders are exposed to any significant risk, however because (i) the Trust's assets are

expected to be adequate to meet its obligations, (ii) all contract claims will be negated as described in the
preceding' sentence, (iii) Trust mortgages, if any, will be non-recourse; and (iv) the Trust will carry -

insurance which the Trust considers adequate to cover probable tort claims. In addition, if the Trust or its

-counsel believe there is a question of liability in any state where the Trust may acquire property, the Trust -

will likely acquire such property through a wholly-owned real estate investment trust subsidiary
corporation or limited liability company, and this would further limit or eliminate any such possible
Unitholder liability.

Limit on the Amount of Shares Owned. One Unitholder may not, after the initial public
offering of Units, own in excess of 9.8% of the outstanding Units. The Trustees may prohibit transfer of
any Units that would violate this provision, and/or redeem offending Units following the redemption
provisions next described. The Trustees may in their discretion issue Units of Beneficial Interest and
other securities for cash, property or other consideration on such terms as they may deem advisable. The
Trustees are not authorized to issue more than one class of equity securities, which are herewith
designated Units of Beneficial Interest (Shares)

Certain Transfer Restnctlons-Redemptions. For the Trust to qualify as a real estate
investment trust under the Internal Revenue Code in any taxable year, not more than fifty percent (50%)
of its outstanding Shares may be owned directly or indirectly by five or fewer individuals (determined

with the application of certain attribution rules) at any time during the last half of any taxable year. In .

ordet that the Trust will meet these requirements and to preserve the Trust's tax status as a real estate
investment trust, the Trustees have the power under the Trust's Declaration of Trust to prohibit the
transfer of and/or redeem a sufficient number of Units, selected in a manner deemed appropniate by the
Trustees to maintain or bring the ownership of Units into conformity with such requirements. The
redemption price will be the fair market value as reflected in the latest market quotations, or, if no
quotations are available, as determined in good faith by the Trustees. The holder of Units called for
redemption shall cease to be entitled to distributions, voting rights and other benefits with respect such
Units except the right to the payment of the purchase price for the Units. The effect of these requirements
is to limit ownership of the Units by each of the five largest Unitholders to no more than 9.8% of the
outstanding Units per holder including certain family members and other persons under applicable Code

attribution provisions. To prevent the establishment and maintenance of small Unitholder accounts that -

would be uneconomical for the Trust to service and maintain, the Trustees may restrict transfers into
(following the transfer prohibition and redemption provisions above described) or redeem the Units held
in small lot (initially four Shares or less) and fractional share accounts.

Duration of Trust. The Trust will continue, unless sooner terminated by a majority vote of the
Unitholders, unti] the expiration of twenty-one (21) years after the death of the last survivor of the
original members of the Board of Trustees who have signed this Declaration of Trust. However, the
Trustees expect that they will begin an orderly process to sell the Trust's properties and distribute the sale
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proceeds (after provision for payment of the Trust's habllmes) to Unitholders on a time schedule and ina
manner that, in the Trustee's business judgment will provide the best return to the Unitholders. In all
events, this Trust shall terminate when and if required in accordance with North Dakota law and shall be
unaffected by any rule against perpetuities. The Trust shall not extend beyond the period permmed by
law, but shall terminate at the expiration of such period. :

Umtholders may, at any time, by a vote of Umtholders holding at least a majority of the
outstanding Units elect to terminate the Trust and direct the Trustees to wind up and settle the Trust's
affairs, liquidate the Trust's assets and distribute the net proceeds to the Unitholders of record.

Amendments. The Declaration of Trust may be amended by an affirmative vote of Unitholders
" holding a majority of the outstanding Units of Beneficial Interest (Shares). In addition, a majority of the
Trustees (including a majority of the Independent Trustees) may, without the approval of the Unitholders, -
adopt an amendment to the Declaration of Trust which the Trustees determine in good faith to be
necessary to conform to the requirements of the federal tax law provisions for real estate investment
trusts, or any requirements imposed by any state securities regulator and any other-applicable laws or
regulations.

Limitation on Total Operating Expenses. The Declaration of Trust provides that, subject to the
conditions described in the following paragraph, the Total Operating Expenses of the Trust shall not
exceed in any fiscal year the greater of two percent (2%) of the Average Invested Assets of the Trust
during such fiscal year or twenty-five percent (25%) of the Trust's Net Income during such fiscal year.

The Independent Trustees may determine that a higher level of Total Operating' Expenses is
justified for such period. Within sixty (60) days after the end of any fiscal quarter of the Trust for which:
Total Operating Expenses (for twelve (12) months then ended) exceed both two percent (2%) of Average
Invested Assets and twenty-five percent (25%) of Net Income as described above, the Declaration of
Trust hereby provides that there shall be sent to the Unitholders a written disclosure of such fact including
an explanation of the conclusions of the Board of Trustees. In the event the Total Operating Expenses
exceed the limitations described above and if the Trustees are unable to conclude that such excess was
justified then, within sixty (60) days after the end of the Trust's fiscal year, the Trustor shall reimburse the
Trust the amount by which the Total Operating Expenses paid or incurred by the Trust exceed the
limnitation.

Oversight and Compensation of the Advisor. It shall be the duty of the Trustees to evaluate the
performance of the Advisor before entering into or renewing an advisory contract. The criteria used in
such evaluation shall be reflected in the minutes of such meeting. Each contract for the services of an
Advisor entered into by the Trustees shall have a term of no more than one year. Each advisory contract
shall be terminable by a majority of the Independent Trustees, or the Advisor on sixty ( 60) days written
notice without cause or penalty. In the event of the termination of such contract, the Advisor will
cooperate with the Trust and take all reasonable steps requested to assist the Trustees in making an
orderly transition of the advisory function. The Independent Trustees shall determine from time to time
and at least annually that the compensation which the Trust contracts to pay to the Advisor is reasonable
in relation to the nature and quality of services performed and that such compensation is within the limits
prescribed by this Declaration of Trust. The Independent Trustees shall also supcrvise the performance of
the Advisor and the compensation paid to it by the Trust to determine that the provisions of such contract
are being carried out. Each such determination shall be based on the factors set forth below ‘and all other
factors such Independent Trustees may deem relevant and the findings of such Trustees on each of such
factors shall be recorded in the minutes of the Trustees: (1) The size of the advisory fee in relation to the
size, composition and profitability of the portfolio of the Trust: (2) the success of the Advisor in
generating opportunities that meet the investment objectives of the Trust; (3) the rates charged to other
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REITs and to investors other than REITs by advisors performing similar serwces, )} addmonal revenues
realized by the Advisor and any Affiliate through their relanonshlp with the Trust, including loan
administration, underwriting or broker commissions, servicing, engineering, inspection and other fees, -
whether paid by the Trust or by others with whom the Trust does business; (5) the quality and extent of
service and advice furnished by the Advisor; (6) the performance of the investment portfolio of the Trust,
including income, conservation or appreciation of capital, frequency of problem investments and
competence in dealing with distress situations: (7) the quality of the portfolio of the Trust in relationship
to the investments generated by the Advisor for its own account.

Roll-Ups. In connection with a proposed roll-up, an appraisal of all Trust assets shall be obtained
from a competent, independent expert. If the appraisal will be included in a prospectus used to offer the
securities of a roll-up entity, the appraisal shall be filed with the SEC and the states as an Exhibit to the
Registration Statement for the offering. Accordingly, an issuer using the appraisal shall be subject to
liability for violation of Section 11 of the Securities Act of 1933 and comparable provisions under state

~ laws for any material misrepresentations .or ‘material omissions in the appraisal. Trust assets shall be

. appraised on a consistent basis. The appraisal shall be based on-an evaluation-of all relevant information,
and shall indicate the value of the Trust’s assets as of a date immediately prior to the announcement of the
proposed roll-up transaction. The appraisal shall assume an orderly liquidation of Trust assets over a 12
month penod The terms of the engagement of the independent expert shall clearly state that the
engagement is for the benefit of the Trust and its investors. A summary of the independent appraisal,
indicating all material assumptions underlying the appraisal, shall be included in a report to the investors
in connection with a proposed roll-up. '

In connection with a proposed roll-up, the person sponsoring the roll-up shall offer to Unitholders
who vote ‘no” on the proposal the choice of: (A) accepnng the securities of the roll-up entity offered in
the proposed roll-up, or (b) one of the following: (i) remaining as Unitholders of the Trust and preserving
their interests therein on the same terms and conditions as existed previously; or (ii) receiving cash in an
amount equal to the Unitholders’ pro rata share of the appraised value of the net assets of the Trust.

The Trust shall not participate in any proposed roll-up which would result in Unitholders having -
democracy rights in the roll-up entity that are less than those provided for under this Declaration of Trust.
The Trust shall not participate in any proposed roll-up which includes provisions which would operate to -
materially impede or frustrate the accumulation of shares by any purchaser of the securities of the roll-up
entity (except to the minimum extent necessary to preserve the tax status of the roll-up entity. The Trust
shall not participate in any proposed roll-up which would limit the ability of an investor to exercise the
voting rights of its securities of the roll-up entity on the basis of the number of Trust Units held by that
investor.

The Trust shall not participate in any proposed roll-up in which investors’ rights of access to the
records of the roll-up entity will be less than those provided for under this Declaration of Trust.

The Trust shall not participate in any proposed roll-up in which any of the costs of the transaction
would be borne by the Trust if the roll-up is not approved by the Unitholders.

Access to Records. Any Unitholder and any designated representative thereof shall be permitted
access to all records of the Trust at all reasonable times, and may inspect and copy any of them.
Inspection of the Trust books and records-by the administrator shall be provided upon reasonable notice
and during normal business hours. An alphabetical list of the names, addresses, and telephone numbers
of the Unitholders of the Trust along with the number of Units held by each of them (the “Unitholder
‘List”) shall be maintained as part of the books and records of the Trust and shall be available for
inspection by any Unitholder or the Unitholder's designated agent at the home office of the Trust upon
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the request of the Unitholder. The Unitholder List shall be updated at least quarterly to reflect changes in
the information contained therein. A copy of the Unitholder List shall be mailed to any Unitholder -
requesting the Unitholder List within ten days of the request. The copy of the Unitholder List shall be
printed in alphabetical order, on white paper, and in a readily readable type size (in no event smaller than
10-point type). A reasonable charge for copy work may be charged by the Trust.

If the Advisor or Trustees neglects or refuses to exhibit, produce, or mail a copy of the Unitholder
list as requested, the Advisor, and the Trustees shall be liable to any Unitholder requesting the list for the
costs, including attorneys’ fees, incurred by that Unitholder for compelling the production of the
Unitholder List, and for actual damages suffered by any Unitholder by reason of such refusal or neglect.
It shall be a defense that the actual purpose and reason for the requests for inspection or for a copy of the
Unitholder List is to secure such list of Unitholders or other information for the purpose of selling such
list or copies thereof, or of using the same for a commercial purpose other than in the interest of the . -
applicant as a Unitholder relative to the affairs of the Trust. The Trust may require Unitholders
requesting the Unitholder List to represent that the list is not requested for a commercial purpose
unrelated to the Unitholder’s interest ifr the Trust. ' The remedies provided hereunder to Unitholders
requesting copies of the Unitholder List are in addition to, and shall not in any way limit, other remedies

“available to Unitholders under federal law, or the laws of any state,

Voting of Shares Owned by Trustees and the Trustor. The Trustor and Trustees and their
affiliates may not vote or comment on matters submitted to Unitholders regarding removal of the Trustor,
the Trustees or their affiliates, or regarding any transaction between the Trust and any of them.

Glossary of Terms. The deﬁnmon of terms used in this Amended and Restated Declaratxon of
Trust are set forth below. -

Administrator. The official or agency administering the Securities laws of a jurisdiction.

Acquisition Expense. Expenses including but not limited to legal fees and expenses, travel and
communications expenses, costs of appraisals, non-refundable option payments on property not
acquired, accounting fees and expenses, title insurance, and miscellaneous expenses related to

selection and acquisition of properties, whether or not acquired.

Acquisition Fee. The total of all fees and commissions paid by any party to any party m .
connection with making or investing in mortgage loans or the purchase, development or
construction of property by a REIT. Included in the computation of such fees or commissions
shall be any real estate commission, selection fee, development fee, construction fee,
nonrecurring management fee, loan fees or points or any fee of a similar nature, however
designated. Excluded shall be development fees and construction fees paid to persons not
affiliated with the sponsor in connection with the actual development and construction of a

project.

Advisor. -Any person responsible for directing or performing the day-to-day business affairs of a
REIT, including a person to which an advisor subcontracts substantially all such functions.

Affiliate. An affiliate of another person includes any of the following: (a) any person directly
or indirectly owning, controlling or holding, with power to vote ten percent.or more of the
outstanding voting securities of such other person; (b) any person ten percent or more of whose
outstanding voting securities are directly or indirectly owned, controlled, or held, with power to
vote, by such other person; (c) any person directly or indirectly controlling, controlled by or .

- under common control with such other person; (d) any executive officer, director, trustee or
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general parter of such other person; or (e) any legal entity for which such person acts as an
executive officer, director, trustee or general partner.

Average Invested Assets. For any period, the average of the aggregate book value of the assets
of the Trust invested, directly or indirectly, in equity interests in.and loans secured by real estate,
before reserves for depreciation or bad debts or similar non-cash reserves computed by taking the

average of such values at the end of each month during such period.

Cash from Operations. Cash flow generated from operations (including taxable income aﬁd
nontaxable cash flow) exclusive of Cash from Sale or Financing of Properties..

Cash from Sale or Financihg of Properties. Nét cash realized by the Trust (i) from the sale or
disposition of property (after retirement of applicable secured debt, if any) and (ii) from mortgage -
financing of Trust Properties, after payment of all related transaction expenses.

Competitive Real Estate Commission. Real estate or brokerage commission paid for the
purchase or sale of a property which is reasonable, customary and competitive in light of the size,

type and location of such property.

Contract Price for the Property. The amount actually paid or allocated to the purchase,
- development, construction or improvement of a property exclusive of Acqmsmon Fees and
Acquisition Expenses. .

~ Construction Fee. A fee or other remuneration for acting as general contractor and/or
construction manager to construct improvements, supervise and coordinate projects or to provide

major repairs or rehabilitation on a REITS property.

Declaration of Trust. The declaration of trust, by-laws, certificate, articles of incorporation or
other governing instrument, as amended or restated, pursuant to which a REIT is organized.

Development Fee. A fee for the packaging of a REIT’s property, including negotiating and
“approving plans, and undertaking to assist in obtaining zoning and necessary variances and
necessary financing for the specific property, either initially or at a later date.

Independent Expert. A person with no material current or prior business or personal

relationship with the Advisor or Trustee who is engaged to a substantial extent in the business of

rendering opinions regarding the value of assets of the type held by the REIT.

Independent Trustees. The Trustees of a REIT who are not associated and have not been
associated within the last two years, directly or indirectly, with the Sponsor or Advisor of the

REIT.

(a) A Trustee shall be deemed to be associated with the Sponsor or Advisor if he or she:
(i) owns an interest in the Sponsor, Advisor, or any of their Affiliates; or (ii) is employed by the
Sponsor, Advisor or any of their Affiliates, or (iii) is an officer or director of the Sponsor,

Adbvisor, or any of their Affiliates; or (iv) performs services, other than as a Trustee, for the Trust,

or (v) is a Trustee for more than three REITS organized by the Sponsor or advised by the

Advisor; or (vi) has any material business or professional relationship with the Sponsor, Advisor,

or any of their Affiliates.
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(b) For purposes of determining whether or not the business or professional relationship
'is material, the gross revenue derived by the prospective Independent Trustee from the Sponsor
and Advisor and Affiliates shall be deemed material per se if it exceeds 5% of the prospective
Independent Trustee’s: (i) annual gross revenue, derived from all sources, during enher of the last

two years; or (ii) net worth, on a fair market value basis.

(c) An indirect relationship shall include circumstances in which a Trustee’s spouse,
parents, children, siblings, mothers-or-fathers-in-law, sons-or-daughters-in-law, or brothers-or-
sisters-in-law is or has been associated with the Sponsor, Advisor, any of their Affiliates, or the

REIT.

' Inmal Investment. That portion of the initial capltahzanon of the REIT contnbuted by the
Sponsor or'its Affiliates. : :

Invested Assets. For any period, the current market value of the assets of the Trust invested, ,
directly or indirectly, in real estate assets, before reserves for depreciation or bad debts or other - -

similar non-cash reserves.

Leverage. The aggregate amount of indebtedness of the REIT for money borrowed (including
purchase money mortgage loans) outstanding at any time, both secured and unsecured.

NASAA Guidelines. The Real Estate Investment Trust Statement of Policy adopted by the North
- American Securities Administrators Association, Inc.

‘Net Assets. The total assets (other than intangibles) at cost before deducting depreciation or
other non-cash reserves less total liabilities, calculated at least quarterly on a basis consistently

applied.

- Net Income. For any period total revenues applicable to such.period, less the expenses
applicable to such period other than additions to reserves for depreciation or other similar non-
cash reserves. Net income, for purposes of calculating total operating expenses shall exclude the

' gam from the sale of the REIT’s assets.

Organization and Offermg Expenses. All expenses incurred by and to be paid from the assets
of the Trust in connection with and in preparing the REIT for registration and subsequently
offering and distributing it to the public, including, but not limited to, total underwriting and
brokerage discounts and commissions (including fees of the underwriter’s attorneys), expenses
for printing, engraving, mailing, salaries of employees while engaged in sales activity, charges of
transfer agents, registrars, trustees, escrow holders, depositories, experts, expenses of
qualification of the sale of the securities under Federal and State laws, including taxes and fees,

accounts’ and attorneys’ fees.

Offering Circular., Offering Circular shall have the meaning given to the term “prospectus” by
Section 2(a)(10) of the Securities Act of 1933, including a preliminary prospectus; provided,
however, that such term as used herein shall also include a prospectus as described in Rule 256 of
the General Rules and Regulations under the Securities Act of 1933, or in the case of an intrastate
offering, any document by whatever name known, utilized for the purpose of offering and sellmg

securities to the public.

Person. Any natural persons, partnership, corporation, association, trust, limited liability
. company or other legal entity.
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Prospectus. Shall have the meaning given to that term by Section 2(a)(10) of the Securities Act
of 1933, including a preliminary Prospectus; provided, however, that such term as used herein
shall also include an offering circular as described in Rule 256 of the General Rules and
Regulations under the Securities Act of 1933 or, in the case of an intrastate offering, any
document by whatever name known utilized for the purpose of offering and selhng securities to

the public.

Real Estate Investment Trust (REIT). A corporation, trust, association or other legal entity
(other than a real estate syndication) which is engaged primarily in investing in equity interests in
real estate (including fee ownership and leasehold interests), or in loans secured by real estate or

both.

REIT Provisions of the Internal Revenue Code. Sections 856 through 860 of the Internal
Revenue Code of 1986, as now enacted or hereafter amended Or successor statutes, and
regulanons and rulings promuigated thereunder. : :

Roll-Up. A transaction involving the acquisition, merger, conversion, or consolidation either
directly or indirectly of the REIT and the issuance of securities of a Roll-Up entity. Such term
does not include: (a) a transaction involving securities of the REIT that have been for at least 12 .
months listed on a national securities exchange or traded through the National Association of
Securities Dealers Automated Quotation National Market System; or (b) a transaction involving
the conversion to corporate, trust, or association form of only the REIT if, as a consequence of the
transaction there will be no significant adverse change in any of the following: (i) Shareholders’
voting rights; (ii) the term of existence of the REIT; (iii) Sponsor or Advisor compensation; (iv) -
.the REIT’s investment objectives. .

Roll-Up Entity. A parmership, real state investment trust, corporation, trust or other entity that
would be created or would survive afier the successful completion of a proposed Roll-Up

transactions.

Shares. Shares of beneficial interest or of common stock of a REIT of the class that has the right
" to elect the Trustees of such REIT. _

Shareholders. The registered holders of a REIT’s Shares.

Sponsor. Any person directly or indirectly instrumental in organizing, wholly or in part, a REIT
- or any person who will control, manage or participate in the management of a REIT, and any
Affiliate of such person. Not included is any person whose only relationship with the REIT is as
that of an independent property manager of REIT assets, and whose only compensation is as
such. Sponsor does not include wholly independent third parties such as attorneys, accountants
and underwriters whose only compensation is for professional services. A person may also be
deemed a Sponsor of the REIT by: (a) Taking the initiative, directly or indirectly, in founding or
organizing the business or enterprise of the REIT; either alone or in conjunction with one or more .
other persons; (b) receiving a material participation in the REIT in connection with the founding
or organizing of the business of the REIT, in consideration of services or property, or both
services and property; (c) having a substantial number of relationships and contacts with the
REIT; (d) possessing significant rights to control REIT properties; (¢) receiving fees for
providing services to the REIT which are paid on a basis that is not customary in the industry; or
(f) providing goods or services to the REIT on a basis which was not negotiated at arms length

with the REIT.
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- Total Operating Expenses. Aggregate expenses of every character paid or incurred by the
REIT as determined under Generally Accepted Accounting Principles, including Advisor’s fees,
but excluding: (a) the expenses of raising capital such as organization and offering expenses,
legal, audit, accounting, underwriting, brokerage, listing, registration and other fees, printed and
other such expenses, and tax incurred in connection with the issuance, distribution, transfer,
registration, and stock exchange listing of the REIT s Shares; (b) interest payments; (¢) income
taxes; (d) non-cash expenditures such as depreciation, amortization and bad debt reserves; (e)
incentive fees paid in compliance with NASAA guidelines; (f) acquisition fees, acquisition
expenses, real estate commissions on resale property and other expenses connected with the
acquisition, disposition, and ownership of real estate interests, mortgage loans, or other property,
(such as the costs of foreclosure, insurance premiums, legal services, maintenance, repair, and

improvement of property).
_Trust. The Dakota Real Estate Investment Trust.

Trustees. The members of the board of trustees or directors or other body which manages the
REIT.

Unimproved Real Property. The real property of a REIT which has the following three
characteristics: (a) An equity interest in real property which was not acquired for the purpose of
producing rental or other operating income. (b) Has no development or construction in process on
such land; and (c) No development or construction on such land is planned in good faxth t0

commence on such land wathm one year.

Uninvested Assets. The current book value of gross assets of the Trust other than Invcsted
Assets. : :

Unitholders. As of any particular time, all holders of record of outstanding Units of Beneficial
Interest (shares) at such time.

UPREIT. An umbrella parmership real estate investment trust is a REIT which hoids all or
substantially all of its propemes through an operatmg partnership in which the REIT holds an

mterest
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IN WITNESS WHEREQF, the Trustor and each named Trustee hereto have on the day and year
set forth opposite each of their signatures executed and sealed this agreement.

TRUSTOR:

Dakota REIT Management, Inc.

aukler, President and COO

TRUSTEES:

Dated: /0. 25 o

P

Daied: ' O/ 9’\5%}'3\

Dated: /9 ‘:‘)//d >

Peter Gugisberg
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Dated: /72 35-02

=T
Brion J. Henderson

Dated: o) 07/ ¢ 5’/ o -

By (O

Gorman H. KinglJr. 7'

Dated: /2 '-/'1:' o3

/

By: )
é,

“Stan Ryan

Dated: | ///Z S/é Z

. M\J

K evin Christianson

Dated: /J/ J/

‘By: . 7”%%///4%

Clarice Liechty

Dated: __Z_Q,ZSL_LA—_
g@g LWQM

“Stan Johnson
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DAKOTA REAL ESTATE INVESTMENT TRUST

OFFERING SUMMARY
October 22, 2002 - May 31, 2003
$1,800,000

Dockter, Carol and Tim
‘Markel, Prent and Mary

Tobolt, Kathy TOD James

Lee, Harold

Gonser, Gary

Ulrich, Charles

Larson, Wayne & Betty

Hornbacher, Lyle

Lepage, Marc

Johnson, Stan

Lepage, Robert & Virginia
Jesperson Family Ltd Pship -

Irwin, Karen

Aberie, Dean Patrick

Tarno Distributing Co PSP
Hystad, Gordon

Hystad, Karen

Martin, Loni

Martin, Kevin

Hausauer, Elizabeth

Walker, Bruce & Diane
Seidel, Lorene

Huber, La Vina TOD Debra Ann Doede
Lindquist, Garry O

Sund, Fred TOD Brittany Sund
Beeter, Clinton & Karen
Gilstad, Wade & Susan
Gange, Dale & Elizabeth
Quick; Raymond & Annaliese
Greff, Jim & Irene '
Wheeler Contracting, Inc
Sartwell, Richard & Sheila
Stevick, Jack & JoAnn
Jesperson, Dennis & Michelle

Johnson, Michael G(West Brand), IRA

Johnson, Patricia (West Brand), IRA
Slagg, Emnest E, Jr.

Hoffman, Henry G TOD Kathy Wald
Wald, Kathy E ‘

Bickel, Barbara Sue

Invested .

William & Jacquelyn 12/26/01 Revocable Trust
Hochhalter, Marvin | & Marline | TOD steven L Hoch.
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3,600
1,800
660
6,208
5,000
2,245
30,000
6,250
25,000
45,000
10,000
75,000
7,519
3,000
15,161
1,945

9,248

1,506
1,506
5,000
5,000
15,000
5,000
25,000
10,000
10,000
30,000
6,250
7,000
10,000
140,000
100,000
15,000
10,000
2,000
2,000
25,000
15,000
5,000
4,000
11,000

20,000

Date of
Record

10/31/2002
10/31/2002
10/31/2002
11/11/2002
11/11/2002
11/11/2002
11/11/2002
11/11/2002
11/11/2002
11/11/2002
11/11/2002

11/11/2002

11/11/2002
11/11/2002
11/11/2002
11/11/2002
11/11/2002
11/11/2002
11/11/2002
11/11/2002
11/11/2002
11/11/2002
11/11/2002
11/11/2002
11/11/2002
11/11/2002
11/11/2002
11/11/2002
11/11/2002
11/11/2002
11/11/2002
11/11/2002
11/11/2002
11/12/2002
11/12/2002
11/12/2002
11/12/2002
11/12/2002
11/12/2002
11/12/2002
11/13/2002
11/13/2002

Price

per Share

125
125
125
125
125
125
125
125
125
125
125

125
125

125
125

125

125
125
125
128
125
125
125
125
125
125
125

125

125
125
125
125
125
125
125
125
125

125
125
125
125
125

Shares

28.8000
14.4000
5.2800
49,6604
40.0000
17.9593
240.0000
50.0000
200.0000
360.0000
80.0000
600.0000
60.1504
24.0000
121.2855
15.5607
73.9866
12.0458
12.0458

. ' 40.0000

40.0000
120.0000
40.0000
200.0000
80.0000
80.0000
240.0000
50.0000
56.0000
80.0000

-1,120.0000

800.0000
120.0000
80.0000
16.0000
16.0000
200.0000
120.0000
40.0000
32.0000
88.0000
160.0000



 DAKOTA REAL ESTATE INVESTMENT TRUST

OFFERING SUMMARY
October 22, 2002 - May 31, 2003
$1,800,000 '

Leach, Larroll D _

Zastoupil, Timothy & Denise

Gugisberg, Jon

King, Gorman Jr

Schmidt, Herbert J

Bickel, Barbara Sue_ Roth IRA

Lorenz, Russell J

Bickel, Edwin David_Roth IRA
Seitz, Mavis E

Varner, Dianna P -

Kendall, Darlene

Schafer, Gene & Donna

Ehli, Philip & Carolyn
Schumacher, Donald
Nygaard, Phyllus

‘Becker, Leonard & JoAnn
Vossler, Kevin_Roth IRA
Vossler, Brenda_Roth IRA
Zimmer, Judith_Roth IRA
Redington, Michele_Roth IRA
Redington, Lee_Roth IRA

- Stevens, Kirk & Mary

Dockter, Carol and Tim
Markel, Prent and Mary
Friesz, Daniel

Bergquist, Richard R
Kleingartner, Arthur C
Dockter, Carol and Tim
Markel, Prent and Mary
Tobolt, Kathy TOD James
Tobolt, Kathy TOD James
Moore, Benjamin C

Buck, Jean G., IRA

Davis, Dale & Wilma

Lorenz, Russell & Joan
Bittner, Clarence F. & Shirley E.
Horvick Mnfctring Inc 401(k)
Dockter, Carol and Tim
Markel, Prent and Mary
Tobolt, Kathy TOD James
Dockter, Carol and Tim
Markel, Prent and Mary
Tobolt, Kathy TOD James
Dockter, Carol and Tim
Markel, Prent and Mary
Reister, Duane & Barbara
Heller, Arnold M. & Gail
Hoffman, Henry G TOD Kathy Wald
Stanford, Madonna
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invested
5,000
10,000
5,000
30,000
15,000
5,629
27,763
5,529
23,708
73,302
375
100,000
6,250
5,000
20,000
25,000
5,034
5,034
2,019
3,008
3,008
12,500
300
150
3,000
5,351
10,000
300
150
55
55
2,500
4,415
50,000
5,000
5,000
10,000
300
150
55
300
150
55

300

150
50,000
20,000

6,000
6,000

Date of
Record
11/12/2002
11/12/2002
11/14/2002
11/14/2002
11/18/2002
11/20/2002

- 11/20/2002

11/20/2002
11/20/2002
11/20/2002
11/20/2002
11/20/2002

11/20/2002

11/22/2002
11/22/2002
11/25/2002
11/25/2002
11/25/2002
11/25/2002
11/25/2002
11/25/2002

11/25/2002 *°

11/15/2002
11/15/2002
12/02/2002
12/02/2002
12/18/2002
12/15/2002
12/15/2002
12/01/2002
12/31/2002
12/26/2002
01/07/2003
01/24/2003
01/30/2003
01/30/2003
01/31/2003
01/15/2003
01/15/2003
01/30/2003
02/18/2003
02/18/2002
02/28/2003
03/17/2003
03/17/2003
04/07/2003
04/07/2003
04/09/2003
04/14/2003

Price
per Share .
125
125
125
125
125
125
125
125
125
125
125
125
125
125
125
125
125
125
125
125
125
125
125
125
125
125
125
125
125
125
125
125
125
125
125
125
125
125
125
125
125
125
125
125
125
125
125
125
125

Shares
- 40.0000
80.0000
40.0000
240.0000
120.0000
44,2286
222.1065
44,2286
189.6610
586.4126
3.0000
800.0000
50.0000
40.0000
160.0000
200.0000
40.2717
40,2717
16.1510
24.0629
24.0629 .
100.0000
2.4000
1.2000
24.0000
42.8055
80.0000
2.4000
1.2000
0.4400
0.4400
20.0000
35.3200
400.0000
40.0000
40.0000
80.0000
2.4000
1.2000
.0.4400
2.4000
1.2000
0.4400
2.4000
1.2000
400.0000
160.0000
48.0000
48.0000



DAKOTA REAL ESTATE INVESTMENT TRUST
OFFERING SUMMARY
October 22, 2002 - May 31, 2003

- $1,800,000

Huber, Clemens & Catherine
Irey, Connie. IRA
Martin, Lonnie IRA
Martin, Kevin IRA
Martin, Deborah A IRA
Martin, Keith IRA
Hoilst, Lisa
Northern Auction Ret. Plan FBO Karen Beeter
Northern Auction Ret. Plan FBO Kari Herslip
Northern Auction Ret. Plan FBO Kevin Beeter
Northern Auction Ret. Plan FBO Clinton Beeter
Markel, Prent and Mary -
-Tobolt, Kathy TOD James
Markel, Prent and Mary
Dockter, Carol and Tim
Tobolt, Kathy TOD James
Markel, Prent and Mary
Dockter, Carol and Tim
Tobolt, Kathy TOD James
Total new investments
Dividends Reinvested
Total

- ek

L2 4

Exhibit 3-3

Invested
15,000
4,478
2,000
2,000
2,000
2,000
2,000
1,394
2,914
2,235
18,907
1,000
© 55
150
300
55
150
300
85
$1,352,683
$445 955
$1,798,638

Per Dividend reinvestment plan (please additional attachment)

Date of
Record
04/14/2003
04/11/2003
04/11/2003
04/11/2003
04/11/2003
04/11/2003
04/16/2003
04/21/2003
04/21/2003
04/21/2003
04/21/2003
05/09/2003
04/01/2003
04/16/2003
04/16/2003
04/30/2003
05/15/2003
05/15/2003
05/30/2003

Price
per Share
125
125
125
125
125
125
125
125
125
125
125
125
125
125
125
125
125
125
125

Shares

120.0000
35.8248
16.0000
16.0000
16.0000
16.0000
16.0000
11.1519
23.3129
17.8776
151.2576
8.0000
0.4400
1.2000
2.4000
0.4400
1.2000
2.4000
0.4400

10,821.4622

3.964.0438

14,785.5060



DAKOTA REAL ESTATE INVESTMENT TRUST

Shares issued Pursuant to Dividend Reinvestment Plan
October 22, 2002 Offering

Aberle, Dean Patrick
Aurit, Mark IRA
Bahm, Robert & Valerie
Becker, Leonard & JoAnn
Beeter, Clinton & Karen
Bergquist, Richard R
Bertsch, Nolen
Bickel, Barbara Sue
Bickel, Barbara Sue
Bickel, Edwin David_Roth IRA
Bittner, Clarence F. & Shirley E.
Bohnenbiust, Mary
Borchert, Donavon
Bott, Duwayne, IRA
Braun, Christopher
Braun, John
Braun, Rae Marie
Braun, Ray
.Brewster, James & Fay JTWRS
Brunner, Richard C/F Jesse UGMA
Buck, Jean
Butler, Dave
Bye, Kermit
Candace A. Dietz, LLLP
Carlson, Joan
Christianson, Alexander
Christianson, Joseph
Christianson, Kevin
Christianson, Samuel
Christianson, Thomas
Cote, Scott
Davis, Dale & Wilma
Davis, Randal & Amy
Davis, Robbie & Jaclyn
Davis, Ryan & Brenda
Dietz, Larry _
Dockter, Carol & Timothy
Ehli, Philip & Carolyn
Fargo Truss Systems, Inc
. Fay, Austin
Fay, Bradley
Fay, Bradley
Fay, Brandon
Fay, Charles T
Fay, Lisa
Fay, Marcus
Friesz, Daniel
Fuher, Eugene
Fuher, Eugene & Mavis
Fuher, Mavis
Gange, Dale & Elizabeth
. Gaukler, George
Gaukier, Madison K

" Exhibit 3-4

Dividends Reinvested

Shares
@ $112.50/share

0.7416
32.4321
38.4972
30.1714
24722

1,1169

- 12.5975
0.9815
1.2756

1.2756

0.5186

4.5588
27.5057
15.0865

0.9198

0.9198
0.9198
160.3624
27.5057
16.8441
27.8056
41.8700
162.8512
5.6926
40.4284
2.4113
2.4537
145.0055
2.4113
2.4113
28.6097
42.8351
0.1418
0.1418
0.1418
0.6676
7.6530
1.4420
23.4497
0.7092
73.7280
81.5609
0.7092
43.2824
1.4184
0.7092
0.6262

© 8.9946
7.6829
8.8808
1.5451
163.5464
0.7092

$

$83.44
$3,648.61
$4,330.93
$3,394.28
$278.12
$125.65
$1.417.22
$110.42
$143.50
$143.50
$58.35
$512.86

- $3,004.39

$1,697.23
.. $103.48
$103.48
$103.48
$18,040.78
$3,094.39
$1,894.97
$3,128.12
$4,710.38
$18,320.76
$640.42
$4,548.19
$271.27
$276.04

© $16,313.12

$271.27
$271.27
$3,218.59
$4,818.95
$15.96
$15.96
$15.96
$75.11
$860.96
$162.23
$2,638.09
$79.79
$8,294.40
$9,175.60
$79.79
$4,869.28
- $159.57
$79.79
$70.45
$1,011.89
$864.33
$999.09
$173.82
$18,398.97
$79.79



DAKOTA REAL ESTATE INVESTMENT TRUST
Shares issued Pursuant to Dividend Reinvestment Plan

October 22, 2002 Offering

Larson, Chris
Larson, Dustyn
Larson, Stacey
Larson, Wayne & Betty
Leach, Larroll D
Lee, Harold
Lee, Harold
Lepage, Marc
Lepage, Robert & Virginia
Lindquist, Garry O
Linnertz, Dennis
Lorenz, Russell J IRA #923036
Lorenz, Russell J & Joan A
-Markel, Mary A & Prent
Martin, Kevin
Martin, Loni
McCormick, Steve & Karen
McCormick, Thomas
McDonald, Hilder
Medhus, Cara
Medhus, Jared
Medhus, Nathan
Medhus, Terri
Miller, James & Marie
Moore, Benjamin C
Mudgett, Bret
Murray, Judy
Nelson, Sue and Keith
Nygaard, Phyllus
Peterson, Alvin & Lillian
Pfenning, Edward & Ema
Pierce, Elizabeth '
Pierce, Garry and Karen
Ramsdell, Kristi
" Redington, Lee_Roth IRA
Redington, Michele_Roth IRA
Reule, Roger & Doretta
Rheault, Kathleen F.
Robinson, Norm
Rusco Window Co, Inc
Ryan, Mike and Doreen
" Ryan, Stan

Sayler, Cleaton & Ramona Trust .

Schafer, Gene & Donna
Schatz, Karen

Scherr, Ellizabeth A
Schlossman, David Craig
Schlossman, Erin Elizabeth
Schlossman, Jeffrey C
Schlossman, Susan Collins
Schmidt, Christian
Schmidt, Herbert J
Schmidt, Jonathan

Dividends Reinvested

Shares
@ $112.50/share

' 0.1418
0.1418
0.1418
7.4165
1.2269
1.5346
0.1418
6.3222
'2.8668
6.1804
10.4014
6.4056
0.5186
14.2673
0.3722
0.3722
38.0745
76.2758
9.6899
14184
1.4184
1.4184
37.6148
27.1226
0.4119

17.7003

24,9376
9.2243
4,5412

323872

12,7108

30.8289
3.1407

21.4711
0.6665
0.6664

27.7949
2.5719

41,8700

38.6733
9.1837

126.3465

16.1962

29,5845

17.5691

22.0999
4.2552
4.2552

143.2166
4.2552
0.7092

19.2457

0.7092
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$
$15.96
$15.96
$15.96
$834.35
$138.03
$172.64
$15.96 .
$711.25
$322.51
$695.29

"$1,170.16

$720.63
$58.35

$1,605.07

$41.88
$41.88 -
$4,283.38
$8,581.03
$1,090.11
$159.57
$159.57
$159.57
$4,231.66 -
'$3,051.30
$46.34
$1,991.29
$2,805.48
$1,037.73
$510.88
$3,643.56
$1,429.96
$3,468.25
$353.33
$2,415.49
$74.98
$74.97
$3,126.93
$289.34
$4,710.38
$4,350.74
$1,033.17
$14,213.98
$1,822.07
$3,328.26
$1,976.52
$2,486.24
$478.71
$478.71
$16,111.87
$478.71
$79.79
$2,165.14
$79.79



DAKOTA REAL ESTATE INVESTMENT TRUST
Shares issued Pursuant to Dividend Reinvestment Plan

October 22, 2002 Offering

Schmidt, Lucas .
Schroeder, Cleo
Schumacher, Donald
Schwinden, Morris
Seidel, Lorene

Seitz, Mavis E

Sheppard Trust - Amy Parke
Sheppard Trust - Matthew Roy
Sheppard, Roy & Christine
Sheppard Trust - Susan Marie
Smith, Connor C/O Mike Smith
Smith, Tracy (Wells Fargo Retirement Trust)
Stevens, Kirk J & Mary L
Stevick, Jack & JoAnn

Sund, Fred TOD Brittany Sund
Tamo Distributing Co PSP
Tobolt, Kathy TOD James

Tobolt, Kathy IRA
Tracy, Adam
Ulrich, Charles
Varner, Dianna P

Vossler, Brenda_Roth IRA
‘Vossler, Kevin_Roth IRA
Vossler, Kevin and Brenda

Wald, Kathy E, TOD Alfred A. Wald & Pauline R. Rader, e

Walker, Bruce & Diane
Wheeler Contracting, Inc

William & Jacquelyn 12/26/01 Revocable Trust

York, Connor
York, Michelle

Zastoupil, Timothy & Denise
Zimmer, Judith_Roth IRA

Zoller, James P IRA

Total REIT Shares

Exhibit 3-6

Dividends Relnvested

Shares

@ $112.50/share
0.7092
35.3226
1.1353
40.1818
3.7082
5.4699
0.1418
0.1418
169.8770
0.1418
0.7092
'39.3178
- 30.3519
3.7082
24722
3.7480
14.4891
4.9941
4,0273
5.8890
16.9124
1.11583
1.1153
28.8145
28.2205
11,2361
34.6102
2.6791
4.2552
4,2552
2.4538
0.4473
33.1490

3,964.0438

$
$79.79
$3,973.79
$127.72
$4,520.45
$417.18
$615.36
$15.96
$15.96
$17,0986.16
$15.96
$79.79
$4,423.26
$3,414.58
- $417.18
$278.12
$421.65
$1,630.03
$561.84
$453.07
$662.52
$1,902.64
$125.47
$125.47
$3,241.63
$3,174.81
$139.06
$3,893.65
$301.39
$478.71
$478.71
$276.06
$50.32
$3,720.27

$445,954.92



SUBSCRIPTION AGREEMENT

Broker-Dealer

Dakota Real Estate Investment Trust

3002 32nd Ave., S.W., Suite 280
Fargo, ND 58103

Gentlemen:

The undersigned hereby tenders this subscription and applies for the purchase of Units of Beneficial Interest
(Shares) of Dakota Real Estate Investment Trust, a North Dakota registered business trust (the “Trust”),

1. Purchase: Terms of Offering. Subject to the terms and conditions of this Subscription Agreement and
the Subscriber Certification, Warranties and Representations set forth on the reverse side hereof, the undersxgned
irrevocably agrees to purchase Umts of Beneficial Interest of the Trust

The exact speliihg of the naﬁlé(s) under which title
to the Units of Beneficial Interest (Shares) shall be
taken is (please print): ' .

2. Tltle. The undersigned desxres to take title
to this interest as follows (check one):

O (a) Individual Ownership v
a (b) Joint Tenancy (with right of survivorship)
O (¢) Tenancy in Common

O (d) Other Entity Ownership:

3. Dividend Payment Preference. [ Dividends paid in cash. O Dividends Accepted in Additional Units.

4. Acceptance. Execution and delivery of this Subscription Agreément and tender of the payment
referenced below shall and does constitute an irrevocable offer to purchase the Units of Beneficial Interest

(Shares) indicated.

TOTAL UNITS (SHARES) SUBSCRIBED: DOLLAR AMOUNT: §

MAKE ALL CHECKS PAYABLE TO: Dakota Real Estate Investment Trust

Signature — Individual or in Representative Capacity : Signature
O Authorized Representative of: [Only if any box (v') above would ordmanly requirea

second signature, such as (b) or (c).]

Dated:

Dated:

Please print name (Investor) Please print joint owner’s name (if any)

Street City : State ZIP

- Exhibit 4-1



DAKOTA REAL ESTATE INVESTMENT TRUST

SUBSCRIBER CERTIFICATION, WARRANTIES AND REPRESENTATIONS

The Subscriber to this Subscription Agreement hereby agrees, represents and certifies:

1. That it is a bona fide resident of the state of North Dakota or Minnesota and is otherwme eligible
ro become an owner of Units of Beneficial Interest of DAKOTA REIT. :

2. That said Subscriber is either a natural person or other legally }ecognized entity.

3. That said Subscriber has elther (i) a minimum annual gross income of at least $45, 000 and a

inimum net worth (exclusive of home, home furnishings and automobiles) of $45,000; or (ii) a net worth
determined with the foregoing exclusions) of at least $150,000. Assets included in the computation of net worth
ay be valued at fair market value. Gross annual income'is based upon actual income an investor had during the

last tax year, or is estimated to have during the current tax year.

_ For North Dakota residents only, this suitability standard shall not apply to purchases of less than
$25,000 of Units of Beneficial Interest in cases where such subscription does not exceed ten percent (10%) of the
Subscriber’s net worth, which in all cases shall be calculated exclusive of home, furnishings, and personal

lautomobiles.

4. No subscriptions may be accepted until at least five business days after the date the shareholder
receives a final prospectus. The Trust shall send each shareholder a confirmation of his or her purchase.

The Subscriber, by signing below, acknowledges and certifies each of the warranties and representations
set forth above.

Signature of Subscriber

Back Side
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Name of Investor

1.

.Name‘

PURCHASER REPRESENTATIVE QUESTIONNAIRE

Dakota Real Estate Investment Trust

Please complete the following questionnaire fully, attaching additional sheets if necessary.

Business Address

Present occupatlon or posmon indicating period of such practice or employment and field of professional
specialization, if any. .

List any business or professional education, including degrees received, if any.

Have you had prior experience in advising clients with respect to investments of this type?

IYes N Nok

List any professional licenses or registrations, including bar admissions, accounting certificates, real
estate brokerage licenses, and SEC or state broker-dealer registrations or licenses held by you.

Describe generally any business, financial, or investment experience that would help you to evaluate the
merits and risks of this investment.

State how long you have known the Investor and in what capacity.

Except as set forth in subparagraph (a) below, neither I nor any of my affiliates have any material
relationship with Dakota Real Estate Investment Trust, a North Dakota registered business trust (the
"Trust"), or any of its affiliates; no such material relationship has existed at any time during the previous
two years; and no such material relationship is mutually understood to be contemplated.

Exhibit 4-3



10.

11.

(a)

(b) If a material relationship is disclosed in subparagraph (a) above, indicate the amount of "
compensation received or to be received as a result of such relationship. '

In advising the Investor in connection with Investor's prospective investment in the Trust, I will be relying
in part on the Investor's own experience in certain areas. :

Yes | : ~ No____

In advising the Investor in connection with the Investor's prospective investmerit in the Trust, I will be
relying in part on the expertise of an additional Purchaser Representative or Representatives.

Yes , No

If "Yes," give the name and address of such additional Representative or Representatives.

I understand that the Trust will be relying on the accuracy and completeness of my response to the
foregoing questions, and I represent and warrant to the Trust as follows: -

(i) 1am acting as Purchaser Representative for the Investor in connection with evaluating the merits
and risks of the prospective investment by the Investor in the Company.

(ii)  The answers to the above questions are true and correct and may be relied upon by the Company
in determining whether the offering in connection with which I have executed this questionnaire
is exempt from registration under Sections 3(b) and 4(2) of the Securities Act 0of 1933, as -
amended, and Regulation A which has been promulgated thereunder;

(iii)  To the best of my knowledge, the information contained in the Investor's Suitability
“Questionnaire, which I have reviewed, is true and correct, and, in my opinion, the Investor is

capable of bearing the economic risk of the proposed investment;

(iv) Thavereceived a copy of the Trust's Offering Circular dated , and have
reviewed the same with the Investor.

(v) The represehtations warranties and acknowledgments made by the Investor in his Subscription
Agreement which pertain to me are true and correct, and those which pertain to the Investor to

the best of my knowledge, are true and correct;

(vi) Iam not an affiliate of the Trust or any of its Affiliates; |
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(vii) Ihave disclosed to the Investor in writing any material relationship Wthh I have w1th the Trust or
its Affiliates dlsclosed in answer to Question 8 above; and

(viii) I personally (or together with the Investor or the additional Purchaser Representative or
Representatives indicated above) have such knowledge and experience in financial and business
matters that I am capable of evaluating the merits and rlsks of the Investors prospective -

investment in the Trust.

Dated:

(Signature of Purchaser Repfesentative)

(Printed Name of Purchaser Representative)
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Properties Acquired from Affiliates

09/30/97 ' ~Wheatland Place 24 Unit ‘ $1,115,000 Valley Realty, Inc.
Apartments 1 Residential Apartment ‘ ¢
: Fargo, North Dakota
- 04/01/98 “Wheatland Place | 24 Unit : ~$1,115,000 Valley Realty, Inc.
: ' Apartments 2 - Residential Apartment 6))
. : Fargo, North Dakota -
07/01/98 Wheatland Place 24 Unit $1,115,000- Valley Realty, Inc.
Apartments 3 Residential Apartment m .
. ) Fargo, North Dakota o . _
07/01/98 Wheatland Townhomes 1 | 10 Unit $740,000 Ryan Gaukler LLP
Residential Townhome )]
. : Fargo, North Dakota _ .
07/01/98 Westlake Townhomes 12 Unit $840,000 Ryan Gaukler LLP
Residential Townhome | (2) '
Fargo, North Dakota 5 ‘
" 10/01/98 Wheatland Place 24 Unit _ $1,165,000 Valley Realty, Inc.
a Apartments 4 Residential Apartment ¢))
‘ Fargo, North Dakota '
07/01/99 Wheatland Townhomes 2 | 18 Unit ‘ $1,135,000 Valley Reaity, Inc.
Residential Townhome : ¢))
: Fargo, North Dakota :
04/01/00 - Wheatland Place 24 Unit $1,210,000 - George Gaukler
Apartments 5 Residential Apartment
Fargo, North Dakota ,
04/01/00 Wheatland Place 24 Unit _ $1,210,000 George Gaukler
Apartments 6 Residential Apartment o ‘
Fargo, North Dakota
1/08/01 Limited Partner Interest in | SWREILP owns an interest in $270,000 SWREILP
South Washington the Richard P. Stadter 3)
Real Estate Investment Psychiatric Hospital in Grand
Limited Partnership Forks, North Dakota
{SWREILP) : _
+ 1/19/01 PRE Limited Liability PRE LLLP is the owner of a $200,000 Pre LLLP
Limited Partnership pharmaceutical research @
(Pre LLLP) facility being leased to '
PRACS Institute, Ltd. in
Fargo, ND
{7/01/01 Wheatland Place 24 Unit $1,250,000 George Gaukler
Apartments 8 Residential Apartment
‘ Fargo, North Dakota
08/01/01 Wheatland Place 24 Unit $£1,250,000 Wheatland
Apartments 7 Residential Apartment ‘ Apartments VII
Fargo, North Dakota (5)
05/28/02 - Amber Fields Apartments | 108 Unit Residential . $5,7000,000 Amber Fields
Apartment Fargo, : Investment LLC
North Dakota (6)
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24 Unit T $2250,000 | . George Gaukler

12/31/02 Westlake Townhomes I
, Residential Townhomes

‘ Fargo, ND o ' ,
05/03/03 - 32 Center LLLP Strip Mall - $400,000 | 32" Center LLLP
‘ Fargo, ND o (8)
12/21/03 Central Park Apartments | 60 Unit Residential $3,800,000 Trustees George Gaukier
Fargo, ND ' and Roger Swenson were

among the owners (9)

. George Gaukler, President of the Trust and Trustee is Pres:dent and

(1) Valley Realty, Inc.
o substantial owner.

Partnership is owned by George Gaukler, Trustee, and Stan Ryan, a

(2) Ryan Gaukler
o former Trustee.
(3) SWREILP Kevin Christianson, Trustee, is President of the General Partner; Grand
o Forks Land Co.
(4) PRELLP George Gauk]er Premdent of the Trust and Trustee, is a General

Parmer

(5) Wheatland Apt. VII George Gaukler, President of the Trust and Trustee, is an owner.

(6) Amber Fields Investments, LLC Kevin Christianson, Trustee, is the General Partner.

* (7) The purchase price reflects the total amount paid by the Trust to the identified Affiliate. The named affiliate may
have paid portions of this total to various subcontractors, including other Affiliates.

George Gaukler, President of the Trust and Trustee, is the General

Partner.

(9) Five individuals owned the project as tenants-in-common. Four of them converted their equity ($856,687) to
limited partnership units of UPREIT. The four individuals include Roger Swenson, a Trustee, who received 32
Units of UPREIT valued at $200,099. In addition, George Gaukler, Advisor and President of the Trust, was paid
cash of $123,313 for his 12.72% interest. UPREIT assumed a mortgage for $2,830,000. '

(8) 32™ Center LLLP
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HONARD M. TRAPP
Property Manmgar

1330 WIST MAN ST, - BOX 446 = VAUEY cm NORTH DAXOTA 55072

= FHONE- 301-45-7601... - _TOD9. 15003654300,
Faa = 701-B45-0838 :

eetbme (Wt e

_ Service Agreement
This sexvice egreewment is betveen Fheatland Plece Apartménts and Van.ey

al Service Inc. concerning the three 24 pleves nown as ¥hestland Place
twents Jocated et 3302, 3322 and 3342 31st Ave. SW, Fargo, North Dakot_a._

This ag:reement becomes effective October 1, 1998 and shall continue .'Ln
ct until’ t,eminated by eitber paxty vpon 2 30 dey vritten notice. ..

Vaney Rental Sexvice Inc. vill provjde the fonowing se.rvjeu:

1. COJJect rent and pay the bills.
2. Provide tbe ovner wvith guarterly financial stotements, - :
3., Properly edvertise and shov tbe spartments in order to keep them-
. yented. (Tbe cost of sdvertising will be paid by the project.
4. Oversee the cleaning and »eintenance of the bullaing.
. Provide a caretaker far the building. .

5.
Be x.ook sftexr the gemeral ope:rat!cn of the buildi.ng

vaney Rental Se.rvice' Inc. vill receive the folloving compensstion:

L. A wansgewent service fee of 48 of the net rent collected each wonth,
Reimburserent for tbe cost of provjding the folloving: .

2.
A. A building caretaker.
B. Clezning the coxmon ares,
‘An ‘bourly chbarge for repairs and meintenance by Valley Renm

- Ce
sen':lce maintenanca personnel.
ewent »2Y be :nod:lﬁed at any time by putual consent of both part:lu.

CH@

4 Rental service . . Wheatland Place Apa:ﬁ::oent.
H. Trepp, Property Mansger Dakota REIT

agre

Exhibit 6a-1



Y
Valley Rental &2

HOWARD M. TRAbP
. Propersy No reger

1330 WEST MAN ST, - BOX 446 - VALLEY CITY, NORTH DAKOTA 88072

©et= o - PHONE 701645-1801 -~ TDD# 1-800-25S-6888 -
. Fax = 701-545-0836

L e I o ORI RPN

Service ‘Agree.hent

' ohis service sgreewent is betveen Westlake/Wbeatland 'J‘ovnhobes and Valley
:ntal Sexrvice Inc. concerning the tvo tovnhome coxplexes known as Vest) ake/
reetland '.I'ovnhomes Jocated »t 32nd st. sW and 3lst Ave. SW, Pnrgo, North ,,

ikota. . | )
T.b:ls agreeJnent beco»es effective auly 1, 1998 and £hall conti:m. in
rfeci:. until tarminated by eithar party.- upon a .30 day written DOt.:lee. '

v;:uey Rental Sexvice Im:. \2111 provide the :l’ol‘.loving seryiee.; .

1. Collect rent and pay tbe bills.
2. Frovide tbe .ovner with gquarterly financial stat,ebentl.
Froperly 2dvertise and show the spartwents in order to keep them

3.
: ' rented. (Tbe cost of »dvertising vwill be p2ild by the project
Oversee tbe cleaning and xeintenance of the building :

4.
.. Provide a caretakexr for the bullding.
_look zfter. the ge.nera] operation of tbe buildi:ng

valley Rental Serv!ee Inc. vill receive the followving compensstion:

A )nanage:ne.nt serv:lee fee of 4% of the net rent collected each m»onth,

de
2. Reizburserent for the cost of p:rov:ld:Lng the follovinq:
A. A bullding caretaker., .
B. Cleaning the coxmon area. :
An hcurly charge: for repairs and maintenance by v:lley Rental

C.
Service naintenanca personnel,
(s agreement xay be podified at any time by mutual consent of both parties.

F«%ﬁ_

YestIake/¥hestland 'Pownbones

Y Manageyx Dakota REIT
: Gorman King, Jr., Pres:!dent

ey Rental
ard Bt TreppP, Fro

bovard.vstwit Exhibit 6b-1



Valley Rental ¥ torvice e

1400 WEST MAIN ST, BOY 420-VALLEY CITY, NORTHDAXOTA to0T2
PHONE 7015451601 TODW ' 1-800-366-5888 ™~
' FAX T014508%

Service Agreement

This service sgreement ie between Dskota REIT, Fargo, North Dakota and
Rental Service Inc., Valley City, North Dskota concerning the 24 unit |

pgrtment bua]dnng known as Hheatland Place IV, 3063 34th St. sW.

This ogreement becomes effective October 1, 1998 and shall cont:nue in
’ effect until terminsted by either party upon a 30 day vwritten not.icg.

slley

Vaney Rental Serv:ce. Inc, will prov:do the following s_e:yiceag

3. Collect rent.and pey the bills.

2. Provide the owner with quarterly financial atatementa.

3. Properly sdvertiee &nd show the zpsrtments in order to keep them

' rented. (The cost of zdvertising will be paid by the px‘oject

¢ Oversee the clesning and maintensnce of the building
. §. Provide & caretaker for the building. ' ’

€. .Look after the general operation of the building. )

valley Rental Service Jnc. will receive the'following conqoenaation.

1. A menagement service fee of 48 of the net rent collected each rnonth.
Reimbursement for the cost of providing the following;

2.
A. A building caretaker.
B. . Clesning the common srea.
~Ah hourly charge for repairs and maintenance by Valley Rental

C.
_ Service maintenance personnel.
is agreement may be modified at any time by mutugl consent of both partiees.

N\

Wheatlend Plact Apartments

Yy Manager Dakota REIT
' ' Gorman King, Jr., President

7ley Rental
l'ard Ho Trﬂppl Pro
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L5orvice e

uDOWES'l MAIN ST, BOX 420 - VN.LEYCHY NORTH DAKOTA 5607’2
- . PHONE 7013451601 TOON 1-800-356-656&
P mem e e e s 701-5450836 ;

Service Agreement

Thie servzce cgreement is between Dzkota REIT, Fergo,” North Dakota and
ley Rental’ Service Inc,, Velley City, North Dzkota concerning the 18 unit

1homes known as Wheatland Townhomes 1I, 3040 -3078 34th ‘St. SW.

This cgreement becomes effect;ve July, 1; 1998 and. gshall continue in
:ct until terminsted by either party vpon & 30 day written notiee. .

valley Rental Serv:ce Inc. will provade the following serv;cea.

. Collect rent and pay the billa.

2. Provide the owner with guarterly finencial statements.

3. Properly. advertise snd show the apartments in.order to keep them
-~ rented. (The cost of advertising will be peid by the PrOject.‘. .

Oversee the cleaning and meintenance. of the building.

4.
5. Provide a ceretzker for the building.
look' after the general operation of the building

1

valley Rental Service Inc. will receive the fol]owing compenéation.

1. A nanagenent service fee of 4% of the net rent collected each month.
"Reimbursement for the cost of providing the following.

2.
A. A building ceretaker.
B. Cleaning the common &rea.
JAn hourJy charge for repairs and ma:ntenance by Valley Rental

C.
Service maintenance personnel.
agfeement maY be modified at any time by mutual . consent of Eoth pgrtiéél

LN

. Whestlehd Place Apartments

Dekota REIT
Gorman King, Jr., President

d B, TreppP. Prope Manager
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Jalley Rental .. Ser\noe e

400 WEST WAINST.. BOX 420 - VALLEY CITY, NORTH DAKOTA 58072
_ PHONE 7015451601 TDD# | 1-800-366-5688
i e e X TURBIBORME - ¢ oo oo < e s |

"

Service Agreement

Thie service &greement is between Dskota REIT, Fargo, North Dskota and
ley Rental Service Inc., Valley City, North ‘Dekota concerning the 48 unit
rtment Known &8 Wheatland Vv & VI 3501, 3511 30th Ave. "SH.

This ggreement becomes effective April 1, 2000 and gehall continue in
et until term:nated by either party upon a 30 day wntten notice.

Valley Rental Serv:ce Inc. will provade the following se:nrices.

CoJJect rent and pay the bills.
Provide the owner with quarterly financial statements.

* properly 2dvertise znd show the spartments in order to keep them
rented. (The cost of zdvertising will be paid by the project,
Oversee the cleaning &nd maintenence of the building. :

 Provide & ceretasker ‘for the building.

Look after the general operstion of the building.

oMb . WA P

Val‘ley Rental Service Inc, will receive the foﬁowing Compensatio'r;;

iL. A mensgement service fee of 4% of the net rent collected each month.,
?. Reimbursement for the.cost of providing the following:
A. A building ceretaker.
B. Cleaning the common area. .
c. hourly charge for repairs and maintenance by Velley Rental
serv:lce maantenance pereonnel. : :

agreement may be modified at any time by mutval consent of both parties.

A RO

Wh t]' d Place Apartments

Manager Dakota RBI'I‘
- Gorman King, Jr.. Prea;dem;

; Rental Service 1
i H. Trepp., Frope

. Exhibit 6e-1
vard.whtpl
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ADVISORY MANAGEMENT AGREEMENT

. This Agreement ismade this__/~ dayof Ju/, ,2003, by and
“between DAKOTA REAL ESTATE INVESTMENT TRUS'I{(“the Trust”) and
DAKOTA REIT MANAGEMENT INC. (*Advisor”).

Whereas, the Trust is the General Partner of Dakota UPREIT (“UPREIT”) and is
responsible for the day-to-day management of UPREIT and the management of ’
'UPREIT s investments; and :

Whereas Advisor was formed for the purpose of prov1d1ng management services
to the Trust; and ‘ _

- Whereas the Trust de31res to avail'itself of the experience, sources of 1nformat10n
. advice, assistance and certain facilities available to the Advisor and to have the Advisor
- undertake the duties and responsibilities set forth below, on behalf of and subject to the
supervision of the Trustees of the Trust, all as prov1ded in this agreement; and

Whereas, the Advisor is willing to undertake to render such serwces subject to the
supervision of the Trustees, on the terms and conditions set forth below. ‘

_ Now, therefore, in Vconsideration"of the mutual promises contained ,.ah__d: other good . -
and sufficient consideration, the receipt of which is acknowledged, the parties agree as
follows:

1. Definitions. As used in this agreement, the following terms have the
meanings set forth below:

(a) “Affiliate” includes any of the following: (a) any person directly or
indirectly owning, controlling or holding, with power to vote ten percent or more
of the outstanding voting securities of such other person; (b) any person ten
percent or more of whose outstanding voting securities are directly or indirectly
owned, controlled, or held, with power to vote, by such other person; (c) any
person directly or indirectly controlling, controlled by or under common control
with such other person; (d) any executive officer, director, trustee or general
partner of such other person; or (e) any legal entity for which such person acts as
an executive officer, director, trustee or general partner.

(b)  “Declaration of Trust” shall mean the declaration of trust, by-laws,
certificate, articles of incorporation or other governing instrument, as amended or
restated, pursuant to which the Trust is organized.

Exhibit 6(f)-1



(c)  “Fiscal year” shall mean a twelve-month period ending on Decembér
31. ‘ . g :

(d)  “Independent Trustees” shall mean the Trustees of the Trust who are
not associated and have not been associated within the last two years, directly or
indirectly, with the Sponsor or Advisor of the Trust."

(i) A Trustee shall be deemed to be associated with the Sponsor or Advisor
if he or she: (A) owns an interest in the Sponsor, Advisor, or any of their
Affiliates; or (B) is employed by the Sponsor, Advisor or any of their
Affiliates, or (C) is an officer or director of the Sponsor, Advisor, or any of
- their Affiliates; or (D) performs services, other than as a Trustee, for the
Trust; or (E) is a Trustee for more than three REITS organized by the
Sponsor or advised by the Advisor; or (F) has any material business or
professional relationship thh the Sponsor Adv1sor or any of their

. Aff llates

(ii)'F or purposes of determining whether or not the business or professional

relationship is material, the gross revenue derived by the prospective

Independent Trustee from the Sponsor and Advisor and Affiliates shall be

deemed material per se if it exceeds 5% of the prospective Independent

Trustee’s: (A) annual gross revenue, derived from all sources, during either
~ of the last two yedrs; or (B) net worth, on a fair market value basis.

(iii) An indirect relationship shall include circumstances in which a
Trustee’s spouse, parents, children, siblings, mothers-or-fathers-in-law,
sons-or-daughters-in-law, or brothers-or-sisters-in-law is or has been
associated with the Sponsor, Advisor, any of their Affiliates, or the Trust.

(e)  “Invested assets” shall mean the current market value of the assets of
the Trust invested, directly or indirectly, in real estate assets, before reserves for
depreciation or bad debts or other similar non-cash reserves. .

(f)  “Net Assets” shall mean the total assets (other than intangibles) at
cost before deducting depreciation or other non-cash reserves less total liabilities,
calculated at least quarterly on a basis consistently applied.

(g) “Net Invested Assets” shall mean the total assets at cost (other than
non-interest-bearing cash accounts, non-interest- -bearing receivables, and prepald

expenses) less total hablhtles

(h)  “Net Income” shall mean, for any period, total revenues applicable
to such period, less the expenses applicable to such period other than additions to

2
Exhibit 6(f)-2



reserves for depreciation or other similar non-cash reserves. Net income, for
purposes of calculating total operating expenses shall exclude the gain from the

sale of the REIT’s assets.

(i) “Person” shall mean and include individuals, corporations, limited
partmerships, general partnerships, joint stock companies, joint ventures,
associations, companies, Trusts, banks, Trust companies, land Trusts, business
Trusts, or other organizations whether or not legal entities and governments.and |

agencies and political subd1v151ons of them.

) “Real property” shall mean land, ownership or other rights or’
interests in land (including leasehold interests as lessee or lessor), and any
buildings, structures, improvements and fixtures located on or used in connection
with land and rights in land or interests in it, but does not include nmortgage loans

or lIltGI‘GStS in it.

(k) . “Total Operating Expenses” shall mean the aggregate expenses of
every character paid or incurred by the Trust as determined under Generally
Accepted Accounting Principles, including Advisor’s fees, but excluding: (i) the

~expenses of raising capital such as organization and offering expenses, legal, audit,
accounting, underwriting, brokerage, listing, registration and other fees, printing_
and other such expenses, and tax incurred in connection with the issuance,
distribution, transfer, registration, and stock exchange listing of the Trust’s Shares
(ii) interest payments; (iii) income taxes; (iv) non-cash expenditures such as
depreciation, amortization and bad debt reserves; (v) incentive fees paid in
compliance with NASAA guidelines; (vi) acquisition fees, acquisition expenses,
real estate commissions on resale property and other expenses connected with the
acquisition, disposition, and ownership of real estate interests, mortgage loans, or
other property, (such as the costs of foreclosure, insurance premiums, legal
services, maintenance, repair, and improvement of property).

2. Duties of Advisor. Under the direction of the Board of Trustees of the
Trust, the Advisor shall be responsible for all operations of the Trust, and shall carry out
the terms of the Declaration of Trust, the provisions of the UPREIT Limited Partnership
Agreement, and all public and private securities offerings by the Trust or UPREIT.

The AdVlSOI‘ s management duties shall include, but are not hrmted to, the

following:

(a)  Providing office space and staff;

(b)  Conducting the daily operations of the Trust;

3
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(¢)  Maintaining the Trust’s books and records;

(d)  Preparing the Trust’s quarterly financial reports; .A

(e) Maintaining shareholder and unitholder records;

(D) Prepadng annual reports;

(g) Disvburs‘ing dividends and distributions;

(h)  Preparing Trustee reports, as needed;

(i) | Prepé’ring nqtices of shareholder meetings and proxies;
'§), | Advising Trustees in investment decisioﬂs.

The Advisor undertakes to use its best efforts to present to the Trust a continuing
and suitable investment program consistent with the investment policies and objectives of
the Trust, and, subject to the supervision of the Trustees: (a) to serve as the Trust’s
~ investment Advisor, including recommending changes in the Trust’s investment policies
when appropriate; (b) to originate, investigate and evaluate investment opportunities and
recommend them to the Trustees; (c) to manage the Trust’s short-term investments,
including the acquisition and sale of money market instruments in accordance with the
Trust’s policies; (d) to administer the day-to-day operations of the Trust; (¢) to
investigate, select and conduct relations on behalf of the Trust with borrowers, lenders,
mortgage loan originators, builders, developers and other individuals, corporations and
entities in furtherance of the investment activities of the Trust; (f) to invest and reinvest
any money of the Trust; (g) to obtain for the Trust such services as may be required for
property management and other activities relating to the investment portfolio of the Trust;
(h) to advise the Trust in connection with negotiations with investment banking firms,
securities brokers or dealers or securities investors in connection with the public or
private sale of securities of the Trust or UPREIT; (i) to provide personnel, office space
and office equipment, or the use of it, necessary or advisable to carry out its function as
the Advisor to the Trust; and (j) to make reports to the Trustees from time to time of its

performance of the foregoing services.

The Advisor is not affiliated with any other public real estate programs. However,
various investor programs may in the future be formed by the Advisor and its Affiliates
to engage in businesses and invest in properties that may be competitive with the Trust.
The Advisor will not form any future public program with investment objectives similar
to the Trust until the Trust’s then-current securities offering has been concluded, and the

- Advisor will not purchase property for any other public investor program with investment
objectives similar to the Trust until substantially all the funds of UPREIT have been fully

4
Exhibit 6(f)-4



invested or committed for investment. However, the Advisor may form future public or
private investor programs that invest in similar properties on a leveraged, or mortgaged,
basis; and such programs will not be deemed to have investment objectlves similar to -

UPREIT or the Trust.

In recommending mvestments or participations in them to the Trust, the Advisor
will select from the available investment opportunities those that it believes consistent
with the Trust’s investment objectives. The Advisor shall be free from any obligation to
- present to the Trust any particular investment opportunity which comes to the Advisor

regardless of whether such opportunity is within the Trust’s investment policies; provided
however, that the Advisor shall act on a basis which is fair and reasonable to the Trust
and its shareholders in selecting from among the particular investment opportunities that
come to the Advisor those investment opportunities which it presents to the Trust. In the
event the Advisor or an Affiliate of the Advisor is presented with a potential investment
“which might be made by more than-one investment entity which it advises or manages, _
the decision as to the suitability of the property for investment by a particular entity will
be based upon a review of the investment portfolio of each entity and upon factors such
as cash flow, the effect of the acquisition on diversification of each entity's portfolio, the
estimated income tax effects of the purchase on each entity, the policies of each entity
relating to leverage, the funds of each entity available for investment and the length of
time such funds have been-available for investment. To the extent that a particular
property mlght be determined to be suitable for more than one public entity, priority will
generally be given to the public entity having uninvested funds for the longest period of
time. If a property is found to be inappropriate for any public entity, or if no such public
entity has funds available for investment, then it may be considered for private
placement. If after completing a review and consideration of the above factors, the .
Advisor or an Affiliate of the Advisor designates a particular property(ies) for private
placement, then such private placement may proceed to consummation irrespective of -
whether a public entity thereafter raises equity funds that could be available for such
investment. Nothing herein shall be deemed to diminish the Advisor's overriding
fiduciary obligation to the Trust or as a waiver of any right or remedy the Trust may have

in the event of a breach by the Advisor of such obligation.

3. Servicing functions. The Advisor undertakes by this agreement to provide
the requisite servicing of the Trust’s mortgage loans and real property investments. Such
servicing functions may be perforrned directly by the Advisor or by others, but the
Advisor shall, in any event, be respon51b1e for the supervision of such servicing
performed by others. The servicing functions shall include the review of appraisal
reports and title opinions or reports from independent counsel for the Trust, the collection
‘of all payments when due, the supervision of the payment of taxes, special assessments,
~ fire and other insurance premiums and any other required payments, to the extent of
funds collected, and the remission to the Trust of the balance. In the event of a default on

5
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an mvestment the Advisor shall advise the Trust and supervise foreclosure or other
remedies upon the direction of the Trustees. o

4. . Compliance with REIT qualifications and the Declaration of Trust.
Anything else in this agreement to the contrary notwithstanding, the Advisor shall refrain
from any action which, in its sole judgment made in good faith, or in the judgment of the
Trustees (of which the Advisor had notice), (i) would adversely affect the status of the
- Trust as a real estate investment Trust as defined and limited in Sections 856-858 of the

Internal Revenue Code, as amended, and the regulations promulgated under it, or (ii)
would violate any law, rule or regulation of any governmental body or agency having
jurisdiction over the Trust or would otherwise not be permitted by the Declaration of

Trust.

- Records. The Advisor shall maintain appropriate books of account and
- records relating to services performed under this agreement, which books of account and
records shall be accessible for inspection by the Trust at any time durmg ordinary -

business hours.

» 6. Bank accounts. The Advisor may establish and maintain one or more bank
accounts in the Trust’s name, and may collect and deposit into any such account or
accounts, and disburse from any such account or accounts, any money on behalf of the
Trust, under such terms and conditions as the Trustees may approve, and the Advisor
shall from time to time render appropriate accounting of such collections and payments to

the Trustees and to the auditors of the Trust.

7. Bond. The Advisor shall, upon request by the Trust, maintain such fidelity
- bond with a responsibility surety company and in such amount as may be required by the
Trust from time to time, covering all officers and employees of the Advisor handling
funds of the Trust and any investment documents or papers, which bond shall inure to the
benefit of the Trust in respect of losses of any such property from acts of such officers
and employees through theft, embezzlement, fraud, negligence in act, error, or omission
or otherwise, the premium for the bond to be at the expense of the Trust.

8. Information furnished Advisor. The Trustees shall at all times keep the

- Advisor fully informed with regard to the investment policy of the Trust, the
capitalization policy of the Trust, and generally their then current intentions as to the
future of the Trust. In particular, the Trustees shall notify the Advisor promptly of their
intention to sell or otherwise dispose of any of the Trust’s investments, or to make any
new investment. The Trust shall furnish the Advisor with a copy of all financial
statements, a signed copy of each report or opinion prepared by independent public
accountants, and such other information with regard to its affairs as the Adv1sor may

from time to time reasonably request
6
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9. Trustees, officers and employees of the Advisor. Trustees, officers and
employees of the Advisor or of affiliates of the Advisor may serve as Trustees, officers,
agents, nominees or signatories for the Trust. When executing documents or otherwise
acting in such capacities for the Trust, such persons shall use their respective titles in the
Trust. Such persons who are officers or employees of the Advisor shall not receive
compensation from the Trust for their services to the Trust in any such capacities, except - -
that employees of affiliates of the Advisor Who are Trustees may receive Trustee fees and

travel expense reimbursements.

10.  Compensation for management and advisory functions. The Trust shall pay
to the Advisor as compensation for all services rendered to the Trust under this agreement
(except for any acquisition fees or disposition fees for which compensation is to be paid
under Sections 11 and 12), for each fiscal year, compensation as follows: .8 of 1%
(eight-tenths of one percent) of the net invested assets of the Trust. :

Said compensation shall be due within 15 days after the end of each month'ofa .
fiscal year in an amount equal to one-third (1/3) of the compensation calculation for the
immediately preceding quarter. Compensation due shall be reconciled to compensation
paid on a quarterly basis and any amounts overpaid or underpaid shall be due to the

appropriate party within 15 days of the reconciliation.

All of the foregoing payments may be based on unaudited financial statements.
The amount of advisory compensation payable under this agreement for any fiscal year _
shall be finally determined after the close of such fiscal year by independent accountants
satisfactory to the Trust and the Advisor based on audited financial statements. Any
payment by the Trust or repayment by the Advisor which shall be indicated to be
necessary in accordance with them shall be made promptly after the completion of the

audit.

1. Acquisition Fees: The Trust shall pay to the Advisor Acquisition Fees,
for due diligence property review, a maximum fee as follows: .5 of 1% (one half of one
percent) of the acqu1smon cost of a property, up to a maximum acquisition cost of
$2,500,000 (for a maximum Acquisition Fee of $12,500 per acquisition). Such a fee
must be approved by a majority of independent trustees and shall be paid to the Advisor
when the principal amount of the investment is disbursed by the Trust. However, if the
principal amount of an investment is disbursed by the Trust in more than one installment,
the Trust shall pay to the Advisor each time the Trust makes a disbursement of the
principal amount of the investment the appropriate percentage of the amount of principal
then disbursed. The Trust shall not pay acquisition fees on any properties acquired from

the Advisor or an Affiliate.

: 12. Disposition Fees: The Trust shall pay to the Advisor a maximum
Disposition Fee as follows: 3% (three percent) of the gross selling price of the property.

7
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Such a fee will not exceed what is the prevailing market rate at the time of the disposition
and must be approved by a majority of independent trustees. Such a fee shall be paid to
the Advisor when the principal amount is received by the Trust. However, if the
principal amount of an investment is received by the Trust in more than one installment,
the Trust shall pay to the Advisor each time the Trust receives a disbursement of the
principal amount the appropriate percentage of the amount of principal then received. -

13.  Compensation for additional services. As and to the extent that the Advisor
or any affiliate of the Advisor shall render any services for the Trust other than those
-required to be rendered by the Advisor pursuant to the provisions of this agreement, such
additional services and activities will be compensated for separately on terms to be
agreed upon between such party and the Trust from time to tlme |

14, Expense of the Advisor. Without regard to the amount of compensation
received under this agreement by the Adv1sor the AdVISor shall bear the followmg

expenses:

(a)  employment expenses of the personnel employed by the Advisor (other
than fees paid to the Trustees, officers and employees of the Trust who are
not officers or employees of the Advisor, and reimbursement of expenses
‘made to the Trustees, officers and employees of the Trust, and fees and
reimbursements of expenses made to independent Advisors, independent
contractors, mortgage servicers, consultants, managers and other agents
employed by or on behalf of the Trust), including, but not limited to,
salaries, wages, payroll taxes, and the cost of employee benefit plans and

temporary help expenses; and

(b) rént, telephone, utilities, office furniture, equipment and machinery
(including computers to the extent utilized) and other office expenses of the

Advisor and the Trust.

15.  Expenses of the Trust. Except as expressly otherwise provided in this
agreement, the Trust shall pay all its expenses not assumed by the Advisor, and without

limiting the generality of the foregoing it is specifically agreed that the following
expenses of the Trust shall be paid by the Trust and shall not be paid by the Advisor:

(a)  the cost of borrowed money;

(b)  taxes on income, taxes and assessments on real property and other taxes
applicable to the Trust; ,

(c) legal, auditing, accounting, underwﬁting, brokerage, listing, registration

(including all blue sky applications) and other fees, the printing, engraving

8
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(d

63)
(g)
(h)

@

0)

(k)

0

and other expenses and taxes incurred in connection with the issuance,
distribution, transfer, registration and stock exchange llstmg of the

~ securities of the Trust;

expenses connected with the acquisition, disposition and ownership of real
property, mortgage loans or other property (including the cost of
foreclosures, insurance premiums, legal services, architectural and
engineering fees, mortgage taxes, appraisal and inspection fees, title and
abstract expenses, brokerage, sale and leasing commissions, maintenance,

repairs and improvements of property);

fees and expenses paid to independent contractors, consultants, managers

and other independent agents employed directly by the Trust in connection
with the acquisition, operation, maintenance, protection and disposition of

. Trust properties, including but not limited to salaries, wages, payroll taxes, .-

and cost of employee benefit plans and temporary help expenses;

expenses of maintaining real property interests or other investment assets

owned by the Trust;

insurance as required by the Trust, including but not limited to Trustees’
and Officers’ liability insurance;

expenses of organizing or terminating the Trust;

expenses connected with payments of dividends or interest or distributions
in cash or any other form made by the Trust to holders of secuntles of the
Trust;

all expenses connected with communications to holders of securities of the
Trust and the other bookkeeping and clerical work necessary in maintaining -
relations with holders of securities, including the cost of printing and

mailing certificates for securities and proxy solicitation materials and
reports to such holders and the cost of holding meetings of holders of the

Trust’s securities.

transfer agents’, registrars’, authenticating agents’, paying agents’, and
indenture Trustees’ fees and charges,

losses and provisions for them on disposition of assets;

all provisions for depletion, depreciation and amortization;

9
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(n) the cost of the fidelity bond or bonds obtained by the Adyvisor as required
by thrs agreement;

(o) the fees and expenses paid to Trustees, and appraisers, contractors,
consultants, managers, officers, employees and others employed by or on

behalf of the Trust;

(p) to the extent not paid by borrowers from the Trust, loan admlmstratlon and
mortgage and property servicing fees ‘

'(q) the expenses of revising, amending, 'converting or modifying the Trust;

(r)  legal, accounting and auditing fees; and

(s)  the cost of any accounting, statistical, or bookkeeping equipment or _
computer software necessary for the mamtenance of the books and records

of the Trust

16. Refund by Advisor. The total operatmg expenses of the Trust shall (in the
absence of a satisfactory showing to the contrary) be deemed to be excessive if they
exceed in any fiscal year the greater of 2% (two percent) of the Trust’s Average Invested
Assets or 25% of its net income for such fiscal year. Within 120 days after the end of

_each fiscal year the Advisor will refund to the Trust the amount, if any, by which the
operating expenses of the Trust during such fiscal year exceeded the lesser of (a) 2% (two
percent) of the Trust’s Average Invested Assets for such fiscal year (or a proportionately
lesser percentage with respect to a fiscal year of less than 12 months) or (ii) 25% of the
Net Income of the Trust for such fiscal year; provided, however, that the Advisor shall

not be obligated to refund an amount which exceeds the aggregate of the compensation
payable to it under Sections 10, 11 and 12 for such fiscal year. Further, the Advisor shall
not be obligated to refund to the Trust those operating expense which exceed the above
limitations if the Independent Trustees shall have made a finding that, based on such
unusual and non-recurring factors which they deem sufficient, a higher level of expenses
is justified for such year. Any such finding and the reasons in support thereof shallbe

reflected in the minutes of the meeting of the Trustees

Within 60 days after the end of any fiscal quarter of the Trust for which total
operating expenses (for the twelve (12) months then ended) exceeded 2% of Average
Invested Assets or 25% of net income, whichever is greater, there shall be sent to the
shareholders of the Trust a written disclosure of such fact, together with an explanation of
the factors the Independent Trustees considered in arriving at the conclusion that such |

higher operating expenses were justified.

10
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17.

Origination and brokerage fees. Any remuneration or brokerage fees

received and retained by the Advisor for services rendered in connection with the
origination of a mortgage loan or real property investment acquired by the Trust shall be
credited against compensation payable to the Advisor by the Trust pursuant to Sectxons

10 through 12 of thls agreement.

18.

Term; termination of agreement. (a) This agreement shall continue in force

~ for a period of one year from this date and it may be extended from year to year by the
affirmative vote of a majority of the Trustees who are not affiliates of the Advisor, as

provided in the Declaration of Trust

(®)

(c)

(d)

Notwithstanding any other provision to the contrary, this agreement may be

‘terminated for any reason upon 60 days’ written notice by the Advisor or.

upon like notice by the Trust, upon vote of a majority of the independent

. Trustees.or.upon vote of the holders of a majority of the outstanding shares o

of the Trust.

This agreement shall not be assignable by the Advisor without the consent
of the Trust or by the Trust without the consent of the Advisor, except in

the case of assignment by the Trust to a corporation, Trust or other
organization that is a successor to the Trust. Such successor shall be bound

under this agreement and by the terms of said assignment in the same
manner as the Trust is bound under this agreement.

At the option solely of the Trustees this agreement shall be and become
terminated immediately upon written notice of termination from the
Trustees to the Advisor if any of the following events shall occur:

(1) If the Advisor shall violate any provision of this agreement, and after
notice of such violation shall not cure such violation within thirty days; or

(i)  If the Advisor shall be adjudged bankrupt or insolvent by a court of
competent jurisdiction, or an order shall be made by a court of competent
Jjurisdiction for the appointment of a receiver, liquidator or Trustee of the
Advisor, or of all or substantially all of its property by reason of the
foregoing, or approving any petition filed against the Advisor for its
reorganization, and such adjudication or order shall remain in force or

unstayed for a period of thirty days; or

(1i1)  If the Advisor shall institute proceedings for a voluntary bankruptcy
or shall file a petition seeking reorganization under the federal bankruptcy
laws, or for relief under any law for the relief of debtors, or shall consent to
the appointment of a receiver of itself or of all or substantially all of its

11
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- property, or shall make a general assignment for the benefit of its creditors,
* or shall admit in writing its inability to pay its debts' generaliy, as they:

become due."

The Advisor agrees that if any of the events specified in subparagraphs (ii) and (iii)
of this subsection (d) shall occur, it will give written notice of the fact to the Trustees
, w1th1n seven days after the occurrence of such event

()  Fromand after the effective date of termination of this agreement pursuant
to subsections (a), (b), (c) or (d) of this section, the Advisor shall not be
entitled to compensation for further services hereunder but shall be paid all
compensation accruing to the date of termination. The Advisor shall be
entitled to compensation under Sections 12 and 13 hereof for any
acquisition or disposition approved by the Trustees prior to such

T termination without regard to whether any portlon of the principal amount

| of such investment was disbursed or received prior to such termination,
provided, however, that the Advisor shall be entitled to compensation under
this Subsection (e) only for acquisitions or dispositions that are

consummated.
Upon termination the Advisor shall:

(i) pay over to the Trust all moneys collected and held for the account of the
Trust pursuant to this agreement, after deducting any compensation then
payable and reimbursement of its expenses to which it is then entitled;

(i)  as soon as possible deliver to the Trustees a full accounting, including a
statement showing all payments collected by it and a statement of all
moneys held by it, covering the period following the date of the last

accounting furnished to the Trustees; and

(iii)  deliver to the Trustees all property and documents of the Trust then in the
custody of the Advisor. '

19.  Miscellaneous. (a) The Advisor assumes no respon31b1hty under this
agreement other than to render the services called for under it in good faith, and shall not
be responsible for any action of the Trustees in following or declining to follow any
advice or recommendations of the Advisor. None of the Advisor, its policyholders,
Trustees, officers or employees shall be liable to the Trust, the Trustees, the holders of
securities of the Trust except except by reason of acts constituting bad faith, negligence,
misconduct, or not having acted in good faith in the reasonable belief that their actions

were in the best interest of the Trust.

12
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(b)  The Trust and the Advisor are not partners or joint ventureres with each
other and nothing in this agreement shall be construed so as to make them partners or
joint venturers or impose any liability as such on either of them. The Advisor shall
perform its duties under this agreement as an independent contractor and not as an agent

of the Trust or the Trustees.

(c)  Any notice, report or other communication required or permitted to be

. given under this agreement shall be in writing unless some other method of giving such
notice, report or other communication is accepted by the party to whom it is given, and
shall be given by being delivered at the following addresses of the parties to this

agreement:
The Trustees and/or the Trust: -

Chairman of the Board of Trustees -
Dakota Real Estate Investment Trust _
- 1121 Westrac Drive - - -

Suite 108
Fargo, North Dakota 58103

The Adviso_r:

Chief Executive Officer
Dakota REIT Management, Inc.
1121 Westrac Drive

Suite 108

Fargo, North Dakota 58103

Either party may at any time give notice in wntmg to the other party ofa change
of its address for the purpose of this subsection (c).

(d)  This agreement shall not be changed, modified, terminated or discharged in

whole or in part except by an instrument in writing signed by both parties to this
agreement, or their respectlve successors or assigns, or otherwise as provided in this

agreement.

(¢)  The section headings of this agreement have been inserted for convenience
of reference only and shall not be construed to affect the meamng, construction or effect

of this agreement.

(f)  The provisions of this agreement shall be construed and mterpreted in
accordance with the law of the State of North Dakota. :

13
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'20.  Effective date; terrnmatlon of pnor adv1sory contract. This agreement shall
 be effective on J:ﬁ /", 2003, and shall supercede all prior Adv1sory Management
Agreements between the Advisor and the Trust. '

In witness, the parties have executed this Agreement as of the day and year first
written above. : . _

DAKOTA REAL ESTATE INVESTMENT TRUST

By C7~— /H

ItS uf_.‘w\_\

DAKOTA REIT M

Mts.

14
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WARRANTY DEED

: TH]S I\TDENTU'RE Mzde this /:;«J-L day of A'ug‘ust, 2001 | berv.;'een DAKOTA
. REALESTATE msmmr TRUST, gantor, and DAXOTA UPREIT umman .
| PARTNERSHIP a Nonh Dakots limited partoership, g:amee, whose post office address
s 1121 Wcstrac Drive, Suite 108, Fargo, North Dekota 58103-2385, B
W]'I'NES SETH That thc sald grantor, in consideration of the sum of One and 'No/ 100

| (S 1 .00) Dollar and other valuable cons:deranon toitin hand paxd by saJd grantee rcccxpt
whcreof is hereby acknow]edgcd does by these presents, GRANT, BARGAIN SELL and
CONVEY to the grantee, its SuCCessors and assigns, all of the following real cstate lymg and
. being in the County of Benson, Stste of North Dekota, described as follows, to-wit:
Lots Two (2) and Three (3), in Block One (1), of Wheatland Fourth Addition
to the City of Fargo, Cass County, North Dakots, (a Replat of Lot Nine (9),
in Block Two (2), of Whestland Third Addition, to the City of Fargo, Cass
County, North Dekota), according 10 the certified plat thereof on file and of
record in‘the ofﬁcc of the Register of Deeds, Cass County, North Dakota. .
TO HAVE AND TO BOLD THE SAME, Together with all the. hc,redita_mcnté and .
_ appuhcnances thereunto belonging or in anywise appenaihing_ to the ssid grantee, its .
| successors and.'assigns, FOREVER And the said grantor, for jtself and jts succcssdis, does
covenant with the grantee, its successors and assigns, that it is well seized in fee of the land |

and premises aforeséid,' and has good right 10 sell and convey the same _in manncf and "fonh_

aforeséid; and thet the same are free from all incumbrances, whatsoever; and the above

-1-
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bargzined and granted lands and premises, in the quiet and peaceable posSessionlof 1he sﬁid :

grantee its successors and assigns, against- all persons 1awfully clalrmng or to claun the -

whole-or any parl thereof, and said grantor will warrant and defcnd

] c:rufy that the current salc price of the property described within thls
instrument is $___ .

" Dae

(Grantée or Agent)

IN TESTIMONY Wl—ﬂ:‘.REOF, The said grantor has caused these presents 1o be executed

its corpératc name by jts President the day and year first ebove written.

DAK OTA REAL ESTATE INVESTMENT TRUST

-By@

'\ _Gormafi King, Jr., Jts President .

-ATE OF NORTH DAKOTA,
SS.
HUNTY OF Bamu L

On this IJ dey of August, 2001, before me, personally appearcd Gonnan ng, Jr., known '.
me to be the ¢ President of Dakota Real Estate Investment Trust that is described in, and that
-cuted the foregoing mstmmcnt, and acknowledged to me that such real estate investment trust

cuted the same.
ALM- PW

S KA R, N Totary Public -

" [Notry Pubic. STATE OF NORTH DAXO
My Commssion Expres JAY 10, 2004 | County, North Dakota
AL) ‘ | ' My commission expires. |
-2-
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ASSUMPTION AGREEMENT -

Loari SRLEEOZ2A

Wherezs State Bank of Fargo, 3 North Dakota Corporation whose post office address is
Box 10877, Fargo, ND 58106-0877 loened George Gaukler (Borrower) & married
person, the sum of Nine Hundred Sixty Thouszand Dollars ($960,000.00), evidenced by
Note, Morigage, (dated December 30, 1998 and recorded as Document No. 848681)
and Assignment of Rents (dzted December 30, 1998 and recoided as Document No,
948682) and Security Agreements. Recordab\e loan documents are recorded in the

Cass County Register of Deeds Office, Fargo, ND. This loan was subsequently
modHied in accordance with that cerzin Modification Agreement dated February 17.

2000 and Recorded March 8, 2000 as Document No. 952436

" The mortoaged property is described as

Lot 2, Block 1, of Whestland Four&h Addition to the Clty of Fargo Cass
County, North Dzkota (2 replat of Lot 8, Block 2, Wheatland 3rd Addition to

the City of Fargo, North Dakota)

<Whereas said Borrower ‘has sold the <ubject property and title to the property will be in
the name of Dakota Rezl Estate Investment Trust (Purchaser) Purchaser agrees to |
assume said indebtedness and perform all obligations under said.Loan Contract, and
said Bank is willing to consent to said transfer of title, and assumption of said :

indebtedness.

THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutuzl covenants and agreerrients herein
contained, IT IS HEREBY AGREED as follows:

1. The Bank does hereby_co"‘nsent 1o the sale and conveyance of said premises
by the sfcreseid Borrower to said Purchaser.

2. The Purchaser hereby assumes and agrees to pay said indebtedness,
:videnced by said Note, Morigage, Assignment of Rents, Modification of said Morigage
\nd Security Agreements and to perform all of the obligations provided therein, it being
greed and understood that as of this date said indebtedness is Nine hundred -
fty- -seven thousand three hundred thineen and 66/100 (957,313. 66)—-Dollars :

1

Reviewed by k_‘\j
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3. Georoe Gzukler agrees to prov»de an unlimited personal guarantee under

aid morigage lozan,
4, All other terms end condltlons of the Note, Morigage, and related. documenw

>main the same.

hts etsumptlon by seid Purchaser is joint and several end shatl bind them thelr heirs,
| ol

\l WITNESS WHEREOF the pariies have hereunto executed thls mstrument thls 2? ’
ay of June, 2000 :

ersonel representctlves successors and asagns

PURCHASER -
‘Dakota Real Est te Investment Trust

Tom Berseth, V.P,

;«gmfm

—Ken Krajsa V.B/

TATE OF NORTH DAKOTA)
) sSs. .
ounty of Cass )

l

On thlsd_day of June, 2000, before me, the undersigned, a Notary Public in -
d for ssid county and state, personally cppeared George Gaukler, known to me to
 the "Borrower” that is described in and which executed the above and foregomg
cument and acknowledged to me that executed the sarne

B STACY w}m;m : ‘ (*/ Q
‘Hatarv Dublic, Stete of North Dekota . "“"/ '/‘*/ )

o hme Moy 20) 2003 ' r;t_ota I{P ublic %
STACY WRIGHT
. Notary Public, Stete of North Dakota.
Exhibit 6g-4 My Commiscion Expires Yay 29, 2003
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 STATE OF NORTH DAKOTA)

: ) ss.
County of Cass * ).

On thlsjéday of June 2000, before me, the undemoned a Noiary Publicin .
and.for sgid county end stale, personzlly eppeared G”‘J&.M 'v.w

and -
baaniey 0. Fiy known to me to be the P A7 nd S ardina  of

Dzkota Real Estate Investment Trust who executed the ebove and foregoing documen{ N

snd acknowledged to me that they executed the saméA |
B STACY WRIGHT ]z s tactd\ o A%‘

Notary Public, State cf Norih Dokote - Notary Piblic o
‘ : otary P{blic y
My Commission Expire« “4ay.20, 2008 : otary E_/ d ‘
3 ’ 57‘7‘ v LI RN TTY 3 .
[ STV T gy ey

STATE OF NORTH DAKOTA) — == - e
) ss . . .
County of Cess* )

!

On thmgsgday of June, 2000, before me, the undemgned a Notary Public in
and for said county and state, personzlly sppeared Tom Berseth and Ken Krajsa,
known to me to be Vice Pre<ident and Vice President, respectively, of the State Bank of

.Fargo, a corporétion that is described in and which executed the sbove and foregomg
documem and ecknowledged to me that the corporation executed the same.

.
.
o

STASY WRIGHT R4 _
Notary Fublic, Sizte 3t 5erth Dekews ' !.-:' 3
| My Commisgion Exi-zz Mey 20, 2003 < \.-'_,__’ - )-, e
‘e Y R R . 7 - ‘e . RN
-c‘l:w--....o-. a.-.:' <M '(-f'-.(": LA :
——Naary Public/
. e !
‘ soe '.l o
. . .o... \
FRRN R K
- .\'. > . '
Q ,. . Y 2d -
) LO ¢~ ' -l -
‘. > . . .e
] H >
-~ . " ' -~ -
> . v .
L] (&)
hoel S
J‘..' . .
, 1
\\‘ ‘f .
DFEDE OFF JCE, CRSS COUNTY, 06/25/2000 bd:o0Pm
T THIS INSTRURENT WS’"LED FOR RECORD TH!$ DATE, EXhlblt 6g-5
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ASSUMPTION AGREEMENT

Loan sRLEGOITS

Whereas State Bznk of Fargo, a North Dekota Corporstion whosé post office address is
Box 10877, Fergo, ND 58106-0877 loaned George Geukler (Borrower) 8 married
person, the sum of Nine Hundred Sixty Thousand Dollars ($960,000.00), evidenced by
Note, Morigage, (dated December 30, 1998 and recorded as Document No. 948684)
and Assignment of Rents (dated December 30, 1989 and recorded as Document No. .
948685) and Security Agreements. Recordcble loan documents are recorded inthe
Cass County Register of Deeds Office, Fargo, ND. This loan was subsequently -
modified in accordance with that certain Modification Agreement dated February 17,

2000 and Recorded March 8, 2000 as Document No. 952435

The mongaged property is described as:

' Lot 3, Block 1, of Wheatland Fp urth Add'mon to ihe City of Fargo, éass _
“County, North Dakota (a replat of Lot 8, Block 2, Whea‘lland 3rd Addltion to

the City of Fargo, North.Dzkota)

Whereas, said Borrower has sold the subject property and title to the property wrll be m
the name of Dzkota Real Estate Investment Trust (Purcheser). Purchaser agrees to
assume said indebtedness and perform zll obligations under said Loan Contract, and
said Bank is willing to consent to said transfer of title, and assumptron of said

indebtedness.

THEREFORE in consideration of the mutual covenants and agreements herern
contamed T IS HEREBY AGREED as follows: . '

1. The Bank does hereby consent to the szle and conveyance of sand premrses
>y the gforessid Borrower to szid Purchaser. :

2. The Purchaser hereby sssumes and agrees to pay said indebtedness,
wvidenced by said.Note, Mortgage; Assignment of Rents, Modification of said Morigage
nd Security Agreements and to perform all of the obligations provided therein, it being
greed and understood that as of this date szid indebtedness is Nine huridred
fty-seven thousend three hundred thirteen and 66/100 (957,313.66)-Dollars,

Reviewedby DT
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3. Georce Gauklel egrees to provrde an unlimited personal guarantee under
sard mongage loan.

4. All other terms snd conditions of the .Note, Mongage, and related Yd'o'cUment's.
remain the same. ' | _ :

This zssumption by szid Purchaser is joint and several and thall bind 1hem the\r herrs '
personal representatrves successors and assigns. -

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the periies have hereunto executed thrs instrument thrs ﬂv—g
- day of June, 2000 - .

PURCHASER
Dekota Resl Estate |nvestment Trust

.'By'(-\ m -\

"~ State Bg ‘ 0

]

Tom Berseth X.P.

'STATE OF NORTH DAKOTA)
) ss.

Countyof Cass )

| On this g"ﬁ%ay of June, 2000, before me, the undersigned, a Notary Public in
and for said county &nd state, personzlly eppeared George Gaukler, known to me to
be the "Borrower” that is described in and which executed the above and foregoing
document end acknowledged to me that executed the same,

. STACY WRIGHT
Notary Public, Stzte of North Dekote JZ%
My Commission Expires May 20, 2003 | _,&aw(ﬁublrc )

ETATE OF ORI v DAaC TR
<TNOTARN RUBUC Ston
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STATE OF NORTH DAKOTA)
)ss.
‘ County of Cass )

On this u?'/day of June, 2000, before me, the undemgned a Notary Public in
end for said county,and state, personally appeared(:»cp?mw Kne ____and
Bpepiey O Fay known to me to be the"f?uulwﬂ' aa\ﬁst;’zufhg, ' of
Dzkotza Real Estate Investment Trust who executed the ebove and foregbmg document
and acknowledged to me that they executed the same.

, . .
Notary Piblic, Stale of Norih Dakota "

My Commission Expires May 20, 2003
. ETATE OF NP LAOTS -

STATE OF NORTH DAKOT MO TemtEe VT T
. )ss. . : »
County of Cass )

_ On this 2%~ “'"ﬁ day of June 2000 before. me, the undemgned a Notary Publlc in
and for said county and state, personally eppeared Tom Berseth and Ken Krajsa,.
known 1o me to be Vice President and Vice President, respectively, of the State Bank of -
Fargo,  corporation that is described in and which executed the above and foregoing, -

~ document and acknowledged to me that the corporation executed the same

. STACY WRIGHT-
Notary Public, S tzte ol North Dakotn |
My Commission Expires May 20

CEYATE OF FaDFT = om0 S
NOTARY S, a° SiE o

oECB883 o vy

’ * even,, ' !" *
. Pace: 8 of § et e Tt
200 0. T T, et
: . . .'_.'. LY, A '..'; h
' Cf. CRSS COUNTY, ND ©6/35/3000 04:00PN - P
2:2?%°§£§'?§;§'5lnzpmzm MAS FILED FOR RECORD THIS OATE. el /o e ie
RNNR KENSMUD, FECISTER OF ozm : v O u ..
: . ] [} .' . ]
M,d_l@.ﬂa;,__u.qa__ S59683 .t A
"1 R B TN .y".f- N ‘-'
. L} . R ,.| a |. .. .
) NS [ A Y
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WARRANTY DEED

“THIS INDENTURE, Made this /05' day of August, 2001, between George A
Gaukler, a mamied person, P.O, Box 446, Velley City, North Dekota 58072, Kenneth L.
Anderson end Shirley L. Anderson, husband and wife, whose post office addressis 14
Riverview Drive, Morris, MN, 56267 and Frank T. Knox and Marjorie K. Knox, husband and -
wife, whose post office address is §315-C University- Drive South, Fargo, ND 58104,

- grantors, whether one or more, and, Dakota UPREIT Limited Parinership, a North Dakota
limited parinership, grantees, whose post office address is 1121 Westrac Drive, Suite 108 |
Fargo, ND 58103

WITNEQSETH for and in COI’I‘IdEI’aUOH of 1he sum of Ten ($10.00) Dol\ars and
other good and veluzble considerztion, grantor does hereby GRANT fo the grantee all of
the following real property lying and bemg in the County of Cass, State of North Dakota
and described &s follows. to-wlt '

Lot One, In Block One, of Whestland Fourth Addmon to the Clty of
~ Fargo, Cass County, North Dakota. . .

And the said grantor for himself, his heirs, execulors and administrators, does
covenant with the graniee that he is well seized in fee of the land and premises aforesald.
. and has good right to sell and convey the seame in manner and form aforesald; that the
same are free from.all encumbrances, except instaliments of special assessments or
" assessments for speclal improvements which have not been cerlified to the County Auditor
‘for collection, and the above granted lands and premises in the quiet and peaceable
possession of said grantee, agzinst gll persons lawifully clanmlng or to claim the whole or
any par thereof, the said grantor w:ll warrant and defend.

WITNESS, The hand of the grantor:

Kenneth L. Anderson. Grantor

| AShi‘Iey L% Angerson, Grantor
Iy, S
w4

Frank T. Knox, Grahtor

Marjori€ K. Knox, Graritor

Exhibit 6h-1



- STATE OF NORTH DAbA )
- ) ss.

COUNTYOF CASS = ) |
On this _/ ¢ day of August, 2001, before me, péfsona\ly appeared'George A,

Gaukler, 8 merried person, known to me 1o be the person who is described in, and who
executed the within and foregomg instrument, and <everolly acknowledged that he

execmed the same.
A@M PM

(SE A T IAMESF RSN
Notzry Fublic, STATE OF NORTH DAXOTA! Nota ubhc
My Commassion Expires JULY 10, 204 ' Exp|

' STATE OF NORTHDAKOTA - ).
S S ) s
COUNTY OF CASS )

 Onthis.__/ ‘g:iay of August, 2001, before me, personally appeared Kenneth L
Anderson and ShmeyL Anderson, hu<band &nd wife, known to me to be the persons who
are described in, and who execuled the within and 1oregomg mstrument and severally

acknowledged that they executed the same. o

(SEALY R . Pl 5
| oty Pubic, TATE OF NORTH DAXOTA Notgfy Public
"My Commassion Expires ALY 10,2004 Expires: |

.
. - -

STATE OF NORTHDAKOTA )
| ' ) ss.

'COUNTYOF CASS - - )

Onthis _/0 - dayofAugust 2001, before me, personclly appeared Frank T. Knox
and Manone K. Knox, husband and wife, known to me to be the persons who. are
described in, and who executed the wnthm and foregoing mstrurnent. and severany

acknowledged that they execuled the same.

(SEAL)’ * . &a\»ﬁl}uﬁv

: JAMES P, KNUTSON Not Pubhc
Nolary Public, STATE OF NORTH DAKOTA| _ Exp

My Commassron Expires JULY 10, 2004
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_E_ | cemfy that the full consnderohon for this transachon is

| certify thet a reporl of the full cons»derahon peid 1'or 1he property conveyed has
been filed with the State Board of Equalization.. :

GRANTEE OR GRANTEE'S AGENT ‘»

Tax Parcel No. . 01-5640- 00100-000 .

Dehnquent taxes and specual assessments or instaliments of special assessments pald and
transfer entered lhls day of = _ ‘

.County Auditor |
By __Depaty
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WARRANTY DEED

| T}-I]S INDENTURE, Made ﬂns_‘zf day of A\ s « .sf : 2001 bet'ween GEORGE‘

GAUKLER, granior, whether one or more, and DAXOTA UPREIT' LIMITED
PARTNERSH]P a North Dakota hmned panner<h1p, grantee, whose post ofﬁce address i is
l 121 Westrac Drive, First Floor, Fargo, North Dakota 58103 _

| WI'INESSE'I'H for and in consideration of the sum of One and No/lOO (%1 00) Dollar and. | -
othcr valuable con.adcrat:on, grantor does hcreby GRANT to the g:ra:mee all of the fol]owmg rca.l
property lying and bcmg in thc County of Cass, Stste of North Dzkota, and descn'bcd as follows, _‘

to—w:t, |

Lot Four (4), in Block One (1), of Wheatland Fourth Addition to the City of Fergo,

Cass County, North Dakota, (a Replat of Lot Nine (9), in Block Two (2), of
Whestland Third Addition, to the City of Fargo, Cass County, North Dekota), -
according to the certified plat thereof on file end of record in the office of the
Register of Deeds, Cass County, North Dakota. v
And the ssid grantor for himself, his heirs, executors and administrators, does covenant with

the grantee that he is well Sciz_cd in fee of the Jand and premises aforesaid and has good right to sell -

and convey the samé in manner and form aforeszid; that the same'are free from all incumbrancés.,
zxcept msta]lmcms of SpCCla] assessments or assessments for spec:a] jmprovements wh;ch have not
>een certified to the County Audnor for collection, and no other exceptions, whatsocvcr, and the

bove granted Jands and pre_rmses;m the quiet and peaceable possession of said grantee, against

1l pErsons Jawfully cleiming or to claim the whole or any part thereof, the said-grantor will warrant

nd defend.
1=
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l cenify that the cunent sale pI’ICt of thc property described

wnhx & instrument s § |, 250,299 .
) Date 3' 9-70'

U (Gmng:e or Aggnt)

WITNESS, “The hand of the grantor;

Zj/%u

Wauklcr

ATE OF NORTH DAKOTA, _
‘ .. 88,
JUNTY OF B £ it -
"Onthis_9 day of 4\‘5;41‘ , 2001, before me, personally eppeared George Gaukler,
own to me to be the person who is de<cribed in, and who executed the w:thm and forcgomg
trument, and acknowledged that he executed the same. -

Yoo £ m

: JAMES F.KNUTSON ' / / * o ‘ Notaxﬁ Public |
Pubfic, STATE OF NORTH DAXOTA ’ . .
» . I‘J‘%m Dpns JULY 10, 2004 County, Noﬂ.h Dakota
ZAL) . y My comrmssnon expires
.2- X
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CO’NTRAC.T FOR DEED

THIS AGREEMENT Made and entered into this ] * day of July, 2001, by and bctween
orge Gaukler (SEI_LER), whose post ofﬁcc address is P.0, Box 446, Valley Cny, Nonh Dakota
)72, and Dakota Upren Limited Partnershlp, a North Dakota Limited Partoership
JRCHASER), whose post office address is 1121 Westrac Drive, First Floor, Fargo, North

kota $8103.

W'I’INESSET}L That the said seller in consideration of ﬂ)e covenants and agreements of said
‘chaset, hcrcmaﬁer contained; hercby sells and agrees to convey unto the said purchasa', or its .
igns, by deed of warranty upon the prompt and full pcrf'onnance of szid purchaser of i its part of |
s agreement, the foliowing descn’bed prcrmses situated in the County of Cass and State ofNonh

kota, to-wit:

" Lot Four (4), in Block One (1), of Wheatland Fourth Addmon 1o the Cuy of Fergo,

Cass County, North Dakota, (2 Replat of Lot Nine (%), in Block Two (), of - -
' Wheatland Third Addition, 1o the City of Fargo, Cass County, North Dakota),

according to the certified plat thereof on file and of record in the office of the

Register of Deeds, Cass County, North Dakota;

] to furnish an Abstract of Title therewith, _

And said purchéscr, in consideration of the premises, herci:y agrees 10 pay said seller, asand
the purchase price of said premises, the sum of One Million Two Hundred Fifty Thousand and
100 ($1,250,000.00) Dollars, in manner and times following, to-wit: '

The sum of $250,000.00, represented by an unsecured prom:ssoxy note apart
herefrom; $900,000.00 with interest thereon from July 1, 2001, at the rate of 8%4%
per ennum payablc in instellments as follows: Monthly interest psyments of
$6,187.50 commencing Auvgust 1, 2001, and a like and equal sum on the 1 ® day of
each month thereefier until October 1,2001, when any remaining interest and the full
principel balance of $£900,000.00 shall be due and peyable, with the balance of
$£100,000.00 with interest thereon from July 1, 2001, at the rate of 8% per annum
' payable in installments as follows: Monthly interest peyments of $666.67
. commencing August 1, 2001, and & like and equal sum on the 1 # day of each month
~ thereafier until October 1, 2001, when any remaining interest and the full principal
balance of $100,000.00 shall be due and payable.. ..

-1. "
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o
- Real estate taxes shall be proratedto Jul& 1,2001, the seller responsible for payméxit of all
es to su'ch date-and thé purchaser responsible for all 1axes afier such date, Special assessments
improvements in placc shall be pald in full by the seller. The purchaser will be'responsible for

¢ future improvements 1o serve the premises and to pay any special assessments therefor
Prepayment of any portion of the pnnc:pal may be made &t any time at the option of the
-chaser. Any such prepayments shall be applied to the msta]lments Jest to become due under thxs
Jtract and shall not affect the obligation of the purchaser 1o pay the remaining installments as

ieduled herein.

The purchaser will keep all buxldmgs and i unprovements upon szid premxscs msured for thcu'

1 insurable value with Joss payable clause 1o the selier.

"-Should defzult be made on the payment of said several sums of money, or als'xy‘oir cither of -

:m, or any part thereof, or in the payment of said interest or taxes or any part thereof, or in any

the covenants herein to be by said purchaser kept or performed, then this agreemcni to be void,

the election of said seller, time being the essence of this agreement. And in case _qf defaultby

d 'p;m:hascr,' in whoic or mpart, in any or :eithcr‘ of the coifenants of this agreement to be the
chaser kept &nd performed, the purchaser hereby agrees upon demand of said seller, qﬁieﬁy and
sceably u; surrender to the seller possession of said premises and every part thereof; it being
Jerstood that until such default, said purchaser will have posscssion of said premises, and that
sase of such default, or eny default by the purchaser in any of the terms of this agrecment, the
ler shall have the nght 10 declare the entire purchase price and any and all’ taxes.and i msurance
miums advanced or paid by the seller, together with interest on said purchase price and peyments

advances by the seller, to be immediately due and payable; and that in the event of the

cellstion of this sgreement, the seller shall have the right to retain all the peyments made

-under by the purchaser prior 1o the éanccl]atio_n or forfeiture, and all of the improvements or

tions made by the purchaser upon said premises prior to cancellation and forfcit;n-c, as and for

ed and liquidated damages or thé failure of the purchaser to carry out the terms of this

ement, and as and for the use and occupation of said premises{ prior to such forfeiture and

ellation.
Exhibit 6j-2
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This contract is not transferable or assignable by the respective parties hereto, nor can the

property described herein be sold or further encumbered, without the written consent of seller,

ch consent will not be unreasonably withheld.
This agreement and the snpulat)ons contalned herein shall i mure to the benefit of and bind

heu‘s, personal representatives, successors and assxg:ns of the respective parties hereto, as well

he parties hcreto themselves.
The purchaser cerifies that the current sele price of the propeny
described within this instrument is $1,250,000.00.
_ W Date 7 -/7-0/
’ U (Purchaset or é_g:nt) : -

'IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, Both parties have hereunto set their hinds and seals the day

year first above written.

SELLER

. DAKOTA UPREIT LIMITED PARTNERS]—IfP,

a North Dakota Limited Partnership
Dzkota Real Estate Investment Trust,

General Partner

“Gomran King, Jr., Its President

PURCHASER

Exhibit 6j-3
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rATE OF NORTH DAKOTA,
- S8,
OUNTY OF [Jérrer

On this 1st day of July, 2001, before me, personally appeared George Gaukler, known to me .
be the person who is described in, and who executed the within and foregomg instrument, and
knowledged that he executed the same. ' :

JAMES P, KN
EAL) Notary Pubke, STATE OF UJOSI»?{‘H DAXOTA! , Notary Public _
My Commasion Expires JLY 1, 204 : - County, North Dakota
My commission expires . Co

"ATE OF NORTH DAKOTA,
SS.

SUNTY OF '3‘*"” ,

" On this: / < day of July, 2001, before me personally appeared Gorman ng, Jr., known
me 10 be the President of Dakota Real Estate Investment Trust, General Partner of Dekota Upreit
mited Partnership, 8 North Dakote Limited Partnership, and that he, being auﬂwﬁ_zed‘so_to do,
ecuted and acknowledged to me that Dakota Real Estate Investment Trust executed the foregoing
strument as General Partner of Dakota Upreit Limited Partnership.

A

JAMES P. KNUTSON , // o R N P bl'
Lcmwmm nm?ﬁ'l%‘ f&m ' County, North Dakota
:AL) - My commission expires: _
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INSTALLMENT NOTE

FOR VALUE RECEIVED, the undersigned, DAKOTA UPREIT LIMITED
PARTNERSHIP promises to pay to the order of GEORGE GAUKLER, P.0. Box 446,
Valley City, North Dakota 58072, the pnncxpal sum of Two Hundred Fifty Thousand and
No/100 ($250,000. .00) Dollars, with interest from July 1, 2001, at the rate of eight percent
(8%) per annum, in mstallments as follows:

: ]ntcrest‘only payzble on August 1, 2001, and on the same day of each month
- thereafier until July 1, 2003,when the principal amount and all unpaid interest
shall be due and paysble. Monthly interest payments prior to the marunty of
~ this note may be deferred subJect 1o avallabxhty of cash.

_ Prepayments of scheduled mstal]rnents or any portion thereof, may be made at any

time at the option of the borrowers. Prepayments shell be epplied to the installments Jast to .
become due under this note and'shall not affect the obhgauon of the borrower to pey the |
remaining installments as scheduled herein.

In the event of default in the payment of eny of the installments as prov:ded, time
being of the essence of this instrument, the holder of this note, without notice or demand,
may declare the entire principal sum then vnpeid, mgether with accrued mtercst thereon,
immedistely due and payable. S

Dsted this 1st day ofJuly, 2001.

DAKOTA UPREIT LIMITED PARTNERSHIP,
a North Dakota Limited Partnership
Dekota Real Estate Investment Trust, -

General Partner

By : )
Gormalf King, Jr., Its President
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SUBSCRIPTION AGREEMENT

Pre Limited Liability Partnership
1330 West Main

P.O. Box 446

Valley City, ND 58072

Gentlemen:

Tﬁe undersigned hereby tenders this subscription and applies for the purchase of Units of
- Limited Partnership of PRE Limited Liability Limited Partnership, a North Dakota |
limited hablhtv limited partnershlp (the “Partnership™).

1. Purchase Terms of Offermt7

Subject to the terms and conditions of this Subscription Agreement the undersigned
irrevocably agrees to purchase __¢{  Units (representing $50,000 per Unit) and tenders
herewith the cash contribution as set forth on Page 4 below. y

If for any reason the subscription is rejected, all amounts received hereunder shall be
returned within 14 days without interest or deductions, together with this Subscription

Agreement.
2. Representations and Warranties.

The undersigned hereby makes the following representations and warranties to the
Partnership and agrees to indemnify, hold harmless and pay all judgments of and claims
against the Partnership from any liability or injury incurred as a result of any
misrepresentation herein or any warranties not performed by the undersigned.

(a)  Except as hereinafter set forth, I am the sole and true party in interest and am not
purchasing for the benefit of any other persons. I have a net worth and prospective
income as represented on the Suitability Questionnaire submitted herewith, and I
have sufficient means to bear the economic risks of this 1nvestment even if the

investments results in a total loss.

(b) Ifthe undersigned is a corporation, partnership, trust or other entity, (1) it is duly
organized, validly existing and in good standing and has all the requisite power
and authority to invest in the Units as provided herein; (2) such investment does
not result in any regulation applicable to it; (3) such investment has been duly

“authorized by all necessary action on behalf of the undersigned; and (4) this
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Subscription Agreement has been duly executed and delivered on behalf of the
- undersigned and constitutes a legal valid and bmdmg agreement of the

undersxoned

(¢) Ihave consulted with the followirio advisor(s), if any (such advisor(s) .ére
hereinafier collectively referred to as the “Purchaser Representative™) (if NO\IE

so indicate):

-~ (d) Tand/or my Purchaser Representative have read and analyzed and are familiar with

~ the Offering Circular dated Ja~u Lry /], 200! , this Subscription Agreement, -

and other related documents, and I confirm that all documents requested by me
and/or my Purchaser Representative have been made available to us, and that we
have been supplied with all of the additional information concerning this
nvestment that we have requested.

(e)  Ipersonally, or together with my Purchaser Representative, have such knowledge
and experience in financial and business matters that I am, or we are, capable of
evaluating the merits of ricks of this investment.

® I understand that an investment in the Units is highly speculative and subJect to
- substantial risks, and I am capable of bearing the high degree of economic risk and
burdens of this venture, including, but not limited to, the possibility of the
complete loss of all contributed capital, the lack of a public market, and the limited
transferability of the Unnes such that it might not be possible to readily liquidate

this investment.

(g)  Ihavebeen advised that the following persons will receive compensation as
‘brokers, salespersons, purchaser representative or in any other capacity in
connection with my purchase of the Units (if NONE so indicate):

Nowe

(h)  The solicitation of this offer to purchase Units was directly communicated to me
- by the Partnership through the Offering Circular to which this Subscription
Agreement is attached, in such a manner that I was able to ask questions of and
receive answers from a person acting on behalf of the Partnership concerning the
terms and conditions of this transaction and, at no time was I presented with or
solicited by or through any leaflet, public promotxonal meeting, televxslon
advertisement, or any other form of general advertising.

(i)  TheUnits are being acquired in good faith, solely for my own account, for
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k)

M

(m)

()

(0)

investment purposes, and are not being purchased with a view to the resale
distribution, subdivision, or fractionalization thereof. -

No representations or promises have been made concerning the marketability or
value of the Units. The undersigned understands the restrictions on transfer
described in the Offering Circular. The undersigned further acknowledges and
agrees that, because the Units have not been registered under the Securities Act of
1933, as amended, and are being offered and sold pursuant to an exemption from
registration, the registration is available, and the undersigned must continue to bear
the economic risk of his investment in the Units for an indefinite period of time.

The Units will not be resold or otherwise disposed of, unless the Units are

subsequently registered under the Securities Act of 1933 and approprxate state . .
securities laws or the Partnership receives an opinion of counsel satlsfactory to 1t -
that an exemption from registration is available. . R e

I am aware of the following:

(1) There are substantial restrictions on the transferability of the Units, the
Units will not be registered under the Securities Act of 1933, or the
securities laws of any state, and any such registration is unlikely. In
addition, investors in the Partnership have no right to require that the Units
be registered under the Securities Act of 1933 or the securities laws of any

state.

(2) No federal or state agency has made any finding or determination as to the
' fairness or public investment, nor any recommendation nor endorsement of

the Units.

The representations, warranties, agreements and acknowledgments contained

herein and the information set forth in the Suitability Questionnaire executed by
me, a copy of which is attached hereto, is true and correct, and may be relied on by

the Partnership in determining whether to accept or reject this Subscription. In
addition, all such representations, warranties, agreements and acknowledgments
shall survive the purchase of the Units.

I have not distributed the Offering Circular to anyone other than my Purchaser
Representative and no persons other than myself and my Purchaser Representative
have used this Offering: Circular or any copies thereof.

I hereby agree to indemnity the Partnership and hold the Partnership harmless from
and against any and all liability, damage, cost or expense incurred on account of or

arising out of:
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(1)  Any inaccuracy in my declarations, representanons and warranties herein
above set forth; _

(2) My dlsposmon of any of the Units contrary to my foregoing declaratlons
representations and wan'antles

3. Title.

The undersigned desires to take title to this interest as follows (check one):

b (a) Separate Property
(b) Joint Tenancy -

(c) Community Property
(d) Tenancy in Common

The exact spelhng of the name(s) under which title to the Units shall be taken is (please :
print): Da—ko-i-q, urPrR ETT &im ed Civteoes “"la

4. Restriction on Transferability,

The undersigned agrees not to transfer or assign the obligations or duties contained in this
Subscription Agreement, or any of the interest the investor obtains as a result of entering
into this Subscription Agreement without the express written consent of the General

Partner.

5. Regulation D.

Notwithstanding anything contained herein to the contrary, every person or entity who, in
addition to or in lieu of the undersigned, is deemed to be a purchaser pursuantto

Regulation D promulgated under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, makes and joins
in making all of the covenants, representations, and warranties made by the undersigned.

6.  Purchaser Representative’s Relationship with Partnership.

The undersigned acknowledges that he has been advised that the relationship described
~ below exists by and between the Purchaser Representatlve named below (including his

affiliates) and the Partnership and its affiliates.

7.  Acceptance.

Execution and delivery of this Subscription Agreement an_d tender of the payment
referenced in Paragraph 1 above shall constituted an irrevocable offer to purchase the
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Units indicated, which offer may be accepted or rejected by the Parnwrshiia.

TOTAL UNITS SUBSCRIBED: 4
DOLLAR AMOUNT: S 200,000

- MAKE ALL CHECKS PAYABLE TO PRE Limited Liability Limited Parmership

| IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersxoned has executed this Subscnptlon Aoreement
this -QS day of Ry ery , 2001.

(Si gnature of Investor) (Additional signature if joint ownership)

D‘-k'o-}t— U-PI?CTT Ll—\n"cJ Io‘—"}n-crxlt,p

Please print name (mvestor) - ~ Please print joint owner’s name (if any)

- fl2t L.Jgj'n.c_ ‘ Drcfg .Sn..;;'-r_ / oF
Street

Fcﬁfo, HD SYo72
City State ~ ZIP

70!|— 3 253 -ooés!
Telephone No.

ACCEPTED BY:

LIABILITY AR RSHIP
/L_/

y

//‘7 o/ /§ooua

._2///0/ ‘ ﬂg’o{auu
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SUITABILITY QUESTIONNAIRE

Please complete, sign, date and return one copy.of this Questionnaire to PRE Limited
Liability Limited Partership (the “Partnership”) or its authorized representative along
with your Subscription Agreement. Your subscription will not be accepted until the
Partnership determines that you satisfy the suitability standards set forth in the Offering
Circulardated  /—/~ 01 __. If the answer to any question is “None” or “Not

Applicable,” please so indicate:

Name Dake f UpCt 1T LT Occﬁpation ~8
Ac‘idressv =y v§ 0, ~O » : Numbers of Yrs at Occupatidn NG
Home Telephon’e NA Type of Busineés ~hG
Date of Birth___~/R | ' Present Empldyer” Radrs
- Social Security Number | Position/Title Vidsi
1. Do you rnamtam residence in any other states? If yes, in Wthh

state(s)?__ No

~ 2. In which states, if any, do you pay state income taxes? /N 1D
3. In which states, if any are you registered to vote? NA
4. In which states, if any, do you hold a presently valid driver’s license?__ &N #3

S. - My tax returns are prepared by:

()  Self () Tax Attorney
6@ CPA () Other (specify)
6. Net Worth and Income: :
(a) 1had an individual gross income in excess of s K in
the last tax year and 3 in the preceding tax yes,
and expect income in excess of $ for the current tax year.

(b) Ihaveanet worthbfat least $_=2, 099,500 . Thave a net worth of at
least $ exclusive of principal residence, furnishings

therein, and personal automobiles.
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10.

11.

12.

Are there any suits outstanding, pendmo litigation or claims against you which
could materially affect your net worth as reported on tl'us questionnaire? No
If yes, please explain: '

Please described your educational background and degrees obtained,;if any:

Please describe briefly any principal positions held by you during the last ten years
or since graduation from college. Specific employers need not be identified. The
information requested is to enable the Partner¢hip to determine the extent of your
experience in financial and business matters.

Investment experience:
(a)  Please indicate the frequency of your investment in marketable securmes

() Often & Occasionally () Seldom () Never
(b)  Please 1ndlcate the frequency of your investment in securities in whlch no

market is made:

()Often & Occasionally ()Seldom () Never

Are you acting solely on your account: () Yes & No

Agent Trustee Partner Corporate Officer
Joint Tenant Tenant in Common Other | '

(a) Please list the name, address and telephone number of all persons that you -
represent. Deikotn UPREIT Cm\..-;cd ‘06(7‘.-\«"':1‘7‘

(b) Please attach evidence of your authority to represent the person(s) named
above. (Partnership Agreement, Trust Agreement, Corporate Resolution,

etc.)

Iintend to rely on the followm g purchaser representative to assist me in evaluatxon
the risks and merits of an investment in the Units. I hereby authorize the
Partnership to furnish this Purchaser representative on my behalf with any and all
information which he may deem appropriate in evaluating an investment in the
Units of the Partnership. (Please obtain your purchaser representatives’s
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permission before submitted his name).

‘Name
Address
Telephone No.

(Please attach an executed copy of the Purchaser Representative Questionnaire.)

13. I hereby acknowledge that the Units offered involve a high degree of risk. The

' purchaser of an interest in this Limited Partnership is appropriate for me as an
investor because I have no need for liquidity in said investment and can afford to
make such an investment which I understand cannot be readily sold, transferred or
assigned. I have adequate other means of providing for my current needs and '
contingencies even if the investment to be made herein results in a total loss for
me. I understand that sales of these Units will be made to persons who satisfy the
financial requirements of an “accredited investor” as defined in Regulation D.

The above information is true and correct in all material respects and I recognize that the
‘Partnership is relying on the truth and accuracy of such information in offering Units
pursuant to the exemption contained in Section 3 (a)(11) and 4(2) of the Securities Act of
1983, as amended and Regulation D which has been promulgated thereunder. .

Dated:. { - —1'5—,01 . . f o

) 7 : . :
C\m‘\ éarm‘” t’”g .)_r ‘or‘.‘ OJCMJ'
Signature of Investor . Printed Name of Investor :

D&ko+.— UP@CI/ Ll"‘\/J‘COl P‘r?‘wcr.r‘\-\p

F:\US\Sjs\PRE Limited Liability Limited Partmership\subscription agreement-ver 2.wpd
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RENTAL MANAGEMENT AGREEMENT

THIS AGREEMENT, Made by and berween VALLEY RENTAL SERVICE, INC.,
Valley Ciry, ND (hereinafter referred to as “VRS ”) and Dakota REIT, Fargo, ND (heremafter

- referred to as “owner”).

RECITALS

WHEREAS, The above referenced owner owns Wheatland Apartments'v & VI '
located at 3501-3511 30th Ave. SW; Fargo, ND and Wheatland Townhomes 10, located at

3040-3078 34th St. SW; Fargo, ND (the property).

WHEREAS, The above referenced parties have negotiated the terms-and conditions for
_the rental management of the property. .

NOW THEREFORE the parnes hereto, in consideration of the foregoing recnals, do -
§ hereby agree as follows: .

A. Management Sefvices provided by VRS:

1. Hahdle all tenant contact.

2. Provide lease agreements, tenant handbooks, and other paperwork necessary in
the lease process.

‘3. Pre qualifications of tenants, which includes:

a. Credit check.

b. Criminal background check.

¢. Pror landlord check.

d. Reviewed and approved by management.

4. Follow the guidelines of the Crime Free Multi-Housing Program.

5. Complete lease and security deposit agreements - maintain security deposit
account.

6. Rent collection services, including a full time accounts receivable person trained
in small claims collection process.

7. Review and payment of bills.
8. Hire and supervise on site personnel.
9. Oversee the marketing of the project.

10. Secure property insurance and manage claims. (Valley Rental Service, Inc. to be
listed as an additional insured on the building insurance policy)

11. Oversee all subcontractors including lawn care and snow removal.
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12. Financial reporting;

Quarterly cash flow statements
~Annual financial statement (cash or accrual) ready for tax preparatlon
Annual budget.
Monthly occupancy reports available upon request. :
Cash payment to owner monthly, based on projected income and expenses
adjusted quarterly and annually to actual amounts.

o po o

B. On Site Personnel

VRS employs on site managers that will generally manage several buildings in the same
area.. In addition, cleaning and maintenance personnel are hired where needed. The cost
for these employees is prorated and paid by the individual apartment buildings._

- 1. The on site managers responsibilities include:

a. Handles leasmg arrangements with tenants; ie. check in and out, rent
- collection, etc. ' :

b. Takes tenant calls.
¢. Responsible to see that vacated units are rentable in a timely manner.
d. Available to show apartments and rent units.

e. Oversees other personnel necessary to keep pro; ect mamtamed ie.
snow/lawn, plumber, etc. o

f. The on site manager may provide malntenance, cleamng services, and site
care, personally.

2. Cost allocation mcludes:

a. Property to reimburse VRS for the gross salary of the manager, pro rated by
building, plus 25% overhead which covers employer taxes, workers
compensation, health insurance, etc. Other maintenance employees of VRS
will be billed on an hourly bases, which will include overhead, for actual
hours worked. '

b. We allocate $10.00 per unit per month of the mangers salary to caretaker fees
in the property budget and the balance to maintenance expense.

C. Marketing Services

VRS employees a full time marketing person in the Fargo market. This person is
available to market units during the initial rent up stage, and continuing once the project
is occupied. We also use the services of a local rental agency on a per unit bases.

1. Initial rent up - (cost to be assumed by developer).

Assistance in developing brochures, banners, etc.
Assist in setting up a model unit.

Develop and schedule advertising - costs paid by project.
Conduct open houses.

Ao o
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2. Ongoing marketing after initial rent up.

a. Although our apartment managers are available to show and rent units, we
find that someone with advanced marketing skills provides a higher level of
prospect closings, and therefore a higher project occupancy, then the use of
on site mangers alone. The project reimburses the cost of this person at
$100.00 per rented unit, up to a maximum reimbursement of a 50% turn over
(83,3000.00 annually).

b. In addition to VRS marketing person, we use  the services of a local rental
agency on a per unit bases. The agency receives 50% of the first months

rent.
c. Site manager is trained to effectively show and rent units. No additional

costs to the project if the site managers rent a unit. _
d. Produce and monitor advertising - costs of advertisement paid by the proj ect.
e. Weekly marketing reports are reviewed by management. o
f. VRS uses a single marketing number (293-RENT) to collect and screen
- potential tenant calls. '

D. Summary of Fees

1. Management Fee

a. - 4.0% of net rental income. ' - ‘
b. Net rental income is determined by deducting vacancies and bad debts from
the projects gross potential rent, including garage rents.

- 2. On Site Personnel

a. Pro rated managers salary plus overhead
~ b. Maintenance by VRS employees on an hourly basis.
c. Independent subcontractors at their net fee.

3. Marketing

- a. No charge for units rented by on site personnel.
b. $100 per unit rented (maximum $750 annual) for marketing representatwe
~ ¢. Independent rental agency at their net fee. . :

4. All costs to be estimated and included in projects annual budget.

This agreement is effective __January 1, 2000__, and shall continue in effect unless terminated

by either party upon a 30 day written notice.
N

Valley Rental Service, Inc.” v ‘v Dakota REIT
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RENTAL MANAGEMENT AGREEMENT '

THIS AGREMNT Made by and between VAILEY RENTAI_ SERVICE, INC
Valley City, ND (heseinafier refersed 10,as “VRS”) and Dakots REIT, Fargo, ND (hexcmaﬁer

referred to as "owner”),
RECITALS

WH.EREAS The above xcferenced owner owns Wheatland Apanments 7 &8, located o
at 3521-3531 30th Ave. SW, Fargo,ND (the propery). :

' WHEREAS, Thc above referenced pames have negotiated the terms and condmons for
the reptal ma:nagcmcnt of the property. .

- NOW ’I'HZER.EFORE the parhes hercto, in cons;derahon of the foregomg recnals, do
hercby agree as fol]ows , -

| A. Mansgement Sg_m'gés pmﬁd‘cd by VRS:
' 1. Handle all tenant contact. -
2. Provide lease agreements, tenant handbooks, and other papcrwork nccessary in
the Jease process. B |
3 Pre quahﬁcatxons of tenants, which includes:

a. Credit check. ‘

b. Criminal background check.

¢. Prior landlord ¢heck. '

d." ‘Reviewed and gpproved by managcmcnt.

4. Follow the guidelines of the Crime Free Mult-Housing Program

5. Complete lease and security deposn agreements - malmam sccunty deposit

account. , :
6. Rent collection services, including a fu]l time accounts receivable person trmned

in small claims collection process.

7. Review and payment of bills,
8. Hire and supervise on site personnel.

9. Oversec the marketing of the propct.

10. Secure property insurance and manage claims. (V al]cy Rental Scrv:ce Inc. to be
listed as an additional insured on the building insurance policy)

11. Oversec al] subcontractors including lawn care and snow removal.
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12. Financial reporting. p
2. - Quarterly cash flow statements :
b. Annual financial statement (cash or accrual) ready for tax preparauon.
¢. - Annual budget.
d. Monthly occupancy reports avaﬂablc upon quuCSL A
e. Cash payment to owner monthly, based on projected income and echnsa
adjusted quaﬂer]y and annually to actual amounts.

B. On Sife Persopnel

VRS employs on site managers that will generally manage several buildings in the same
ares. In addition, c]eamng and maintenance personnel are hired where needed. The cost
for these employees is prorated and paid by the individual apartment bux]dmgs

1. Theonsite managers res'ponsibxhnes include:

8. Handles ]easmg arrangements with tcnants je. checki in and out, rent
collection, etc.

Takes tenant calls. _

Responsiblc to see that vacated units are rcntable in 8 timely manner,

'Available to show apartments and rent units.
Oversees other personnel necessary to keep pro_)ect mamtamed ie.
snow/lawn, plumber, etc. _ ) .
£ The on site manager may provide maintenance, cleaning scmces, and site
care, personally.
2. Cost a]locat:on includes: |

& Propcrty to reimburse VRS for the gross salary of the manager, pro rated by
building, plus 25% overhead which covers employer texes, workers
compensation, bealth insurance, etc. Other maintenance employees of VRS.
will be billed on an bourly bases, which will include overhead for actual

hours worked.

b. We zllocate $10.00 per.unit per month of the mangers salary to caretaker fees
in the property budget and the balance to mamtcnance cxpcnse,

CMgBM&S.smm

VRS employces & full time marketing person in the Fargo market. This person is
gvailable to market units during the initial rent up stage, and continuing once the project
- is occupied. We also use the services of a Jocal rental agency on & per unit bases,

1. Initial rent up - (cost to be assurned by developer).

!‘_P-PP‘

a. Assistance in developing brochures, banners, ete.
‘b. Assist in setting up 8 model unit. '

" ¢. Develop and schedule advertising - costs paid by pro;ect.
d. Conduct open houses.
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2. Ongoing marketmg afier mmal yent up

a. Although our apartment managem are avaﬂable 1o show and rent umts we
-~ find that someone with advanced marketing skills provides a higher level of
- prospect closings, and thereforé 2 b gher project occupancy, then the use of -
on site mangers alone. The project reimburses the.cost of this person.at
$100.00 per yented unit, up to @ maximum reimbursement of a 50% turn over
($2,4000.00 annually). :
b. In addition to VRS marketing person we use the services of a local rental
agency on a per unit bases. The agency receives 50% of the first months
. rent.
c. Site manager is tramed to effectively show and rent umts No addmonal
‘costs to the project if the site managers rent a unit:
d. Produce and monitor advertising - costs of advertisement pmd by the project. .
- Weekly marketing reports are reviewed by management.
VRS uses a single marketing number (293- RENT) to collect and screen
potential tenant calls, . ‘

Mo

. .D. Summary of Fees
1.- Mansgement Fee

8. 4 % of net rental income. :
b. Netrental income is determined by deductmg vacancies and bad dcbts from

the projects. gross potential rent, including garage Tents.

2. On Site Personnel

8. Pro reted managers salary plus overhead
b.* Maintenance by VRS employees on an hourly basis.
¢. Independent subcontractors at their net fee.
3. Marketing
a. No charge for units rented by on site personnel.

b. $100 per unit rented (maximum $750 annual) for ma:kctmg rcprescntatwe. |
c. Independent rental agency at their net fee. :

4, Al costs 10 be estijnated and included in projects annual Eﬁdget.

This agreement is effective __July 1, 2001__, and shall connnue in effect unless 1cnmnated by
either party upon a 30 dey written notice, .

Velley Rental Service, Inc.
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PURCHASE AGREEMENT

THIS PURCHASE AGREEMENT, entered into as of the -5 y-'—'day of May, 2002, .-

~ by and between AMBER FIELDS INVESTMENTS LLC, a North Dakota limited
liability company, (“Seller”), and DAKOTA UPREIT LIMITED PARTNERSHIP a
North Dakotalimited partnership, (“Buyer”).

In consideraﬁon of the mutual terms, covenants, conditions and agreements herein

' céntamed, itis hereby agreed by and between the parties as follows:

1.  Saleof Property Sel]er agrees to sell, convey, assign, transfer and delxver to
Buyer and Buyer agrees to purchase, acquire and take from Seller, all that Subject Premises
depicted on Exhibit A hereto, legally described as follows: R

Lots Thirteen (13), Fourteen (14), Fifteen (15), and Sixteen (16), in Block Two.
(2), of Amber Field’s Second Addition to the City of Fargo, Cass County,
North Dakota, according to the certified plat thereof on file and of record i in
the office of the County Recorder, Barnes County, North Dakota. :

together with'all bulldmgs (the “Bmldmgs ), improvements, and ﬁxtures situated thereon or
affixed thereto, and together also with all hereditaments and appurtenances belonging or in

any way connected thereto (the “Subject Premises”). Also included in this sale are the -

following: (i) any and all equipment, furniture and all other personal property owned by the
Seller and located on the Subject Premises as of this date, the list of which is set forth on

Exhibit B hereto (all such property, the “Personal Property™); (ii) any and all leases affecting -

“the Subject Premises or any part thereof, which are described on Exhibit C hereto (the
“Leases™); (iii) any service and maintenance contracts, equipment leases and other contracts

and agreements regarding the Subject Premises that are approved and accepted by Buyer (the:

“Contracts™); (iv) any permits, licenses and approvals relating to the Subject Premises or the
use or operation thereof (the “Permits”); any and all unexpired warranties and guarantees

given to, assigned to or benefitting Seller or the Subject Premises or the Personal Property

pertaining to the acquisition, construction, design, engineering, use, operation, condition,

management or maintenance of the Subject Premises or Personal Property (the
“Warranties”); and (vi) any and all blueprints, plans and specifications regarding the

Buildings, improvements and/or fixtures of the Subject Premises (the “Plans”).

2. Purchase Price and Payment. Thvc purchase price to be paid by Buyer to

-1-
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Seller for the Subject Premises shall be §£5,700,000.00 to be paid as fdllqws:

(2)
(b)

(c)

4

(e

3.

an earnest money ’:p"ayment of $10,000.00, the receipt of which is
‘acknowledged by the Seller to be applied on the purchase price at Date of
Closing;

aséumption of existing first mortgage debt of Seller relafed to thé Subject
Premises, estimated by the parties at $4,306,000.00 as of the Date of Closmg
wuh the Buyer responsible for all assumption costs;

 cash at Date of Closing to be paid to the Seller in the sum-of not less than

$575,000.00;

$709,000.00 in the form of a promissory note subordinate to the mortgage
assumed with interest at eight (8%) percent due one (1) year from date of Date
of Closing with prepayment permitted at any time, adJusted by actual
assumption and payment pursuant to (b) and (c);

an option for the Seller to acquire $100,000.00 in limited partncr units of -
Buyer, valued by the parties for purposes of this transaction at 800 units at -
$125.00 per unit. If the Seller exercises said option, all limited partner units

~ shall be transferred to Seller at Date of Closing by appropriate certificates or

other instruments of transfer. If the Seller does not exercise this option,
$1 00,000.00 will be added to the promissory note referenced in (d).

OTE: It is agreed that Buyer and Seller each reserves the nght to assign a
pomon of its interest in this transaction to effect an Internal Rcvcnue Code

Section 1031 tax-deferred exchange

Contingencies. The obligation of Buyer to close hereunder is continent upon

satisfaction or waiver by Buyer of each of the following conditions on or before 15 days prior
to the Date of Closing: -

(a)

(b)

the representations and warranties of Seller contained in this Agreement will
be true and complete now and on the Date of Closing; :

title to the Subj ect Premises shall have been found acceptable by Buyer, or
been made acceptable in accordance with the requlrernents and terms of

Section 4 below;

2-
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(c)  Seller shall have performed all of the obhganons required to be performed by -
Seller under this Agreement, as and when reqmred by this Agreement.

(d) Buyer shal] have determined that it is satisfied wnh the results of and matters
disclosed by surveys, tests, inspections, and environmental reviews of the
Subject Premises, all of which shall be obtained, if at al, at Buyer’s expense.

(¢) Buyer shall have determined that it is satisfied with its exarm'nation and
- analysis of the documents and data referenced in paragraph 18.

(f) *  Buyer shall have obtained a commitment for financing to enable Buyer to -
- consummate the transaction described in this Agreement, which commitment
contains terms and conditions reasonably satisfa_ctory to Buyer.

If any of the foregoing contingencies have not been satisfied or waived by Buyer on
or before 15 days prior to the Date of Closing, then Buyer may terminate this Agreement, at
Buyer’s option, by written notice to that effect to Seller not later than 15 days prior to the
Date of Closing, in which event this Agreement shall terminate and be of no further force and
“effect, and any earnest money and any other sums paid by Buyer hereunder shall be
immediately returned to Buyer. All of the conditions set forth above are for the sole and
exclusive benefit of Buyer, and Buyer shall have thc unilateral right to waive any conditions
by notice to Seller. :

4, Title Examination. Seller shall, within 20 days after the date of this

Agreement, pfdvide Buyer with an updated abstract of title for the Subject Premises (which
shall include all appropriate searches). Buyer shall have 15 days-after the later of (i) receipt
of a title insurance commitment based on such Abstract (the “Commitment”) from a title
insurer selected by Buyer or (ii) receipt of a current ALTA/ACSM survey (to be obtained at
Buyer’s option and expense) of the Subject Premises to examine title and said survey and
object to matters disclosed thereby, such objections to be made in writing or deemed waived.
Seller shall diligently undertake to resolve all matters objected to, and if necessary, the Date
of Closing shall be extended to allow Seller to do so (provided, however, the Date of Closing
shall not be extended more than 60 days from the date of Buyer’s written objections). If all
objected to matters are not corrected within 60 days from the date of written objections, this
Purchase Agreement may be terminated at the written option of Buyer, and neither Seller nor
Buyer shall have any further obligation with respect to this Agreement. If all objected to
matters are corrected within said time or Buyer elects to close notwithstanding any
uncorrected matters, the parties shall promptly close this transaction. :

-3-
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5. Closing. This transaction shall close on or before July 1, 2002 (the “Date of
Closing”), subject to extension on]y to complete the assumption of mortgage referenced in

paragraph 2 (b).
(@) " On the Date of C]osmg, Seller shall execute and deliver to Buyer the .
following: : , . v
(i)' | a Warranty Deed conveying the Subject Premises to Buyer, free and

()
(i)

(iv)

V)

(vi)

a b real eétatézttaxé's; not yet due and payable;

clear of all liens, charges and encumbrances, except the following
(collectively, the “Permitted Encumbrances”™):

[a] mexistin‘g in_débtedness: assumed by Buyer;

[c] utility .éase‘x;nen'ts not affecting the current or proposed use of the
Subject Premises; A

[d] = any others not ob_;ected to by Buyer pursuant to Sectlon 4.
hereof. A i

a Bill of Sale conveying the Personal Property to Buyer free and clear
of any liens and encumbrances, except for the mortgage assumed
pursuant to paragraph 2 (b);

a customary Seller’s Affidavit cdinpleted in a manner allowixig the title
company to remove’ the standard titte policy exceptions covcred

thereby;

any other documents affecting title to and possession of the Subject
Premises and necessary to transfer or assign the same to Buyer, free and
clear of all liens, charges and encumbrances, except the Permitted

Encumbrances;

an assignment of the Contracts, in form reasonably satisfactory to
Buyer, together with the written consent of all parties requxred to

consent to such assignment;

a general assignment, in form reasonably satisfactory to Buyer,

4-
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®)

()

(d)

6.

| conveymg the Permits, Warranties and Plans to Buyer free and clear
 of all encumbrances, together with the written consent of any partles
required to consent to such assignment;

(vii) an updated and revised rent roll, complete and accurate as of the Date
- of Closing; -

(viii) all security deposits and prepaid rents under the Leases;

(ix)  all onginals of the Contracts, Pennits; Warrenties, Plans, and Records.

On the Date of Closing, Buyer shall deliver to Seller the consideration as set
forth in Section-2.

 On the Date of Closing, Buyer and Seller shall execute and deliver to one

another an Assignment and Assumption document, in form acceptable to
Buyer and Seller, whereby Seller assigns to Buyer and Buyer assumes from
Se]ler all rights and obhgatmns under the Leases.

The closing and delivery of all such documents shall take place at The Title -

Company, 17 Seventh Street South, Fargo, North Dakota 58103, or at such
other reasonable location as may be agreed upon by Buyer and Seller. Seller
agrees to deliver physical possession of the Subject Premises to Buyer on the
Date of Closing. Seller shall deliver to Buyer at closing any abstracts of title

relating to the Subject Premises.

Adjustments Seller shall pay or escrow on or before closing all real estate

taxes and installments of special assessments for the year preceding closing (payable in the
year of closing). Real estate taxes and installments of special assessments for the year of
closing (payable in the year following closing) shall be prorated to the Date of Closing.

Insurance cost.é, including prépai d premiums, shall be prorated to the Date of Closing.
Replacement reserves existing as of Date of Closing shall be purchased by the Buyer if not
refunded to Seller by the mortgage company.

Within 10 days prior to closing, Seller shall provide Buyer an accountmg of all
security deposits received from tenants. The sum representing all security deposits held shall
be transferred from Buyer to Seller as in conjunction with the closing on the Date of Closing.
Seller and Buyer shall prorate all rents and other charges under the Leases as of the Date of

-5-
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- Closing. The management company of the Subject Premises shall prorate the utilities and
all operating costs as of the Date of Closing so that Seller pays such costs accrued or payable
before and on the Date of Closing and Buyer pays such costs accruing and payable after the -

Date of Closing.- '

Seller will pay the cost of recording all documents necessary to place record title in

Seller in the condition warranted by Seller in this Agreement. Buyer shall pay all other

‘recording fees, and title insurance premiums cha:oed by Buyer’s title insurance. Buyer and
Seller shall share equally the title company s closing fees. :

7. - Tax Deferred Transaction. The parties acknowledge that the Buyer and
Seller and their partners each have the option to undertake this transaction so as to pan:xally
qualify under Section 721 of the Internal Revenue Code. The parties agree to sign such
agreements, documents, and forms and otherwise undertake such actlons requlred n such
event.

8. As Is. Representations and Warranties. BUYER ACKNOWLEDGES THAT
BUYER HAS HAD OR WILL HAVE THE OPPORTUNITY TO REVIEW AND INSPECT
THE SUBJECT PREMISES. SUBJECT TO THE REPRESENTATIONS AND
WARRANTIES OF SELLER EXPRESSLY SET FORTH IN THIS AGREEMENT, BUYER
- ACKNOWLEDGES THAT BUYER IS PURCHASING THE SUBJECT PREMISES IN AN
- AS-IS, WHERE-IS, WITH ALL FAULTS AND VIRTUES CONDITION, WITHOUT
OTHER REPRESENTATION OR WARRANTY, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, OF ANY
NATURE WHATSOEVER FROM SELLER

Seller represents and warrants to Buyer as follows:

(a)  Title to Subject Premises. Seller owns the Subject Premises, free and clear of
all encumbrances except the Permitted Encumbrances identified in Section

5(a)(®)-

~ (b) Title to Personal Property. Seller owns the Personal Property, free and clear
of all encumbrances, except for the mortgage assumed pursuant to paragraph

2 (b).

(c) Leéses The information regarding the Leases contained in the Rent Roll,
" attached hereto as Exhibit C, is correct and complete as of the date of this

Agreement.
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‘Contracts. The Contracts are in full force and neither Seller nor any other

party to the Contracts, to the best knowledge of Seller, is in default under the

Contracts. All other contracts in effect regarding the Subject Premises may be
terminated by Seller at its sole option on or before the Date of Closing.

Permits. The Permits are in full force, and Seller is not in default under the
Permits. No other permits, to the best knowledge of seller, are required from

any governmental entity in order to operate the Subject Premises as it is now
- operated and i 1s now contemplated to be operated.

~ Utilities. Seller has received no notice of actual or threatened reduction or
' cunallment of any utility service now supphed to the Sub_]ect Premises.

Certificates of Occupancy. Seller has no notice of acmal or threatened
cancellation or suspension of any certificates of occupancy for any pomon of
the Subject Premises.

‘Assessments. Seller has received no notice of actual or threatened special
assessments or reassessments of the Sub_]ect Premlses except those already
certified and of record. '

Enviromnental Laws. No toxic or hazardous substances, to the best
knowledge of Seller after due inquiry, or wastes, pollutants, or contaminants
(including, without limitation, asbestos, urea formaldehyde, the group of
organic compounds known as polychorinated biphenyls, petroleum products
including gasoline, fuel oil, crude oil, and various constituents of such
products and any hazardous substances as defined in the Comprehensive
Environmental Response, Compensation and Liability Act of 1980
(“CERCLA"), 42 U.S.C. §§ 9601-9657, as amended) have been generated,
treated, stored, released, or disposed of, or otherwise placed, deposited in, or

located on the Subject Premises, nor has any activity been undertaken on the

Subject Premises that would cause or contribute to (a) the Subject Premises to -
become a treatment, storage, or disposal facility within the meaning of, or

otherwise being within the ambit of| the Resource Conservation and Recovery
Actof 1976 (“RCRA™), 42 U.S.C. § 6901, et seq., or any similar state law or
local ordinance; (b) a release or threatened release of toxic or hazardous wastes
or substances, pollutants, or contaminants, from the Subject Premises within
the ambit of CERCLA or any similar state law or local ordinance; or (¢) the
discharge of pollutants or effluents into any water source or system, the

-7-
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dredging or filling of any waters, or the discharge into the air of any emissions
that would require a permit under the Federal Water Pollution Control Act, 33
U.S.C. § 1251, et seq., or the Clean Air Act, 42 U.S.C. § 7401, et seq., or any
similar state law or Jocal ordinance. No substances or conditions, to the best

~ knowledge of Seller after due inquiry, exist in or on the Subject Premises that

may support a claim or cause of action under RCRA, CERCLA, or any other

" federal, state, or local environmental statutes, regulations, ordinances, or other

environmental regulatory requirements. No above-ground or underground
tanks are located in or about the Subject Premises or have been located under,

" in, or about the Subject Premises and have subsequently been removed or
’ ﬁlled. '

Rights of Others to Purchase SubJect Premises. Seller has not executed any
other contract for sale of the Subject Premises, and there are no existing rights
of first refusal or options to purchase the Subject Premises or any other right
of others that might prevent the consummation of this Agreement.

Seller's Defaults. Seller, to its best knowledge is not in default concerning
any of its legal obligations or liabilities regarding the Subject Premlses

Operating Statemnents. The operating statements for the SubJect Prermses for |

~ the period that have been supplied by Seller to Buyer have been prepared in

accordance with generally accepted accounting standards and are correct and
complete. '

Use of Subject Premises. Seller’s current use of the Subject Premises, to the
best knowledge of Seller, does not violate any federal, state, local, or other
governmental building, zoning, health, safety, platting, subdivision, or other
law, ordinance, or regulation, or any applicable private restriction, and such
use is a legal conforming use.

Americans With Disabilities Act. The Buildings are readily accessible to ancl -

usable by persons with disabilities, and the primary function areas of the
Buildings, including without limitation the common areas, public areas,
lobbies, dining areas, parking areas, wash and toilet rooms, and public
telephone and drinking fountain areas, and the path of travel to and from any
such primary function area, comply with Title III of the Americans With
Disabilities Act of 1990 (the “ADA”) and the ADA Accessibility Guidelines
for Buildings and Facilities.

-8-
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Proceedings. Seller has not received any notice of, nor is Seller aware of, any
action, litigation, investigation, condemnation, violation, or proceeding of any
kind from any federal, state, or local government entity against Seller or

- related to any portion of the Subject Premises.

Agents and Employees. The Subject Premises will continue to be managed by
Property Resources Group, 4620 Amber Valley Parkway, Fargo North Dakota
58104 under separate contract to be entered into on Date of Closing. There are

no claims for brokerage comm1ss1ons or other payments with respect to the
Subject Premises. '

Condition. The Buildings, improvements and fixtures are structurally sound,

in good repair and in first-class condition, and all mechanical, electrical,
heanng, air conditioning, drainage, sewer, water, and plumbmg systems are in
proper working order.. -

Seller will indemnify Buyer, its successors, and assigns, against, and will hold Buyer,
its successors, and assigns, harmless from, any expenses or damages, including reasonable
attorneys’ fees, that Buyer incurs because of the breach of any of the above representations-
- and warranties. Consummation of this Agreement by Buyer with knowledge of any breach

of any representation or warranty by Seller will not constitute a waiver or release by Buyer
of any claims due to such'breach. :

9.

®

(b)

Damage, Destruction, and Eminent Domain.

| If, prior to closing, the Subject Premises or any part thereof is damaged or

destroyed by fire, elements or any other cause, Buyer may terminate this
Purchase Agreement. If Buyer elects to proceed and consummate this
Agreement despite said damage or destruction, there shall be no reduction in
or abatement of the purchase price, but Seller shall assign to Buyer all of
Seller’s right, title and interest in and to all insurance proceeds relating to said .
damage or destrucnon and Seller shall pay the amount of all deductibles.

If, prior to closing, the Subject Premises or any part thereof is taken by
eminent domain, Buyer may terminate this Purchase Agreement. If Buyer
elects to proceed and to consummate this Agreement despite such taking, there
shall be no. reduction in or abatement of the purchase price, but Seller shall
assign to Buyer all Seller’s right, title and interest in and to any award in the
condemnation proceedmgs

9.
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10. Assignment. Buyer may, without Seller’s written eonsent, assigh its rights,
duties and obligations under this Purchase Agreement. Such assignment shall not release
Buyer from any of its obhcatmns hereunder.

11. Sumval. All of the terms, covenants, conditions, representat_ions; wan'ant&s
and agreements of this Purchase Agreement shall survive and continue in force and effect
and shall be enforceable after the Date of Closing and delivery of the Warranty Deed.

12. Notices. Any notice of election required or permitted to be given or served by
any party hereto upon any other shall be deemed given or served in accordance with the
provisions of this Purchase Agreement if said notice or election is (a) delivered personally,

or (b) mailed by United States certified mail, return receipt requested, postage prepald and |

in any case property addressed as fo]lows

Ifto Seller AMBER FIELDS INVESTMENTS LLC
c/0 Kevin Christianson
4620 Amber Valley Parkway
Fargo, North Dakota 58104

If to Buyer: DAKOTA UPREIT LIMITED PARTNERSHE
Attm: Jim Knutson
1121 Westrac Drive
Fargo, North Dakota 58103

Each such mailed notice or communication shall be deemed to have been given on the
date the same is deposited in the United States mail. Each such delivered notice or
communication shall be deemed to have been given upon the delivery. Any party may
change its address for service of notice in the manner above specified.

13.  Captions, Exhibits. The paragraph headings or captions appearing on this
- Purchase Agreement are for convenience only, are not a part of this Purchase Agreement and
- are not to be considered in interpreting this Purchase Agreement. All exhibits to this
~ Agreement are incorporated in and made a part of this Agreement.

14. Entire Agreement; Modification. This Purchase Agreement constitutes the
entire and complete agreement between the parties and supersedes any prior oral or written
" agreements between the parties with respect to the Subject Premises. It is expressly agreed
that there are no verbal understandings or agreements which in any way change the terms,

. covenants and conditions set forth herein, and that no modification of this Purchase

-10-
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Agreement and no waiver of any of its terms and conditions shall be effective unless;'in
writing and duly executed by the parties. |

15. Binding Effect. All covenants, agreements, warranties and provisions of the
Purchase Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the parties and their
respective heirs, representatives, successors and assigns. When used herein, the singular
shall include the plural, the plural shall include the singular, and the use of one gender shall
include all other c'endcrs, as and when the context so requires.

16. Controlhng Law This Purchase Agreement has been made and entered into
under the laws of the State of North Dakota, and said laws shall control its interpretation.

17.‘ . Rules of Construction. The parties acknowledge that"they havc bbth had thc

* opportunity to have this Agreement reviewed by their respective attomeys, and that they have

an equal bargaining position in this transaction. No rule of construction that would cause any
ambiguity in any provision to be construed against the drafter of this document shall be
operative against either Buyer or Seller.

18. Buyer s Due Diligence. Not less than 30 days prior to Date of C]osmg, Seller |

~ shall provide to Buyer complete and current documents and data relative to the Subject -

Premises addressing the fol]owmg topics:
(a)  current rent roll;
(b)  operating income and expense statement;
(c) mortgage information - if assumable;
(d) sample lease;
(e) xf avaxlable
Appraisal
Phase 1 Environmental
ALTA Survey

Property Condition Report
pictures of the property

(f)  contracts affecting property;

-11-
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()  permits affecting property;
(h) absﬁ’acts;
(i) certiﬁéat; of occupaﬁcy;
@ | ~ list of personal property;

| k) Warr_anties and guarantees;
4)) plans and specifications;

(m) real estate tax statements;

(n). balance of special assessments;

(0)  list of capital improvements.

‘From and after the date hereof, Seller shall allow Buyer and Buyer’s agents access to
- the Subject Premises for the purpose of investigation, examination, surveying and testing.
Buyer shall pay all costs and expenses ‘of the same and shall hold Seller harmless: from all
~ costs and liabilities relating to Buyer’s activities (excluding any costs or liabilities Seller may
incur as a result of adverse conditions, such as environmental problems, that may be
discovered by Buyer in the course of such activities). Buyer shall repair and restore any
damage to the Subject Premises caused by Buyer s activities.

IN VVITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused ﬂus Purchase Agreement
to be executed as of the day and year first above written.

SELLER:

- AMBER FIELDS INVESTMENTS LLC,

‘a North Dakota limited liability company

Kevin Christianson, President

BUYER:

DAKOTA UPREIT LIMITED
PARTNERSHIP, _ _

a North Dakota limited partnership
Dakota Real Estate Investment Trust,

" Gauk]er Premdent
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EXFHBIT A
Site Plan
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EXHIBIT B:

AMBER FIELDS APARTMENTS
PERSONAL PROPERTY LIST
SNOW BLOWER:
.. John Deere 1032

10 HP, 32’ blade
Serial Number: M01032X598679

Engine Number: 8306R

RIDING MOWER:
Yard Machine by MTD
17 HP,42” Deck
Model Number: 13AK660G352

. WEED CUTTER:

Ryobi

31CC, 15” trimmer, gas
Serial Number: 103151088
Model Number: Ryobi 700R

BUILDING INV'ENTORY°
4 Vaccums ~ Rikkar

4 Buckets
5 Mops
4 Brooms
2 Push brooms
. 2 Dust pans '
..~ 2 Hand brooms
4 Snow shovels
.2 Chippers/scrapers
4 File Cabinets
4 Rent Drop Boxes
2 2-ft Ladders
3 4-ft Ladders
1 Ringer with mop
4 Key boxes
4. Porta vacuums — Rikkar Supra Quik

3 Plungers

Exhibit 6n-15



EXHIBIT C
Rent Roll
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Rent Roll ~ Lusuredl M. Wu\.

Page 1
- AMFIELDS - 4884 & 4936 & 5024 & 5200 TAONZ
Unit Tenant Tenant Unit Market = Actual
_Type Code Name Sqft Rent Rent Deposit  Move-in PastDue NSF Late
174 HEDLAN Lani Hed 939.0 650.00 - 650.00 325.00 06/15/01 0.00 0
iR RETCUR  Curtd St.?searg Retzlaft 1,116.0 780.00 780.00 390.00 10/18/01 000 O
o2 KJEDEN Denise Kjelland 939.0 650.00 650.00 325.00 08/28/01 0.00 0
1 FRIJUS ~ Justin Frieboes 702.0 $40.00 §30.00 265.00 06/01/101 -108.67 0
22 STRDEN Dennis & Alice Streifel 839.0 650.00 630.00 47000 G1/01/01 -0.00 0
15 ROBGAI Gail Roble : 696.0 540.00 500.00 375.00 09/01/00 0.00 0
22 VACANT 839.0 650.00
3lal KRETER Terri Kreminski 7220 540.00 540.00 270.00 07/01/01 0.00 0
an GREBEN Benjamin & Janelle Green 1,116.0 780.00 780.00 390.00 09/01/01 000 0
22 . OHETAR  Tara O'Heam (Lindseth) . 9380 640.00 640.00 480.00 10/01/00 0.00 0
a2 VACANT S 11180 770.00¢ » 4 : '
22 FARTRA  Tracy Farmer 923.0 640.00 640.00 480,00 09/07/00 000 ©
7 LEWSHA Sharon Lewis 723.0 '550.00 550.00 275.00 0B/24/01 0.00 1
22 PIEPAU Paula Pierson 939.0 640.00 640,00 320.00  10/01/01 0.00 ]
22 VACANT 880.0 635.00
Ir] FLEBRA Brad Fleck 939.0 640.00 640.00 320.00 05/15/01 0.00 0
h Al HOFJON John Hoftman 723.0 §30.00 §25.00 395.00 09/01/00 000 0
3R AAMI Amina Adan 1,116.0 770.00 770. 385.00 06/01/01 0.00 [+]
22 SAUCHR Chris & Natalie Sauerresig 939.0 660.00 650.00 490.00 01/15/01 C.00 0
kly} KRIJAM1 Jamie Kringlie 1,116.0 790.00 790.00 385.00 06/15/01 -0.01 0
22 LOUKIM - Kimberly Louden . 923.0 660.00 650.00 325.00 03/01/01 0.00 1.
171 ‘GRERYA ~ Ryan Gre 723.0 550.00 535,00 400.00 09/01/00 0.00 L
a0n VACANT 823.0 660.00 o
22 -JOHELI Elizabeth Johnson 939.0 660.00 650.00 490.00 121500 0.00 0
" VACANT 723.0 §50,00 ‘ :
an WENJAR Jared Wendiand 1,116.0 790.00 790.00 $80.00 08/01/01 0.00 0
22 DUNTRE Trevor Dunn 939.0 850.00 650.00 325.00 0SN0102 0.00 0
7 BALDUS Dustin Balliet 1,116.0 780.00 750.00 560.00 08/01/00 0.00 0
22 BORBIL Bill Borkowski 939.0 650.00 640.00 470,00 10/06/00 0.00 o
1 LONEL! Elijah Lonewolf 702.0 540.00 §30.00 265.00 04/23/02 0.00 0
22 BOGTIM Timothy & Jodi Bogenteif 939.0 650.00 630.00 470,00 082800 0.00 0
ha ‘ANDKIR Kirk Anderson 696.0 540.00 500.00 375.00 08728/00 0.00 0
212 BENTHO Thomas & Tiftany Bendickson 939.0 650.00 630.00 470.00 02724/01 0.00 0
n LAXKAR Kara Clancy 7220 540.00 530.00 265.00 050102 0.00 0
n WEBGEOQ George & Sta Webster 1.116.0 780.00 780.00 390.00 06/01/01 0.00 0
22 TWIERI Erc Twidt 938.0 640.00 640.00 320.00 0820101 000 .0
R GEOAMY Amy Georgeson 1,116.0 770.00 760.00 5§70.00 080100 0.00 0
22 HOLERI Erk Hoimberg 923.0 640.00 640.00 320.00 08/M11/01 0.00 0
n CARLIS Lisa Carison 723.0 $30.00 §30.00 265.00 08&/1501 0.00 0
2n HALAND Andrea Hale 938.0 640.00 640.00 320.00 02/12/02 0.00 0
2 WALCAR Cari Walbe: 880.0 635.00 625.00 470.00 08/01/00 000 ©
22 WENTER  Tera Wenze 9390 £40.00 640,00 320.00 04/0101 0.00 0
in KLEKYL Kyle Klein 723.0 §30.00 5§30.00 265.00 05/1102 0.00 0
2 STEMAR Mark Stenseth 1,116.0 770.00 770.00 $70.00 08/01/00 -1.00 0
212 OLSKRI! Krista Oison 938.0 660.00 650.00 490.00 09/01/00 0.00 0
2 VACANT 1,116.0 790.00 ) : ‘
22 GLEBRA Brandi Gleave 923.0 660.00 660.00 330.00 08/01/01 0.00 0
7 JOHDAV David Johnson 723.0 £50.00 §35.00 400.00 08/01/00 0.00 0
- 22 EMMT! Todd Emme! 923.0 660.00 630.00 316,00 06/0101 - 0.00 0
i 2 STUHEA Heather Stubson 880.0 645.00 $50.00 275.00 11/01/01 000 0O
7 HAFCHA Chad Mafl 938.0 660.00 660.00 330.00 10/31/01 0.00 0.
T4 HAUSTA Stacey Haugen 723.0 §50.00 $50.00 275.00 1172901 «10.00 0
V3R SAISTE Stephanie Seiler 1,116.0 790.00 770.00 580.00 01/10/01 . 0.00 0
2R WALSTE Steve Walton 838.0 650.00 640.00 385,00 07/01/01 000 ©
L3R SCHSHE Shelly Schroeder 1,116.0 780.00 780.00 390.00 07/01/01 0.00 0
272 HALLLO Lioyd & Esther Malverson 939.0 650.00 650.00 325.00 10/01/01 0.00 0
N ANDCAR Carmen Anderson 702.0 £40.00 505.00 380.00 11/01/00 000 O
22 GREDAR Darcie Greene 939.0 €50.00 630.00 470.00 11/15/00 0.00 0
11 DARPAU Paul Dardis 696.0 560.00 500.00 375.00 11/01/00 0.00 0
22 SCHDUS Dusten Schiefert 939.0 650.00 650.00 325.00 09r208/01 0.00 0
1/4 BRIUIN Linda Bristow 722.0 540.00 530.00 265.00 04/2702 0.00 0
3 ARNWEN Wendy Amdt 1.116.0 780.00 780.00 380.00 03/01/02 0.00 0
212 ENGJON Jon & Sandy Engelhardt 838.0 640.00 640.00 480.00 12/20/00 0.00 0
3R ERIJAS Jason Erickson 1.116.0 770.00 770.00 385.00 03/22/02 0.00 o
22 SCHSHE! Sheila Schuette 823.0 640.00 640.00 320.00 08/26/01 Q.10 0
171 YATWIL William Yates o 723.0 530.00 §30.00 275.00 05/10/02 0.00 0
22 WINMIS Mistte Wingenbach - 939.0 640.00 640.00 320.00 05/29/02 -640.00 0
272 CARJEN Jennifer Carison 880.0 635.00 635.00 320.00 0972801 0.00 0
22 COWCHA  Chad & Chantal Cowley 938.0 640.00 650.00 325.00 06/01/01 -0.00 0
11 PORCHA  Charles Porter 723.0 530.00 54000 .. 270.00 09/01/01 0.00 0
R ROHKW Kijra Rohr 1,116.0 770.00 760.00 £70.00 10/01/00 0.00 0
22 BOZDAV David Bozovsky 939.0 660.00 660.00 330.00 04/12/02 0.00 0
372 SCHMIC Michael Schmitz 1.116.0 790.00 790.00 395.00 12/01/01 367 O
22 BEATRA Travis Beaver 823.0 660.00 660.00 320.00 07/01/01 0.00 a0
1/1 LEMAMY  Amy Lemna 723.0 550.00 $50.00 265.00 -06/01/01 0.00 0
212 FORYAM  Tammi Fortne 923.0 660.00 660.00 330.00 05/01/02 0.00 0
212 SHACLA George Clay Shaw 880.0 645.00 645.00 317.50 0410302 -32.50 1
22 MORJUL Julian Moore 939.0 660.00 650.00 - 490.00 0172701 0.00 0
11 SAFPEN Penni Safranski 723.0 £50.00 §35.00 400.00 110100 0.00 0
32 VACANT ) 1,116.0 790.00
212 CLETRA Travis & Mandy Cleem 939.0 650.00 630.00 470.00 08/01/01 0.00 0
32 THOVIC Vicki Thomson 1,116.0 780.00 780.00 390.00 08/01/01 0.00 0
2/2 MOIDEA Dean Moilanen 939.0 650.00 650.00 325.00 03725102 0.00 0
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Rent Roll

Page 2
AMFIELDS - 4884 & 4936 & 5024 & 5200 ooz
Unit Tenant Tenant Unit Market Actual ‘
___Type Code Name Saqft Rent Rent Deposit _Move-in _PastDue NSF Lats
171 VACANT 7020 - 54000 . o
212 ROLMIK Mikkal Rotfson 939.0 €50.00 630, 315.00 040101 000 . ¢
A1 HALAAR Aaron Halvorson 696.0 560.00 525,00 375.00 120100 0.00 0
rirl ZELJEN Jennifer Zeller 939.0 650.00 650.00 325.00° 04726002 000 o
17 : VACANT L 722.0 $40.00 oL
32 CRODAR Daryl & Krist Cro: 1,116.0 780.00 750.00 375.00 030101 - 0.00 0
22 ERTLAU Laura Erteit 939.0 £40.00 640.00 320.00 11001 - 0.00 0
R VACANT 1,116.0 77000 _
212 SAUKRI Kristen Saustad 923.0 640.00 640.00 320.00 03502 000 - 0O
n LARKAT - Kathryn Larson 723.0 $30.00 $40.00 27000 0S/12/01 '27.00 0
2n EHLSHE Shelle Ehlers 939.0 640.00 640.00 320.00. 050101 0.00 0
22 VACANT . 880.0 635.00 . ‘
2R HILJAN Jana Hillestad 939.0 640.00 640.00 32000 10730001 000 0 3
171 CLADAR Daryl Clasemann 723.0 §30.00 §30.00 265.00 08/15/01 '0.00 0 0
R RAVCHE Cheisie Ravnass 1,116.0 770.00 760.00 §70.00 120100 -21.00 0 1
22 . SCHJEN Jennifer Scheett 939.0  660.00 660.00 330.00 o82101 0.00 0 0
3 KRADAN Danny Kraft 1,116.0 790.00 790.00 385.00 010102 0.00 0 0
272 WAMMAT  Matthew & Beth Wambach 23.0 660.00 650.00 490.00 010101 0.00 0 0
22 NARSTE Stephanie Narum - 923.0 660.00 660.00 330.00° 040102 0.00 0 0
2 VACANT 880.0 . 64500 : ) '
22 COSLAR = Lamy Cossette 839.0 660.00 650.00 490.00 120100 0.00 0 0
" JENLAR  Larry Jensen 723.0 $50.00 $35.00 - 400.00 11/28/00 110.00 0. 0
32 THOLEA ' Leah Thomas & Sarah Thorsta 1,116.0 790.00 790.00 394.88 030102 0.00 0 0
Total 97,1480 6€8,02500 6031000 35,357.49 £79.85 a 20
Total Occupied 86,036 .61,050.00 60,310.00
% Occupied 8856 - - B8M4S 8737 )
Total Vecant 11,113 7.875.00
% Vacant 1.4 1155
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EXCHANGE AGREEMENT

THIS EXCHANGE ACREEMENT entered into as of the 15“ day of
May, 2002, by and between Pioneer Center, LLP, a North Dakota limited liability
parmership (“Pioneer”), and Dakota UPREIT Limited Partership, a North Dakota

~ limited partnershlp & 'UPR.EIT")

In consideration of the mutual terms, eovendnts, conditions and agreements herein
contained, it is hereby agreed by and between the parties as follows:

| 1. . Pioneer Exchange Property. Pioneer agrees to convey, assign, transfer
and deliver to UPREIT, and UPREIT agrees to acqmre and take from Pioneer, all that

Subject Premises depicted on Exhibit A hereto, located in the County of Cass and State of
North Dakota, described as Lots 1, §, 6, 7, 8, and 9, all in Block 1, Pioneer Center

Addition to the City of West Fargo, together with all buildings;(thc “Buildings™),

improvements and fixtures situated thereon or affixed thereto, and together also with all
hereditaments and appurtenances belonging or in any way connected thereto (the
“Subject Premises™). Also included in this transaction are the following: (i) any and all
equipment, furniture and all other personal property owned by the Pioneer and located on

the Subject Premises as of this date, the list of which is set forth on Exhibit B hereto (all

‘'such property, the “Personal Property™); (ii) any and all leases (the “Leases™) affecting
the Subject Premises or any part thereof, which are described on the rent roll (the “Rent
Roll")attached as Exhibit C hereto (the “Leases™); ‘(iii) to the extent assignable, any
service and maintenance contracts, equipment leases and other contracts and agreements
regarding the Subject Premises that are approved and accepted by UPREIT (the
“Contracts™); (iv) to the extent assignable, any permits, licenses and approvals relating to

the Subject Premises or the use or operation thereof (the “Permits™); (v) to the extent
assignable, any and all unexpired warranties and guarantees given to, assigned to.or
benefiting Pioneer or the Subject Premises or the Personal Property pertaining to the

acquisition, construction, design, engineering, use, operation, condition, management or
maintenance of the Subject Premises or Personal Property (the “Warranties™); and
(vi)any and all blueprints, plans and specifications regarding the Buildings,
improvements and/or fixtures of the Subject Premises (the “Plans™).

2. UPREIT Exchange Property. In exchange for all of the above property
Pioneer shall receive from UPREIT property having a value of US$ 4,970,453.00 the
- components which are as follows: .

a) The satisfaction at closmg of all debt of Pioneer related to the Subject Premises,
estimated by the parties at USS3,700,000. 00 as of the Date of Closing, and in no
event to exceed US$3-866,600:06;

3, qo0,0¢ ¥ o~ ék
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b) less a credit for the cost of any landscaping to be completed, or if completed the
sums which remain unpaid, for Buildings D and F, as said buildings are depicted
on Exhibit A (all such work is uncompleted as of the date of this Agreement, and
estimated by the parties at $20,000.00 for completion); the level ]andscapmg for
Buildings D and F shall be comparable to other completed Buildings;

c) less a credit of $20.00 per square foot for any pornons of the rentable Space‘ within

- Buildings D and F for which stud walls, sheet rock and utility stub-ins have not
been completed, or if completed the sums which remain unpaid, as of the Date of
Closing (estimated by the parties at $80,000.00, based upon the level of
'complenon as of the date of this Agreement);

d) Less a credit for the net effect of the adJusnnents conternplated at Sectxon 6 belovr

and,

~¢) the balance in hmned partncr units of UPREIT, valued by the partxw for purposs
of this transacuon at US$120.00 per unit.

All limited parmer units shall be transferred to Pioneer at closmg by appropnate
- certificates or other instruments of transfer. .

. 3. Continoe‘ncxes "The ‘obhgati'on of UPR.EIT ’to close hercuh;ier is
contingent upon satisfaction or waiver by UPREIT of each of the following conditions on
or before 3 days prior to the Date of Closing:

a) the representations and warranties of Pioneer contamed in this Agrcement wﬂl be
‘true and complete now and on the Date of Closing. .

b) title to the Subject Premises shall have been found acceptable by UPREIT, or been
made acceptable in accordance with the requirements and terms of Section 4
below.

c) Pioneer shall have performed all of the obligations required to be performed by
Pioneer under this Agreement, as and when required by this Agreement. -

d) UPREIT shall have determined that it is satisfied with the results of and matters
disclosed by surveys, tests, inspections, and environmental reviews of the Subject
Premises, all of which shall be obtained, if at all, at U'PREIT’s expense.

e) UPREIT shall have determined that it is satisfied with its examination and analysis
of the Leases, Contracts, Permits, Warranties, Plans and Records (as defined in
Section 20, below).
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f) UPREIT shall have obtained a commitment for financing to enable UPREIT to
consummate the transaction described in this Agreement, which commitment
contains terms and conditions reasonably sausfactory to UPREIT.

If any of the forgomg contingencies have not been sausﬁed or waived by UPREIT
on or before 3 days prior to the Date of Closing, then UPREIT may terminate this
Agrecment, at UPREIT’s option, by written notice to that effect to Pioneer not later than
3 days prior to the Date of Closing, in which event this Agreement shall terminate and be
of no further force or effect, and any earnest money and any other sums paid by UPREIT
hereunder shall be immediately returned to UPREIT. All of the conditions set forth
above are for the sole and exclusive benefit of UPREIT, and UPREIT shall have the
unilateral nght to waive any conditions by notice to Pioneer. -

T4, Titleixaminatigg. Pioneer shall, within 20 days after the date of this
Agreement, provide UPREIT with an updated abstract of title for the Subject Premises
(which shall include all appropriate searches). UPREIT shall have 15 days after the later
of (i) receipt of a ftitle insurance commitment based on such Abstract (the
“Commitment”) from a title insurer selected by UPREIT or (ii) receipt of a current
- ALTA/ACSM survey (to be obtained at UPREIT's option and expense) of the Subject
Premises, but in no event later than three days prior to the Date of Closing, to examine
title and said survey and object to matters disclosed thereby, such objections to be made
in writing or deemed waived. Pioneer shall diligently undertake to resolve all matters
objected to, and if necessary, the Date of Closing shall be extended to allow Pioneer to do
so (provided, however, the Date of Closing shall not be extended more than 60 days from
the date of UPREIT’s written objections). If all objected to matters are not corrected
within 60 days from the date of written objection, this Exchange Agreement may be
terminated at the written option of UPREIT, and neither Pioneer nor UPREIT shall have .
any further obligation with respect to this Agreement. If all objected to matters are
corrected within said time or UPREIT elects to close notwithstanding any uncorrected
matters, the parties shall promptly close this transaction.

5. Closing. This transaction shall close on or before June 15, 2002 (the “Date
of Closing”). ' '

(8  On the Date of Closmg, Pioneer shall execute and deliver to UPREIT the
following:

(i) A Warranty Deed conveying the Subjeci Premises to UPREIT, free
and clear of all liens, charges and encumbrances, except the
following (collectively, the “Permitted Encumbrances”):

[a]  real estate taxes not yet due and péyable;
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(ii)

- (i)
@iv)

W)
(vi)

(vii)

(viii)

[b]  the reservation of mineral rights by the state o‘fNonh Dakota;

[c]  utlity easements, covenants and restrictions not adversely
affecnng the current or proposed use of the Subject Premises;

[d] Constructlon, operatmg and recxprocal easement agreement
(the”"COREA”) with Westermn State Bank that is filed of

-record, and
[e] Any others not objecréd to by UPREIT pursuant to Section 4

hereof. UPREIT will accept title subject to the COREA, and - v

it will not unreasonably object to any other agreements of
‘record with Westcrn State Bank. ‘ , A

A B:ll of Salc conveymg the Personal Property to UPREIT free and
clear of any liens and encumbrances.

A FIRPTA Certificate and 1099-S.

‘A customary Proneer s Affidavit completed-m a manner ailomng the
title company to remove the standard title policy cxceptlons covered

thereby.

All other documents affecting title to and possession of the Subject
Premises and necessary to transfer or assign the same to UPREIT,
free and clear of all liens, charges and encumbrances, except the -
Permitted Encumbrances.

To the extent assignable by Pioneer, an aSsignmcnt of the Contracts, _
in form reasonably satisfactory to UPREIT, together with the written
consent of all parties UPREIT reasonably believes are required to

consent to such assignment.

To the extent assxgnab]e by Pioneer, a general assxgnment, in form
reasonably satisfactory to UPREIT, conveying the Permits,
Warranties and Plans to UPREIT, free and clear  of all
encumbrances, together with the written consent of any parties
UPREIT reasonably believes are requrred to consent to such

assignment.

~ An updated and revised Rent Roll, complete and accurate as of the

Date of Closing.
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(ix) Notices to the tenants under the Leases, in form reasonably
satisfactory to UPREIT, advising them of the sale of the Subject
Premises and directing them to make all future rent payments to
UPREIT at the place designated by UPREIT. :

(x) A Bring Down Certificate, cemfymg that all representations and

—_.__warranties of_Pioneer_contained_in this_Agreement_are true and. .

complete as of the Date of Closing and/or specifying which of same
are no longer true and complete. If such Bring Down Certificate
contains statements indicating a substantial or material change from
the representations or warranties set forth in this Agreement,
UPREIT may, at its election by written notice to Pioneer prior to or
simultaneous with closing, terminate this transaction in which case
‘neither. party shall have any further o'bhgauons under this

Agreement.
(xi) All security deposits and prepaid rents under the Leases.

- (xii) Al ongmals of the, Contracts, Permits, Warrannes, Plans, and
Records in Pioneer’s possession or control. _

(xiii) A.n original of each of the Leases.

| (d)  On the Date of Closing, UPREIT shall dehver to Pioneer the consideration
 as set forth in Section 2.

(¢)  On the Date of Closing, UPREIT and Pioneer shall exccute and deliver to
| one another: | '

‘(@) A Reciprocal Easement Agreement, in form -acceptable to
UPREIT and Pioneer, providing for cross access and utility
placement between the Subject Premises and Lots 3 and 4 (which are
being retained by Pioneer) over current drives and utility locations;

and

(b) An Assignment and Assumption document, in form
acceptable to UPREIT and Pioneer, whereby Pioneer assigns to
UPREIT and UPREIT assumes from Pioneer all nghts and
obligations under the Leases.

(d) The closing and delivery of all such documents shall take place at The
Vogel Law Firm, 502 First Avenue North, Fargo, ND 58102, or at such
other reasonable location as may be agreed upon by UPREIT and Pioneer.

Exhibit 60-5



- Pioneer agrees to deliver physical possessxon of the Subject Premises to-
UPREIT on the Date of Closing. Pioneer shall deliver to UPR.EIT at
closmg any abstracts of title relating to the SubJect Premises. :

6. Adjustments. Ploneer shall pay on or before closing all real estate taxes

and installments of speciai assessments for the year preceding closing (payable in the

~ year of closing). Real estate taxes.and installments of special assessments for the year of
closing (payable in the year following closing) and thereafter shall be the responsibility

of U?REIT

. Within 10 days prior to closmg, Pioneer shall provide UPREIT an accountmg of all
'security deposits received from tenants, all common area expense- receipts from tenants
for the calendar year 2002 and all common area expense expenditures made for the -
.calendar year 2002. Simultaneous with closing, this accounting shall be updatcd for
receipts and expenditures made since the time of the preliminary accountmg The sum
representing all security deposits held and rents paid more than one month in advancc,
plus common area expense receipts for the calendar year 2002, less common' area
expenditures made for the calendar year 2002, all as of the Date of C]osmg, shall be
_transferred from UPREIT to Pioneer as in conjunction with the closing on the Date of
Closing. Pioneer and UPREIT shall prorate all rents under the Leases as of the Date of
Closing. Except as may be accounted for at Section 2 above, UPREIT shall not
reimburse Pioneer for any leasehold improvements installed or constructed by Pioneer
under the provisions of any Lease. Pioneer shall notify all utilities serving the Subject
Premises of the pending change in ownership and direct that all future billings be made to
UPREIT at its notice address with no interruption of service. UPREIT shall, following
closing, pay directly or reimburse Pioneer for any reasonable cost or expense. constituting
an operatmg cost incurred prior to the Date of Closing, if and to the extent such cost .
either (a) is to be allocated to tenants as operating costs under the Leases, or (®) pertams |
toLots 7or 8 and represents an amount only for the most recent billing period.

Pioneer will pay the cost of recording all documents necessary to place record title in
Pioneer in the condition warranted by Pioneer in this Agreement. UPREIT shall pay all
* other recording fees and title insurance premiums charged by UPREIT's title insurer.
Pioneer shall pay any sales tax due by reason of the transactions contemplated by this
Agreement. UPREIT shall pay the costs of issuing the Commxtment. UPREIT and

Pioneer shall share equally the title company’s closing fees.

7. Partnership Units, Oof the total of parmership units transferred to UPREIT
as part of this transaction, 3040 shall be referred to as “Segment 2" units, and the balance
shall be referred to as “Segment 1" units. Segment 1 units shall not generate distributions
otherwise payable to the partners of Pioneer until the first distribution date following the
earlier to occur of: (a) the date upon which 90% of the rentable space of buildings -
currently constructed and under construction on Lots 1, 5,6 and 9 is occupxed, or (b) one
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year from the Date of Closing. Segment 2 units shall not generate distributions otherwise
payable to the parmers of Pioneer until the first chstn“ounon date following the earlier to
occur of: (¢) the date upon which 90% of the rentable space within the first building to be
constructed on Lot 7 is occupied, or (d) 5 years from the Date of Closing. .

8. Minnesota Registration. UPREIT will undertake to register or cause to be
registered the shares of Dakota REIT with the Minnesota State Department of Commerce
to allow the sale of Dakota REIT shares to Minnesota residents. If such registration is
not accomplished by the latter of (a) within twelve months from the Date of Closing, or

(b) a time when any partmer of Pioneer who is a Minnesota resident wishes to liquidate

units of UPREIT either in whole or in part, UPREIT shall, at the election .of any such - "

. parmer and within 30 days following notice of such election, purchase such units for cash
at the current price of Dakota REIT shares as dcterxmned by the Dakom REIT Board of

Trustees under its operative documents

9. Tax;l_gferredk Transactiog_; UPREIT acknowledges that Pioneer and its
partners intend to undertake this transaction so as to the greatest extent possible qualify
under Section 721 of the Internal Revenue Code. UPREIT shall cooperate with Pioneer
" and sign such agreements, documents, and forms and othermse undertake such actions so

-as to accomplxsh this goal

10. As Is: Representations and Warranties. = BUYER ACKNOWLEDGES
THAT BUYER HAS HAD OR WILL HAVE THE OPPORTUNITY TO REVIEW AND
INSPECT THE SUBJECT PREMISES. SUBJECT TO THE REPRESENTATIONS
AND WARRANTIES OF PIONEER EXPRESSLY SET FORTH IN THIS
AGREEMENT, UPREIT ACKNOWLEDGES THAT BUYER IS PURCHASING THE .
SUBJECT PREMISES IN AN AS-IS, WHERE-IS, WITH ALL FAULTS AND
VIRTUES CONDITION, WITHOUT OTHER REPRESENTATION OR WARRANTY,
EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, OF ANY NATURE WHATSOEVER FROM SELLER.

Pioneer represents and warrants to UPREIT as follows:

(a)  Organization; Authority. Pioneer is a validly organized limited liability
parmership and is in good standing under the laws of the State of North
Dakota; Pioneer is duly qualified to transact business in the State of North
Dakota; Pioneer has the requisite power and authority to execute and
perform this Agreement and those Pioneer’s closing documents to be
signed by it; such documents have been duly authorized by all necessary
parmership action on the part of Pioneer and at the closing shall have been
duly executed and delivered; such execution, delivery, and performance by
Pioneer of such documents do not conflict with or result in a violation of

Pioneer’s agreement of partnership, any judgment, order, or decree of any

Exhibit 60-7



(b)

()

@

(e)

®)

(8

court or arbiter to which Pioneer is a party, or any agreement by which

Pioneer is bound; and such documents are and shall be valid and binding
obligations of Pioneer, enforceable in accordance with their terms.

‘Leases. The information regarding the Leases contained in the Rent Roli, .

attached hereto as Exhibit C, is correct and complete as of the date of this -

| 'Agreement. The Leases are in full force, and, to the best of Pioneer’s

knowledge, neither Pioneer nor any tenant is in default under the Leases.

There are no other leases or possession rights of others regarding the
Subject Premises other than the agreement with Western State Bank

- referred to in Section 5(a)(i)(d], above and any other easements, restrictions

and covenants of record. (Further, UPREIT and Pioneer agree to execute
and deliver the Reciprocal Easement Agreement referred to in Section
5(c)(a), above.) With the exception of the improvements and costs referred

~ to in Sections 2(b) and 2(c) of this Agreement, all obligations of Pioneer

under the Leases for which performance is currently required, including
without limitation alterations and construction of leasehold i improvements,
have been, or by the Date of Closing shall have been, performed,

completed, and paid for.

Contracts. The Contracts are in full force and neither Pioneer nor any other
party to the Contracts, to the best knowledge of Pioneer, is in default under
the Contracts. All other contracts in effect regarding the Subject Premises
may be terminated by Pioneer at its sole option on or before the Date of

Closing.

Permits. The Permits are in full force, and Pioneer is not in defauit under
the Permits. No other permits, to the best knowledge of Pioneer, are
required from any governmental entity in order to operate the Subject
Premises as it is now operated and is now contemplated to be operated.

Utilities. Pioneer has received no notice of actual or threatened reduction
or curtailment of any utility service now supplied to the Subject Premises.

Certificates of Occupancy. Pioneer has no notice of actual or threatened
cancellation or suspension of any certificates of occupancy for any portion

of the Subject Premises.

Environmental Laws. No toxic or hazardous substances, to the best of
Pioneer’s knowledge, or wastes, pollutants, or contaminants (including,
without limitation, asbestos, urea formaldehyde, the group of organic
compounds known as polychlorinated biphenyls, petroleum products
including gasoline, fuel oil, crude oil, and various constituents of such
products, and any hazardous substance as defined in the Comprehensive
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Environmental Response, Compensation and Liability Act of 1980 _
(*CERCLA™), 42 U.S.C. §§ 9601-9657, as amended) have been generated,
treated, stored, released, or disposed of, or otherwise placed, deposited in,

or located on the Subject Premises, except in compliance with all applicable

laws, nor has any activity been undertaken on the Subject Premises that
would cause or contribute to (a) the Subject Premises to become a
treatment, storage, or disposal facility within the meaning of, or otherwise
being within the ambit of, the Resource Conservation and Recovery Act of
1976 (“RCRA™), 42 U.S.C. § 6901, et seq., or any similar state law or local

- ordinance; (b) a release or threatened release of toxic or hazardous wastes

or substances, pollutants, or contaminants, from the Subject Premises

" within the ambit of CERCLA or any similar state law or local ordinance; or -
(c) the discharge of pollutants or effluents into any water source or system; -

the dredgmg or filling of any waters, or the discharge into the air of any
emissions that would require a permit under the Federal Water Pollution
Control Act, 33 U.S.C. § 1251, et seq., or the Clean Air Act, 42 U.S.C.

§ 7401, et seq., or any similar state law or local ordinance. No substances
or conditions, to the best of Pioneer’s knowledge, exist in or on the Subject.
Premises that may support a claim or cause of action under RCRA,
CERCLA, or any other federal, state, or local environmental statutes,
regulations, ordinances, or other environmental regulatory requirements

No above-ground or underground tanks are located in or about the Subject
Premises or have been located under, in, or about the SubJect Premises and

have subsequently been removed or filled.

- Rights of Others to Purehase Subject Premises. Pioneer has not executed

any other contmcts for the sale of the Subject Premises, and there are no |
existing rights of first refusal or options to purchase the Subject Premises or

.any other rights of others that might prevent the consummation of thxs

Agreement.

Pioneer’s Defaults. Pioneer, to its best knowledge, is not in default
concerning any of its legal obligations or liabilities regarding the Subject

Premlses
Operating Statements. The operating statements for the Subject Premises
that have been supplied by Pioneer to UPREIT are correct and complete.

FIRPTA. Pioneer is not a “foreign person,” “foreign partnership,” “foreign
trust” or “foreign estate,” as those terms are defined in Section 1445 of the

Internal Revenue Code.

Use of Subject Premises. Pioneer’s current use of the Subject Premises, to
the best knowledge of Pioneer, does not violate any federal, state, local, or
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other governmental buﬂding, zoning, health, safety, platting; subdivision, or
other law, ordinance, or regulation, or any applicable private resmcnon,

-and such use is a legal conforming use.

Americans With Disabilities Act. The Buildings are readily accessible to .
and usable by persons with disabilities, and, to the best of Pioneer’s
knowledge, the primary function areas of the Buildings, including without
limitation the common areas, public areas, lobbies, dining areas, parking
areas, wash and toilet rooms, and public telephone and drinking fountain
areas, and the path of travel to and from any such primary function area,

~ comply with Title III of the Americans With Disabilities Act of 1990 (the
“ADA”) and the ADA Acce551b111ty Guidelines for Buﬂdmgs and Facilities.

Proceedmgs Pioneer has not received any notice of, nor is Ploneer aware

 of, any action, litigation, investigation, condemnation, violation, or

proceeding of any kind from any federal, state, or local government entity
agamst Pioneer or related to any portion of the Subject Prcrms&s

Agents and Employees. No management agents or other personnel
employed in connection with the operation of the Subject Premises have the

right to continue such employment after the Date of Closing. There are no

claims for brokerage commissions or other payments with respect to the
Sub_]ect Premises, including such claims with respect to Leases, that will

survive and remain unpaid after the Date of Closing.

Condition. All mechanical, electrical, heating, air conditioning, drainage,

sewer, water, and plumbing systems are in proper working order.

Pxoneéf will indemnify UPREIT, its successors, and assigns, .agamst, and will hold :
UPREIT, its successors, and assigns, harmless from, any expenses or damages, including
reasonable attorneys’ fees, that UPREIT incurs because of the breach of any of the above

representations and warranties.

Consummation of this Agreement by UPREIT with

knowledge of-any breach of any representation or warranty by Pioneer will not constitute
" a waiver or release by UPREIT of any claims due to such breach.

11.

(a)

Damage. Destruction and Eminent Domain.

If, prior to closing, the Subject Premises or any part thereof is damaged or
destroved by fire, elements or any other cause, UPREIT may terminate this
Exchange Agreement if UPREIT reasonably determines that such damage
or destruction has a material adverse affect on the Subject Premises and the
insurance proceeds to be received therefrom are not sufficient to repair such
damage or destruction. If UPREIT elects to proceed and consummate this
Agreement despite said damage or destruction, there shall be no reduction
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in or abatement of the purchase price, but Pioneer shall assign to UPREIT
all of Pioneer’s right, title and interest in and to all insurance procceds
relatmg to said damage or destrucnon ‘

(b)  If, prior to closing, the Subject Premises or any part thereof is taken by
eminent domain, UPREIT may terminate this Exchange Agreement. If
‘UPREIT elects to proceed and to consummate this Agreement despite such
taking, there shall be no reduction in or abatement of the pnrchase pnéé, but
Pioneer shall assign to UPREIT all Pioneer’s right, title and interest in and
to any award in the condemnahon proceedings.

12. Assignment. UPREIT may not, without Pioneer’s written consent, assign -

its rights, duties and obligations under this Exchange Agreement, which consent may be

withheld in Pioneer’s sole discretion. Even if consented to by Pioneer, such assxgnment
shall not release UPREIT from any of its obhganons hereunder. ‘

13,  Survival.  All of the ‘terms, covenants, conditions, representations,
. warranties and agreements of this Exchange Agreement shall survive and continue in
force and effect and shall be enforceable after the Date of Closing and delivery of the
Warranty Deed. With respect to the covenants, conditions, representations and_
warranties of UPREIT and the rights of Pioneer, the same may also be enforceable by any
subsequent lawful holder of the units of UPREIT to be transferred by Pioneer as part of

thls transaction.

14. Notices. Any notice or election required or permitted to be given or served
by any party hereto upon any other shall be deemed given or served in accordance with
the provisions of this Exchange Agreement if said notice or election is (a) delivered
personally, or (b) mailed by United States certified mail, return receipt requcstcd, postage
prepaid and in any case properly addressed as follows: ‘

If to Pioneer: Pioneer Center, LLP
c/o Jeff Schlossman
1747 7™ St S.
Fargo, ND 58103

If to UPREIT: Dakota UPREIT Limited Partnership
Attn: Jim Knutson
1121 Westrac Drive
Fargo, ND 58103

With a copy to: Gary A. Renneke
Larkin, Hoffman, Daly & Lmdgren, Ltd.
1500 Wells Fargo Plaza
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7900 Xerxes Avenue South
Bloomington, MN 55431-1194

Each such mailed notice or communication shall be deemed to have been given on the
date the same is deposited in the United States mail. Each such delivered notice or
communication shall be deemed to have been given upon the delivery. Any party may
change its address for service of notice in the mianner above specxﬁed. , o

15.  Captions. Exbibits. The paragraph headings or captions appearing on this
Exchange Agreement are for convenience only, are not a part of this Exchange
- Agreement and are not to be considered in interpreting this Exchange Agreement. All
exhibxts to this Agreement are mcorporated in and made a part of this Agreement. -

16. Entire Agreement'= Modlﬁcatno " This Exchange Agreement constitutes
the entire and complete agreement between the parties and supersedes any prior oral or.

written agreements between the parties with respect to the Subject Premises. It is
expressly agreed that there are no verbal understandings or agreements which in any way
change the terms, covenants and conditions set forth herein, and that no modification of
this Exchange Agreement and no waiver of any of its terms and eondxnons shall be

effective unless in wrmng and duly executed by the parties.

17. Binding E Effect. All‘covenants, agreements, warranties and provisions of"
this Exchange Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the parties and
"their respective heirs, representatives, successors and assigns. When used herein, the
singular shall include the plural, the plural shall include the singular, and the use of one
gender shall include all other genders, as and when the context so requires.

18. Controlling Law. This Exchange Agreement has been made and entered
into under the laws of the State of North Dakota, and said laws shall control its

1nterpretatlon

19. Rules of Construction. The parties acknowledge that they have both had

 the opportunity to have this Agreement reviewed by their respective attomeys, and that

they have an equal bargaining position in this transaction. No rule of construction that

would cause any ambiguity in any provision to be construed against the drafter of thls
document shall be operative against either UPREIT or Pioneer.

20.  Buver’s Due Diligence. UPREIT may at any time while this Agreement is
pending inspect all records of Pioneer regarding the Subject Premises, including all
- records regarding management and ]easing, rea] estate taxes and assessments, insurance,
tenants, construction, maintenance, repairs, capital improvements, leases, and operating
expenses, but excluding tax returns and such other records as are normally viewed as
confidential, if such other records are not necessary, in UPREIT’s reasonable. Jjudgment,
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‘to the continued development, operation, management and }easmg of the Subject
Premises (collectively, the “Records”). Pioneer shall maintain the Records at its address
set forth in Section 14 of this Agreement and shall produce the same to UPREIT at such

" address upon UPREIT's request. UPREIT shall have the right to make copies of any of
the Records. From and after the date hereof, Pioneer shall allow UPREIT and UPREIT’s
agents access to the Subject Premises for the purpose of investigation, examination,

surveying and testing. UPREIT shall pay all costs and expenses of the same and shall

indemnify and hold Pioneer harmless from all costs and liabilities relatmg to UPREIT's
activities (excluding any costs or liabilities Pioneer may incur as a result of adverse
conditions, such as environmental problems, that may be discovered by UPREIT in the
course of such activities). UPREIT shall repair and restore any damage to the Sub)cct
Premises caused:by UPREIT’s activities. - .

IN WITNESS WHEREOF the parties hercto have caused this Exchangc; :
Agreement to be executed as of the day and year first above written. ,

PIONEER CENTER,LLP = _ DAKOTA UPREIT LIMITED
: PARTNERSHIP
By: Dak eneral Pafiner
e g
chlossman, Partmer | Gedtge Gauki€r, President

By %ﬁﬁﬁﬁ& ' —
4 Carrve

F:\US\DAB\Pioneer\PA7.doc - 5/13102 .
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PURCHASE AGREEMENT  0a Decembez; 17,2002

\. 1(we) _Dakota UPREIT LP | of 1121 Westra
Fargo ND 58_.03_—2385 hereinatter referred o as purchaser, offer to purchase from
George Gaukler of _PO Box 446, Valley City, ND 58072

hereinafter referred to as setler, the foliowing described Real Estate:
An 80% tenant-in-common interest in: Westlake Townhomes 11
3140 - 3170 32nd St. SW

Fargo, ND

Located in the county of Cass state of _North Dakota
Price 1o include ail items and equipment that are attached to the property {such as TV antenna, water softener, it property of the owner, built-
in stove, cunain rods and light fixtures) shall be included except

The following personal property is also included as a part of the property for said purchase price:
Stoves, Refngerators . and Washers & Drvers.

2. Purchase Price the sum of . : : »Do\lars (6 1,800,000,00 )
Earnest money herewuth Dollars ($ )
On 20 , @s adaitional eamest money, the sum of Dollars ($ ' - )

On owner's acceptance.
Balance of Purchase Price . Dollars ($ L-Bm.mm____ )
shall be paid upon delivery of deed. :

Financing terms: WWWMB@L_
and Trust for the full purchase price. ,' -

3. By acceptance thereof the Selier agrees to deliver 10 the Buyer an up to date abstract showing marketabie titie in the name of theSeller. Buyer
shall have a reasonable time to examine said abstract of title and shall allow the Seller 45 days after notification in which to cure any defects
which may appear therein. The Seller turther agrees to deliver a good and sufficient Deed, tree and clear of all liens and encumbrances except

zoning ordinances, building and use restrictions, easement of record and W&W

and parking.

4. Rent taxes and the mstallment of special assessments (if assumed by the buyer) for the current year shall be prorated between buyer and

seller as of the date of possession.
Special assessments not certified 10 the county treasurer for collection shall be paid by seller

5. Seller further agrees 1o deliver possession of the premises to purchase on December 31 ,2002
Closing and possession could be sooner if all parties agree. o

6. Purchaser hereby deposits with _ NA _ the sum of
$ : , in the form of , 85 eamnest money, receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, to

be held in escrow, and returned in the event of refusal or failure of the Seller to accept this offer within days, from date hereot. In the
event the Seller performs all his obligations afier acceptance and the purchaser shall fail 1o consummale the purchase, the Seller shall be paid
the eamnest money so held in escrow as liquidated darmages for such tailure to consummate the purchase wathoui prejudsce 10 other nghts and '
legal remedies. Time is of the essence for all covenants and conditions in this entire agreement.

7. ltis understood between the parties hereto that the property herein sold has been mspected by the Buyer, or his or their agent, and that
the same is being purchased as a result of such inspection.

8. tis understood that Valley Realty is acting as agent and will in no case whatsoever be held liable to either party for the performance of any term
or covenant of this agreement of for damages for nonperformance thereof.

9. Other conditions:_George Gaukler, a real estate hroker, is a principal in this transaction,

Pefets, U e ZETT
puacrt&sen -~ /

/‘" PUHCHASERUC“'S‘ G:-»c.-w . Presdent

-

LICENSEE

WITNESS : . ' -
-l
0. The undersigned Selier hereby accepts the above offer to sell on the terms stated, agrees to keep and maintain the premises in their present
condition until completion cf this sale and delivery of possession, and to keep buildings thereon reasonably insured against loss by fire and 1
extended coverage hazards, during said pericd.
,X\
SELLER - Social Security Number
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PURCHASE AGREEMENT  pge_December 31. 2002

1. I(we) _Dakota UPREIT LP ot 1121 Westrac Drive, Suite 108
Fargo, ND 58103-2385 o hereinafter referred 1o as purchaser, ofier 1o purchase trom

__ W.W. Realty Company Partnershipot_ 304 10th St. North, Fargo. ND 58102
hereinafier referred to as seller, the following described Real Estate: . ‘ -
A 20% tenant-in-common interest in: Westlake Townhomes II

: 3140 - 3170 32nd St. SW

Fargo, ND

Located in the county of ___Cass State of :North Dakota
Price 1o include all items and equipment that are attached to the property (such as TV antenna, water softener, it property of the owner, built-
in stove, curtain rods and light fixtures) shall be included except__NONE ‘ : ‘

'

The iollowing persongl property is aiso included as a part of the property for said purchase price:
Stoves, Refrigerators, and Washers & Dryers.

2. Purchase Price the sum of : " : . Dotars (s 450,000.00 )
Eamest money herewith . Dollars ($ )

On . 20 , s additional eamest-money, the sum of : Dollars ($- . )

On owner's acceptance. _ : .
Balance of Purchase Price ‘ - DoMars ($ 450,000.00 )

shall be paid upon delivery of deed. : . - -

Financing terms: _Purchaser to provide 3,600 Dakota UPREIT Timinted Partnership ymits for

sellers 20% interest in the property.

3. By acceptance thereof the Seller agrees to deliver to the Buyer an up to date abstract showing marketable titie in the name of theSeller. Buyer
shall have a reasonable-time 10 examine said abstract of title and shall aliow the Seller 45 days atter notification in which to cure any defects
which may appear therein. The Seller further agrees to deliver a good and sufficient Deed, free and clear ot all liens and encumbrances except

- zoning ordinances, building and use restrictions, easement of record and _common access agreement for driveways

and parking. :

4. Rent, taxes and the instaliment of special assessments (if assumed by the buyer) for the current year shall be prorated between buyer and

selier as of the date of possession. :
Special assessments not certified to the county treasurer for collection shall be_paid by seller

5. Selier further agrees to deliver possession of the premises to purchase on December 31 ,2002
- Closing and possession could be sooner if ail parties agree. ’
6. Purchaser hereby deposits with _ NA ' the sum of
$ S . in the form of i , as earnest money, Teceipt of which is hereby acknowledged, to

be held in-escrow, and returned in the event of refusal or failure of the Seller to accept this offer within
event the Seller performs all his obligations after acceptance and the purchaser shall fail to consummate the purchase, the Seller shall be paid
the earnest money so held in escrow as liquidated damages for such failure 1o consummate the purchase, without prejudice to other rights and
fegal remedies. Time is of the essence for all covenants and conditions in this entire agreement. i ’ :

7. Itis understood between the parties hereto that the property herein sold has been inspected by the Buyer, or his or their agent, and that | '
the same is being purchased as a result of such inspection.

8. itis understood that Valley Realty is acting as agent and will in no case whatsoever be held liable to either party for the performance of any term
or covenant of this agreement or for damages for nonperformance thereof.

9. Other conditions:_George Gaukler, a real estate broker, is a principal in this transaction,

! ; o —
Dc.u’(‘jo_ra NPT TT
LICENSEE /Pgacukséa s
’ L um 7T - s <

e T e o — . 7 —
PURCHASER G e375c Govltivr= Pregided

WITNESS

0. The undersigned Seller hereby accepts the above ofter to sell on the terms stated, agrees to keep and maintain the premises in their present
condition until completion of this sale and delivery of possession, and 1o keep buildings thereon reasonably insured against loss by fire and

extended coverage hazards. during said period.
X P .

— ey =T ‘ 750395020
] Social Secunty Number
Exhibit 60-21

SELLER

days, from date hereof. Inthe -



SUBSCRIPTION AGREEMENT

32™ Center lelted L1ab111ty Limited Partnershlp
1330 West Main

P.O. Box 446

Valley City, ND 58072

Gentlemen:

The undersigned hereby tenders this subscription and applies for the purchase of Units of
Limited Partnership of 3™ Center Limited Liability Limited Partnershxp, a North Dakota

limited habxhty limited partnershnp (the “Partnershlp”) o

1. Purchase: Terms of Offering.

Subject to the terms and conditions of this Subscription Agreement the undersigned |
irrevocably agrees to purchase _ 8  Units (representing $50,000 per Unit) and tenders
herew:th the cash contnbutlon as set forth on Page 4 below.

If for any reason the subscription is rejected, all amounts received hereunder shall be
returned within 14 days without interest or deductions, together with this Subscription

Agreement.
2. Representations and Warranties.

The undersigned hereby makes the following representations and warranties to the
Partnership and agrees to indemnify, hold harmiess and pay all judgments of and clalms
against the Partnership from any liability or injury incurred as a result of any
misrepresentation herein or any warranties not performed by the undersigned.

(a) Exceptas hereinafter set forth, I am the sole and true party in interest and am not
purchasmg for the benefit of any other persons. 1 am an accredited investors as
defined in the Securities Act of 1933 and have sufficient means to bear the
economic risks of this investment, even if the investments results in a total loss.

(b)  If the undersigned is a corporation, partnership, trust or other entity, (1) it is duly
organized, validly existing and in good standing and has all the requisite power
and authority to invest in the Units as provided herein; (2) such investment does
not result in any regulation applicable to it; (3) such investment has been duly
authorized by all necessary action on behalf of the undersigned; and (4) this
Subscription Agreement has been duly executed and delivered on behalf of the
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(c)

(d)

()

()

(8

(h)

)

0)

undersigned and constitutes a legal valid and binding agreement of the
undersigned. :

I have consulted with the following advisor(s), if any (such advlsor(s)‘ are
hereinafter collectively referred to as the “Purchaser Representative”™) (if NONE,

80 mdlcate)

I and/or my Purchaser Representative have read and analyzed and are familiar
with the Private Investment Letter Memorandum dated _April 16, 2003 , this
Subscription Agreement, and other related documents, and I confirm that all
documents requested by me and/or my Purchaser Representative have been made
available to us, and that we have been supplied with all of the additional
information conce‘rning this investment that we have requested.

1 personally, or together with my Purchaser Representanve, have such knowledge '
and experience in financial and business matters that I am, or we are, capable of

evaluating the merits of risks of this investment.

1 understand that an investment in the Units is highly speculative and subject to
substantial risks. I am capable of bearing the high degree of economic risk and
burdens of this venture, including, but not limited to, the possibility of the
complete loss of all contributed capital, the lack of a public market, and the limited
transferability of the Units, such that it might not be possible to readily liquidate

this investment.

I have been advised that the following persons will receive compensation as
brokers, salespersons, purchaser representative or in any other capacity in
connection with my purchase of the Units (if NONE, so indicate):

The solicitation of this offer to purchase Units was directly communicated to me
by the Partnership through the Private Investment Letter Memorandum to which
this Subscription Agreement is attached. I was able to ask questions of and
receive answers from the General Partner concerning the terms and conditions of
this transaction and, at no time was I presented with or solicited by or through any
leaflet, public promotional meeting, television advertisement, or any other form of

general advertising.

The Units are being acquired in good faith, solely for my own account, for
investment purposes, and are not being purchased with a view to the resale,
distribution, subdivision, or fractionalization thereof.

No representations or promises have been made concerning the marketability or
2
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(x)

-

(r_n)

(n)

(0)

value of the Units. The undersigned understands the restrictions on transfer

‘described in the Private Investment Letter Memorandum. The undersigned further

acknowledges and agrees that, because the Units have not been registered under
the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, and are being offered and sold pursuant to
an exemption from registration, the undersigned must continue to bear the
economic risk of his investment in the Units for an indefinite period of time.

The Units will not be resold or otherwise disposéd of, unless the Units are
subsequently registered under the Securities Act of 1933 and appropriate state

. securities laws or the Partnership receives an opinion of counsel satisfactory to it

that an exemption from registration is available.

I am aware of the following:

(1) There are substantial restrictions on the transferability of the Units, the
" Units will not be registered under the Securities Act of 1933, or the
securities Jaws of any state, and any such registration is unlikely In
addition, investors in the Partnership have no right to require that the Units
be registered under the Securities Act of 1933 or the securities laws of any

state.

(2). No federal or state agency has made any finding or determination as to the .
fairness or public investment, nor any recommendation nor endorsement of
the Units.

The representations, warranties, agreements and acknowledgments contained
herein and the information set forth in the Suitability Questionnaire executed by

" me, a copy of which is attached hereto, is true and correct, and may be relied on by

the Partnership in determining whether to accept or reject this Subscription. In
addition, all such representations, warranties, agreements and acknowledgments

shall survive the purchase of the Units.

I have not distributed the Private Investment Letter Memorandum to anyone other
than my Purchaser Representative and no persons other than myself and my
Purchaser Representative have used this Private Investment Letter Memorandum

or any copies thereof.

I hereby agree to indemnity the Partnership and hold the Partnership harmless
from and against any and all liability, damage, cost or expense incurred on account

of or arising out of:

(1)  Any inaccuracy in my declarations, representations, and warranties herein
3
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above set forth; '

2) My dispbsition of any of the Units contrary to my foregoing declarations,
representations and warranties. .

3. | Title.

The undersigned desires to take title to this interest as follows (check one):

X (a) Separate Property

(b) Joint Tenancy

(c) Community Property
(d) Tenancy in Common

The exact spelhng of the name(s) under which title to the Units shall be taken is (please
print): Dakota UPREIT Limited Partnership :

4. Restriction on Transferability.

The undersigned agrees not to transfer or assign the obligations or duties ¢ontained in this
- Subscription Agreement, or any of the interest the investor obtains as a result of entering
into this Subscnptlon Agreement w:thout the express written consent of the General

Partner.

S. Regulation D.

Notwnhstandmg anythmg contained herein to the contrary, every person or entity who, in

addition to or in lieu of the undersigned, is deemed to be a purchaser pursuant to
Regulatmn D promulgated under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, makes and
joins in making all of the covenants, representations, and warranties made by the

undersigned.

6. Acceptance.

Execution and delivery of this Subscription Agreement and tender of the payment
referenced in Paragraph 1 above shall constituted an irrevocable offer to purchase the
Units indicated, which offer may be accepted or rejected by the Partnersh:p

TOTAL UNITS SUBSCRIBED - 8
DOLLAR AMOUNT: $.400.000.00

MAKE ALL CHECKS PAYABLE To: 32™ Center Limited Liability Limited Partnership
4
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF the undersigned has executed this Subscnpnon Agreement
this_Sth__ day of May 2003

QA

(Slgnature of Investor) | (Additional signature if joint ownership)
Dakota UPREIT LP
Please print name (investor) Please print joint owner’s name (if any)

1121 Westrac Drive, Suite 108

Street
| Fargo, ND 58103-2385 |
City State ZIP
| 701-293-0064
Telephone No.
ACCEPTED BY:

32" CENTER LIMITED LIABILITY LIMITED PARTNERSHIP
| Lo Sl Sl
By, T ~ -

D at ed: ‘;?/-. —ar N
e

S
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'SUITABILITY QUESTIONNAIRE

Please complete, sign, date and return one copy of this Questionnaire to 32™ Center
Limited Liability Limited Partnership (the “Partnership”) or its authorized representative
along with your Subscription Agreement. Y our subscription will not be accepted until
the Partnership determines that you satisfy the suitability standards set forth in the Private
Investment Letter Memorandum dated __April 16, 2003 . If the answer to any question
is “None” or “Not Applicable,” please so indicate: _ o '

Name Dakota UPREIT LP Occupation

Address__ Fargo, ND | Numbers of Yrs at Occupation
Home Telephone_ ' Type of Business

Date of Birth _ Present

' Employer

Social Security Number Position/Title

1. Net Worth and Income:

(a) Ihad an individual gross income in excess of § in
the last tax year and $ in the preceding tax yes,
and expect income in excess of $ for the current tax year.

(b) 1have assets of at least $_25.000,000

2. - Are there any suits outstanding, pending litigation or claims against you which
could materially affect your net worth as reported on t}ns quesnonnaxre? No

If yes please exp]am : : :

3. Investment experience:

(a)  Please indicate the frequency of your investment in marketable securities:
() Often (X) Occasionally () Seldom () Never

(b)  Please indicate the frequency of your investment in securities in which no

market is made:
() Often (X) Occasionally () Seldom () Never

6
Exhibit 6p-6



Are you acting solely on your account: () Yes (X)No

Agent Trustee Partner . Corporate Officer
Joint Tenant Tenant in Common Other '

(a)  Please list the name, address and telephone number of all persons that you
represent. : ‘ o |

(b)  Please attach evidence of your authority to represent the person(s) named
above. (Partnership Agreement, Trust Agreement, Corporate Resolution,
etc.) T

I intend to rely on the following purchaser representative to assist me in evaluation
the risks and merits of an investment in the Units. | hereby authorize the
Partnership to furnish this Purchaser representative on my behalf with any and all
information which he may deem appropriate in evaluating an investment in the
Units of the Partnership. (Please obtain your purchaser representatives’s -
permission before submitted his name).

Name . .

Address
Telephone No.

(Please attach an executed copy of the Purchaser Representative Questionnaire.)

I hereby acknowledge that the Units offered involve a high degree of risk. The
purchaser of an interest in this Limited Partnership is appropriate for me as an
~ investor because I have no need for liquidity in said investment and can afford to

make such an investment which I understand cannot be readily sold, transferred or
assigned. I have adequate other means of providing for my current needs and
contingencies even if the investment to be made herein results in a total loss for
me. I understand that sales of these Units will be made to persons who satisfy the
financial requirements of an “accredited investor” as defined in Regulation D.

7
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The above information is true and correct in all material respects and I recognize that the
Partnership is relying on the truth and accuracy of such information in offering Units
pursuant to the exemption contained in Section 3 (a)(11) and 4(2) of the Securities Act of
1983, as amended and Regulation D which has been promulgated thereunder. -

Dated:  May 5. 2003

f')__ AN .  Duketa REIT

Signature of Investor Printed Name of Investor
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RENTAL MANAGEMENT AGREEMENT

THIS AGREEMENT, Made by and between VALLEY RENTAL SERVICE, INC., Valley |
City, ND (hereinafter referred to as “VRS”) and Dakota UPREIT LP, 1121 Wescrac Drive, Fargo,

ND 58102 (heremafter referred to as “owner™).

RECITALS

WHEREAS, The above referenced owner owns Westlake Townhomes 11, located at ,
3140-3170 32nd Soeet South, Fargo, ND (the property). '

WHEREAS, The above referenced parties have negotiated the terms and conditions for
the rental managemem of the property.

NOW THEREFORE, the parties hereto, in consideration of the foregomg recitals, do
~ hereby agree as follows: o 3

A. Management Services provided by VRS:

1.
2.

10.

11.

Handle all tenant contact.

" Provide lease agreements, tenant handbooks, and other paperwork necessary in

the lease process.
Pre qualifications of tenants, which includes:

a. Credit check.

b. Criminal background check.

¢. Prior landlord check.
d. Reviewed and approved by management.

Follow the guidelines of the Crime Free Multi-Housing Program.

Complete lease and secunty deposit agreements - maintain security deposn
account. : :

Rent collection services, including a full time accounts receivable person trained
in small claims collection process.

Review and payment of bills.

Hire and supervise on site personnel.

Oversee the marketing of the project.

Secure property insurance and manage claims. (Valley Rental Service, Inc. to be
listed as an additional insured on the building insumnce policy)

Oversee all subcontractors including lawn care and snow removal.
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12. F inancial reporting.

pepTe

Quarterly cash flow statements

Annual financial statement (cash or accrual) ready for tax preparanon.
Annual budget. ,
Monthly occupancy reports available upon request

Cash payment to owner monthly, based on projected income and expenses
adjusted quarterly and annually to actual amounts. .

* B. VRS Personnel

VRS employs on site managers that will generally manage several buildings in the same
area. In addition, cleaning and maintenance personnel are hired where needed. The cost
for these employees is prorated and paid by the individual apartment buildings.

1.

The management responsibilities include:

a.

Handle leasing arrangements with tenaxits; je. check in and out, rent
collection, etc.

Take tenant calls.

c. Responsible to see that vacated units are rentable in a timely manner.

Show available units.

Oversees other personnel necessary to keep project maintained; ie.
snow/lawn, plumber, etc.

The on site manager may provxde mamtenance, cleaning services, and site
care, personally. :

2. Cost allocation includes:

a.

Pmperty to reimburse VRS for the gross salary of the on site manager, pro
rated by building, plus 25% overhead which covers employer taxes, workers
compensation, health insurance, etc. Other maintenance employees of VRS
will be billed on an hourly bases, which will include overhead, for actual

" hours worked.

We allocate $10.00 per unit per month of the on site mangers salary to
caretaker fees in the property budget and the balance to maintenance

expense.

C. Marketing Services

VRS employees a full time marketing person in the Fargo market. This person is.
available to market units during the initial rent up stage, and continuing once the project
is occupied. We also use the services of a local rental agency on a per unit bases.

1.

Initial rent ﬁp - (cost to be assumed by developer).

a. Assistance in developing brochures, banners, etc.
b. Assist in setting up a model unit.
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c.
d.

Develop and schedule advemsmg - costs paxd by project.
Conduct open houses.

2. Ongoing marketing after initial rent up.

a.

Although our apartment managers are available to show and rent units, we
find that someone with advanced marketing skills provides a higher level of
prospect closings, and therefore a higher pro;ect occupancy, then the use of

on site mangers alone.
In addition to VRS marketing person, we use the services of )ocal rental
agencies on a per unit bases. The agency receives S0% of the first months

rent.
Site manager is trained to effectively show and rent units. No additional

 costs to the project if the site managers rent a unit.
- Produce and monitor advertising - costs of advertisement paid by the pro_;ect.

Weekly marketing reports are reviewed by management.
VRS uses a single marketing number (293-RENT) to. collect and screen

potential tenant calls.

D. Summary of Fees

1. Management Fee

a.
b.

4 % of net rental income.
Net rental income is determined by deducting vacancies and bad debts from

the projects gross potential rent, including garage rents.

”2.. On Site Personnel

a.
b.
o c

Pro rated managers salary plus overhead
Maintenance by VRS employees on an hourly basis.
Independent subcontractors at their net fee.

3 Marketing

a. No charge for units rented by on site personnel. .
b. Independent rental agency at their net fee.

4. All costs to be estimated and included in projects annual budget.

This agreement is effective __Mav S. 2003, and may be terminated by either party upon a 30
day written notice.
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Valley Rental Service/ Daxsta UPREIT LP
Howard H. Trapp Gorman King Jr.
Property Manager 'Chairman of the Board
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Dakota UPREIT Limited Par’mershlp, a North Dakota Limited Partnershlp
1121 Westrac Drive
Suite 108
Fargo, ND 58073

| | OFFER TO ENTER INTO |
LIMITED PARTNERSHIP/PROPERTY CONTRIBUTION AGREEMENT

(Contribution of Investment Real Estate in Exchange for Limited Partnershtp
“Units of Dakota UPREIT Limited Partnershlp )

Contributor hereby offers to enter into an Agreement with Dakota UPREIT .
Limited Partnership (hereinafter “Dakota UPREIT") under which Contributor will
‘contribute real property described in Appendix A to Dakota UPREIT in exchange for
Limited Partnership Units as hereinafter provided.

The date of this Offeris: _______December 22, 2003

Contributor is: Name(s) Luverne B. & Vicky D. Eid

~ Address 22837 Pear Cr.

Detroit Lakes

State ‘ MN Zip 56501

Contributor's Social Security Number or Tax ID# is:

Contributor certifies (1) that the number shown as the undersigned’s taxpayer-
Identification number is correct and (2) that the undersugned is not subject to backup

withholding.

~ Upon closing of exchange between Contributor and Dakota UPREIT, Contributor
will hold title to Units of lelted Partnership as follows: | |

- In‘dlwdual‘ ____Tenants in Common ___IrRA~ | ___Trust
___Partnership ___Corporation ' ___ Pension Plan __LLC.
_X_ Joint Tenant/Right of Survivorship ___ Custodian ' ___ Profit Sharing

Contributor agrees to contribute said proper‘cy to Dakota UPREIT in exchange for
Limited Partnership units of Dakota UPREIT set forth on Appendlx A hereof.
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At the closing, Contributor shall, at Contributor's expense, furnish'an up-'to-déte
abstract of title or title insurance evidencing marketable title to the property, free and clear '
of all encumbrances except those to be assumed by Dakota UPREIT.

This transaction shall be closed on __ December 31 , _2003\ Q

~ Contributor and Dakota UPREIT acknowledge that this transaction has been .
privately negotiated between them as a private placement of the Dakota UPREIT limited
partnership units. Contributor has sought and relied upon the advice of his/her own
independent financial, legal, and/or income tax advisors in entering into this transaction
and Contributor realizes and acknowledges that the limited partnership units have not
been registered under federal or state securities laws and, accordingly, may not be resold,
assigned or pledged except in compliance with all applicable securities laws. Contributor
- represents that he/she is acquiring the units of limited partnershlp for. mvestment purposes

and not with a vrew to resale

At any. time in which the Partnership Units issued pursuant to this contnbutlon
agreement are'owned by the transferors, or successors, UPREIT will not resell the
transferred property, unless such transaction is a non-recognition transaction (such as an '
~ exchange under Internal Revenue Code Section 1031). _

Representation as to Ac_credited Investor Status. Buyer certifies that either (‘c,heck' one):

B Buyer le an individual (not a partnership, corporatien etc.) whose
individual net worth, or joint net worth with his or her spouse, presently

exceeds $1,000,000.

o Buyer is an individual (not a partnership, corporation, etc.) who had an
income in excess of $200,000 in each of the two most recent years, or joint
income with their spouse in excess of $300,000 in each of those years (in
each case including foreign income, tax exempt income and full amount of

~ capital gains and losses but excluding any income of other family members
and any unrealized caprtal appreciation) and has a reasonable expectation
of reaching the same income level in the current year;

a Buyeris a trust with total assets in excess of $5,000,000, not formed for the
specific purpose of acquiring the Securities, where the purchase is directed
by a “sophisticated person” as defined in Regulation 506(b)(2)(ii);

o Buyer is an entity all the equity owners of which are “Accredited Investors”
within one or more of the above categories. If relying upon this Category
alone, each equity owner must complete a separate copy of this Agreement;

2 .
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(describe entity)

. This offer must be accepted by Dakota UPREIT within 10 business days after the
date hereof and, upon such acceptance, will constitute a binding Limited
Partnersh:p/Property Contribution Agreement between the parties hereto their heir,

successors and assigns. 2%4
_ Contrlbutor(sl: ~ Ag——— %; '

Jiki2 2.0
7

Dated:
- ACCEPTANCE
© The above offer is hereby accepted by Dakota UPREIT Limited Partnership this

day of [2-20-012 , 2002. '
Dakota UPREIT Limited Partnership,
A North Dakota limited partnership -
By: Dakota REIT, its General Parther |
By: /James P. Knutson -
Its: Executive Secretary
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Appendix A
* Contribution Statement

Dakota UPREIT Limited Partnership agrees to trade 1,360.0 Limited
Partnership Units, valued at $125.00 per unit, for a 17. 52% Tenant in
Common mterest in Central Park Apartments. \

Contributor: Luverne B. & Vicky D. Eid
| Property: ~ Central Park Apartments

5101 & 5131 Amber Valley Parkway
- Fargo, North Dakota

Legal Description South Three Hundred Eighty-Three feet of Lot Oné in
Block One of Amber Valley Sixth Addition to the Cityof

F argo

Purchase Price:  $170,000
17.52% Tenant in Common Interest

Dakota UPREIT Limited Partnership Units: 1,360.0 @ 125.00 per unit_

MicrosoftWord/JimUPREIT
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Dakota UPREIT Limited Partnership, a North Dakota Limited Partnershlp
1121 Westrac Drive
Suite 108 ‘
Fargo, ND 58073

~ OFFER TO ENTER INTO
LIMITED PARTNERSHIP/PROPERTY CONTRIBUTION AGREEMENT

(Contnbutlon of Investment Real Estate in Exchange for lelted Partnershlp
Unlts of Dakota UPREIT Limited Partnershlp )

Contributor hereby offers to enter into an Agreement with Dakota UPREIT

Limited Partnership (hereinafter “Dakota UPREIT") under which Contributor will
‘contribute real property described in Appendix A to Dakota UPREIT in exchange for

lelted Partnership Units as herelnafter provided.

~ The date of this Offer is: ‘ December 22, 2003 R
Contributor s ‘Name(s) Jemes W. Krause
' A;ddressb : 51 2 Janalyn Circle
Mihneggqlis
State MN Zip _ 55416

~Contributor's Social Security Number or Tax ID# is: .

. Contributor certifies (1) that the number shown as the undersigned s taxpayer
|dentification number is correct and (2) that the undersigned is not subject to backup
withholding. v

: - Upon closing of exchange between Contributor and Dakota UPREIT, Contributor
will hold title to Units of Limited Partnership as follows:

_X_ Individual Tenants in Common __RA ___ Trust
___Partnership — Corporation ___Pension Plan __LLcC.
___Joint Tenant/Right of Survivorship —__ Custodian - ____ Profit Sharing

' Contributor agrees to contribute said property to Dakota UPREIT in exchange for
Limited Partnersh:p units of Dakota UPREIT set forth on Appendix A hereof.
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At the closing, Contributor shall at Contributor’s expense, furnish an up-to-date
 abstract of title or title insurance evidencing marketable title to the property, free and clear
of all encumbrances except those to be assumed by. Dakota UPREIT :

- This transactlon shall be closed on December 31 2003‘- ‘

Contributor and Dakota UPREIT acknowledge that this transactlon has been
privately negotiated between them as a private placement of the Dakota UPREIT limited
partnership units. Contributor has sought and relied upon the advice of his/her own
independent fi nancial, legal, and/or income tax advisors in entering into this transaction
and Contributor realizes and acknowledges that the limited partnership units have not
been registered under federal or state securities laws and, accordingly, may not be resold,
assigned or pledged except in compliance with all applicable securities laws. Contributor
‘represents that he/she is acquiring the units of llmlted partnershlp for investment purposes :
and not wnth a view to resale. o

At any time in which the Partnership Units issued pursuant to this contribution ,
agreement are owned by the transferors, or successors, UPREIT will not resell the
transferred property, unless such transaction is a non-recognition transactlon (such as an
exchange under lnternal Revenue Code Section 1031).

" Representation as to Accredited lnvestor Status. Buyer certifies that either (check one):

R Buyer is.an individual (not a partnerShip, corporation, etc. ) whose ,
individual net worth, or joint net worth with his or her spouse, presently
exceeds $1 000,000.

[u] Buyer is an individual (not a partnership, corporation, etc.) who had an
income in excess of $200,000 in each of the two most recent years, or joint
income with their spouse in excess of $300,000 in each of those years (in -
each case including foreign income, tax exempt income and full amount of

~capital gains and losses but excluding any income of other family members
and any unrealized capital appreciation) and has a reasonable expectation
of reaching the same income level in the current year;

o Buyeris a trust with total assets in excess of $5,000,000, not formed for the
specific purpose of acquiring the Securities, where the purchase is directed
by a “sophisticated person” as defined in Regulation 506(b)(2)(ii);

o Buyer is an entity all the equity owners of which are “Accredited Investors™
within one or more of the above categories. If relying upon this Category .
alone, each equity owner must complete a separate copy of this Agreement,

2
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(describe entity)

This offer must be accepted by Dakota UPREIT within 10 business 'days after the
date hereof and, upon such acceptance, will constitute a binding Limited
Partnersh:p/Property Contribution Agreement between the parties hereto, their heir,

successors and assigns. @ ‘ _
‘ Contnbutor(s): : W71 /// ¥, Acet =
‘Da_ted: 12~j7-073
~ ACCEPTANCE
The above offer is hereby accepted by Dakota UPREIT lelted Partnershlp this |
day of 2. 28— 013 ZOQZ _
| ~ Dakota UPREIT Limited Partnership,
A North Dakota limited partnership
_ By: Dakota REIT, its General Partner
€ Ko
By JJames P. Knutson
Its: Executive Secretary
3
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Appendix A
Contribution Statement

Dakota UPREIT Limited Partnership agrees to trade 1,906.3520 -
Limited Partnership Units, valued at $125.00 per unit, for a 24.57% Tenant
in Common interest in Central Park Apartments.. .

Contributor: J ames W. Krause
. Property:  Central Park Apartments '

‘ 5101 & 5131 Amber Valley Parkway
~ Fargo, ‘North Dakota

Legal Descnptlon South Three Hundred Eighty-Three feet of Lot One in
Block One of Amber Valley Slxth Addition to the C1ty of

’ Fargo

Purchase Price: $238,294
24.57% Tenant in Common Interest -

Dakota UPREIT Limited Partnership Units: 1,906.352 @ 125.00 per unit

MicrosoftWord/Jim/UPREIT
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Dakota UPREIT Limited Partnershlp, a North Dakota Limited Partnershlp
1121 Westrac Drive .
Suite 108
Fargo, ND 58073

OFFER TO ENTER INTO
LIMITED PARTNERSHIP/PROPERTY CONTRIBUTION AGREEMENT

(Contribution of Investment Real Estate in Exchange for Limited Partnershlp
Units of Dakota UPREIT Limited Partnershtp ) » .

' Contributor hereby offers to enter into an Agreement with Dakota UPREIT N
Limited Partnership (hereinafter “Dakota UPREIT") under which Contributor will
‘contribute real property described in Appendix A to Dakota UPREIT in exchange for

lented Partnershcp Units as hereinafter provided.

The date of this Offer is: - December 22, 2003

Contributor is: Name(s) ____Roger E. Swenson

‘ Addressv 2422 Madiso’n Sq. Dr.

Fargo

State ND Zip 58104

Contributor's Social Security Number or Tax {D# is:

Contributor certifies (1) that the number shown as the undersigned'’s taxpayer
Identification number is correct and (2) that the undersigned is not subject to backup

withholding.

-Upon closing of exchange between Contributor and Dakota UPREIT, Contributor
will hold title to Units of Lxmlted Partnership as follows:

_X_ Individual ___Tenants in Common ___IRA __ Trust
___ Partnership ____Corporation ___Pension Plan —_LLC.
—__Joint Tenant/Right of Survivorship ____ Custodian ___ Profit Sharing

Contributor agrees to contnbute said property to Dakota UPREIT in exchange for
Limited Partnershlp units of Dakota UPREIT set forth on Appendlx A hereof. ‘
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At the closing, Contributor shall, at Contributor's expense; furnish an up-to-date
abstract of title or title insurance evidencing marketable title to the property, free and clear
of all encumbrances except those to be assumed by Dakota UPREIT. |

This transactlon shall be closed on December 31 , 2003 .

Contributor and-Dakota UPREIT acknowledge that this transaction has been ,
privately negotiated between them as a private placement of the Dakota UPREIT limited
partnership units. Contributor has sought and relied upon the advice of histher own
independent financial, legal, and/or income tax advisors in entering into this transaction
and Contributor realizes and acknowledges that the limited partnership units have not
been registered under federal or state securities laws and, accordingly, may not be resold,
~assigned or pledged except in compliance with all applicable securities laws. Contributor
_ represents that he/she is acquiring the units of limited partnershlp for lnvestment purposes

- and not with a view to resale ‘ S .

At any time in which the Partnership Units issued pursuant to this contribution
agreement are owned by the transferors, or successors, UPREIT will not resell the
transferred property, unless such transaction is a non-recognition transactlon (such as an

exchange under Internal Revenue Code Section 1031)

Representation as to Accredited Investor Status. Buyer certifies that either (vcheck‘one)' :

o Buyeris anindividual (not a partnership, corporation, etc)Whose ‘
individual net worth, or joint net worth with his or her spouse, presently

exceeds $1,000,000.

‘@ Buyeris an individual (not a partnership, corporation, etc.) who had an
income in excess of $200,000 in each of the two most recent years, or joint
income with their spouse in excess of $300,000 in each of those years (in
‘each case including foreign income, tax exempt income and full amount of

_ capital gains and losses but excluding any income of other family members
and any unrealized capital appreciation) and has a reasonable expectation
of reaching the same income level in the current year; .

o Buyer is a trust with total assets in excess of $5,000,000, not formed for the
specific purpose of acquiring the Securities, where the purchase is directed
by a “sophisticated person” as defined in Regulation S06(b)(2)(ii);

~a Buyer is an entity all the equity owners of which are “Accredited Investors”

within one or more of the above categories. If relying upon this Category
alone, each equity owner must complete a separate copy of this Agreement,
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(describe entity)

| This offer must be accepted by Dakota UPREIT within 10 business days after the
date hereof and, upon such acceptance, will constitute a binding Limited :
Partnershlp/Property Contribution Agreement between the parties hereto their hexr

SUCCGSSOI’S and assigns.

Contrlbutor(s):

| 1o
Dated:;ﬁééé.a'z%ﬁé’

“ACCEPTANCE

~ The above offer is hereby accepted by Dakota UPREIT Limited Partnershnp this
day of , 2002.

~ Dakota UPREIT Limited Partnershlp,
A North Dakota limited partnership

By: Dakota REIT, its General'Partnér

(O

By: (Jdmes P. Knutson

ts: Executive Secretary

Exhibit 6(t)-3

3



- Appendix A :
‘Contribution Statement

-Dakota UPREIT Limited Parmership agrees to trade 1,600.792
Limited Parmership Units, valued at $125.00 per unit, for a 20 62% Tenant
- in Common interest in Central Park Apartments. \

| Contnbutor Roger E. Swenson .
Property:  Central Park Aparcments :
5101 & 5131 Amber Valley Parkway
Paroo North Dakota .
_. Legal Descnpuon South Three Hundred Exghty—’fhree feetof Lot One, in
Block One of Amber Valley Sxxth Addition to the Clty of

Faroo

~ Purchase Price: svoo 099
20.62% Tenantin C ommon Interest

‘Dakota UPREIT Limited Partnership Units: 1,600.792 @ 125.00 per unit -

Exhibit 6(t)-4
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Dakota UPREIT Limited Partnershlp, a North Dakota Limited Partnershlp
1121 Westrac Drive
Suite 108 .
Fargo, ND 58073

 OFFERTO ENTER INTO |
LIMITED PARTNERSHIP/PROPERTY CONTRIBUTION AGREEMENT

(Contnbutlon of Investment Real Estate in Exchange for Limited Partnershlp
Units of Dakota UPREIT anlted Partnership. )

Contributor hereby offers to enter into an Agreément with Dakota UPREIT
‘Limited Partnership (hereinafter “Dakota UPREIT") under which Contributor will
- contribute real property described in Appendix A to Dakota UPREIT in exchange for

Limited Partnership Units as hereinafter provided.

The date of this Offeris: _______December 22, 2003
Coniributor is: Name(s) Sevrin G. Steen
~ Address 328 Highway 6
| | Clinton
State ____ MN__ Zip __ 56225

Contributor’s Social Security Number or Tax ID# is: _

Contributor certlf ies (1) that the number shown as the undersngned s taxpayer
Identification number is correct and (2) that the undersigned is not subject to backup

wnthholdmg

N Upon closing of exchange between Contributor and Dakota UPREIT, Contnbutor
will hold title to Units of Limited Partnership as follows:

De—imdtvideal ~__ Tenants in Common __IRA ' X_ Trust
___ Partnership - ____ Corporation . Pension Plan L.L.C.
___ Joint Tenant/Right of Survivorship Custodian Profit S| Sharing .

SevAiv £ Steen ’721/9{:5 OF H e
Sevaiv & stcen Tust Hon eorewt dated Dee 2219 55

Contributor agrees to contribute said property to Dakota UPREIT in exchange for
Limited Partnership units of Dakota UPREIT set forth on Appendix A hereof. . .
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At the closing, Contributor shall, at Contributor's expense, fumish'an up-to-date
abstract of title or title insurance evidencing marketable title to the property, free and clear ‘
of all encumbrances except those to be assumed by Dakota UPREIT.

This transactron shall be closed on ____December 31 , 2003

o Contnbutor and Dakota UPREIT acknowledge that this transactron has been
privately negotiated between them as a private placement of the Dakota UPREIT limited
partnership units. Contributor has sought and relied upon the advice of histher own
independent financial, legal, and/or income tax advisors in entering into this transaction
and Contributor realizes and acknowledges that the limited partnership units have not
been registered under federal or state securities laws and, accordingly, may not be resold,
assigned or pledged except in compliance with all applicable securities laws. Contributor
. represents that he/she is acquiring the units of limited partnershrp for mvestment purposes

and not with- a view to resale

At any tlme in which the Partnership Units issued pursuant to this contribution
agreement are owned by the transferors, or successors, UPREIT will not resell the
transferred property, unless such transaction is a non-recognition transactlon (such as an
‘ exchange under Internal Revenue Code Sectron 1031). .

Representatron as to Accredited Investor Status - Buyer certifies that elther (check one)

= Buyer is an lndrwdual (not a partnershlp. corporation, etc. ) whose
individual net worth, or joint net worth with hIS or her spouse presently

exceeds $1 000,000.

a Buyeris an individual (not a partnership, corporation, etc.) who had an
income in excess of $200,000 in each of the two most recent years, or joint
income with their spouse in excess of $300,000 in each of those years (in
each case including foreign income, tax exempt income and full amount of
capital gains and losses but excluding any income of other family members
and any unrealized capital apprema’uon) and has a reasonable expectation

of reaching the same income level in the current year;

a Buyeris a trust with total assets in excess of $5,000,000, not formed for the
specific purpose of acquiring the Securities, where the purchase is directed
by a “sophisticated person” as defined in Regulation 506(b)(2)(ii);

a Buyer is an entity all the equity owners of which are “Accredited Investors™

within one or more of the above categories. /f relying upon this Category
alone, each equity owner must complete a separate copy of this Agreement,
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(describe entity)

This offer must be accepted by Dakota UPREIT within 10 business days after the |

| date hereof and, upon such accepta will constit_ut%a binding Limited :
Partnership/Property ContributionAgréement betw/ fi te parties hereto, their heir,
/ . .
/ . .

successors and assigns. /,
o : ‘ = . 47 7
Contributor(s): . ,//Q/’/«A« ,W%M
Dated: _/2-/6-&5

- ACCEPTANCE

: The above offer is hereby accepted by Dakota UPREIT Limited Partnership this
dayof __¢2 -0 ~-03 , 2002. | .

Dakota UPREIT Limited Partnership,
A North Dakota limited partnership

By: Dakota REIT, its General Partner

By: esP. J:J%{j;/

Its: Executive Secretary

* Exhibit 6(u)-3
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~ Appendix A
Contribution Statemeht |

Dakota UPREIT Limited Partnership agrees to trade 1,906.3520
Limited Partnership Units, valued at $125.00 per unit, for a 24.57% Tenant
in Common interest in Central Park Apartments. .

 Contributor: Sevrin G. Steen

" Property:  Central Park Apartments
5101 & 5131 Amber Valley Parkway
: Fargo North Dakota '

Legal Descnptlon South Three Hundred Eighty-Three feet of Lot One in
' Block One of Amber Valley Sixth Addmon to the City of .
Fargo

Purchase Price:  $238,294
: 24.57% Tenant in Common Interest

Dakota UPREIT Limited Partnership Units: 1,906.352 @ 125.00 per unit

MicrosoftWord/Jim/UPREIT Exhibit 6(u)-4
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MORTGAGE ASSUMPTION AGREEMENT

This agreement dated December 30, 2003 between  American
Federal Bank, a corporation organized and existing under the laws of the United States of
America, hereinafler referred to as "Lender,” whose address is 215 North 5th Street, Fargo,
North Dakota 58102, and Dakota UPREIT Limited Partnership : whose mailing

address is 1121 Westrac Dr Suite 108, Fargo, ND 58103 , hereinafter referred to
‘as "Grantee.” : ' ’ :

. WHEREAS, Lender is the owner of a promissory note dated November 5, 2002
in the original amount of $_2,830,000.00 , which is secured by a mortgage to the Lender
dated _ November 5, 2002 , and recorded in the office of the Register of Deeds/County
Recorder in the County of Cass , State of __North Dakota ___on
November_12, 2002 in Book of Mortgages, Page , Microfilm,
Document, or Identifying No. _1034666 . Said mortgage covers land described as:

The South Three Hundred Eighty-three (383') feet of Lot
One (1), in Block One (1), of Amber Valley Sixth Addition
to the City of Fargo, Cass County,. North Dakota, according
to the certified plat thereof on file and of record in the
office of the County Recorder Cass County, North Dakota

AND WHEREAS, __ George A. Gaukler executed the above referenced
note and mortgage and has conveyed the property to the Grantee by warranty deed
dated recorded in the office of the Register of Deeds/County
Recorder on in Book of Deeds, Page ,

Microfilm, Document, or identifying No.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the premises, American Federal Bank
hereby consents to said conveyance by deed and the undersigned Grantee hereby
assumes and agrees to pay the unpaid indebtedness of the above mortgage and the -
note which it secures in accordance with the provision contained therein and the
assumption by said Grantee is joint and several and shall blﬂd them, their heirs,
personal representatives, successors, and assigns.

In further consideration for American Federal Bank to consent to this mortgage
assumption, the undersugned Grantee agrees to furnish the following to American
Federal Bank:

1) The undersigned Grantee shall furnish to Lender not later than 90 days after
the end of each annual period a profit and loss statement reflecting the
operatuons of the property securing this loan. These statements shall be
provided in such detail as lender may require and the accuracy shall be
certified to by the Grantee.

2) The Grantee shall furnish to Lender not later than 80 days after the end of
each annual period a total potential rent roll on the properties securing this
loan. The rent roll shall detail the occupancy status for the previous annual
period and the current rental amount charged as of the end of the annual
reporting period.

3) Grantee shall furmsh to Lender not later than March 31st of each year their
personal financial statement and income information from their personal
sources in such detail as Lender may require.

Ismigas.doc AFB 219 (10/97) Page 1 of 2
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The default prowsnons of the promissory note and/or mongage shall apply toa
nonperformance of any of the conditions or covenants contained in thls agreement

The Grantee's also understand that the Prepayment Provision in the original

Promissory Note and Business Loan Agreement, dated November 5, 2002 shall apply
to this assumption.

- This agreement shall be bmdlng upon the pames hereto their helrs executors |
administrators, successors and assigns. :

Dated:_|2-20-0D ~ AMERICAN FED RAS;?/
By: _ ._/ -_
Mark DuBord ___ Vice President
(Name) (Title)

GRANTEES:

DAKOTA UPREIT LIMITED PARTNERSHIP

stat lnvestment Trust

F;Qu:zi'::v

Jamés P. Knutson, Executive Vice President of
Dikbota Real Estate Investment Trust

sTATE OF _Norahh DNaKiotg

)SS.
county of ___ConD ) n .
On this 33‘*3 day of _ Decemioey , A.D. 2003, before me personally

‘appeared to be the __Vice President __ of the corporation that is described in and that

executed the within instrument, -and acknowledged to me that such corporation
executed the same.

' (faolta% Public é é ‘;-

C,a/)D (County), L«D(State) ‘

My Commission Expires:

Ismigas.doc AFB 219 (10/97) : Page 2 of 3
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" STATE OF North Dakota )

)ss.
COUNTY OF _Cass )
The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this 30"‘- day of
December , 2003, by George A. Gaukder . President of
Dakota Real Estate Investment Trust , -on behalf of Dakota UPREIT Limited
Partnership , a partnership, . '
KATHER\N’ELLARSON s
G‘Ng',ogoﬁhn‘gkotc ‘
State
pomE S e D s
: (County), NID (state)
My Commission Expires: :
STATE OF North Dakota )
)ss.
COUNTY OF Cass )
The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this __QQ"‘_ ‘day of
December , 2003, by James P. Knutson . Executive Vice

President of Dakota Real Estate Investment Trust __, on behalf of __Dakota UPREIT
Limited Partnership , a partnership. : v

—— o sl 3
: KAT};%?NE L LARSON ofary
ary Public ) o ,
4 stote of North Dokota D
§ My Commisin bepros Aug 16, 2009 CORD__ (county), P state)

My Commission Expires:

This Instrument was drafted by:
American Federal Bank

1301 30" Ave S.

Fargo, ND 58103

Ismigas.doc AFB 219 (10/97) Page 30of 3
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WARRAN TY DEED

THIS INDENTURE Made this $! #day of December, 2003 between GEORGE
GAUKLER, also known as GEORGE A. GAUKLER, grantor, whether one or more, and
DAKOTA UPREIT LIMITED PARTNERSHIP, a North Dakota limited partnership,
grantee, whosé post office address is 1121 Westrac'Drive, Suij:e 108, Fargd, Nbrth Dakota

58103-2385. - ‘ |
 WITNESSETH, for and in consideration of the sum of One and No/100 ($1.00) -
~ Dollar and other valuable consideration, grantor does here1‘7y> GRANT to the grantee, all of

~ - the following real p_roperty lying and being in the Cb'unty of Cass, State of North Dakota,

" and described as follows, to-wit:

'An undivided twelve and seventy-two hundredths (12.72%) pércent interest

in the South Three Hundred Eighty-three (S. 383") feet of Lot One (1), in

Block One (1), of Amber Valley Sixth Addition to the City of Fargo,

Cass County, North Dakota, according to the certified plat thereof on file and

of record in the office of the County Recorder Cass County, North Dakota.

And the sa1d grantor for himself, his heirs, executors and admmlstrators, does
’ coi'enant with the grantee that he is well selzed in fee of the land and premises aforesaid and
has good right to sell and convey the same in manner and form aforeséid; that the same.are :
free from all incumbrances, except installments of special assessments or assessmerits for
special improvements which have not been certified to the County Auditor for collection,
and no other exceptions, wh’atsorever; and the above granted lands and premises in the quiet

and peaceable possession of said grantee, against all p_ersons lawfully clainiing or to claim

the whole or any part thereof, the said grantof will warrant and defend.
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_ v I certify'that the current sale {Sice of the iaroperty described
within %is instrument js $_¥83 360 L ' -
/ m -

Date /2- 2t~ 02

UGrantee or Agent)

WITNESS, The hand of the grantor:

STATE OF NORTH DAKOTA.
- SS.

COUNTY OF BARNES.

~ On this !~ day of December, 2003, before me, personally appeared
George Gaukler, known to me to be the person who is described in,"and who executed the

JAMES P. KNUTSON MN‘ Chon s

ty Public, STATE OF NORTH DAKOTA :
IMN?wComm:ssson Expires JULY 10, 2004 /] , Notary Public
(SEAL) ~ Barnes County, North Dakota -
 AUDITOR'S OFFICE My commission expires: __ '

COUNTY.OF CASS. NORTH DAKOTA
‘ 7 " MZOEH

Taxes and Special Asspssma flJaid
Br en y .
DITOR
DEPUTY

1090048
Pa?e: 20f 2
01/07/2004 02.15P

RECORDER'S OFFICE, CRSS COUNTY, ND 01/07/2004 02:16PM
1 CERTIFY THAT THIS INSTRUMENT WAS FILED FOR RECORD THIS DATE.

DEANNR KENSRUD, COUNTY RECORDER
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WARRANTY DEED

| TﬁIS INDENTURE, Mado this 26 ° £ day of Decémber; 2003, between
ROGER E. ‘SVVENSON, ‘g’r‘antor, whether one or more, and ‘DAK_OTA UPREIT
LIMITED PARTNERSHII;, a Norf.h Dakota limited parfnership, grantee, ‘whose post.
office :a.d'dre'ss is 1121 Westrac Drive, Suite 108, Fafgo North Dakota 58103-‘2385‘.‘

WITNESSETH for and in consideration of the sum of One and No/ 100 ($1 00)

Dollar and other valuable consideration, grantor does hereby GRANT to the grantee, al]_ |
,. | of the_following real property lying and being in the County of Cass, State of North
Dakota, and describ.éd as follows, to-wit: | N

'An undivided twenty and sixty-two hundredths (20.62%) percent interest in
~ the South Three Hundred Eighty-three (S. 383') feet of Lot One (1), in
‘Block One (1), of Amber Valley Sixth Addition to the City of Fargo,
Cass County, North Dakota, according to the certified plat thereof on file
and of record in the office of the County Recorder, Cass County,

North Dakota

"And the said grantor“for himselﬁ his heirs,‘ executors and administrators, does
| covenant with the grantee that h‘e is well seized in fee of the land and premises aforesaid
and has good right to sell and convey the same in manner and form aforesaid; that‘thef'
same are’ free frorn‘ all incumbrances, except installments of specia} assessments or
assessments for special improvements which have not been certified to the County
_Auditor‘ for»collection, ond no other exoeptions, whatsoever; and the above granted lands

~ and premises in the quiet and peaceable possession of said grantee, against all persons
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lawfully claiming or to claim the whole or any part thereof, the said grantor will wéfrant
‘and defend.

I certify that the current sale Ence of the property descnbed
within this instrument is $ 783 ,5¢ 2 X
Date 12~ 2 (-223

- (Graat rAgent)

'WITNESS, The hand of the grantor:

E e

Roger E. Swenson

STATE OF NORTH DAKOTA.
| | ss.
COUNTY OF ‘C‘AS,S. - o

On this 54 “day of December, 2003, before me, personally appeared
Roger E. Swenson, known to me to be the person who is described in, and who executed
- the within and foregomg instrument, and acknowledged that he executed the same.

SR, e £ Biat,

“ Ty ,Notary Public
Ry b ( A -
iX (§§Aﬂ§$ - Cass County, North Dakota
A R My |, ires:
B o4 a"\’\ RN ) - JUNE E RENVALL
T~ —S ¢ Notary Public -
e T { State of North Dakota
i3 f" »"\“K 4 My Commission Explres May 11, 2008
- AUDITOR' S OFFICE
COUNTY OF CA$S. NORTH DAKOTA
"\M_zo
Taxes an Spod i nts paid
N eren .
DITOR

X3 ' DEPUTY
_ . v ‘ ‘ign v"(.

- 1090048 ) ?f\

i it B ;‘o,-- %

. 8 3 “ ‘%
. : - OFFICIAL 2 :
RECORDER'S OFFICE, CRSS COUNTY, ND 01/07/2008 02: 15PN 3 o5 SEAL s §
1 CERTIFY THAT THIS INSTRUMENT WRS FILED FOR RECORD THIS DATE. AN S 3
DEQNNR KENSRUD, COUNTY RECORDE! O,"Y . - ..VO*~ .‘s .
by “(2n0os d M/ 1090049 ".,‘Of NORNB.\ o
) 1600nes00eW
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WARRAN TY DEED

THIS INDENTURE, Made this [7 A day of December, 2003, between
JAMES W. KRAUSE, grantor, whether one or more, and DAKOTA UPREIT LIMITED
PARTNERSHIP a North Dakota limited partnershlp, grantee whose post ofﬁce address

is 1121 Westrac Drive, Suite 108, Fargo, North Dakota 58103 2385

WITNESSETH for and in consideration of the sum of One and No/100 ($1.00) |

Dollar and other valuable cons1derat10n grantor does hereby GRANT to the grantee all of

the following real property lying and being in the County of Cass, State of North Dakota |

~ and described as follows, to-wit:

~ An undivided twenty-four and fifty-seven hundredths (24.57%) percent .
“interest in the South Three Hundred Eighty-three (S. 383") feet of Lot One (1),
“in Block One (1), of Amber Valley Sixth Addition to the City of Fargo,

- Cass County, North Dakota, according to the certified plat thereof on file and
of record in the office of the County Recorder, Cass County, North Dakota.

And the said grantor for himself, his heirs, executors and adminisu-étors, does

covenant with the granteethét he is well seized in fee of the land and premises aforesaid and

~ has-good right to sell and convey the same in manner and form aforesaid; that the same are

free from all incumbrances, except installments of special assessments or assessments for
special improvements which have not been certified to the County Auditor for collection,
and no other exceptions, whatsoever; and the above granted lands and premises in the quiet

and peaceable possession of said grantee, against all persons lawfully claiming or to claim

the whole or any part thereof, the said grantor will warraht and defend.
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I cemfy that the current sale price of the property descn'bed ‘

within thig insgument is $_ 933, £ (X"
A‘k Gw*ﬁ—‘ Date 13- 3— 23

| (g{antee or Agent) |
WITNESS, The hand of the grantor: %/ ZZ/

es W Krause

STATE OF mew da_

‘ SS.
COUNTY OF @/zz&%@y -
/,

On this /7 day of December 2003, before me, personally -appeared James W.
Krause, known to me to be the person who is described in, and who executed the w1thm and

foregoing instrument, and acknowledged that he executed the same.

\522541/2?if§¢444544222
Notary Pubhc
Qf/@ﬂé(_/»’_COllnty, |

(SEAL BHYN »
. 1 : IREN ENZtary Public My o ;Sslon expm 3/ g ﬂa5 |
: 5. v/ X My COmm:s'sY'u'r? aifeost.laan 31,2008 ! /&;Uf |

o | ~ AUDITOR'S OFFICE
. COUNTY OF C{8S. NORTH DAKOTA
T v 20___:.(

Taxgs and SpeciaMss sgments paid
Cmnf%mon

ma ! DEPUTY

o

109003@
i
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CORRECTIVE WARRAN TY DEED

(To Joint Tenants)
THIS INDENTURE Made this 31 = o day of December 2003 between GEORGE

| GAUKLER, also known as GEORGE A. GAUKLER, grantor and LUVERNE B. EID

}and VICKY D EID, husband and wife, grantees whose post office address is 22837 Pearl

Clrcle Detr01t Lakes, Minnesota 56501.

WITNESSETH, For and in consuierationvof the sum of One and No/100 '($1.00) -

Dollar and ,othei' valuable COnsi‘deration, grahtor does hereby GRANT to the grantees, as

~ joint tenants and not as tenants in common, all of the following real property lying and

being in the Coﬁnty of Cass and State of North Dakota, and described as follows:

‘An undivided seventeen and fifty-two hundredths (17.52%) percent interest
‘in the South Three Hundred Eighty-three (383") feet of Lot One (1), in Block

~ One (1), of Amber Valley Sixth Addition to the City of Fargo, Cass County,
North Dakota, according to the certified plat thereof on file and of record in
the office of the County Recorder, Cass County, North Dakota.

(This corrective deed is given to clarify and confirm that the fractional interest
conveyed in the above referenced premises is 17.52% and not 17.01% as was.
erroneously set forth in the warranty deed previously recorded in the office of
the County Recorder of Cass County, North Dakota, on October 16, 2003, as

- Document # 1081373.)

And the said grantor, for himself, his heirs, executors and administrators, does .

covenant with the grantees that he is well seized in fee of the land and premises aforesaid
and has good right to sell and convey the same in manner and form aforesaid; that the same
are free from all incumbrances, except installments of special assessments or assessments

for special improvements which have not been certified to the County Auditor for collection,
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and no other eXceptions, whatsoever; and the above granted lands and pre’miSesfin the quiet -
and peaceable possession of said grantees, against all persons lawfully claiming or to clénm |

the whole or any part thereof, the said grantor yvill warrant and defend. -

I centify that the curre31t sale price of the property descnbed w1thm thls
instrumeng is §_ ( ¢S, 70 . ‘
e I Jt -~ 92

67 : (Grantee or Agent)

Date

WITNESS The hand of the grantor

%/ Faukler ] . F |
' X CQUHBLE?‘Z‘SSNO%ESEA
1 w04

STATE OF NORTH DAKOTA, T b

' . : SS. ren /i ) :

COUNTY OF BARNES. iy
On this < ot day of December, 2003, before me personally appeareti~Ge_erge |

Gaukler, known to me to be the person who is described in and who executed the within and
foregoing instrument and acknowledged that he executed the same. '

JAMES P. KNUTSON .
Notary Public, STATE OF NORTH DAKOTA | o C K:.:t;.,/

My Comm Expires JULY 10, 2004 : =X
(SEAL) Lo [] . Notary Public
| | - Barnes County, North Dakota
My commission expires ‘

050047 fw
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DEANNA KENSRUD, COUNTY RECORDER
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WARRANTY DEED

- THIS INDENTURE, Made this _I_jif day of December, 2063, between
| LUVERNE B. EID and VICKY D. EID, husband and wife, grantor, whether one or
 more, and DAKOTA UPREIT LIMITED PARTNERSHIP, a North Dakota limited

partnership, gran_tee; Whose post office address is 1121 Westra?: Drive, Suite 108, Fargo,
North Dakota 58103-2385. |

WITNESSETH, for and in consideration of the sum of One and No/lOO'($1.00):
Dollar and cher valuable consideration, grantor does hereby‘GRANT to fhe gréntee, all c;f
thg following real property lying and beihg in the éounty of Cass, State of North Dakota,
and described as follows, to-wit: | |

An undivided séve_n_teen and fifty-two hundredths (17.52%) percent interest

~ in the South Three Hundred Eighty-three (S. 383') feet of Lot One (1), in

Block One (1), of Amber Valley Sixth Addition to the City of Fargo,

Cass County, North Dakota, according to the certified plat thereof on file and

of record in the office of the County Recorder, Cass County, North Dakota.

"And the said grantor for himself, his heirs, executors and administrators, ddes '

covenant with the grantee that he is Well seized in fee of the land and premises aforesaid and
has good right to sell and convey the same in manner and form aforesaid; that the same are

free from all incﬁmbrances, except installments of special assessments or assessments for

| special improvements which have not been certified to the County Auditor for ‘collectibn,

and no other exceptions, whatsoever; and the above granted lands and premises in the quiet

ahd peaceable possession of said grantee, against all pe‘rsdns lawfully claiming or to claim
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the whole or any part thereof, the said grantor will warrant and defend'

I certify that the current sale @nce of the property descnbed
within this m;trumenns $ LeS200

Date 7> «3 =03

o 1Emntee or Agent) -
WITNESS, The hand of the grantoréif\ak _
_ Luv meB EldD /Q ,
v%”ckyb\ﬁ ——

STATE OF “(1 VLA

sS.
COUNTY oF Mehile

On this /?deay of December, 2003, before me, personally aﬁpéared Luvemne B. Eid.
and Vicky D. Eid, husband and wife, known to me to be the persons who are described in, =
“and who executed the within and foregoing instrument, and aclcnowledged that they

executed the same. B w %

il . Notary Public
(SEAL) : County, /Yo hdL) &
My commission expires: ) 0 - I\-{ 2006
y ~ J.LARSEN ' -
270\ NOTARY PUBLIC ARIZONA o,
pazkg) MOHAVE COUNTY AUDITOR'S OFFICE
| My Commission Expires COUNTY OF qASS. NORTH DAKOTA
October 14, 2006 ‘

t Immass memema i —
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age: {0 Wiy,
£17071200 G215 Wﬁfu%'&; .
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WARRANTY DEED |

THIS INDENTURE, Made this _[Q_ ~day of ‘Decembe'r, 2063, between
SEVRIN G. STEEN, grantor, whether one or more, and DAKOTA UPREIT LIMITED
PARTNERSHIP, a North Dakota limited part'nership,. grantee, whose post office address

is 1121 Westrac Drive, Suite 108, Fargo, North Dekota 58103-2385. |

WITNESSETH, for and in consideration of the sum of One and Nb/ 100 ($1.00)

" Dollar and other valuable consideration, grantor does hereby GRANT to the grantee, all of

the following real prbperty lying and being in the County of Cass, State of North Dakota,

- and described as follows, to-wit:
An undivided twenty-four and fifty-seven hundredths (24.57%) percent
‘interest in the South Three Hundred Eighty-three (S. 383") feet of Lot One (1),
‘in Block One (1), of Amber Valley Sixth Addition to the City of Fargo, |
Cass County, North Dakota, according to the certified plat thereof on file and
of record in the office of the County Recorder, Cass County, North Dakota.

And the said grantor for himself, his heirs, executors and administrators, does

- covenant with the grantee_that he is well seized in fee of the land and premises aforesaid and

has good right to sell and convey the same in manner and form aforesaid; that the same are

free from all incumbrances, except installments of special assessments or assessments for -

special improvements which have not been certified to the County Auditor for collection,
" and no other exceptions, whatsoever; and the above granted lands and premises in the quiet
and peaceable possession of said grantee, against all persons lawfully claimirig or to claim

“the whole or any part thereof, the said grantor will warrant and defend.
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I certify that the current sale p

q\;; of the property descnbed
within this instrument is §_So e~ 933,00
MW Date_ t2-37-03
0 (Grantee or A_gﬂl_t)

WITNESS, The hand of the grantor

b
S Sevrin‘G. Steen
STATE wﬁﬁu@a@ |

SS.
COUNTY OF MA e QOGL

On this J(, day of December, 2003, before me, personally appeared Sevrm G

Steen, known to me to be the person who is described in, and who executed the w1th1n and
foregoing instrument, and acknowledged that he executed the same.

N T e b -y
"Y Y

: oo
LiJSA R. FERNEAU-HAYNES %M
NOICry P 4
omikéﬂcbctﬁm sa Fe v - Notary Pubhc
(SEAL) My Cemmission Exgires Co ty, %wn oo
My 4. 2007 - .

My commission expires: ¢ g y Al aoo}

_AUDITOR'S OFFICE

.. COUNTYOFC

S. NOSTH DAKOTA
Ao s | zo_Qi _
Taxes apd Special Apsessments paid
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—
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 Consultarus * Certified Public Accourtants

CONSENT OF INDEPENDENT AUDITORS

- We consent to the inclusion of our audit report, dated March 2, 2004, of the consolidated ﬁriancial
statements of Dakota Real Estate Investment Trust as of and for the periods ended December 31, 2003
- and 2002 as part of the Regulation A Offering Statement Under the Securities Act of 1933 of Dakota Real

" Estate Investment Trust on Form 1-A, and the Offering Circular attached thereto and the reference to our =

~ firm therein.

— 7 - ‘
Fafgo, North Dakota
April 22,2004

* 406 Main Avenue * Suite 3000 * PO Box 2545 * Fargo, North Dakota 58108-2545 ¢ 701.239.8500 ¢ Fax 701.239.8600
Offices in Arizona, lowa, Minnesota, Montana, North Dakota and South Dakota — Equal Opportunity Employer
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CONSENT BY LAWYER

The undersigned, on behalf of the law firm of Vogel, Weir, Hunke & McCormick, Ltd.,
hereby consents to the issuer, Dakota Real Estate Investment Trust, utilizing their legal opinions in
connection with a Form [-A, Regulatlon A Offering Statement Under the Securities Act of 1933,
and the Offering Circular attached thereto and incorporated therein by reference.

o VOGEL WE[R,HUNKE&McCORM[CK LTD.
Dated 7//7/(/(/ ' M?W
| : : SldneyJ Spaeth '
Vogel, Weir, Hunke & McCorm1ck Ltd
218 NP Avenue

P.O. Box 1389
Fargo, ND 58107-1389
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Sidney J. Spaeth

Phone: 701.356.6328 | Fax: 701.476.7676 | sspaeth@vogellaw.com

April 19, 2004

Filing Desk
United States Securities and Exchange Commission

450 Fifth Street NW
Washington, DC 20549

Re: Dakota Real Estate Investment Trust- |
Application for Sale of Securities Pursuant to a Regulation “A” Offering

Dear Sir/Madam{

We are counsel to Dakota Real Estate Investment Trust in connection with the
preparation of a Form 1-A, Regulation A Offering Statement Under the Securities Act of 1933,
pursuant to Regulation A, 17 CFR 230.251 et seq. :

As counsel, we are familiar with the Amended and Restated Declaration of Trust, the
contents of the Regulation A Offering Statement Under the Securities Act of 1933 mentioned
above, the Offering Circular, attached exhibits, and such other documents pertaining to the
- formation of the registered business trust and applicable provisions of both state and federal law
as we deem necessary for the purpose of rendering this opinion. Based upon the foregomg, it'is

our opinion that:

1. The registered business trust is a duly organized and validly existing
registered business trust under the laws of the State of North Dakota.

2. When issued and sold in accordance with the Form 1-A, Regulation A
Offering Statement Under the Securities Act of 1933, and the Amended and
Restated Declaration of Trust, said Units of Beneficial Interest (Shares) will
constitute valid, legally issued, fully paid non-assessable ownership
interests in Dakota Real Estate Investment Trust.

Exhibit 9-1
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Filing besk
April 19, 2004
Page 2 '

We hereby consent to the filing of this opinion as an exhibit to to the FOrm 1-A,

Regulation A Offering Statement Under the Securities Act of 1933, pursuant to Regulatlon A,

17 CFR 230.251 ef seq.
Very truly yours,
VOGEL, WEIR, HUNKE & McCORMICK, LTD.

%SPM

Sldney I &pgeth 7
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NASD
Corperate Financing Department

9502 Key West Avenue
Rockville., MD 20850

January 12, 2004

Capital Financial Services, Inc,
#1 North Main Street
MINOT, ND 58703

Attn: Corporate Financing Depariment

Re: SEC #: 024-10063
CIK #: 0001074922
NASDR Filing ID: 2003-0825-001
Dakota Real Estate Tnvestment Trust
444 444 - TRTIST

Decar Sir/Madam;

In connection with the above referenced offering, the Corporate Financing Department (the
“Department™’) has reviewed the information contained in the following documents:

(1) the initial Corporate 6ffering transamittal received Angust 22, 2003, and the amended/reviced
Corporate offering transmittals received Janvary 8, 2004, August 25, 2003, August 26, 2003
October 13, 2003, October 30, 2003, October 31, 2003, November 13, 2003, December § 2503
and Deccmber 2D, 2003; and ’

(2) the form of 2003Form]-A Amend2.txt, 2003Offering Circular-amend.txt,
NDCapUWApmt.txt, Offering Circular, Offering Statement, Offering Statement Amcndment,
taxopmlon pdf and Underwriter AgmtCFS.txt recewed as of the date of this letter.

We understand that your firm mtends to act as the representative of the underwriters in this offering on a
Best Efforts basis.

This will confirm that on Janvary 7, 2004, acting in reliance upon the information contained in the
above documents, the Department decided to raise no objections with respect to the faimess and
reasonableness of the underwriting terms and arrangements as proposed in such documents.

You should note that the Department zlso requires any amendments to the ahove documents, inclnding s
_-specific notification as to any change(s) in the public offering price and/or number of shares prior to or at
the time of pricing and a copy of the final prospectus to be filed on a tnne]y basis for review. If such
amendments or prospectus indicate a substantial modification of the tcrms and arrangements of the
proposed offering, further review may result in a change in the Department’s determination.

’
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Capital Financial Services, Inc.
January 12, 2004
Page2

‘Ihis is an advisory opinicn of the Department's staff based on the information as presented to the
association in connection with this offering. This opinion should not be deemed a preccdent with respect to
the fairness and reasonableness of the terms and arrangements of any other offering. Please nute that this
opinion relates solely to the NASD rules governing underwiting terms and arrangements and does not
purport to express any determination of compliance with other NASD statutory or regulatory requirements,

Very truly yours,
Nileema Pargoonker

Coordinating Apalyst v
. Corporate Financing Depariment

cc:  Gordon D. Dihle, Esq.
NASDR District No. 4K

Reviewing Authority SEC Main Office
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Form U-Z . .
UNIFORM CONSENT TO SERVICE OF PROCESS

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS:

That the undersigned, Dakota Real Estate Investment Trust, a registered business investment trust organized
under the laws of the State of North Dakota, for the purpose of complying with both state and federal laws of the States
of North Dakota and Minnesota and the United States of America relating to either the registration, exemption, or sale of
securities, hereby irrevocably appoints the Commissioners of the United State Securities and Exchange Commission
and/or the Securities Commissioner and the successors of such office, its attorney in the State of North Dakota and/or
the Secretary of Commerce and the successors of such office, its attorneys in the State of Minnesota, upon whom may be
served any notice, process or pleading in any action or proceeding against it arising out of or in connection with the sale
of securities or out of violation of the aforesaid laws of said States; and the undersigned does hereby consent that any
such action or proceeding against it may be commenced in any court of competent jurisdiction and proper venue by
service of process upon said officer(s) the same effect as if the undersigned was organized or created under the laws of
said States and had lawfully been served with process in said States. :

It is requested that a copy of any noticé, process or pleading served hereunder be mailed to:

Sidney J. Spaeth K :

VOGEL, WEIR, HUNKE & McCORMICK, LTD.
P.O. Box 1389

218 NP Avenue

Fg.rg_q, ND 58107

DAKOTA REAL ESTATE INVESTMENT TRUST

Dated: , 2004, , By A~~~ : o~
: Z Geoxﬁg_GaalﬂEr, President _
Dakota Real Estate Investment Trust
-STATE OF NORTH DAKOTA )
‘ ) ss.
COUNTY OF BARNES )

On this _/2 _ day of A»o rv[ 2004, before me, the undersigned officer, personally appeared George
Gaukler, known personally to me {0 be the President of the above-named business trust, and that he, as such officer,
being authorized so to do, executed the foregoing instrument for the purposes therein contained, by signing the name of
the business trust by himself as such officer on the date indicated herein. :

IN WITNESS WHEREOF I have hereunto set my hand and official seal.

1T s TSON ; .
Notary & vl HORTH DAKOTA _ ( k FM

Zapres JULY 10, 2004

(SEAL)
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Dated this_____dayof

Form U-2A

Uniform Corporate Resolution |
Uniform Form of Corporate Resolution of -

DAKOTA REAL ESTATE INVESTMENT TRUST

RESOLVED, that it is desirable and in the best interest of this Business Trust that its securities be qualified or
registered for sale in various states; that the President or any Vice President and the Secretary or any Assistant
Secretary hereby are authorized to determine the states in which appropriate action shall be taken to qualify or
register for sale all or such part of the securities of this Business Trust as said officers may deem advisable; that said
officers are hereby authorized to perform on behalf of this Business Trust any and all such acts as they deem
necessary or advisable in order to comply with the applicable laws of any such states, and in connection therewith to
execute and file all fequisite papers and documents, including, but not limited to, applications, reports, surety bonds,
irrevocable consents and appointments of attorneys for service of process; and the execution by such officers of any
such paper or document or the doing by them of any act in connection with the foregoing matters shall conclusively
establish their authority from this Business Trust aﬁd the approval and ratification by this Business Trust of the

papers and documents so executed and the action so taken.

CERTIFICATE

The undersigned hereby certifies that he is the President of Dakota Real Estate Investment Trust, a business trust
organized and existing under the laws of the State of North Dakota; that the foregoing is a true and correct copy of a

resolution duly adopted at a meeting of the Board of Trustees of said business trust held on April 28, 2003, at which

" meeting a quorum was at all times present and acting; that the passage of said resolution was in all respects legal; and

that said resolution is in full force and effect.

, 2004,

V : : : President
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HO‘ﬁi}lﬁg o “ - | "I-arldnHoifxnanDaly&undgrenud_

1500 Wells Fargo Plaza * -
7900 Xerxes Avenue South

- Minneapolis, Minnesota 55431-1194

_ GENERAL: 952-835-31800
. o . FAX: 952-896-3333
Aplﬂ 26, 2004 o WEB: www.larkinhoffman.com

Dakota Real Estate Investment Trust
Dakota UPREIT Limited Partnership
3003 32nd Avenue South, Suite 280
Fargo, North Dakota 58103-6133

Ladies and Gentlemen:

We have acted as special tax counsel to Dakota Real Estate Investment Trust (the “Trust”), a
North Dakota real estate investment trust, and Dakota UPREIT Limited Partnershlp,
(“UPREIT™), a North Dakota limited partnership, in connection with the registration of 428,571
Units of Beneficial Interest (“Shares™) of the Trust. This opinion letter is furnished in connection
'with-the filing with the Securities and Exchange Commission (“SEC”), on or about April 26,
2004, of a Regulation A Offering Statement relating to the Shares (the “Offering Circular”).
. Unless otherwise defined herein or the context hereof otherwise requlres each term used herein
‘with initial capitalized letters has the meaning given to such term in the Offering Circular.

The opinions set forth in this letter are based on relevant cutrent provisions of the Internal
Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the “Code”), Treasury regulations thereunder (including
proposed and temporary Treasury regulations), and interpretations of the foregoing as expressed
“in court decisions, legislative history, and administrative determinations of the Internal Revenue
Service (the “IRS”) (including its practices and policies in issuing private letter rulings, which
. are-not binding on the IRS, except with respect to a taxpayer that receives such a ruling), all as of
the date hereof. These provisions and interpretations are subject to changes (which may apply
prospectively or retroactively) that could cause this opinion to no longer be valid. Our opinions
* do not foreclose the possibility of a contrary determination by the IRS or a court of competent
jurisdiction, or of a contrary position by the IRS or the Treasury Department in regulations or
rulings issued in the future. In this regard, an opinion of counsel with respect to an issue is not
binding on the IRS or the courts, and is not a guarantee that the IRS will not assert a contrary
position with respect to any such issue or that a court will not sustain a position asserted by the

IRS.

In rendering the following opinions, we have examined such statutes, regulations, records,

~ certificates and other documents as we have considered necessary or appropriate as a basis for

such opinions, including (but not limited to) the following: (1) the Offering Circular; (2) the

Trust's Declaration of Trust dated May 13, 1997, and amended and restated on September 26,

- 2000 and on October 25, 2002 (the “Declaration of Trust”); and (3) the Limited Partnership
Agreement of UPREIT dated October 1, 2000 (the “Partnership Agreement™”). The opinions set

forth in this letter are also premised on certain written representations of the Trust and UPREIT

contained in letters to us.dated April 26, 2004 including representations regarding the assets,
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o Dakota Real Estate Investment Trust
April 26,2004 »
- ‘Page2

operatrons activities and ownershlp of the Trust and UPREIT (the “Management Representatron
' Letters”) .

‘For purposes of rendering our opinions, we have not made an independent investigation or audit
of the facts set forth in any of the above-referenced documents, including the Management
Representation Letters. We consequently have relied upon the representations in the- ‘
Management Representation Letters to the effect that the information presented in such
documents or otherwise furnished to us is accurate and complete in all material respects. Any
inaccuracies in or alteration of such information may adversely affect our opinion.  Finally, our
~ opinion is limited to the tax matters specifically covered herein, and we have not addressed, nor
have we been asked to address, any other matters 1nclud1ng other tax matters, relevant to the

Trust, UPREIT or any other person.

" 'Moreover, we have assumed with your consent, that, 1nsofar as relevant to the oplmons set forth
- herein: _

(1) the Trust and UPREIT have been and will be operated in the manner described in the
- Management Representation Letters and the Offering Circular (including the various SEC filings
incorporated therein by reference) and in the Partnership Agreement Declaration of Trust or

‘ other organizational documents;.

(2) - as set forth in the Management Representation Letters the Trust has taken and will
continue to take measures to ensure that services provided to its tenants are either: (a) ‘usually
or customarily rendered” and not otherwise considered “rendered to tenants;” (b) provided by
_either (i) an entity that qualifies as an “independent contractor,” as defined in Section 856 of the
Code and the Treasury regulations thereunder, from which the Trust receives no income, or (ii) a
~ “taxable REIT subsidiary” within the meamng of Section 856(1)(1) of the Code; or (c) do not.
result in the Trust having more than a “de minimus” amount of “impermissible tenant service
income” under Section 856(d)(7) of the Code with respect to any particular property dunng any

taxable year;

(3)  the Trust is a duly organized and validly existing registered and unincorporated busmess
trust under the laws of the State of North Dakota and UPREIT is a duly organized and validly
existing limited partnershlp under the laws of the State of North Dakota.

4) the Trust has made a valid election to be taxed as a real estate investment trust (“REIT”)
pursuant to the filing of its federal income tax returns for its tax years ending December 31,
2000; December 31, 2001; and December 31, 2002, and will continue to make such electrons on
its timely filed federal income tax returns for all subsequent tax years; :

(5) all of the obligations imposed by or described in the documents that we have reviewed,
including obligations imposed under the Declaration of Trust and Partnership Agreement, have -
been and will continue to be performed or satisfied in accordance with their terms; and
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-"_Dakota Real Estate Investment Trust
- April 26, 2004
‘Page 3

(6) all documents that we have reviewed have been properly executed, are vahd ongmals or
. authent:c copies of valid originals, and all signatures thereon are genuine.

Based upon, subject to and hmlted by the assumptions and quahﬁcanons set forth herem, we are
of the opinion that : :

(a) commencing with its tax year ending December 31, 2000 and continuing through the date
* hereof, the Trust has been organized in conformity with the requirements for qualification as a

- REIT under the Code, and that the Trust’s prior, current and anticipated methods of operation -
have enabled and will enable it to satisfy the requlrements under the Code to quahfy asa REIT

for federal income tax purposes;

- (b)  commencing with its tax year ending December 31, 2000 and continuing through the date

: partnersth under the Code, and that UPREIT’s prior, current and ant1c1pated methods of
- operation have enabled and will enable it to satisfy the requlrements under the Code to quahfy as
~ -apartnership for federal income tax puIposes; and

- (© the portlons of the dlscussmn in the Oﬁ'erlng Circular under the caption“‘Material‘ U.s.
- - Federal Income Tax Consequences” that describe applicable U.S. federal income tax laws are
correct in all material respects as of the date hereof. :

We assume no obligation to advise you of any changes in our oplmons or of any new
developments in the application or interpretation of the federal income tax laws subsequent to the
date of this letter. The Trust’s qualification and taxation as a REIT depend upon (i) the Trust’s

" satisfaction in the past of the requirements for qualification and taxation as a REIT; and (ii) the

- Trust’s ability to-meet on a continuing basis, through actual annual operating and other resuits,

' the various requirements under the Code, as described in the Offering Circular with regard to,
among other things, the sources of its gross income, the composition of its assets, the level of its
distributions-to shareholders, the diversity of its share ownership and other factors. Larkin,
Hoffman, Daly & Lindgren, Ltd. has not independently reviewed and will not independenﬂy -
review in the future the Trust’s compliance with these requirements. Accordingly, no assurance

“can be given that the actual results of the Trust's operations, the sources of its income, the nature
of its assets, the level of its distributions to shareholders, the diversity of its share ownership for
any given taxable year and other factors will satisfy the requirements under the Code for

qualification and taxation as a REIT.

In rendering the opinions herein, Larkin, Hoffman, Daly & Lindgren, Ltd. has assumed the _
correctness of, and has relied upon, the representations of the Trust and UPREIT with respect to
REIT and partnership qualification matters, including those set forth in the Management

Representation Letters.

This opinion letter has been prepared for use in connection with the filing of the Offering
Circular, and we hereby consent to the filing of this opinion letter as Exhibit 12 to the Offering
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* Dakota Real Estate Investment Trust "
April 26,2004 |
"~ Page 4

Circular, and to the reference to Larkin, Hoffman, Daly & Lindgren, Ltd. under the caption
" “Legal Matters” in the Offering Circular. In giving this consent, however, we do not admit -
thereby that we are an “expert” within the meaning of the Securities Act of 1933, as amended.
- Very truly yours, : ‘ | |

Ll ’ ) % X ledgee., 127

LARKIN, HOFFMAN, DALY & LINDGREN, Ltd.

871138.1
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DAKOTA REIT .
Distribution Reinvestment Plan

Dakota REIT offers its shareholders the opportunity to reinvest their cash distribution in
additional shares of beneficial interest in Dakota REIT. Shares purchased under this plan will be
discounted from the most recent public offering by 10%. The Shares issued will be qualified as
part of the then current securities offering. .

A shareholder may join the plan at any time. The initial subscription agreement will ask
the subscriber whether they want distributions paid in cash or in additional shares.
Subsequently, a shareholder may opt out of the plan and choose distributions paid in cash, or a
portion of the distribution paid in additional shares and a portion in cash. A shareholder may
change his/her plan status at any time, by signing an authorization form. Forms may be obtained
by writing: Dakota REIT Management Inc., 1121 Westrac Drive, Suite 108, Fargo, ND 58103
or by calling (701) 239-6879.

The Board of Trustees, on the date of distribution declaration, w111 specify a date of
record to determine the recipient of distributions to be paid for that period. Reinvestment of
~ those distributions will be made on the distribution payment date (generally w1thm 10 days)

after the date of declaration by the Board of Trustees.

A statement will be sent to each shareholder on the payment date, detailing the amount of
distributions declared, the number of shares purchased and the price per share. The report will
also include cumulated information. Annually, each sharcholder will receive an IRS Form
1099-Div showing reportable income for tax purposes.

Shareholders will pay no brokerage fees and Dakota REIT will not charge a fee in
administering the distribution reinvestment plan.
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